Line Unit of
Quantity Unit Cost Total Vendor Notes
Item Measure

Axis M2036-LE Bullet Camera Each $347.32 $13,892.80
2 Axis M4327-P Panoramic Camera 5 Each $428.27 $2,141.35
3 Axis P1455-LE Network Camera 18 Each $525.41 $9,457.38
4 Axis P3738-PLE Network Camera Quad 15 Each $1,375.47 $20,632.05
5 Axis P4707 PLVE Dual Lens Panoramic Camera 15 Each $889.72 $13,345.80
6 Axis Q1808-LE Network Camera (with 12-48mm 2 Each $1,658.81 $11,611.67

Lenses)

7 Axis P3818-PVE Panoramic Camera 7 Each $1,213.55 $8,494.85
8 Axis Q3819-PVE Panoramic Camera 180 8 Each $1,569.77 $12,558.16
9 Axis Q6100-E Network Camera Quad 5 Each $1,456.41 $7,282.05
10 Axis Q6315-LE PTZ Network Camera 5 Each $2,630.30 $13,151.50

Total $112,567.61



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY
ACORD’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE s

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁS&ECT Marsh | U.S. Operations
MARSH USA LLC. PHONE FAX
155 N. WACKER, SUITE 1200 (A/C. No, Ext). __866-966-4664 (AIC, No):  212-948-0770
CHICAGO, IL 60661 E‘DM.;}{ESS; Chicago.CertRequest@marsh.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : National Union Fire Insurance Company Of Pittsburgh, 19445
INSURED The ODP Corporation & INSURER B : ACE Property and Casualty Insurance Company 20699
its Whally Owned Subsidiaries INSURER C:_A|U Insurance Company 19399
6600 North Military Trail .
Boca Raton, FL 33496 INSURERD :
INSURER E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CHI-010506445-02 REVISION NUMBER: 2

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 3980253 11/01/2024 11/01/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 1,000,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 0
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 15,000,000
X | PoLICY |:| S’ng Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: Self Insured Retention $ 1,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 4888750 11/01/2024 11/01/2025 (Ea accident) $ 5,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE S
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
B X | UMBRELLA LIAB X | oCCUR X00G27919431 010 11/01/2024 11/01/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
DED ‘ X ‘ RETENTION $ 10.000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION 11/01/2024 PER OTH-
C R TN, N WC049154502 (AOS) 11/01/2025 X | STATUTE ‘ or
C | ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE WC049154503 (W) 11/01/2024 | 11/01/2025 | £} E£acH ACCIDENT $ 2,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N7A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 2,000,000
If yes, describe under 2
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ ,000,000
A | EXCESS WORKERS COMPENSATION XWC3332255 (IL,0H) 11/01/2024 11/01/2025 LIMIT 2,000,000
SIR 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Evidence of Insurance.
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
The ODP Corporation and its SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Wholly Owned Subsidiaries Incl THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Liberty Office Products ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Boca Raton, FL 33496

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Folarnats TLSF Z 22

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Proposer's Background Information Form

#

Question

Contact Information

111

12

Primary Contact: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail and
Phone Number) for the Primary Contact for this project.

Authorized Approver: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail
and Phone Number) for the Authorized Approver for this project.

Response

Dinch Kagit
Sr. Account Manager -
Public Sector
561.445.7920 |
dinch.kagit@odpbusine
ss.com
Thomas Riccio, Sr. Vice
President,
thomas.riccio@odpbusi
ness.com 561-438-
4800

Comment

Complete

Complete

Organization Background

121

123

Please state the year that you company started its business.

Please state the year that your company started providing service under your current
business name.

What State is your Company Registered In?

Former Business

1986

2020

Delaware

Complete
Changed company name from Office Depot, Inc. to Office Depot,
8 [Py B & Complete
LLC.
Complete

13.2

Under what former name has your business operated? Include a description of the
business.

Atwhat address was that business located?

Past Failure

Office Depot, Inc.

6600 North Military Trail
Boca Raton, Florida
33496

In late 2013, Office Depot, Inc. merged with OfficeMax
Incorporated to form Office Depot, Inc. OfficeMax was originally

founded in 1931 as Boise Cascade Corporation and entered the Complete
office supply industry in 1964 with the formation of Boise Cascade
Office Products Corporation.

Complete

141

Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you. If so, when, where and why?

Office Depot, LLC has not defaulted on any contract where such
default would have a material adverse effect on Office Depot's
ability to perform the services described herein.

Complete

Inspected

Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a complete
plan for its performance?

Yes

Office Depot will provide a dedicated team to ensure that your
new technology contract is implemented smoothly. Each member
of the team will have specific responsibilities. Clear progress
milestones will be identified to show the outstanding actions for
each task. The team will gather all the required information to
ensure that your contract transition is seamless.

Complete

Subcontracting

16.1

Willyou subcontract any part of this WORK? If you will be subcontracting any part of
this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that will perform
work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the work that will be
performed by each subcontractor(s). (Note: The proposed list of subcontractor(s)
may not be amended after award of the contract without the prior written approval
of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be reasonably withheld.)

For purposes of this RFP, the term “subcontractor” does not
include those parties involved in Office Depot's day-to-day
business operations, including, but not limited to, third-party
logistics vendors, delivery carriers and customer service providers.

Complete

Bankruptcy Petitions

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have been
filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor
organizations during the past five (5) years. Include in the description the
disposition of each such petition.

Bond Claims

We haven't had any
bankruptcy petitions.

Complete

18.1

List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the last
five (5) years. The list and descriptions should include claims against the bond of
the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

There haven't been any
successful bond claims
made to our surety.

Complete

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits



1.9.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) years.
The list shallinclude all case names; case, arbitration or hearing identification
numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; and a description of
the subject matter of the dispute.

Please see comments.

ODP Business Solutions is a large, publicly traded company with
many operations, which subjects it to legal proceedings and
business litigation of many types. However, there are no pending
legal proceedings or any pending business litigation that would
affect ODP Business Solutions’ ability to support our customers or
affect our ability to meet the stated requirements in this RFP.
LAWSUITS:

Veale, James v. ODP Business Solutions, LLC- Lawsuit Case No.
2024DCV3837 (Texas) Former employee alleged he was
terminated due to his age. Case is pending and mediation is
currently being scheduled.

Evans, Jeffrey v. ODP Business Solutions, LLC EEOC Charge No.
460-2024-089540 (Texas) (Filed 10/11/2024): Former employee
alleges he was terminated due to his age. ODP denies claims.
Charge is currently pending.

ODP Business Solutions (Plaintiff) vs. Carepoint Health
Management Associates, LLC; IJKG OPCP LLC; Hudson Hospital
OPCO, LLC; HUMC OPCO LLC (Defendants); Case No. 50-2023-
CA-014665-XXXA-MB; Circuit Court of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
for Palm Beach County, FL. This case is settled.

Complete

riminal Proceedings or Hearings

1.10.1

List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business related
offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor
organization(s) were defendants.

Company Classification

UILE DEPUL, LLU S
parent, The ODP
Corporation, is a large,
publicly traded
company, which
subjects it to legal
proceedings and
business litigation of
many types. However,
there are no pending
legal proceedings or
any pending business
litigation that would
affect Office Depot,
LLC’s ability to support
our customers or affect
our ability to meet the
stated requirements in
this RFP. ODP Business
Solutions, LLC is
involved in 1 litigation:
As a plaintiff seeking to
recover a debt from
CarePoint Health. ODP
Business Solutions
(Plaintiff) vs. Carepoint
Health Management
Associates, LLC; UKG

ARAN LA

Complete

1111

In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best

classifies your firm? If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" please

explain.

Distributor

ODP Business Solutions is a distributor of office supplies,

5 . ) . Complete
technology, furniture, cleaning and breakroom and print solutions.

Debarment/Suspension

1121

Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any
governmental agency? If you have been debarred or suspended from doing
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No

ODP Business Solutions is party to thousands of contracts. The
majority of these contracts contain provisions allowing the agency
to terminate the contract at any time, for convenience. There are
myriad of reasons why an agency would elect to terminate a
contract with ODP Business Solutions prior to the scheduled
expiration date. There have been no contract terminations that
would adversely affect ODP Business Solutions' ability to perform
under this contract if selected as a vendor.

Complete

Similar Experience & Contracts



Office Depot, LLC uses
our leverage as a
Fortune 250 company
to bring local and
national customers
competitive pricing and
benefits they need, all
while still providing the

personal attention and
Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar size = dedicated service you
1.13.1 L | Complete
and complexity, in the previous three (3) years. would expect from a
local company. Our
experience spans

nearly every industry in
the private and public
sectors. Specific details
of our local customer
contracts are
proprietary and
confidential.

Professional License Information

Are professional licenses required to perform the services requested in this
1.14.1 solicitation? If so, please list any applicable professional licenses that your Not Applicable
company has that are required to provide these services.

Conflict of Interest

Do you need to disclose any conflicts of interest?
The award of any contract hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112,
Florida Statutes. Proposers must disclose with their Proposal the name of any
1151 officer, director, partner, prf)prietor, _associate or agent who is also an _officer or No G
employee of CITY or any of its agencies. Further, all Proposers must disclose the
name of any officer or employee of CITY who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest
of five percent (5%) or more in the Proposer 's firm or any of its branches or affiliate
companies.

19 Questions 100.00% Complete

We do have business licenses to operate a business in states and

Complete
local goverments across the U.S. B
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City of Pembroke Pines

SWORN STATEMENT

ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES
UNDER FLORIDA STATUTES CHAPTER 287.133(3)(a).

This sworn statement is submitted Office Depot, LLC
(name of entity submitting sworn statement) whose business address is
6600 North Military Trail Boca Raton, Florida 33496

and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is

59-2663954 . (If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security
Number of the individual signing this sworn statement: )
My name is Thomas Riccio and my

(Please print name of individual signing)

relationship to the entity named above is Sr. Vice President

| understand that a "public entity crime™ as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida
Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and
directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or
political subdivision of any other state or with the United States, including, but not
limited to, any bid, proposal, reply, or contract for goods or services, any lease for real
property, or any contract for the construction or repair of a public building or public
work, involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or
material misrepresentation.

| understand that a "convicted" or "conviction" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b),
Florida Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or
without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to
charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury
verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

| understand that an "affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes,
means:

1. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime: or

2. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management
of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term
"affiliate” includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders,
employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an
affiliate. The Cityship by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest
in another person, or a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not
for fair market value under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie case
that one person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a
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joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in
Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate.

| understand that a "person™ as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes,
means any natural person or any entity organized under the laws of any state or of the
United States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or
applies to bid on contracts let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies
to transact business with a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to
transact business with a public entity. The term "person™ includes those officers,
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are
active in management of an entity.

Based on information and belief, the statement which | have marked below is true in
relation to the entity submitting this sworn statement. (Please indicate which statement

applies.)

[0] A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity have been charged with and
convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

[_] B) The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of the officers,
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are
active in management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and
convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989, AND (Please indicate
which additional statement applies.)

[ ]B1) There has been a proceeding concerning the conviction before a hearing
officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings. The final
order entered by the hearing officer did not place the person or affiliate on the
convicted vendor list. (Please attach a copy of the final order.)

[1B2) The person or affiliate was placed on the convicted vendor list. There has
been a subsequent proceeding before a hearing officer of the State of Florida,
Division of Administrative Hearings. The final order entered by the hearing
officer determined that it was in the public interest to remove the person or
affiliate from the convicted vendor list. (Please attach a copy of the final
order.)

[1B3) The person or affiliate has not been placed on the convicted vendor list.
(Please describe any action taken by or pending with the Department of
General Services.)

Signed by:

Thomas Riccio | Themas Kiccie Office Depot, LLC 8/27/2025

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

Bidder's Name/Signature Company Date
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City of Pembroke Pines

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM
FOR DOMESTIC PARTNERS AND ALL MARRIED COUPLES

Except where federal or state law mandates to the contrary, a Contractor awarded a Contract
pursuant to a competitive solicitation shall provide benefits to Domestic Partners and spouses of
its employees, irrespective of gender, on the same basis as it provides benefits to employees'
spouses in traditional marriages.

The Contractor shall provide the City and/or the City Manager or his/her designee, access to its
records for the purpose of audits and/or investigations to ascertain compliance with the provisions
of this section, and upon request shall provide evidence that the Contractor is in compliance with
the provisions of this section upon each new bid, contract renewal, or when the City Manager has
received a complaint or has reason to believe the Contractor may not be in compliance with the
provisions of this section. Records shall include but not be limited to providing the City and/or the
City Manager or his/her designee with certified copies of the Contractor’s records pertaining to its
benefits policies and its employment policies and practices.

The Contractor must conspicuously make available to all employees and applicants for
employment the following statement:

“During the performance of a contract with the City of Pembroke Pines,
Florida, the Contractor will provide Equal Benefits to its employees with
spouses, as defined by Section 35.39 of the City’s Code of Ordinances, and
its employees with Domestic Partners and all Married Couples”.

The posted statement must also include a City contact telephone number and email address
which will be provided to each contractor when a covered contract is executed.

SECTION 1 DEFINITIONS

1. Benefits means the following plan, program or policy provided or offered by a contractor
to its employees as part of the employer’s total compensation package which may include
but is not limited to sick leave, bereavement leave, family medical leave, and health
benefits.

2. Cash Equivalent mean the amount of money paid to an employee with a domestic partner
or spouse in lieu of providing benefits to the employee’s domestic partner or spouse. The
cash equivalent is equal to the employer’s direct expense of providing benefits to an
employee for his or her spouse from a traditional marriage.

3. Covered Contract means a contract between the City and a contractor awarded
subsequent to the date when this section becomes effective valued at over $25,000 or the
threshold amount required for competitive bids as required in section 35.18(A) of the
Procurement Code.

4. Domestic Partner shall mean any two (2) adults of the same or different sex who have
registered as domestic partners with a governmental body pursuant to state or local law
authorizing such registration, or with an internal registry maintained by the employer of at
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7.

least one of the domestic partners. A contractor may institute an internal registry to allow
for the provision of equal benefits to employees with domestic partners who do not register
their partnerships pursuant to a governmental body authorizing such registration, or who
are located in a jurisdiction where no such governmental domestic partnership registry
exists. A contractor that institutes such registry shall not impose criteria for registration
that are more stringent than those required for domestic partnership registration by the
City of Pembroke Pines.

Equal benefits means the equality of benefits between employees with spouses and/or
dependents of spouses and employees with domestic partners and/or dependents of
domestic partners, and/or between spouses of employees and/or dependents of spouses
and domestic partners of employees and/or dependents of domestic partners.

Spouse means one member of a married pair legally married under the laws of any state
within the United States of America or any other jurisdiction under which such marriage is
legally recognized, irrespective of gender.

Traditional marriage means a marriage between one man and one woman.

SECTION 2 CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACTOR
The firm providing a response, by virtue of the signature below, certifies that it is aware of the

requirements of Section 35.39 “City Contractors providing Equal Benefits for Domestic Partners
and all Married Couples” of the City’s Code of Ordinances, and certifies the following (Check only
one box below):

o] A.
[] B.
] c.

[] D.

Contractor currently complies with the requirements of this section; or
Contractor will comply with the conditions of this section at the time of contract award; or

Contractor will not comply with the conditions of this section at the time of contract award:
or

Contractor does not comply with the conditions of this section because of the following
allowable exemption (Check only one box below):

[] 1. The Contractor does not provide benefits to employees' spouses in traditional
marriages;

[] 2. The Contractor provides an employee the cash equivalent of benefits because the
Contractor is unable to provide benefits to employees' Domestic Partners or spouses
despite making reasonable efforts to provide them. To meet this exception, the Contractor
shall provide a notarized affidavit that it has made reasonable efforts to provide such
benefits. The affidavit shall state the efforts taken to provide such benefits and the amount
of the cash equivalent. Cash equivalent means the amount of money paid to an employee
with a Domestic Partner or spouse rather than providing benefits to the employee's
Domestic Partner or spouse. The cash equivalent is equal to the employer's direct
expense of providing benefits to an employee's spouse;
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[ ] 3. The Contractor is a religious organization, association, society, or any non-profit
charitable or educational institution or organization operated supervised or controlled by
or in conjunction with a religious organization, association, or society;

[ ] 4. The Contractor is a governmental agency;

The certification shall be signed by an authorized officer of the Contractor. Failure to
provide such certification (by checking the appropriate boxes above along with completing
the information below) shall result in a Contractor being deemed non-responsive.

Office Depot, LLC

COMPANY NAME: .

by

Thomas Riccio [ ﬁwW\(LS Kicus

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

AUTHORIZED OFFICER NAME / SIGNATURE:
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VENDOR DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION FORM

SECTION 1 GENERAL TERM

Preference may be given to vendors submitting a certification with their bid/proposal certifying they have
a drug-free workplace in accordance with Section 287.087, Florida Statutes. This requirement affects all
public entities of the State and becomes effective January 1, 1991. The special condition is as follows:

IDENTICAL TIE BIDS - Preference may be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs.
Whenever two or more bids that are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the
State or by any political subdivision for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a bid
received from a business that certifies that it has implemented a drugfree workplace program shall be
given preference in the award process. Established procedures for processing tie bids will be followed if
none of the tied vendors have a drug-free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace
program, a business shall:

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the
actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under
bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4, In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working
on the commodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the
terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo
contendere to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the United
States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after each
conviction.

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community, by any employee who is
So convicted.

6.  Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
of this section.

SECTION 2 AFFIRMATION

Place a check mark here only if affirming bidder complies fully with the above requirements for a Drug-Free
Workplace.

[J Place a check mark here only if affirming bidder does not meet the requirements for a Drug-Free Workplace.
Failure to complete this certification at this time (by checking either of the boxes above) shall render the vendor
ineligible for Drug-Free Workplace Preference. This form must be completed by/for the proposer; the proposer
WILL NOT qualify for Drug-Free Workplace Preference based on their sub-contractors’ qualifications.

Signed by:

Hoomas Kiccio Thomas Riccio Office Depot, LLC
AuthotiZ8d Sijiature Authorized Signer Name Company Name
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NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

BIDDER is the Officer

(Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent)

BIDDER is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all
pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid,;

Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

Neither the said BIDDER nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representative,
employees or parties in interest, including this affidavit, have in any way colluded, conspired,
connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other BIDDER, firm or person to submit
a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached Bid has been
submitted; or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract; or have in any
manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or communications, or
conference with any BIDDER, firm, or person to fix the price or prices in the attached Bid or
any other BIDDER, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the Bid Price or the Bid
Price of any other BIDDER, or to secure through any collusion conspiracy, connivance, or
unlawful agreement any advantage against (Recipient), or any person interested in the
proposed Contract;

The price of items quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by collusion,
conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the BIDDER or any other of its
agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affidavit.

Signed by:

Printed Name/Signature _'"°mas Riccio Thomas Kiccio

DSESDESTACAFA43™

Title SI. Vice President
Name of company Office Depot, LLC
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SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTE § 287.135.

, Thomas Riccio, Sr.Vice President .. Office Depot, LLC

Print Name and Title Company Name

Office Depot, LLC

certify that
Company Name
1. Does not participate in a boycott of Israel; and
2. Is not on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel list; and
3. Is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List; and
4, Is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy
Sector List; and
5. Has not engaged in business operations in Syria.

Submitting a false certification shall be deemed a material breach of contract. The City shall
provide notice, in writing, to the Contractor of the City’s determination concerning the false
certification. The Contractor shall have ninety (90) days following receipt of the notice to respond
in writing and demonstrate that the determination of false certification was made in error. If the
Contractor does not demonstrate that the City’s determination of false certification was made in
error then the City shall have the right to terminate the contract and seek civil remedies pursuant
to Florida Statute § 287.135.

Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, prohibits the City from: 1) Contracting with companies for
goods or services in any amount if at the time of bidding on, submitting a proposal for, or entering
into or renewing a contract if the company is on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel
List, created pursuant to Section 215.4725, F.S. or is engaged in a boycott of Israel; and 2)
Contracting with companies, for goods or services over $1,000,000.00 that are on either the
Scrutinized Companies with activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector list, created pursuant
to s. 215.473, or are engaged in business operations in Syria.

As the person authorized to sign on behalf of the Contractor, | hereby certify that the company
identified above in the section entitled “Contractor Name” does not participate in any boycott of
Israel, is not listed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, is not listed on either the
Scrutinized Companies with activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, and is not engaged
in business operations in Syria. | understand that pursuant to section 287.135, Florida Statutes, the
submission of a false certification may subject the company to civil penalties, attorney's fees,
and/or costs. | further understand that any contract with the City for goods or services may be
terminated at the option of the City if the company is found to have submitted a false certification
or has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan list or the Scrutinized
Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List.

Signed by:

Office Depot, LLC Thomas Riccio rﬁwms Kwgr. Vice President

Company Name Print Name / Signature TS ACAF G
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City of Pembroke Pines

E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION STATEMENT
(UNDER SECTION 448.095, FLORIDA STATUTES)

1. Definitions:

a.

“Contractor” means a person or entity that has entered or is attempting to enter into a contract with
a public employer to provide labor, supplies, or services to such employer in exchange for salary,
wages, or other remuneration. “Contractor” includes, but is not limited to, a vendor or consultant.
“Subcontractor” means a person or entity that provides labor, supplies, or services to or for a
contractor or another subcontractor in exchange for salary, wages, or other remuneration.
“E-Verify system” means an Internet-based system operated by the United States Department of
Homeland Security that allows participating employers to electronically verify the employment
eligibility of newly hired employees.

2.  Effective January 1, 2021, Contractors, shall register with and use the E-verify system in order to verify
the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. Contractor shall register for and utilize the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify System to verify the employment eligibility of:

a.

All persons employed by a Contractor to perform employment duties within Florida during the term
of the contract; and

All persons (including subvendors/subconsultants/subcontractors) assigned by Contractor to
perform work pursuant to the contract with the City of Pembroke Pines. The Contractor
acknowledges and agrees that registration and use of the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s
E-Verify System during the term of the contract is a condition of the contract with the City of
Pembroke Pines; and

Should vendor become the successful Contractor awarded for the above-named project, by entering
into the contract, the Contractor shall comply with the provisions of Section 448.095, Fla. Stat.,
“Employment Eligibility,” as amended from time to time. This includes, but is not limited to
registration and utilization of the E-Verify System to verify the work authorization status of all
newly hired employees. Contractor shall also require all subcontractors to provide an affidavit
attesting that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with, an unauthorized
alien. The Contractor shall maintain a copy of such affidavit for the duration of the contract.

3. Contract Termination

a.

If the City has a good faith belief that a person or entity with which it is contracting has knowingly
violated s. 448.09 (1) Fla. Stat., the contract shall be terminated.

If the City has a good faith belief that a subcontractor knowingly violated s. 448.095 (2), but the
Contractor otherwise complied with s. 448.095 (2) Fla. Stat., shall promptly notify the Contractor
and order the Contractor to immediately terminate the contract with the subcontractor.

A contract terminated under subparagraph a) or b) is not a breach of contract and may not be
considered as such.

Any challenge to termination under this provision must be filed in the Circuit Court no later than
20 calendar days after the date of termination.

If the contract is terminated for a violation of the statute by the Contractor, the Contractor may not
be awarded a public contract for a period of 1 year after the date of termination.

Office Depot, LLC

COMPANY NAME:

Signed by:

Thomas Riccio

PRINTED NAME / AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: mw\a’s Klwo

~——D5E6DESTACAF443...
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City of Pembroke Pines

AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE WITH HUMAN TRAFFICKING LAWS

In accordance with section 787.06 (13), Florida Statutes, the undersigned, on behalf of the
entity listed below (“Entity”), hereby attests under penalty of perjury that:

1. The Affiant is an officer or representative of the Entity entering into an agreement
with the City of Pembroke Pines.

2. The Entity does not use coercion for labor or services as defined in Section 787.06,
Florida Statutes, entitled “Human Trafficking”.

3. The Affiant is authorized to execute this Affidavit on behalf of the Entity.

4. I understand that I am swearing or affirming under oath to the truthfulness of the
claims made in this affidavit and that the punishment for knowingly making a false statement
includes fines and/or imprisonment.

5. Pursuant to Sec. 92.525(2), Fla. Stat., under penalties of perjury, I declare that I
have read the foregoing affidavit of compliance with Human Trafficking Laws and that the facts

stated in it are true.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Signed by:

8/27/2025 mas Kicuo
DATE: SIGNATURE: %BDFMACK:FMS._

Office Depot, LLC

Thomas Riccio

ENTITY: NAME:

e Of- Vice President

{00615758.1 1956-7601851 }
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City of Pembroke Pines

(OFFICE USE ONLY) Vendor #

VENDOR INFORMATION FORM

MAIN CONTACT INFORMATION

Company Name

(Legal Name as filed with IRS)

Office Depot, LLC

Doing Business As (DBA)

Primary Business Address

6600 North Military Trail

City: Boca Raton
State: Florida | Zip: [33496
Country: |US.

Remit To Address PO BOX 1413
City: Charlotte
State: NC | Zip: [28201-1413
Country: |US.

Order From Address

6600 North Military Trail

City: Boca Raton
State: Florida | Zip: |33496
Country: |US.

Foreign Entity (Yes/No) No

Telephone Number

561-438-4800

Primary Company E-mail

bsdcustomercare@odpbusiness.com

Fax 888.813.7272

Website www.odpbusiness.com

DUNS 13-3531108

Independent Contractor (Yes/No) |Yes

Identification Number SSN: | | FID: [59-2663954

GENERAL PAYMENT TERMS

Discount Percent
Defines the discount percentage the
vendor extends to your organization.

Days to Discount
Number of days which payment must be
received to claim the discount percent.

Days to Net
Number of days that the vendor allows
before requiring net payment.

N/A N/A Net 20 days
CONTACT #1
Contact Name (First & Last Name) |Dinch Kagit
Description/Title/Position Sr. Account Manager
Phone (Voice) 561-251-7525
Phone (Text) | Opt In (Y/N): |
Fax
E-mail dinch.kagit@odpbusiness.com

STATE REGISTRATION

Is your company registered with the State of Florida? (Y/N)

Y

If not, what state is your company registered in?

Please attach the print out from https.//dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/ or the appropriate state
showing your active registration and any applicable fictitious names that are registered.
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Form W-g Request for Taxpayer

Give form to the

(Rev. March 2024) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

send to the IRS.

Before you begin. For guidance related to the purpose of Form W-9, see Purpose of Form, below.

entity’s name on line 2.)

OFFICE DEPOT, LLC

1 Name of entity/individual. An entry is required. (For a sole proprietor or disregarded entity, enter the owner’s name on line 1, and enter the business/disregarded

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above.

only one of the following seven boxes.

LLC. Enter the tax classification (C = C corporation, S = S corporation, P = Partnership)

box for the tax classification of its owner.
|:| Other (see instructions)

|:| Individual/sole proprietor |:| C corporation |:| S corporation |:| Partnership |:| Trust/estate

Note: Check the “LLC” box above and, in the entry space, enter the appropriate code (C, S, or P) for the tax
classification of the LLC, unless it is a disregarded entity. A disregarded entity should instead check the appropriate Exemption from Foreign Account Tax

3a Check the appropriate box for federal tax classification of the entity/individual whose name is entered on line 1. Check 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals;
see instructions on page 3):

C Exempt payee code (if any) 5

Compliance Act (FATCA) reporting
code (if any) D

Print or type.

this box if you have any foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries. See instructions .

3b If on line 3a you checked “Partnership” or “Trust/estate,” or checked “LLC” and entered “P” as its tax classification,
and you are providing this form to a partnership, trust, or estate in which you have an ownership interest, check

(Applies to accounts maintained
outside the United States.)

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

PO BOX 1413
6 City, state, and ZIP code
CHARLOTTE, NC 28201-1413

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.). See instructions. Requester’s name and address (optional)

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. See also What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Social security number

or
| Employer identification number |

5/9(-12|6|6[3|9|5|4

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and, generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later.

Sign Signature of )~ |

Here |us.person '“F 1™ Date 01/01/2025

General InstructiOHS New line 3b has been added to this form. A flow-through entity is
required to complete this line to indicate that it has direct or indirect

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries when it provides the Form W-9

noted. to another flow-through entity in which it has an ownership interest. This

Future developments. For the latest information about developments change is intended to provide a flow-through entity with information

related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted regarding the status of its indirect foreign partners, owners, or

after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWg. beneflmarles, so that it can satisfy any appllcable repor.tlng .
requirements. For example, a partnership that has any indirect foreign

What’s New partners may be required to complete Schedules K-2 and K-3. See the

Partnership Instructions for Schedules K-2 and K-3 (Form 1065).

Line 3a has been modified to clarify how a disregarded entity completes
this line. An LLC that is a disregarded entity should check the Purpose of Form
appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. Otherwise, it

should check the “LLC” box and enter its appropriate tax classification.

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an

information return with the IRS is giving you this form because they

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 3-2024)



UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20549

FORM 10-K
(Mark One)
Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 28, 2024
Or
O  Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission file number 1-10948

The ODP Corporation

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

THE

ODP

CORPORATION

Delaware 85-1457062
(State or Other Jurisdiction of (LR.S. Employer
Incorporation or Organization) Identification No.)
6600 North Military Trail, Boca Raton, Florida 33496
(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

(561) 438-4800
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Trading
Title of Each class Symbol(s) Name of Each Exchange on which Registered
Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share obpP The NASDAQ Stock Market

(NASDAQ Global Select Market)
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes X No [J

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Act. Yes O] No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for
such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports) and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days: Yes X No [J

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter)
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files): Yes Xl No [J

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the

definitions of “large accelerated filer” “accelerated filer,” “smaller reporting company,” and “emerging growth company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.:
Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer O Non-accelerated filer O

Smaller reporting company O Emerging growth company O

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting
standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed a report on and attestation to its management’s assessment of the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting under Section
404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (15 U.S.C. 7262(b)) by the registered public accounting firm that prepared or issued its audit report.

If securities are registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act, indicate by check mark whether the financial statements of the registrant included in the filing reflect the correction of an error to
previously issued financial statements. [

Indicate by check mark whether any of those error corrections are restatements that required a recovery analysis of incentive-based compensation received by any of the registrant’s executive
officers during the relevant recovery period pursuant to §240.10D-1(b). O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes [0 No

The aggregate market value of common stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant as of June 30, 2024 (based on the closing market price of the common stock on the Composite Tape on June
28, 2024) was approximately $1,298,991,046 (determined by subtracting from the number of shares outstanding on that date the number of shares held by affiliates of the registrant).

The number of shares outstanding of the registrant’s common stock, as of the latest practicable date: At February 19, 2025, there were 29,817,246 outstanding shares of The ODP Corporation
Common Stock, $0.01 par value.



Documents Incorporated by Reference:

Certain information required for Part III of this Annual Report on Form 10-K is incorporated by reference to The ODP Corporation’s definitive Proxy Statement for its 2025 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after close of the registrant’s fiscal year covered by this Annual Report.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 28, 2024 (“Annual Report”) contains forward-looking statements, within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (the “Reform Act”), that involve risks and uncertainties. These forward-looking
statements include both historical information and other information that can be used to infer future performance. Examples of historical information
include annual financial statements and the commentary on past performance contained in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations (“MD&A”). While certain information has specifically been identified as being forward-looking in the context of its
presentation, we caution you that, with the exception of information that is historical, all the information contained in this Annual Report should be
considered to be “forward-looking statements” as referred to in the Reform Act. Without limiting the generality of the preceding sentence, any time we use
the words “estimate,” “project,” “intend,” “expect,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “continue,” “may,” “will” and similar expressions, we intend to clearly express
that the information deals with possible future events and is forward-looking in nature. Certain information in MD&A is clearly forward-looking in nature,
and without limiting the generality of the preceding cautionary statements, we specifically advise you to consider all of MD&A in the light of the
cautionary statements set forth herein.

99 ¢ 2 ¢

Much of the information in this Annual Report that looks towards future performance of The ODP Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries is based on
various factors and important assumptions about future events that may or may not actually come true. As a result, our operations and financial results in
the future could differ materially and substantially from those we have discussed in this Annual Report. Significant factors that could impact our future
results are provided in “Risk Factors” within Other Key Information in this Annual Report. Other risk factors are incorporated into the text of MD&A,
which should itself be considered a statement of future risks and uncertainties, as well as management’s view of our businesses. We assume no obligation
(and specifically disclaim any such obligation) to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future
events or otherwise, except as required by law.

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the “Company,” “ODP,” “we,” “us,” and “our” refer to The ODP Corporation and its
subsidiaries.
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THE COMPANY

The ODP Corporation (including its consolidated subsidiaries, “ODP” or the “Company”) is a leading provider of products, services and technology
solutions through an integrated business-to-business (“B2B”) distribution platform and omni-channel presence, which includes supply chain and
distribution operations, dedicated sales professionals, online presence, and a network of Office Depot and OfficeMax retail stores. We were incorporated in
the state of Delaware in 1986 with the name Office Depot, Inc. and opened our first retail store in Fort Lauderdale, Florida on October 9, 1986.

Our vision is to empower every business, professional and consumer with the products and services they need to achieve more every day. We achieve our
vision by driving our low-cost business model and continuing to provide our customers with innovative products and services they need to sustainably
grow their businesses. We remain focused on driving stable growth and deploying a disciplined capital management strategy, which has helped position us
as a leading provider of business products, services and supplies, and digital workplace technology solutions to small, medium, and enterprise-level
businesses. Our foundation is our 5C culture, which is customer, commitment, creativity, change and caring.

We operate through three reportable segments including ODP Business Solutions, LLC; Office Depot, LLC; and Veyer, LLC. These three synergistic and
defined business divisions position us to deliver value as follows:

Office pEPOT g
¢ 1¢/p B OfficeMax ©VEYER

B2B Distribution Omnichannel Retail 3" Party Logistics
Expand margins, jve i
-P : g. Ganerate stible Drive incremental
grow in adjacent markets cali flow income by leveraging
and categories, cash flow current asset base

FISCAL YEAR

Our fiscal year results are based on a 52- or 53-week calendar ending on the last Saturday in December. Fiscal year 2024 had 52 weeks and ended on
December 28, 2024. Fiscal year 2023 had 52 weeks and ended on December 30, 2023. Fiscal year 2022 had 53 weeks and ended on December 31, 2022.
Certain subsidiaries operate on a calendar year basis; however, the reporting difference did not have a material impact on 2024 and the other periods
presented.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We make available, free of charge, on the “Investor Relations” section of our website, investor.theodpcorp.com, our annual reports on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file or furnish such materials
to the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information
statements and other information regarding issuers, such as the Company, that file electronically with the SEC. The address of that website is
WWW.SEC.ZoV.

Additionally, our corporate governance materials, including our bylaws, corporate governance guidelines, charters of the Audit, Compensation & Talent,
and Corporate Governance & Nominating Committees, and our code of ethical behavior may be found under the “Investor Relations™ section of our
website, investor.theodpcorp.com.
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HOW WE ORGANIZE OUR BUSINESS

At December 28, 2024, our operations are organized into three reportable segments (or “Divisions”): ODP Business Solutions Division, Office Depot
Division, and Veyer Division. We sold our Varis Division in the fourth quarter of 2024. We sold our CompuCom Division in the first quarter of 2022.
Additional information regarding our Divisions is presented in MD&A and in Note 4. “Segment Information” in Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements located in Financial Statements and Supplemental Details of this Annual Report.

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS DIVISION

The ODP Business Solutions Division, or ODP BSD, is our leading B2B distribution solutions provider serving small, medium, and enterprise level
companies, including those in the public and education sectors. This segment operates in the United States, Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and
Canada. The ODP Business Solutions Division sells nationally branded, as well as our private branded, office supply and adjacency products and services
to customers, who are served through a dedicated sales force, catalogs, telesales, and electronically through our Internet websites. Adjacency products and
services include cleaning, janitorial and breakroom supplies, office furniture, technology products, and copy and print services. Starting in 2025, ODP BSD
expanded its hospitality supplies categories within its adjacency products. This segment also includes our Federation entities, which are over 20 regional
office supply distribution businesses acquired by us as part of our transformation to expand our reach and distribution network into geographic areas that
were previously underserved, and which continue to operate under their own brand names. The acquisition of these businesses has allowed for an effective
and accretive means to expand our distribution reach, target new business customers, and grow our offerings beyond traditional office supplies.

In 2024, we continued to build on several initiatives to expand our margins, grow in adjacency product and services categories, and increase cash flows of
ODP BSD, including the following:

*  maintain strength in traditional office supplies by providing a customized experience for our customers, and offering differentiated value;
*  expand customer base through targeted business customer acquisitions and continued strong retention trends;

*  drive sales in our adjacency categories by offering customers opportunities to save via consolidating vendors and leveraging our national
distribution footprint;

*  provide a highly customizable digital customer experience, including subscription services and reporting and analytic tools;

*  partner with key vendors to add new products to our assortment of offerings; and

e continue our highly successful Federation strategy to acquire new small business customers while also expanding in underserved markets.
OFFICE DEPOT DIVISION

The Office Depot Division is our leading provider of retail consumer and small business products and services distributed through a fully integrated omni-
channel platform of 869 Office Depot and OfficeMax retail locations in the United States, Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands, and an eCommerce
presence (www.officedepot.com). Our Office Depot Division sells office supplies, technology products and solutions, business machines and related
supplies, cleaning, breakroom and facilities products, personal protective equipment, and office furniture, as well as offering business services including
copying, printing, digital imaging, mailing, shipping, and technology support services. In addition, the print needs for retail and business customers are
facilitated through our regional print production centers. Our Office Depot Division aims to serve small business, home office, educational customers, and
consumers better than anyone else can by providing a unique combination of value, convenience and customer engagement.

We have a broad representation across the United States with the largest concentration of our retail stores in Texas, California, and Florida. Most of our
retail stores are located in leased facilities that currently average over 20,000 square feet. To better serve our customers and to provide more options in how
they choose to shop, we have a Buy Online-Pickup in Store (“BOPIS”) offering, and a 20 minute in-store or curbside pick-up guarantee for online orders
placed two hours before our store closing time in all locations. We also offer same-day delivery in selected markets.

In 2024, we continued to build on several initiatives to drive cash flow generation from our Office Depot Division, including the following:

*  expand our assortment of offerings to new adjacencies relevant to our core customer segments, including arts and crafts, home office
organization and décor, select greeting cards and party supplies, and small business services;

4
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*  expand our industry-leading in-store pickup program while improving our online and mobile conversion rate and average order size;
*  optimize store footprint and carefully manage expenses to remain highly profitable; and
e optimize growing our 5C culture, giving back to our local communities and supporting equal opportunities in education and entrepreneurship.

In 2020, we implemented the Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan, a restructuring plan to re-align our operational focus to support our “business-to-
business” solutions and IT services business units and improve costs. Implementation of the Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan was expected to be
substantially completed by the end of 2023. In December 2022, our Board of Directors approved to extend the program through the end of 2024. The
Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan aims to generate savings through optimizing the Company’s retail footprint, removing costs that directly support the
Retail business and additional measures to implement a company-wide low-cost business model, which will then be invested in accelerating the growth of
the Company’s business-to-business platform. Since the implementation of the Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan, we have closed a total of 340 retail
stores as a result of this plan. Refer to Note 3. “Merger, Restructuring and Other Activity” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional
information.

VEYER DIVISION

The Veyer Division is our supply chain, distribution, procurement and global sourcing operation, which specializes in B2B and consumer business service
delivery, with core competencies in distribution, fulfillment, transportation, global sourcing and purchasing. The Veyer Division’s customers include our
Office Depot Division and ODP Business Solutions Division, as well as third-party customers. The Veyer Division also includes the Company’s global
sourcing operations in Asia.

The Veyer Division’s assets and capabilities include eight million square feet of infrastructure through a nationwide network of distribution centers
(“DCs”), crossdocks, and other facilities, which provides for coverage in all the key markets we serve. We have a workforce of approximately 3,000 team
members, and a robust network of dedicated national and international carrier partnerships, supporting ocean, line haul, less than truckload and national
small parcel capacity. We have a private fleet of over 500 vehicles in the Veyer Division’s delivery fleet and a nationwide last-mile delivery service. With
our network coverage, we can reach 98.5% of the U.S. population for next day services across multiple distribution points, whether they are retail stores,
consumer homes, or businesses. Our local and global sourcing offices in Asia select, source and purchase products each year in office product, technology,
furniture, cleaning and breakroom categories, including private brands, all of which we distribute for our customers throughout our network. These assets
are supported by quality technology that supports a high level of service for our customers and reduces Veyer Division’s operating costs.

In 2024, we continued to build on several initiatives to drive incremental income through our Veyer Division, including the following:

e deliver exceptional service and competitive pricing to Office Depot and ODP Business Solutions to ensure they achieve their business objectives
and remain highly competitive in the markets they serve;

»  utilize available existing capacity to attract and grow with new customers, including in the third-party logistics segment where there is demand
for our services and capabilities;

*  modernize key functionality to ensure we provide great value to our customers, for example, through automated technology and robotics in our
DCs and crossdock facilities;

*  drive a low-cost business model to drive profitability; and
*  invest in sales and marketing of our third-party services.

OUR CAPITAL

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

We currently operate under the brand names Office Depot®, OfficeMax® and Grand & Toy®, as well as others. We hold trademark registrations and
pending applications domestically and worldwide for these operating brands as well as for a wide assortment of private branded products and services
including “Office Depot,” “OfficeMax®,” “Foray®,” “Ativa®,” “TUL®,” “Realspace®,” “WorkPro®,” “Brenton Studio®,” “Highmark®,” “Executive
Suite®,” “Juku®,” “Grand & Toy®,” and others. We also hold issued patents and pending patent applications domestically and worldwide for certain
private branded products, such as shredders, office chairs and writing instruments.
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HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

As of January 25, 2025, we had approximately 19,000 full-time and part-time employees from continuing operations as compared to 20,000 full-time and
part-time employees as of January 27, 2024. The year-on-year change is mainly attributable to planned store closures and other cost reduction measures.
We also utilize independent contractors and temporary personnel to supplement our workforce. Our key human capital management objectives are to
attract, retain and develop talent to drive our strategy for long-term success.

Our Board of Directors provides oversight on certain human capital management matters, including through its Compensation & Talent Committee. The
Compensation & Talent Committee is responsible for overseeing and providing perspective on our strategies and policies including with respect to pay
equity, recruiting, retention, training and development, and workplace environment and safety consistent with our culture, objectives and strategy. At The
ODP Corporation, we are committed to promoting a safe, trusting environment where all of our associates, customers and vendors feel valued, respected
and accepted.

Human capital engagement and development underpins our efforts to execute our strategy. Our approach to employee engagement is centered on fostering
a safe and transparent workplace culture that respects and values differences in perspectives, experiences and backgrounds. We achieve this through
multiple forums for employee engagement and feedback, including town hall meetings, executive roundtables, focus groups, on-demand feedback surveys,
and individual one-on-one meetings between leaders and team members. The leadership teams across our business use employee feedback to regularly
check-in and gauge employee engagement, utilizing the survey results and feedback to gain insights, identify strengths and areas of opportunity, and take
actions to improve.

We continue to invest in our employees’ career growth and provide a range of personal and professional development opportunities through our enterprise
learning platform, special projects, coaching and mentoring, and other avenues. Through these opportunities, our employees can expand their networks,
skillsets and leadership competencies, contributing to their overall growth and well-being, leading to increased job satisfaction, motivation, and a positive
work environment.

We have a demonstrated history of investing in our workforce through comprehensive and competitive compensation and benefits, and a focus on
employee health and well-being. A key component of our foundation is our 5C Culture, which is built on five key cultural values: “customer,”
“commitment,” “change,” “caring,” and “creativity.” Our 5C Culture drives exceptional performance in everything we do. We focus on the skills and
behaviors that matter most, shaping our culture through actions.

OUR STRATEGY
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SUPPLY CHAIN

Our supply chain is managed by our Veyer Division. Refer to the “How we organize our business” section above for further information on our supply
chain capabilities and resources. We believe that inventory held in our DCs is at levels sufficient to meet current and anticipated customer needs. Certain
purchases are sent directly from the manufacturer, industry wholesaler or other primary supplier to our customers or retail stores. Some supply chain
facilities and some retail locations also house sales offices, showrooms, and administrative offices supporting our contract sales channel.

As of December 28, 2024, we operated a total of 68 DCs and crossdock facilities from continuing operations in the United States, Puerto Rico, and Canada.
Including our satellite locations, we had over 90 facilities in our distribution network. Refer to “Properties” within Other Key Information for more details.

MERCHANDISING AND SERVICES

Our merchandising and services strategy is to meet our customers’ needs by offering a broad selection of nationally branded office supply and adjacency
products, as well as our own private branded products and services. The selection of our private branded products has increased in breadth and level of
sophistication over time. We currently offer products under such labels, including Office Depot®, OfficeMax®, Foray®, Ativa®, TUL®, Realspace®,
WorkPro®, Brenton Studio®, Highmark®, Executive Suite®, Juku®, Grand & Toy®, and others.

We generally classify our offerings into four categories: (1) supplies, (2) technology, (3) furniture and other, and (4) copy and print. The supplies category
includes products such as paper, writing instruments, office supplies, cleaning and breakroom supplies, hospitality supplies, personal protective equipment,
and product subscriptions. The technology category includes products such as toner and ink, printers, computers, tablets and accessories electronic storage,
and sales of third-party software, as well as technology support services offerings provided in our retail stores. The furniture and other category includes
products such as desks, seating, luggage, gift cards, and warranties. The copy and print category includes offerings such as printing of business cards,
banners, documents and promotional products, copying and photo services, and managed print and fulfillment services.
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Total Company sales by offering were as follows:

2024 2023 2022
Major revenue categories
Supplies 49.4% 49.8% 48.8%
Technology 27.6% 27.8% 28.9%
Furniture and other 14.2% 14.1% 14.8%
Copy and print 8.8% 8.3% 7.5%
Total 100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 %

We buy the majority of our merchandise through our Veyer Division directly from manufacturers, industry wholesalers, and other primary suppliers, and
source our private branded products from domestic and offshore sources. We enter into arrangements with vendors that can lower our unit product costs if
certain volume thresholds or other criteria are met. For additional discussion regarding these arrangements, refer to “Critical Accounting Policies” in
MD&A.

In recent years, we have increasingly used global offerings across the regions to further reduce our product cost while maintaining product quality.

As part of our Veyer Division, we operate a global sourcing office in Shenzhen, China, which allows us to better manage our product sourcing, logistics
and quality assurance. This office consolidates our purchasing power with Asian factories and, in turn, helps us to increase the scope of our own branded
offerings.

SALES AND MARKETING

We regularly assess consumer shopping behaviors in order to refine our strategy and curate the desired product assortment, shopping environment and
purchasing methods. Identifying the most desirable and effective way to reach our customers and allowing them to shop through whichever channel they
prefer will continue to be a priority. These efforts have impacted the extent, format and vehicles we use to advertise to and reach customers, our web page
design, promotions and product offerings.

Our marketing programs are designed to create and capture demand, drive frequency of customer visits, increase customer spend across product lines, and
build brand awareness. We have shifted a meaningful amount of our marketing efforts in recent periods to digital programs that increase demand
generation, enhance audience targeting and include the use of social media platforms and digital videos. We also continue to advertise through traditional
outbound marketing vehicles such as e-mail, direct mail and catalogs.

Our customer loyalty and other incentive programs provide our customers with rewards that can be applied towards future purchases or other incentives.
These programs enable us to effectively market to our customers and may change as customer preferences shift.

We perform periodic competitive pricing analyses to monitor each market, and prices are adjusted as necessary to further our competitive positioning. We
generally target our pricing to be competitive with other resellers of office products and providers of business services and technology solutions. Refer to
“Industry and Competition” below for further information.

Our customer acquisition efforts regularly shift to vehicles and formats found to be most productive for reaching the targeted customer. We acquire
customers through e-mail and social media campaigns, online affiliate connections, on-premises sales calls, outbound sales calls, and catalogs, among
others. No single customer accounted for more than 10% of total consolidated sales or receivables in 2024, 2023 or 2022. Additionally, we believe that
none of our business segments are dependent upon a single customer or a few customers, the loss of which would have a material adverse effect in our
consolidated results of operations.

SEASONALITY

Our business experiences a certain level of seasonality, with sales generally trending lower in the second quarter, following the “back-to-business” sales
cycle in the first quarter and preceding the “back-to-school” sales cycle in the third quarter and the holiday sales cycle in the fourth quarter for our ODP
Business Solutions and Office Depot Divisions. Certain working capital components may build and recede during the year reflecting established selling
cycles. Business cycles can and have impacted our operations and financial position when compared to other periods.
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INDUSTRY AND COMPETITION

We operate in a highly competitive environment. Our ODP Business Solutions and Office Depot Divisions compete with office supply stores, warehouse
clubs, discount stores, mass merchandisers, independent dealers, wholesalers, online retailers, off-price retailers, food and drug stores, computer and
electronics superstores and direct marketing companies. These companies compete with us in substantially all of our current markets. Increased
competition in the office products markets, together with increased advertising, and Internet-based search tools, has heightened price awareness among
end-users. Such heightened price awareness has led to sales and margin pressure on our office products categories and has impacted our results. In addition
to price, we also compete based on customer service, the quality and extent of product selection and convenience. Other office supply retail companies
market similarly to us in terms of store format, pricing strategy, product selection and product availability in the markets where we operate. Although we
also compete through our private label offerings, some of our competitors are larger than us and have greater financial resources, which provide them with
greater purchasing power, increased financial flexibility and more capital resources for expansion and improvement, which may enable them to compete
more effectively. We anticipate that in the future we will continue to face high levels of competition from these companies.

We believe our robust field sales forces, dedicated customer service associates and the efficiency and convenience for our customers position our ODP
Business Solutions Division well to compete with other business-to-business office products distributors. We believe our Office Depot Division competes
favorably against competitors based on convenience, location, the quality of our customer service, our store layouts, the range and depth of our
merchandise offering and our pricing.

Our Veyer Division competes externally with supply chain operators. As we continue to work towards growing external sales, how the Veyer Division
competes in the industry is expected to be further defined.

CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY

We recognize the importance of sustainability, not only in reducing emissions and considering community impacts but also in delivering measurable
metrics that are important to customers, and we are committed to conducting our business in a sustainable manner and maintaining policies and procedures
that form the foundation of our environmental responsibility program to align with our customers’ needs.

Empowering our employees and suppliers at all levels to promote safe and environmentally responsible practices while focusing on initiatives such as the
reduction of facility energy consumption, reduction in emissions in our private fleet, and minimizing the use of harmful chemicals is an integral part of our
program. Our strategy includes priority goals such as science-based targets for greenhouse gas (“GHG”) emissions reduction, plastic reduction, and
achieving zero waste in a significant percentage of our DCs.

To meet these goals, we have put in place a business management system to oversee initiatives, measure and report on key performance indicators, and
adjust plans as necessary. Board oversight is a vital part of our governance model: the Corporate Governance & Nominating Committee assumes
responsibility for overseeing the Company’s strategy and programs related to corporate social responsibility, the environment, and sustainability. The Audit
Committee reviews the Company’s controls and procedures over sustainability disclosures and the Compensation and Talent Committee oversees the
Company’s strategies and policies related to human capital development matters, and reviews and discusses with management the Company’s disclosure
related to human capital management to be included in the Company’s Annual Reports on Form 10-K.

Sustainability practices enhance our ability to buy, be and sell greener. We don’t merely focus on our operations but aim to help our customers achieve
their sustainability goals as well by increasing the sales of high-quality, greener products with eco-conscious attributes. We provide reporting to our B2B
customers to track performance.

Our commitment to transparency is reinforced through comprehensive disclosures in our annual Sustainability Report and on our website.
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WHO MANAGES OUR BUSINESS

INFORMATION ABOUT OUR EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
The following information is provided regarding the executive officers of ODP.
Gerry P. Smith — Age: 61

Mr. Smith was appointed to serve as our Chief Executive Officer and a Director in February 2017. Prior to joining us and since 2006, Mr. Smith was at
Lenovo Group Limited (“Lenovo”) and previously served as Lenovo’s Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer since 2016 where he was
responsible for all operations across Lenovo’s global product portfolio. Prior to assuming this role, also in 2016, Mr. Smith was Executive Vice President
and President, Data Center Group. From 2015 to 2016, he served as Chief Operating Officer of the Personal Computing Group and Enterprise Business
Group, and from 2013 to 2015 he served as President of the Americas. In these roles, Mr. Smith oversaw Lenovo’s fast-growing enterprise business
worldwide and Lenovo’s overall business in the America’s region. Prior to that, Mr. Smith was President, North America and Senior Vice President,
Global Operations of Lenovo from 2012 to 2013, and Senior Vice President of Global Supply Chain of Lenovo from 2006 until 2012 where he was
responsible for end-to-end supply chain management. Prior to Lenovo, Mr. Smith held a number of executive positions at Dell Inc. from 1994 until 2006,
as the company became a global leader in personal computers. Since August 2020, he serves on the Board of Directors of Arrow Electronics, Inc. and is the
Chair of its Compensation Committee. In January 2022, Mr. Smith became a founding member of the Advisory Board for Zero100, a global coalition of
CEOs, Chief Operations and Supply Chain Officers working to accelerate progress towards zero percent carbon, 100% digital supply chains.

David Centrella — Age: 54

Mr. Centrella was appointed to serve as our Executive Vice President and President of ODP Business Solutions in May 2022. Mr. Centrella joined the
Company in 1998 and has over 30 years of experience in Finance, Merchandising, Sales and Sales Operations in various leadership roles during his tenure,
including most recently as Sr. Vice President of FP&A. Mr. Centrella is responsible for core B2B sales and operations across all customer segments and
vertical markets.

John W. Gannfors — Age: 59

Mr. Gannfors was appointed to serve as our Executive Vice President and President of Veyer in September 2022. He previously served as Executive Vice
President and Chief Merchandising and Supply Chain Officer from August 2018 to September 2022. Mr. Gannfors served as Executive Vice President,
Transformation, Strategic Sourcing and Supply Chain from July 2017 to August 2018, and as our Executive Vice President, Transformation and Strategic
Sourcing when he joined the Company in April 2017. Prior to joining us, Mr. Gannfors served as Chief Procurement Officer at Lenovo, where he spent
nearly 10 years. Prior to assuming this role, Mr. Gannfors served in various leadership roles at Dell Inc. Mr. Gannfors began his career in Product
Management at Lockheed Martin’s Calcomp division and Definicon Systems.

Adam Haggard — Age: 45

Mr. Haggard was appointed to serve as our Senior Vice President, Co-Chief Financial Officer in December of 2024. Mr. Haggard has been with the
Company for more than 20 years in various roles in the Accounting and Finance departments. His most recent positions have been Senior Vice President of
FP&A, preceded by his tenures as Vice President of FP&A and Real Estate Development, Vice President of FP&A, and Senior Director of Retail Real
Estate and Supply Chain. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Haggard began his career at a mid-sized auditing firm.

Sarah E. Hlavinka — Age: 60

Ms. Hlavinka was appointed to serve as our Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer and Corporate Secretary in July 2022, and previously served as
General Counsel of Office Depot, LLC from April 2022 to July 2022. Prior to joining The ODP Corporation, Ms. Hlavinka served as Senior Vice
President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary for Itron, Inc. Prior to Itron, Inc., she served in a similar role at Xerox and served in various legal roles
in companies across a broad range of disciplines. Ms. Hlavinka has served on the Board of Directors of Quanterix Corporation since 2019 and is a member
of its Corporate Governance and Audit Committees. Ms. Hlavinka has also served as a director of Telesis Bio Inc. since 2024 and is a member of its Audit
and Compensation Committees.
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Max Hood — Age: 46

Mr. Hood was appointed to serve as our Senior Vice President, Co-Chief Financial Officer in 2024. He has also served as our Chief Accounting Officer &
Controller prior to that since February 2023. Mr. Hood joined us in 2018 as Vice President in Accounting, including oversight of Treasury between March
2021 and August 2022. Prior to joining us, Mr. Hood had several roles at GE between 2010 and 2018, with the latest being the Global Operations
Controller for its Energy Connections division. Mr. Hood began his career at Deloitte & Touche LLP as part of their Audit & Assurance practice for nine
years. Mr. Hood is also a Certified Public Accountant.

Zioe Maloney — Age: 52

Ms. Maloney was appointed to serve as our Executive Vice President, Chief Human Resources Officer in November 2021. Ms. Maloney joined us in
February 2005 and has more than 25 years of experience in communications, organization and leadership development, and human resources and held
several executive management roles including serving as our Senior Vice President, Human Resources from April 2017 to October 2021; Vice President,
Human Resources from August 2011 to April 2017; and Senior Director, Communications & Engagement from 2010 to 2011. Prior to joining us, Ms.
Maloney served in various management positions at Johnson & Johnson, 3-Dimensional Pharmaceuticals, and CDI International.

Kevin Moffitt — Age: 51

Mr. Moffitt was appointed to serve as our Executive Vice President and President of Office Depot in September 2022. He previously served as Executive
Vice President, Chief Retail Officer from November 2018 to September 2022. Mr. Moffitt served as our Senior Vice President, Chief Retail Officer from
January 2018 to November 2018; Senior Vice President, Chief Digital Officer in 2017; Senior Vice President, eCommerce & Direct Business Unit Leader
from 2016 to 2017; and as our Vice President, eCommerce Product Management and Customer Experience from 2012 to 2016. Prior to joining us, he held
several leadership roles at Dillard’s Department Stores, Circuit City Stores and Putnam Investments.
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OTHER KEY INFORMATION

RISK FACTORS

In addition to risks and uncertainties in the ordinary course of business that are common to all businesses, important factors that are specific to us and our
industry could materially impact our business, financial condition, results of operations, cash flows and future performance and results. You should
carefully consider the risks described below in our subsequent periodic filings with the SEC. The following risk factors should be read in conjunction with
MD&A and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements of this Annual Report.

Risks Related to our Business and Operations

If we are unable to successfully develop and execute our business strategies, or if we fail to realize the expected benefits of our strategic initiatives,
including announced or potential future restructuring and transformation efforts, our operating performance could be significantly impacted.

Our ability to both develop our operating and strategic plans and execute the business activities associated with our refined plans, including cost savings
initiatives, could impact our ability to meet our operating performance targets.

In order to operate more efficiently and control costs, in 2024, we announced our plans to make organizational restructuring changes to enhance operating
results and increase shareholder returns with Project Core. These plans included cost improvement actions across our entire enterprise and optimizing our
organizational structure to support future growth of our business. The failure to efficiently execute initiatives such as this as part of our business strategy
could minimize the expected benefits to the organization resulting in potential impacts to ongoing operations and cost overruns.

Additionally, our ability to achieve the benefits from these initiatives within the expected time frame is subject to many estimates and assumptions and
other factors that we may not be able to control. We have incurred, and may continue to incur significant charges related to restructuring plans, which
reduces our profitability in the periods such charges are incurred.

Due to the complexities inherent in implementing these types of cost reduction and restructuring activities, and the quarterly phasing of related investments,
we may fail to realize expected efficiencies and benefits or experience other negative financial impacts. Such impacts may include less expected annual
savings as a result of cost improvement actions, a delay in realizing such efficiencies and benefits, disruptions to our operations and business or negative
financial impacts. Company management may be required to divert their focus to managing these disruptions. Risks associated with these actions and other
workforce management issues include delays in implementation of anticipated workforce reductions, additional unexpected costs, changes in restructuring
plans that increase or decrease the number of employees affected, adverse effects on employee morale, and the failure to meet operational targets due to the
loss of employees, any of which may impair our ability to achieve anticipated cost reductions or may otherwise harm our business, and could have a
material adverse effect on our sales growth and other results of operations, cash flows or financial condition, or competitive position.

As a result of our recent initiatives and restructuring programs, the Company has taken on more risk in certain areas. For example, our downsizing has
increased our reliance on third-party providers and created new leaders and leadership teams that have taken on new responsibilities. In some cases, these
leaders may not have the historic knowledge, subject matter expertise, or technological resources to accomplish our strategic plans. Further, the Company’s
investments in its capabilities including technology and facilities may not be sufficient to ensure that the Company will maintain competitiveness. We may
experience loss due to taking on additional insured and uninsured risks.

Our focus on new business offerings exposes us to certain risks and requires significant continued investment that could have a material adverse
impact on our revenue and profitability as well as our reputation.

Our transformation into an integrated distribution platform of business services and products, including supply chain, distribution, and global sourcing can
differentiate us from many of our competitors and provide an opportunity to deliver superior customer service while generating additional revenue and
profit. However, designing, marketing and executing these services successfully and consistently is subject to risks. These risks include, for example:

« increased labor expense to fulfill our customer promises, which may be higher than the related revenue;
» competition in the marketplace;
« lack of brand recognition; and

* need for continued investment of our technology and infrastructure.
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Our ability to compete successfully depends on our ability to ensure a continuing and timely introduction of innovative new products, services and
technologies to the marketplace. If we are unable to pivot into a more business services-driven platform and sell innovative new products, our ability to
gain a competitive advantage could be adversely affected.

These expanded risks increase the complexity of our business and places significant responsibility on our management, employees, operations, systems,
technical expertise, financial resources, and internal financial and regulatory control and reporting functions. In addition, new initiatives we test through
trials and pilots may not scale or grow effectively or as we expected, which could limit our growth and negatively affect our operating results. In order to
grow external sales, we continue to invest significant resources in developing new technology and capabilities to meet customers’ needs. The growth of
these initiatives may also expose us to laws or regulations that are beyond our current expertise.

If we are unable to successfully develop and execute our business strategies, which may include acquisitions, investments or divestitures, our operating
performance could be impacted.

Our business strategy includes making acquisitions and investments that complement our existing business as well as strategic divestitures to maximize
value. These acquisitions and investments or divestitures could be unsuccessful or consume significant resources, which could adversely affect our
operating results.

Our ability to achieve the benefits we anticipate from acquisitions we make will depend in large part upon whether we are able to leverage the capabilities
of the acquired companies to grow revenue across our combined organization, manage the acquired company’s business, execute our strategy in an
efficient and effective manner, integrate the acquired business effectively and realize anticipated cost synergies. In addition, private companies recently
acquired which were previously not subject to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“SOX”), may lack certain internal controls, which could
ultimately affect our ability to ensure compliance with the requirements of SOX.

Because our business and the business of acquired companies may differ operationally, we may not be able to effectively manage or oversee the operations
of the acquired company’s business smoothly or successfully and the process of achieving expected revenue growth and cost synergies may take longer
than expected. If we are unable to successfully manage the operations of the acquired company’s business, we may be unable to realize the revenue growth,
cost synergies and other anticipated benefits we expect to achieve as a result of the acquisition.

While our business strategy may contemplate divestitures of certain business divisions, we may not be able to complete these divestitures on terms
favorable to us, on a timely basis, or at all. Furthermore, desired or proposed divestitures of business divisions may not meet all of our strategic objectives
or our growth or profitability targets. Our divestiture activities, or related activities such as reorganizations, restructuring programs and transformation
initiatives, may require us to recognize impairment charges or to take action to reduce costs that remain after we complete a divestiture. Gains or losses on
the sales of, or lost operating income from those businesses may also affect our profitability.

Failure to attract and retain qualified personnel could have an adverse impact on our business.

Our performance is highly dependent on attracting, retaining and engaging appropriately qualified employees in our retail stores, distribution centers, field
and corporate offices. The market for qualified employees, with the right talent and competencies, is highly competitive. Factors that affect our ability to
maintain sufficient numbers of qualified employees include employee morale, our reputation, unemployment rates, competition from other employers,
availability of qualified personnel and our ability to offer appropriate compensation and benefits packages. We operate in a competitive labor market and
there is a risk that market increases in compensation and benefits costs could have a material adverse effect on our profitability. Failure to recruit or retain
qualified employees, and the inability to keep our supply of skills and resources in balance with customer demand, may impair our efficiency and
effectiveness, our ability to pursue growth opportunities and adversely affect our results of operations. In addition, a significant amount of turnover of our
executive team or other employees in key positions with specific knowledge relating to us, our operations and our industry, may negatively impact our
operations.

We depend on our executive management team and other key personnel, and the inability to recruit and retain certain personnel could adversely affect our
performance and result in the loss of management continuity and institutional knowledge. We have experienced and may continue to experience changes in
our leadership team resulting from the termination or departure of directors, executives and/or other officers. The loss of the services of our senior
management or other key employees for any reason could significantly delay or prevent the achievement of our development and strategic objectives and
harm our business, financial condition and results of operations. Additionally, if our leaders are unable to successfully adapt to changing business
conditions, our performance may be negatively impacted.

Although certain members of our executive team have entered into agreements relating to their employment with us, most of our key personnel are not
bound by employment agreements, and those with employment or retention agreements are bound only for a limited period of time and enforceability of
the non-compete provisions of those employment agreements is declining. If we are unable to
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retain our key personnel or restrict the manner in which they may be employed by our competitors, we may be unable to successfully develop and
implement our business plans, which may have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

If we are unable to successfully maintain a relevant experience for our customers, our results of operations could be adversely affected.

With the increasing use of digital technology to shop in our retail stores and online, we rely on our omni-channel capabilities to provide a seamless
shopping experience to our customers and to keep pace with new developments by our competitors. If we are unable to attract and retain team members or
contract third-parties with the specialized skills needed to support our omni-channel platforms or are unable to implement improvements to our customer-
facing technology in a timely manner, our ability to compete and our results of operations could be adversely affected. In addition, if our website and our
other customer-facing technology systems do not function as designed, the customer experience could be negatively affected, resulting in a reduction of the
amount of traffic in our stores, a loss of customer confidence and satisfaction, and lost sales, which could adversely affect our reputation and results of
operations.

Moreover, changes in customer preferences have reduced, and may continue to reduce, demand for our products and services in certain markets. If we fail
to manage changes in our relationships with our long-term customers, it may have an adverse effect on our financial results.

Many end markets are experiencing changes due to technological progress, an evolving workplace and changes in customer preferences. In order to grow
and remain competitive, we will need to continue to adapt to future changes in technology, enhance our existing offerings and introduce new offerings to
address the changing demands of customers. If we are unable to continue to utilize new and existing technologies to adapt to new distribution methods and
address changing customer preferences, our business may be adversely affected.

Technological developments and changing demands of customers may require additional investment in new equipment and technologies. We must monitor
changes in markets and develop new solutions to meet customers’ needs, otherwise we may not be able to keep or grow our customer base. The
development of such solutions may be costly and there is no assurance that these solutions will be accepted by our customers. If we are unable to adapt to
technological changes on a timely basis or at an acceptable cost, customers’ demand for our products and services may be adversely affected.

There can be no assurance that our customers will continue to purchase our products in the same mix or quantities or on the same terms as in the past. The
loss of or disruptions related to customers may result in a reduction in sales or change in the mix of products we sell to our customers. This may adversely
affect our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. Additionally, disputes with significant suppliers, including those related to pricing or
performance, may adversely affect our ability to supply products to our customers and also our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows.

The re-alignment of our operating and reporting structure into three operating divisions may not result in the anticipated benefits.

In June of 2022, the Company re-aligned its business to four operating divisions. Subsequently, in October of 2024, we sold Varis resulting in three
operating divisions positioned for transformation and growth. Additionally, in 2024, we renewed focus on our core strength of office supplies as well as
continued in parallel to concentrate on achieving growth in our three operating divisions. We may not realize the full anticipated benefits and
improvements of our three operating divisions. If we are not able to effectively execute our strategic plans for these three operating divisions, we may not
be able to grow our business or capture greater market share. We may have limited experience in our newer market segments, and our customers may not
adopt our product or service offerings. These offerings, which can present new and difficult challenges, may subject us to claims if customers of these
offerings experience, or are otherwise impacted by, service disruptions, delays, setbacks, or failures or quality issues. In addition, profitability, if any, in our
newer activities may not meet our expectations, and we may not be successful enough in these newer activities to recoup our investments in them, which
investments are significant. Failure to realize the benefits of amounts we invest in new products, services or new technologies could result in the value of
those investments being written down or written off. In addition, our strategic business transformation may be disruptive to our existing operations and,
among other things, implementing our new business plan will require significant managerial attention, which may be diverted from our other operations. If
we are unable to realize the expected operational efficiencies and scaling benefits from the re-alignment, our business, financial condition and operating
results may be adversely affected.

Our business may be adversely affected by the actions of and risks related to the activities of our third-party vendors.

We purchase products for resale under credit arrangements with our vendors and have been able to negotiate payment terms that are approximately equal in
length to the time it takes to sell the vendor’s products. When the global economy is experiencing weakness as it has in the past, vendors may seek credit
insurance to protect against non-payment of amounts due to them. If we experience declining operating performance and severe liquidity challenges,
vendors may demand that we accelerate our payment for their
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products or require cash on delivery, which could have an adverse impact on our operating cash flow and result in severe stress on our liquidity.
Borrowings under our existing credit facility could reach maximum levels under such circumstances, causing us to seek alternative liquidity measures, but
we may not be able to meet our obligations as they become due until we secure such alternative measures.

We use and resell many manufacturers’ branded items and services. We rely on key vendors who may have a large market share of the categories of
products and services that we resell in order to provide best in class solutions to our customers. As a result, we are dependent on the availability and pricing
of key products and services, including but not limited to ink, toner, paper and technology products and key vendors could change their business strategies
or models and no longer offer products or services of value to our customers. As a reseller, we cannot control the supply, design, function, cost or vendor-
required conditions of sale of many of the products we offer for sale. Disruptions in the availability of these products or the products and services we
provide to our customers coupled with our inability to quickly pivot and find new products and services to our portfolio of offerings may adversely affect
our sales and result in customer dissatisfaction. Further, we cannot control the cost of manufacturers’ products, and cost increases must either be passed
along to our customers or will result in erosion of our earnings.

Failure to identify desirable products and make them available to our customers when desired and at attractive prices could have an adverse effect on our
business and our results of operations. In addition, a material interruption in service by the carriers that ship goods within our supply chain may adversely
affect our sales. Many of our vendors are small or medium-sized businesses which are impacted by current macroeconomic conditions, both in the U.S.,
Asia and other locations. We may have no warning before a vendor fails, which may have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

We also engage key third-party business partners to support various functions of our business, including but not limited to, information technology, web
hosting and cloud-based services, accounting, customer service, human resource operations, customer loyalty programs, gift cards, customer warranty,
delivery and installation, technical support, transportation and insurance programs. Any material disruption in our relationship with key third-party business
partners or any disruption in the services or systems provided or managed by third-parties, including as a result of denial-of-service, ransomware or other
cyberattacks, could impact our revenues and cost structure and hinder our operations, particularly if a disruption occurs during peak revenue periods.

Product safety and quality concerns could have a material adverse impact on our revenue and profitability.

If the products we sell fail to meet applicable safety standards or our customers’ expectations regarding safety and quality, we could be exposed to
increased legal risk and our reputation may be damaged. Failure to take appropriate actions in relation to product recalls could lead to breaches in laws and
regulations and leave us susceptible to government enforcement actions or private litigation. Recalls of products, particularly when combined with lack of
available alternatives or our difficulty in sourcing sufficient volumes of replacement products, could also have a material adverse impact on our revenue
and profitability.

Disruption of global sourcing activities, evolving foreign trade policy (including tariffs and duties imposed on certain foreign made goods) could
negatively impact the cost and availability of our products and services.

Economic and civil unrest in areas of the world where we source products and services, as well as shipping and dockage issues, could adversely impact the
availability or cost of our products and services, or both. Most of our goods imported to the U.S. arrive from Asia through ports located on the U.S. west
coast and we are therefore subject to potential disruption due to labor unrest, security issues or natural disasters affecting any or all of these ports. In
addition, we purchase and source products from a wide variety of suppliers, including from suppliers overseas, particularly in China where we maintain a
global sourcing office to facilitate product sourcing. Diplomatic tensions between China and the U.S. and developments in Hong Kong and Taiwan,
alongside other potential areas of tension, may affect us by creating regulatory, reputational and market risks. These and any future measures and
countermeasures that may be taken by the U.S. or China may increase our cost of goods sold or reduce the supply of the products available to us. There is
no assurance that any such increased costs could be passed on to our customers, or that we could find alternative products from other sources at comparable
prices. To the extent that we are subject to more challenging regulatory environments and enhanced legal and regulatory requirements, such exposure could
have a material adverse effect on our business, including the added cost of increased compliance measures that we may determine to be necessary.

In light of the trade tensions between the U.S. and China, we have incurred incremental costs related to trade tariffs and duties on inventory we import, but
such costs have not had a material impact on our results of operations. Foreign trade policies, trade sanctions, tariffs, and other limitations on the
importation of certain products or other constraints on foreign trade could negatively affect our financial performance. We continue to monitor and evaluate
the potential impact of the effective and proposed tariffs and duties as well as other recent changes in foreign trade policy on our supply chain, costs, sales
and profitability and have implemented strategies to mitigate such impact, including changes to our contracting model, alternative sourcing strategies and
selective price increase pass-through efforts. If any of these events continue as described, they could disrupt the movement of products through our supply
chain or increase their cost. In addition, we are in the process of diversifying our sourcing options outside China and executing this diversification plan
introduces risk, including cybersecurity, global social responsibilities, product quality assurance and compliance,
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operations, and logistics. Further, a larger scale sourcing shift will be time-consuming and difficult or impracticable for many products and may result in an
increase in our manufacturing costs. Substantial regulatory uncertainty exists regarding foreign trade and trade policy, both in the United States and abroad.
The adoption and expansion of trade restrictions, retaliatory tariffs, or other governmental action related to tariffs or duties or international trade
agreements or policies has the potential to adversely impact demand for our products, our costs, our customers, our suppliers, and/or the U.S. economy,
which in turn could adversely impact our results of operations and business.

We have, and will continue to have, significant lease obligations and significant fixed costs related to such lease obligations.

We have, and will continue to have, significant lease obligations as our retail stores and supply chain facilities are subject to multi-year leases that incur
significant fixed costs every year. Our lease expenses contribute to significant fixed costs, and if we are unable to grow our business and revenue
proportionately, our results of operations and financial position have been and will in the future be negatively affected. Furthermore, the significant cash
flow required to satisfy our obligations under the leases increases our vulnerability to adverse changes in general economic, industry and competitive
conditions, and has limited and could in the future limit our ability to take certain strategic actions, fund working capital, incur indebtedness, and make
capital expenditures or other investments in our business.

Our failure to effectively manage our real estate portfolio may negatively impact our operating results.

Effective management of our real estate portfolio is critical to our omni-channel strategy. Most of our properties are subject to long-term leases. As such, it
is essential that we effectively evaluate a range of factors that may influence the success of our long-term real estate strategy. Such factors include but are
not limited to:

« changing patterns of customer consumption and behavior, particularly in light of an evolving omni-channel environment;
« the appropriate number of retail stores in our portfolio;
« the formats and sizes of our retail stores;
« the locations of our retail stores;
« the interior layouts of our retail stores;
« the trade area demographics and economic data of each of our retail stores;
« the local competitive positioning in and around our retail stores;
« the primary term lease commitment for each retail store;
« the long-term lease option coverage for each retail store;
« the occupancy cost of our retail stores (including repairs and maintenance) relative to market rents;
« our supply chain network strategy; and
* our ongoing network of service locations
The consequences for failure to effectively evaluate these factors or negotiate appropriate terms or anticipate changes could include:
« having to close retail stores and abandon the related assets, while retaining the financial commitments of the leases;
« incurring significant costs to remodel or transform our retail stores;
* having retail stores, supply chain or service locations that no longer meet the needs of our business; and
* bearing excessive lease expenses.
These consequences could have a materially adverse impact on our profitability, cash flows and liquidity.

For leased property, the financial impact of exiting a location varies greatly depending on, among other factors, the terms of the lease, the condition of the
local real estate market, demand for the specific property, our relationship with the landlord and the availability of potential sub-lease tenants. It is difficult
for us to influence some of these factors, and the costs of exiting a property can be significant. In addition to rent, we are still responsible for the
maintenance, taxes, insurance and common area maintenance charges for vacant properties until the lease commitment expires or is terminated. Similarly,
when we enter into a contract with a tenant to sub-lease property, we usually retain our obligations as the master lessor. This leaves us at risk for any
remaining liability in the event of default by the sub-lease tenant.
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Our exclusive brand products are subject to several additional product, supply chain and legal risks that could affect our operating results.

We sell a substantial number of products under our own brands including Office Depot®, OfficeMax® and other proprietary brands where we are the
importer of record. While we have focused on the quality of our proprietary branded products, we rely on third-parties to manufacture these products. Such
third-party manufacturers may prove to be unreliable, the quality of our globally sourced products may vary from our expectations and standards, such
products may not meet applicable regulatory requirements, infringe upon the intellectual property rights of third-parties, or be the subject of action by
consumers or consumer advocates to be removed from the market due to safety concerns or chemical composition. While we take measures to provide
quality products to our customers, we have experienced and will continue to experience product recalls. Additionally, the manufacturers and related
factories of these products may fail to comply with global social responsibility regulations. As the importer of record and private labeler, there are
increased regulatory reporting and compliance risks, including customs compliance, global social responsibilities, country of origin, chemical compliance,
product liability, advertising and labeling. Though we seek indemnities from the manufacturers of these products, the uncertainty of realization of any such
indemnity and the lack of understanding of U.S. laws in certain foreign jurisdictions make it more likely that we may have to respond to claims or
complaints from our customers.

We have retained responsibility for liabilities of acquired companies that may adversely affect our financial results.

OfficeMax sponsors defined benefit pension plans covering certain terminated employees, vested employees, retirees, and some active employees (the
“Pension Plans”). The Pension Plans are frozen and do not allow new entrants; although we are adequately funded, in the future we may be required to
make contributions in order to maintain required funding levels. Required future contributions could have an adverse impact on our cash flows and our
financial results. Additional future contributions to the Pension Plans, financial market performance and Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) funding
requirements could materially change these expected payments.

As part of the sale of our business in Europe, we have retained responsibility for the defined benefit plan covering certain employees in the United
Kingdom (“UK”). In July 2023, in accordance with applicable UK pension regulations, Trustees of the UK pension plan entered into an agreement with an
insurer for the bulk annuity purchase of the plan, covering 100% of the plan’s members. This agreement, or buy-in, resulted in an exchange of plan assets
for an annuity that covers the plan’s future projected benefit obligations. The benefit obligation was not transferred to the insurer, and we remain
responsible for paying pension benefits until a buy-out of the plan is completed, which is expected to occur in late 2025. However, should an unexpected
issue arise, or the buy-out cannot be completed, there could be consequences which adversely impact our results of operations, financial position and cash
flows. In addition, as part of the European business sale transaction, we retained liability to third-parties under guarantees. While the purchaser is obligated
to indemnify and hold us harmless in connection with any guarantees in place as of September 23, 2016, and given by us in respect of the liabilities or
obligations of the European business, the purchaser has undergone a liquidation proceeding in Europe and the principals may no longer be viable
indemnitors. The Company currently is obligated to perform pursuant to a guarantee arising from one real estate lease in Europe; however, this obligation
does not have any material effect on the Company and the Company is not aware of any material liabilities arising from these guarantees.

In connection with OfficeMax’s sale of its paper, forest products and timberland assets in 2004, OfficeMax agreed to assume responsibility for certain
liabilities of the businesses sold. These obligations include liabilities related to environmental, asbestos, health and safety, tax, litigation and employee
benefit matters. Some of these retained liabilities could turn out to be significant, which could have an adverse effect on our results of operations. Our
exposure to these liabilities could harm our ability to compete with other office products distributors who would not typically be subject to similar
liabilities.

We have incurred significant impairment charges and we continue to incur impairment charges.

We regularly assess past performance and make estimates and projections of future performance at an individual store and reporting unit level. Reduced
sales, competitive factors and changes in consumer spending habits resulted in a downward adjustment of anticipated future cash flows for the individual
retail stores that resulted in the impairment. We continue to foresee challenges in the market and economy that could adversely impact our operations. To
the extent that forward-looking sales and operating assumptions are not achieved and are subsequently reduced, or if we implement an aggressive store
downsizing program in the future, additional impairment charges may result. We have also recognized impairment charges on retail store related assets,
including operating lease right-of-use (“ROU”) assets, that were deemed unrecoverable based on prior restructuring programs, including the current
Maximize B2B program and a goodwill impairment in our Varis Division. In addition, asset impairments may be recognized based on future decisions and
conditions as we continually evaluate the performance of our business divisions.

Changes in the numerous variables associated with the judgments, assumptions and estimates we make, in assessing the appropriate valuation of our
goodwill and other intangible assets of our reporting units, including changes resulting from macroeconomic, or disposition of components within reporting
units, could in the future require a reduction of goodwill and recognition of related non-cash impairment charges. If we were required to further impair our
store assets, our goodwill or intangible assets of our reporting units, it could have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operations.
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In addition, if we experience a decline in our market capitalization in the future, and if the decline becomes sustained or future declines in macroeconomic
factors or business conditions occur, we could incur impairment charges in future periods.

We do a significant amount of business with government entities, various purchasing consortiums, and through sole- or limited-source distribution
arrangements, and loss of this business or other adverse actions that result from this business could negatively impact our results.

One of our largest customer groups consists of various governmental entities, government agencies and non-profit organizations, such as purchasing
consortiums. Contracting with U.S. state and local governments is highly competitive and complex, subject to federal and state procurement laws, requires
more restrictive contract terms and compliance measures, and can be expensive and time-consuming. Violations of these laws and regulations and/or
inadvertent non-compliance with complex contractual terms or disagreements regarding interpretations of those terms could result in liabilities, fines,
criminal sanctions, the inability to participate in existing or future government contracting and other administrative sanctions. Any such penalties could
result in damage to the Company’s reputation, increased costs of compliance and/or remediation and could adversely affect the Company’s financial
condition and results of operations. Moreover, bidding on government contracts often requires that we incur significant upfront time and expense without
any assurance that we will win a contract. Our ability to compete successfully for and retain business with federal, state and local governments is highly
dependent on cost-effective performance. Our business with governmental entities and agencies is also sensitive to changes in national and international
priorities and their respective budgets, which in the current economy continue to decrease.

We also service a substantial amount of business through agreements with purchasing consortiums and other sole- or limited-source distribution
arrangements. If we are unsuccessful in retaining these customers, or if there is a significant reduction in sales under any of these arrangements, it could
adversely impact our business and results of operations.

Failure to maintain our reputation and brand at a high level, may adversely impact our financial performance.

Effective marketing efforts play a crucial role in maintaining our reputation to attract new customers and retain existing customers. Failure to execute
effective marketing efforts or misjudgment of consumer responses to our existing or future promotional activities, may adversely impact our financial
performance.

Failure to detect, prevent, or mitigate issues that might give rise to reputational risk or failure to adequately address negative publicity or perceptions could
adversely impact our reputation, business, results of operations, and financial condition. Issues that might pose a reputational risk include an inability to
achieve our omni-channel goals, including providing an e-commerce and delivery experience that meets the expectations of consumers; failure of our
cybersecurity measures to protect against data breaches; product liability and product recalls; social media activity; perception of engaging in politicized or
controversial issues, including programs that are deemed to be related to Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) or other Environmental, Social or
Governance (ESG) topics; failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations; and any of the other risks enumerated in these risk factors. In addition,
information concerning us, whether or not true, may be instantly and easily posted on social media platforms at any time, which information may be
adverse to our reputation or brand. The harm may be immediate without affording us an opportunity for redress or correction. If our reputation or brand is
damaged, our customers may refuse to continue shopping with us, potential employees may be unwilling to work for us, business partners may be
discouraged from seeking future business dealings with us and, as a result, our operations and financial results may suffer.

Veyer, as a developing business division, has different branding and reputational requirements. The failure to identify and execute effective marketing and
branding could adversely affect a new business disproportionately compared to well-known brands in the ability to attract new customers and in turn, drive
revenue.

Risks Related to Our Industry and Macroeconomic Conditions

Our business is highly competitive and failure to adequately differentiate ourselves or respond to shifting consumer demands could continue to
adversely impact our financial performance.

Our markets are highly competitive and we compete locally, domestically and internationally with office supply resellers, including Staples, Internet-based
companies such as Amazon, mass merchandisers such as Walmart and Target, wholesale clubs such as Costco, Sam’s Club and BJs, computer and
electronics superstores such as Best Buy, food and drug stores, discount stores, and direct marketing companies. Some competitors may offer lower prices,
have more dynamic e-commerce platforms, or are able to offer a broader assortment of products while others have substantially greater financial resources
to devote to sourcing, marketing and selling their products.

Consumers are utilizing more technology and purchasing less paper, ink and toner, physical file storage and general office supplies. In order to achieve and
maintain expected profitability levels, we must continue to grow our customer base and increase the amounts
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customers are spending with us. If we are not able to compete effectively, including in our new business offerings, it could negatively affect our business
and results of operations.

Consumers and businesses continue to focus on delivery services, with customers increasingly seeking faster, guaranteed delivery times and low-price or
free shipping. Our ability to be competitive on delivery times and delivery costs depends on many factors, and our failure to successfully manage these
factors and offer competitive delivery options could negatively impact the demand for our products and our profit margins. Because our business strategy is
based on offering superior levels of customer service and a full range of services to complement the products we offer, our cost structure might be higher
than some of our competitors, and this, in conjunction with price transparency, could put pressure on our margins.

Macroeconomic conditions have and may continue to adversely affect our business and financial performance.

Our operating results and performance depend significantly on economic conditions and their impact on business and consumer spending. In the past, the
decline in business and consumer spending has caused our comparable retail store sales, sales on our eCommerce platform, and ODP BSD sales to decline
from prior periods. The global macroeconomic outlook continues to remain uncertain due to a variety of factors, including geopolitical instability such as
the conflict in the Middle East, labor shortages, supply chain disruptions, fuel costs, and inflation related to increased occupancy, raw materials and other
costs, all of which may continue to exacerbate many of the other risks described in this “Risk Factors™ section, any of which could have a material effect on
us. In addition, diseases, epidemics or pandemics that may affect our employees, customers or partners and terrorism or cyberterrorism, civil unrest or other
conflicts may also have a material effect on us. Our business and financial performance may continue to be adversely affected by current and future
economic conditions, including, without limitation, the level of consumer debt, high levels of unemployment, higher interest rates and the ability of our
customers to obtain credit, which may cause a continued or further decline in business and consumer spending. In addition, a weaker U.S. economy, higher
unemployment and/or inflation on essential goods will materially impact consumer spending. Decreased foot traffic at our stores and declining financial
performance of or product demand from our business customers has and will continue to adversely impact future sales.

Given that many businesses permanently shifted to remote work environments since the COVID-19 pandemic, this has impacted and will continue to
impact our business and the demand for our products, particularly for our operating divisions which serve business customers.

Our quarterly operating results are subject to fluctuation due to the seasonality of our business.

Historically, our business has experienced a certain level of seasonality with sales generally trending lower in the second quarter, following the “back-to-
business” sales cycle in the first quarter and preceding the “back-to-school” sales cycle in the third quarter and the holiday sales cycle in the fourth quarter.
As a result, our operating results have fluctuated from quarter to quarter in the past, with sales and profitability being generally stronger in the second half
of our fiscal year than the first half of our fiscal year. Factors that could also cause these quarterly fluctuations include: the pricing behavior of our
competitors; the types and mix of products sold; the level of advertising and promotional expenses; severe weather; global events; macroeconomic factors
that affect consumer confidence and spending; and the other risk factors described in this section. Most of our operating expenses, such as occupancy costs
and associate salaries, are not variable, and so short-term adjustments to reflect quarterly results are difficult. As a result, if sales in certain quarters are
significantly below expectations, we may not be able to proportionately reduce operating expenses for that quarter, and therefore such a sales shortfall
would have an adverse effect on our net income for the quarter.

Increases in fuel and other commodity prices could have an adverse impact on our earnings.

We operate a large network of retail stores, distribution centers, and delivery vehicles. As such, we purchase significant amounts of fuel needed to transport
products to our retail stores and customers as well as shipping costs to import products from overseas. Additionally, the performance of certain of our
divisions is dependent upon market conditions in the transportation and logistics industry, including fluctuations in fuel costs. While we may hedge our
anticipated fuel purchases, the underlying commodity costs associated with this transport activity is beyond our control and may be volatile. Disruptions in
availability of fuel or future increases in the price of fuel could cause our operating costs to rise significantly to the extent not covered by our hedges and
could have a negative impact on our ability to operate our transportation networks. Additionally, other commodity prices, such as paper, may increase and
we may not be able to pass along such costs to our customers. Fluctuations in the availability or cost of our energy and other commodity prices could have
a material adverse effect on our profitability.

Increased transportation costs and changes in the relationships with independent shipping companies may have an adverse effect on our business.

We rely upon third-party carriers for timely delivery of certain product shipments. As a result, we are subject to carrier disruptions and increased costs due
to factors that are beyond our control, including employee strikes, labor organization, inclement weather, state and federal regulations, and increased labor
and fuel costs. Any failure to deliver products to our customers in a timely and accurate
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manner may damage our reputation and brand and may cause us to lose customers. If our relationship with any of these third-party carriers is terminated or
impaired, or if any of these third parties are unable to ship products for us, we would be required to use alternative, and possibly more expensive, carriers
for the shipment of products. We may be unable to engage alternative carriers on a timely basis or on terms favorable to us, if at all, which may have an
adverse effect on our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. Changes in shipping terms, or the inability of these third-party shippers to
perform effectively (whether as a result of mechanical failure, casualty loss, labor stoppage, insolvency, or any other reason), may have an adverse effect
on our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. Additionally, deterioration of the financial condition of these third-party carriers may have
an adverse effect on our shipping costs. Any future increases in shipping rates may have an adverse effect on our results of operations, financial condition
and cash flows, particularly if we are unable to pass on these higher costs to our customers.

Climate-related risks could adversely affect our operating results.

Increased severity of acute weather events and chronic hazards can have material negative financial impact on us, this may arise, for example, in increasing
damages and insurance claims of facilities, vehicles and associate/driver safety concerns, decreased route optimization and feasibility, increase in internal
claims to the emergency response program, as well as loss of sales as a result of store and/or distribution center closures from physical hazards or not being
able to transport goods to customers.

Such events may be caused by, for example:

. natural disasters or extreme weather events such as climate change, hurricanes, tornadoes, floods and earthquakes;
. floods, fire or other catastrophes affecting our properties; or
. extended power outages.

The results of these types of events may involve: increased transportation and fuel costs and other commodity prices due to intermittency concerns, price
volatility, and/or demand increases; increased cost to comply with climate-related regulatory mandates (including emissions disclosure and
reductions/limitations, transition plans, and carbon pricing costs); decreased revenues from failure to identify and make available desired products, such as
more sustainable technologies and services; decreased revenues as a result of climate-related supply chain disruptions; increased insurance premiums due
to hazard exposure; and increased expenses related to sustainable solutions that may not translate into increased demand from customers. These may have a
reputational impact and/or cause us to incur fines resulting from the Company’s failure to meet climate-related regulatory requirements, contractual
requirements, and other public facing commitments (e.g., targets).

Risks Related to Information Technology and Information Security
Disruptions of the computer systems we use could adversely affect our operations.

We rely heavily on computer systems to process transactions, including delivery of technology services, manage our inventory and supply-chain and to
summarize and analyze our global business. In addition, when our website and our other customer-facing technology systems are damaged or interrupted,
our business is negatively affected, resulting in a loss of customer confidence and satisfaction, and lost sales, which could adversely affect our reputation
and result of operations. The majority of our information technology and computer systems, including hardware, networks, and software, are licensed to us
and hosted by third-party vendors.

Our systems are subject to damage or interruption from power outages, computer and telecommunications failures, computer viruses, cyberattack or other
security breaches, catastrophic events such as fires, floods, earthquakes, tornadoes, hurricanes, acts of war or terrorism, and usage errors by our employees.
We carry insurance, including cyber insurance, which we believe to be commensurate with our size and the nature of our operations and expect that a
portion of these costs may be covered by insurance.

If our computer systems are damaged or cease to function properly in the future, or, if we do not replace or upgrade certain systems, we may incur
substantial costs to repair or replace them and may experience an interruption of our normal business activities or loss of critical data.

We maintain and periodically upgrade many of these systems that increase productivity and efficiency. If these systems are not properly maintained or
enhanced, the attention of our workforce could be diverted and our ability to provide the level of service our customers demand could be constrained for
some time. Failure to make such investments could limit our ability to compete against our peers that are investing in these areas. Further, new systems
might not properly integrate with existing systems. Also, once implemented, when new systems and technology do not provide the intended efficiencies or
anticipated benefits, costs and complications may be added to our ongoing operations.
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A breach of our information technology systems could adversely affect our operations, customer relationships, business partners and reputation.

Through our sales, marketing activities, and use of third-party information, we collect and store certain personally identifiable information that our
customers provide to purchase products or services, enroll in promotional programs, register on our website, or otherwise communicate and interact with
us. This may include, but is not limited to, names, addresses, phone numbers, drivers license numbers, e-mail addresses, contact preferences, personally
identifiable information stored on electronic devices, and payment account information, including credit and debit card information. We also gather and
retain personal information about our employees in the normal course of business. We may share information about such persons with vendors that assist
with certain aspects of our business. In addition, our online operations depend upon the secure transmission of confidential information over public
networks, such as information permitting cashless payments. Furthermore, the integration of generative artificial intelligence (“Al”) capabilities into our
business processes and systems may contribute to increased cyber risks.

We have instituted safeguards for the protection of such information and invested considerable resources, including cyber insurance and system hardening
mechanisms. These security measures have been and may continue to be, although not to any material extent, compromised from time to time as a result of
phishing scams, third-party security breaches, business email compromises, errors by our employees or the employees of third-party vendors, faulty
password management, cyberattack, or other irregularities, and result in persons obtaining unauthorized access to our data or systems. Phishing scams and
business email comprise events that despite instituted safeguards for the protection of such information, our systems and those of our vendors and
unaffiliated third parties are not entirely free from vulnerability to attack or compromise given user errors or the techniques used to obtain unauthorized
access, disable or degrade service, or sabotage systems change frequently.

We have experienced and we expect to continue to experience attempts to breach and actual breaches involving our systems, none of which has been
material to the Company as a whole to date, and we may be unable to protect sensitive data and the integrity of our systems or to prevent fraudulent
purchases.

We are also subject to data privacy and security laws and regulations, the number and complexity of which are increasing globally, and despite reasonable
efforts to comply with all applicable laws and regulations, there can be no assurance that we will not be the subject of enforcement or other legal actions in
the event of an incident. The rapid evolution and increased adoption of Al technologies and our obligations to comply with emerging Al laws and
regulations may require us to develop additional Al-specific governance programs or negatively impact our ability to use such technologies. Moreover, an
alleged or actual security breach that affects our systems or results in the unauthorized release of personally identifiable information could:

« materially damage our reputation and brand, negatively affect customer satisfaction and loyalty, expose us to negative publicity, individual
claims or consumer class actions, administrative, civil or criminal investigations or actions, and infringe on proprietary information; and

* cause us to incur substantial costs, including but not limited to costs associated with remediation for stolen assets or information, payments of
customer incentives for the maintenance of business relationships after an attack, litigation costs, lost revenues resulting from unauthorized use
of proprietary information or the failure to retain or attract customers following an attack, and increased cybersecurity protection costs. While we
maintain insurance coverage that may, subject to policy terms and conditions, cover certain aspects of our cyber risks, such insurance coverage
may be unavailable or insufficient to cover our losses or all types of claims that may arise in the continually evolving area of cyber risk.

Although all of our divisions are exposed to these types of security risks, a successful cyberattack, security breach, disruption or other incident could have a
larger impact on divisions launching new product offerings by damaging reputation or brand and negatively affecting customer satisfaction and loyalty at
an early stage in the business. Additionally, for divisions with newer technological offerings or new technology integrated into their operations, exposure to
security risks may have a greater impact on operations.

Risks Related to Legal and Regulatory Compliance
We are subject to legal proceedings and legal compliance risks.

We are involved in various legal proceedings, which from time to time may involve class action lawsuits, state and federal governmental inquiries,
subpoenas, audits and investigations, environmental matters, employment, tort, state false claims act, data and privacy laws, consumer litigation and
intellectual property litigation. At times, such matters may involve directors and/or executive officers. Additionally, the regulatory environment is more
active. Certain of these legal proceedings, including government investigations, may be a significant distraction to management and could expose our
Company to significant liability, including settlement expenses, damages, fines, penalties, attorneys’ fees and costs, and non-monetary sanctions, including
suspensions and debarments from doing business with certain government agencies, any of which could have a material adverse effect on our business
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and results of operations. For a description of our legal proceedings, refer to Note 15. “Contingencies” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Legal, regulatory or market measures to address climate change, could adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations.

There has been increased focus by federal, international, state and local regulatory and legislative bodies to combat and/or limit the effects of climate
change through a variety of means, including regulating greenhouse gas emissions (and the establishment of enhanced internal processes or systems to
track them), policies mandating or promoting the use of renewable or zero-carbon energy and sustainability initiatives, and additional taxes on fuel and
energy. If legislation or regulations are enacted or promulgated in the United States or in any other jurisdiction in which we do business that impose more
stringent restrictions and requirements than our current legal or regulatory obligations, we and companies in our supply chain may experience increased
compliance burdens and costs to meet the regulatory obligations, which could cause disruption in the sourcing, manufacturing and distribution of our
products and adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations.

Additionally, the impacts of climate change and chemical compliance initiatives by our corporate and public sector customers may further influence
customer preferences and requirements, such as increased demand for products with lower environmental footprints, compliance with customers’ restricted
chemical lists and/or beyond restricted substances lists for products they are purchasing, and for companies to produce and demonstrate progress against
GHG reduction plans and targets. Failure to provide eco-conscious products, demonstrate GHG reductions, and/or comply with B2B customers’ chemical
compliance standards could potentially result in loss of market share.

Changes in tax laws in any of the jurisdictions in which we operate can cause fluctuations in our overall tax rate impacting our reported earnings.

Our tax rate is derived from a combination of applicable tax rates in the various domestic and international jurisdictions in which we operate. While we
have disposed of the majority of our international businesses, we remain subject to international taxes as part of our existing operations. Depending upon
the sources of our income, any agreements we may have with taxing authorities in various jurisdictions, and the tax filing positions we take in these
jurisdictions, our overall tax rate may fluctuate significantly from other companies or even our own past tax rates. In addition, changes in applicable U.S. or
foreign tax laws and regulations, including the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, or their interpretation and application, including the possibility of
retroactive effect, could affect our tax expense and profitability. At any given point in time, we base our estimate of an annual effective tax rate upon a
calculated mix of the tax rates applicable to us and to estimates of the amount of income likely to be generated in any given geography. The loss of or
modification to one or more agreements with taxing jurisdictions, whether as a result of a third-party challenge, negotiation, or otherwise, a change in the
mix of our business from year to year and from country to country, changes in rules related to accounting for income taxes, changes in tax laws in any of
the multiple jurisdictions in which we operate, changes in valuation allowances, or adverse outcomes from the tax audits that regularly are in process in any
of the jurisdictions in which we operate could result in substantial volatility, including an unfavorable change in our overall tax rate and/or our effective tax
rate.

On August 16, 2022, the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022 (the “IR Act”) was signed into federal law. Effective January 1, 2023, the 1% U.S. federal excise
tax included in the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022 applied to certain repurchases of stock by publicly traded U.S. domestic corporations and certain U.S.
domestic subsidiaries of publicly traded foreign corporations. Under the new excise tax requirements, we are subject to the 1% excise tax (rather than our
shareholders) in connection with certain of our repurchases. The foregoing would cause a reduction in our cash available on hand.

Increases in wage and benefit costs, changes in laws and other labor regulations could impact our financial results and cash flow.

Our expenses relating to employee labor, including employee health benefits, are significant. Our ability to control our employee and related labor costs is
generally subject to numerous external factors, including prevailing wage rates, legislative and private sector initiatives regarding healthcare reform, and
adoption of new or revised employment and labor laws and regulations. Recently, various legislative movements have sought to increase the federal
minimum wage in the United States and the minimum wage in a number of individual states, some of which have been successful at the state level. As
federal or state minimum wage rates increase, we may need to increase not only the wage rates of our minimum wage employees, but also the wages paid
to our other employees as well. Further, should we fail to increase our wages competitively in response to increasing wage rates, the quality of our
workforce could decline, causing our customer service to suffer. Any increase in the cost of our labor could have an adverse effect on our operating costs,
financial condition and results of operations.

The potential for unionization has increased nationwide. Although none of our U.S.-based employees are currently covered under a collective bargaining
agreement, and our management believes that our employee relations are good, our employees may elect to seek to be represented by labor unions in the
future. For example, in May 2023, a union filed an election petition with the National Labor Relations Board seeking to represent certain employees at our
Grand Prairie, Texas distribution center. Subsequently, the group of
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employees voted to not be represented by the union. Additionally, one of our competitors recently faced a union election in another state. Significant union
representation would require us to negotiate wages, salaries, benefits and other terms with many of our employees collectively and could adversely affect
our results of operations by significantly increasing our labor costs or otherwise restricting our ability to maximize the efficiency of our operations. In
addition, our responses to any union organizing efforts or a labor dispute involving some or all of our employees may harm our reputation.

We also have employees in Canada and Asia and are required to comply with laws and regulations in those countries that may differ substantially from
country to country, requiring significant management attention and cost.

Changes in the regulatory environment and violations of the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and similar worldwide anti-bribery laws may
negatively impact our business.

We are subject to regulations relating to our corporate conduct and the conduct of our business, including securities laws, consumer protection laws,
hazardous material regulations, trade regulations, advertising regulations, privacy and cybersecurity laws, regulations relating to climate change and
chemical compliance and wage and hour regulations and anti-corruption legislation. Certain jurisdictions have taken a particularly aggressive stance with
respect to such matters and have implemented new initiatives and reforms, including more stringent regulations, disclosure and compliance requirements.

The U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, the UK Bribery Act and similar anti-bribery laws in other jurisdictions generally prohibit companies and their
intermediaries from making improper payments for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business. Recent years have seen a substantial increase in anti-
bribery law enforcement activity with more frequent and aggressive investigations and enforcement proceedings by both the Department of Justice and the
SEC, increased enforcement activity by non-U.S. regulators and increases in criminal and civil proceedings brought against companies and individuals. Our
policies mandate compliance with all anti-bribery laws. However, we operate in certain countries that are recognized as having governmental and
commercial corruption. Our internal control policies and procedures may not always protect us from reckless or criminal acts committed by our employees
or third-party intermediaries. Violations of these anti-bribery laws may result in criminal or civil sanctions, which could have a material adverse effect on
our business and results of operations.

Risks Related to Our Indebtedness and Liquidity
Covenants in our credit facility could adversely impact our operations.

Our asset-based credit facility contains a fixed charge coverage ratio covenant that is operative only when borrowing availability is below 10% of the lessor
of (i) the aggregate revolving commitments in effect and (ii) the Borrowing Base (as defined in Note 9. “Debt” in Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements). The agreement governing our credit facility (the “Fourth Amended Credit Agreement” as defined in Note 9. “Debt” in Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements) also contains representations, warranties, affirmative and negative covenants, and default provisions. A breach of any of these
covenants could result in a default under our Fourth Amended Credit Agreement. Upon the occurrence of an event of default under our Fourth Amended
Credit Agreement, the lenders could elect to declare all amounts outstanding to be immediately due and payable and terminate all commitments to extend
further credit. If the lenders were to accelerate the repayment of borrowings, we may not have sufficient assets to repay our asset-based credit facility and
our other indebtedness. Also, should there be an event of default, or a need to obtain waivers following an event of default, we may be subject to higher
borrowing costs and/or more restrictive covenants in future periods. Acceleration of our obligations under our credit facilities would permit the holders of
our other material debt to accelerate their obligations and exercise remedies on the assets that serve as collateral for the credit facility. We were in
compliance with all applicable covenants as of December 28, 2024.

Risks Related to Ownership of Our Securities

Our common stock price has been and may continue to be subject to volatility, and shareholders could incur substantial losses of any investment in our
common stock.

Our common stock price has experienced volatility over time and this volatility may continue, in part due to factors mentioned in this Item 1A or due to
other market-driven events beyond our control. As a result of these and other factors, investors in our common stock may not be able to resell their shares
at or above their original purchase price.

There can be no assurance that we will resume paying cash dividends.

Decisions regarding dividends depend on a number of factors, including general business and economic conditions, our financial condition, operating
results and restrictions imposed by our debt agreements, the emergence of alternative investment or acquisition opportunities, changes in business strategy
and other factors. Decisions on dividends are within the discretion of the Board of Directors. In May 2020, our Board of Directors suspended the
Company’s quarterly cash dividend beginning in the second quarter of
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2020. Our quarterly cash dividend remains suspended and we do not anticipate declaring cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Changes in or the
elimination of dividends could have an adverse effect on the price of our common stock.

Our amended and restated bylaws designate the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware (the “Chancery Court”), or, if the Chancery Court does
not have jurisdiction, the federal district court for the district of Delaware or other state courts located in the State of Delaware, as the sole and
exclusive forum for certain types of actions and proceedings that may be initiated by our shareholders, which could discourage lawsuits against us and
our directors and officers.

Pursuant to our amended and restated bylaws, unless we consent in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the Chancery Court (or, if the Chancery
Court does not have jurisdiction, the federal district court for the District of Delaware or other state courts of the State of Delaware) is the sole and
exclusive forum for any shareholder (including a beneficial owner) to bring: (1) any derivative action or proceeding brought on our behalf, (2) any action
asserting a claim of breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any of our current or former directors, officers or other employees to us or our shareholders, (3) any
action asserting a claim arising pursuant to any provision of the Delaware General Corporation Law, our restated certificate of incorporation or amended
and restated bylaws, or (4) any action asserting a claim governed by the internal affairs doctrine, except as to each of (1) through (4) above, for any claim
as to which the Court of Chancery determines that there is an indispensable party not subject to the jurisdiction of the Court of Chancery (and the
indispensable party does not consent to the personal jurisdiction of the Court of Chancery within ten days following such determination). This forum
selection provision may limit the ability of our shareholders to bring a claim in a judicial forum that such shareholders find favorable for disputes with us or
our directors or officers, which may discourage such lawsuits against us and our directors and officers.

Section 27 of the Exchange Act creates exclusive federal jurisdiction over all suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the Exchange Act or
the rules and regulations thereunder. As a result, the exclusive forum provision will not apply to suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the
Exchange Act or any other claim for which the federal courts have exclusive jurisdiction. In addition, Section 22 of the Securities Act creates concurrent
jurisdiction for federal and state courts over all suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the Securities Act or the rules and regulations
thereunder. As a result, the exclusive forum provision will not apply to suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the Securities Act or any
other claim for which the federal and state courts have concurrent jurisdiction.
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CYBERSECURITY
Risk Management and Strategy

As part of our overall risk management system and processes, The ODP Corporation maintains a continuous process for assessing, identifying and
managing material risks from cybersecurity threats including risks relating to disruption of business operations or financial reporting systems, intellectual
property theft; fraud; extortion; harm to employees or customers; damage to relationships; violation of privacy laws and other litigation and legal risk; and
reputational risk. Cybersecurity is a critical component of our Enterprise Risk Management (“ERM”) process and we have established a cybersecurity and
information security framework to help maintain the confidentiality, integrity and access of our information assets and to ensure regulatory, contractual and
operational compliance. This includes protection of customer and employee personally identifiable information (“PII”’) and company confidential
information.

We have a cybersecurity governance framework in place which is designed to protect information and information systems from unauthorized access, use,
disclosure, disruption, modification, or destruction. We deploy a multifaceted, in-depth digital security defense program to address digital security risks and
vulnerabilities, and to protect company assets. The program is led by our Chief Information Security Officer (“CISO”) and implemented by a team of
trained cybersecurity professionals comprising associates and third parties that augment the team. Our cybersecurity program consists of controls designed
to identify, protect against, detect, respond to and recover from information and cybersecurity incidents.

Our CISO oversees the Company’s approach to managing cybersecurity and digital risk and is supported by the Company’s C-suite, officers and other
Company leaders and regularly engages with cross-functional teams including finance, compliance, legal, and internal audit at the Company. We have a
cybersecurity and information security framework that includes risk assessment and mitigation through a threat intelligence-driven approach and
application of controls. The framework is based on International Organization for Standardizations (“ISO”) 27001/27002 standards for general information
technology controls. In addition, we utilize Center for Internet Security best practice standards, the National Institute of Standards and Technology Cyber
Security Framework for measuring overall readiness to respond to cyber threats, and Sarbanes-Oxley for assessment of internal controls. We utilize
policies, software, training programs and hardware solutions to protect and monitor our environment, including multifactor authentication, firewalls,
intrusion detection and prevention systems, vulnerability and penetration testing and identity management systems. Our information security and privacy
policies are informed by regulatory requirements and are reviewed periodically for compliance and alignment with current state and federal laws and
regulations. We comply with applicable industry security standards, including the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (“PCI DSS”). As part of
our cybersecurity and information security program, we regularly evaluate and audit (with internal audit) our controls and vulnerabilities. Risks are
identified from various sources and we monitor our infrastructure and applications to identify evolving cyber threats, and attempt to mitigate those risks.
We maintain a security operations center to monitor our Security Information and Event Management system. Additionally, we maintain a Cybersecurity
Incident Response Plan, which is reviewed regularly, and provides a framework for handling and escalating cybersecurity incidents based on the severity of
the incident and facilitates cross-functional coordination across the Company.

We maintain a comprehensive global training and awareness program, provide annual security awareness education and training for employees and
consultants, conduct internal “phishing” testing, and publish periodic cybersecurity newsletters providing relevant information on security topics and
cybersecurity policies to help our associates and contractors extend our security mission throughout their day-to-day responsibilities and to help them make
sound computing decisions. We also periodically conduct simulated cybersecurity incident exercises administered by a third-party cybersecurity consultant.
Additionally, we carry industry-standard cybersecurity insurance, which we believe to be commensurate with our size and the nature of our operations, and
regularly review our policy and levels of coverage based on current risks.

In connection with our cybersecurity risk management processes, we incorporate internal and external expertise. For example, our CISO works in
partnership with our internal audit department to review cybersecurity controls in the context of financial reporting as part of the overall internal controls
process. We utilize third-party security companies to test for cyber vulnerabilities, to perform penetration tests periodically and to test incident response
preparedness. Additionally, we conduct regular information technology reviews based on the SOC 2 audit framework, periodic cybersecurity “tabletop”
exercises with the C-suite, the Board, and Company associates and Board cybersecurity education, all of which are administered by independent third
parties. We engage experts to advise us regarding cybersecurity issues such as regulatory compliance, materiality determinations, disclosure obligations
and best practices for oversight, as needed. We also collaborate with our peers and partners in the areas of threat intelligence and vulnerability
management.

Cybersecurity risks related to third parties are managed as part of our third-party risk management program to assess risk from material vendors and
suppliers. Additionally, we have developed information security processes applicable to third parties which are incorporated into our standard form
contracts. Cybersecurity measures are not completely infallible. Our systems have been, although not to a material extent, and may continue to be
compromised as a result of phishing scams, third-party security breaches, business
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email compromises, cyberattacks, or other irregularity, resulting in persons obtaining unauthorized access to our data or systems. As previously disclosed,
our business strategy, results of operations and financial condition were negatively impacted by a malware incident that affected CompuCom, our
previously-owned subsidiary, in March 2021. We sold our CompuCom Division through a single disposal group on December 31, 2021, and the financial
impact of the malware incident was reflected within discontinued operations. For additional information, see “Risk Factors” within Other Key Information
in this Annual Report.

Governance
Management

The cybersecurity risk management processes described above are managed by our CISO and a team of information security professionals. Our CISO has
10 years of experience in the role at the Company and holds a Certified Information Security Manager (“CISM”) certification. In addition, our CISO has
10+ years of experience managing secure applications that are PCI DSS compliant and protect PII via application of information security policies/standards
and risk management principles, along with 10+ years producing reduced risk, SOX, PCI, CCPA and Internal Audit compliant systems through application
of control frameworks and governance structures.

Our CISO reports to the Chief Technology Officer (“CTO”) who, in partnership with the Chief Information Officer (“CIO”), is responsible for informing
executive leadership regarding cybersecurity. The CISO also reports to the independent Audit Committee quarterly, as described below. The CISO leads a
team of trained internal cybersecurity professionals addressing digital security risks, vulnerabilities and protecting company assets.

Board of Directors

The independent Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is primarily responsible for the oversight of risks from cybersecurity and data privacy and is
responsible for assessing the Company’s business risk management process and policies pursuant to the committee charter. To fulfill this responsibility, the
Audit Committee receives quarterly reports about cybersecurity risks from our CISO. These reports include information regarding the implementation and
administration of our cybersecurity processes, cybersecurity governance processes, status of projects relating to cybersecurity, cybersecurity matters
relating to any particular products or services, summaries of any material cybersecurity threats or incidents and responses thereto, regulatory updates,
updates on cybersecurity trends and the results of any assessments performed by internal stakeholders or third-party advisors.

Additionally, the Board of Directors retains responsibility for the oversight of our overall risk management systems and processes. The Board reviews the
results of the annual Enterprise Risk Management assessment and the mitigation of the risks identified, which currently includes the topic of cybersecurity.
The Company’s Risk Profile (derived from ERM assessment) is monitored throughout the year, and the Board and/or Audit Committee is updated, as
necessary. Additionally, our CTO and CIO provide technology updates to the full Board regularly, including governance and risk considerations of our
information security program.
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PROPERTIES

As of December 28, 2024, we operated in the following locations:

STORES
Office Depot Division

State #  State #
Alabama 21 Nebraska 7
Alaska 5 Nevada 16
Arizona 21 New Mexico 8
Arkansas 10 New York 7
California 69  North Carolina 32
Colorado 29  North Dakota 4
Florida 96 Ohio 26
Georgia 38 Oklahoma 12
Hawaii 8 Oregon 14
Idaho 5 Pennsylvania 7
Illinois 30 Puerto Rico 10
Indiana 15  South Carolina 15
Iowa 5 South Dakota 2
Kansas 8 Tennessee 26
Kentucky 8 Texas 128
Louisiana 29 Utah 10
Maryland 6 U.S. Virgin Islands 2
Michigan 20 Virginia 19
Minnesota 17  Washington 23
Mississippi 12 West Virginia 3
Missouri 21  Wisconsin 22
Montana 1 Wyoming 2

TOTAL 869

The supply chain facilities which we operate in the continental United States and Puerto Rico support our ODP Business Solutions and Office Depot
Divisions and the facilities in Canada support our ODP Business Solutions Division. The following table sets forth the locations of our principal supply
chain facilities from continuing operations as of December 28, 2024.

DCs and Crossdock Facilities

State #  State #
Arizona 1 North Carolina 1
California 6  North Dakota 2
Colorado 2 Ohio 2
Florida 5 Oklahoma 1
Georgia 2 Pennsylvania 2
Hawaii 7  Puerto Rico 1
Idaho 1 Tennessee 1
Illinois 5 Texas 3
Kansas 1 Washington 3
Minnesota 3 Wisconsin 5
Missouri 3 Total United States 58
New Mexico 1 Canada 10

TOTAL 68

Our principal corporate headquarters is located in Boca Raton, FL, and is in a leased facility that is approximately 215,000 square feet. This facility is
considered to be in good condition, adequate for its purpose and suitably utilized according to the individual nature and requirements of the relevant
operations. Although we own a small number of our retail store locations, most of our facilities are leased or subleased. Additional information regarding
our operating leases and leasing arrangements is available in Note 1. “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” and Note 10. “Leases” in Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

For a description of our legal proceedings, refer to Note 15. “Contingencies” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY
SECURITIES

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the ticker symbol ODP.
Holders

As of the close of business on February 19, 2025, there were 2,902 holders of record of our common stock.
Cash Dividend

We did not declare any cash dividends in 2024 and do not anticipate declaring cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Our Fourth Amended Credit
Agreement permits restricted payments, such as dividends, but may be limited if we do not meet the required minimum liquidity or fixed charge coverage
ratio requirements.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

In February 2024, our Board of Directors approved a new stock repurchase program of up to $1 billion, available through March 31, 2027, which replaced
the then existing $1 billion stock repurchase program. We repurchased 8 million shares of common stock in 2024 for a total consideration of $300 million,
including under our previous stock repurchase program. As of December 28, 2024, $725 million remains available for stock repurchases under the current
stock repurchase program.

The current authorization may be suspended or discontinued at any time. The stock repurchase authorization permits us to repurchase stock from time-to-
time through a combination of open market repurchases, privately negotiated transactions, 10b5-1 trading plans, accelerated stock repurchase transactions
and/or other derivative transactions. The exact number and timing of stock repurchases will depend on market conditions and other factors and will be
funded through available cash balances. Our Fourth Amended Credit Agreement permits restricted payments, such as common stock repurchases, but may
be limited if we do not meet the required minimum liquidity or fixed charge coverage ratio requirements. The authorized amount under the stock
repurchase program excludes fees, commissions, taxes or other expenses. Considering the ongoing macroeconomic environment and our operating results
in 2024, we expect to substantially moderate the pace of stock repurchases in the near-term.

The following table summarizes our common stock repurchases during the fourth quarter of 2024.

Approximate Dollar

Total Number of Value of Shares that
Total Shares Purchased as May Yet Be

Number Part of a Publicly Purchased Under

of Shares Average Announced Plan or the Repurchase

Purchased Price Paid Program Programs
Period (In thousands) per Share (In thousands) (In millions)
September 29, 2024 — October 26, 2024 934 § 30.74 934 § 739
October 27, 2024 — November 23, 2024 462 § 31.21 462 $ 725
November 24, 2024 — December 28, 2024 — § = — 3 725
Total 1,396 § 30.89 1,396
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The ODP Corporation Stock Comparative Performance Graph

The information contained in The ODP Corporation Comparative Performance Graph section shall not be deemed to be filed as part of this Annual Report
and does not constitute soliciting material and should not be deemed filed or incorporated by reference into any other filing of the Company under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, except to the extent we specifically incorporate the graph by reference.

The following graph compares the five-year cumulative total shareholder return on our common stock with the cumulative total returns of the Standard &
Poor’s 500 Index (“S&P 500”) and the Standard & Poor’s Composite 1500 Specialty Retail Index (“S&P Composite 1500 Specialty Retail”) of which we
are a component of each Index.

The graph assumes an investment of $100 at the close of trading on December 28, 2019, the last trading day of fiscal year 2019, in our common stock, the
S&P 500 and the S&P Composite 1500 Specialty Retail.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*

Among The ODP Corporation, the S&P 500 Index and the S&P Composite 1500 Specialty Retail Index
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*$100 invested on 12/28/19 in stock or in index, including reinvestment of dividends. Indexes calculated on month-end basis.

Copyright© 2025 Standard & Poor’s, a division of S&P Global. All rights reserved.

12/28/19 12/26/20 12/25/2021 12/31/2022 12/30/2023 12/28/2024
The ODP Corporation $ 100.00 $ 110.02 § 149.83  $ 175.00 § 21635 $ 88.08
S&P 500 100.00 118.40 152.39 124.79 157.59 197.02
S&P Composite 1500 Specialty Retail 100.00 120.99 179.71 152.41 174.34 204.02

The stock price performance included in this graph is not necessarily indicative of future stock price performance.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations is intended to provide information to assist readers in better
understanding and evaluating our financial condition and results of operations. We recommend reading this MD&A in conjunction with our Consolidated
Financial Statements and Notes thereto included in this Annual Report.

OVERVIEW

THE COMPANY

We are a leading provider of products, services and technology solutions through an integrated business-to-business (“B2B”) distribution platform and
omni-channel presence, which includes supply chain and distribution operations, dedicated sales professionals, online presence, and a network of Office
Depot and OfficeMax retail stores. Through our operating companies ODP Business Solutions, LLC; Office Depot, LLC; and Veyer, LLC, we empower
every business, professional, and consumer to achieve more every day.

As of December 28, 2024, our operations are organized into three reportable segments (or “Divisions”), as described below. We sold our Varis Division on
October 18, 2024 to an affiliate of Arising Ventures, while retaining a minority interest of 19.9% after the sale. We sold our CompuCom Division through a
single disposal group on December 31, 2021. Accordingly, these businesses are presented as discontinued operations.

ODP Business Solutions Division — Our leading B2B distribution solutions provider serving small, medium, and enterprise level companies, including
those in the public and education sectors. This segment operates in the United States, Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Canada. The ODP Business
Solutions Division sells nationally branded, as well as our private branded, office supply and adjacency products and services to customers, who are served
through a dedicated sales force, catalogs, telesales, and electronically through our Internet websites. Adjacency products and services include cleaning,
janitorial and breakroom supplies, office furniture, technology products, and copy and print services. Starting in 2025, the ODP Business Solutions
Division expanded its hospitality supplies categories within its adjacency products. This segment also includes our Federation entities, which are over 20
regional office supply distribution businesses acquired by us as part of our transformation to expand our reach and distribution network into geographic
areas that were previously underserved, and which continue to operate under their own brand names. The acquisition of these businesses has allowed for an
effective and accretive means to expand our distribution reach, target new business customers, and grow our offerings beyond traditional office supplies.

Office Depot Division — Our leading provider of retail consumer and small business products and services distributed through a fully integrated omni-
channel platform of 869 Office Depot and OfficeMax retail locations in the United States, Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands, and an eCommerce
presence (www.officedepot.com). Our Office Depot Division sells office supplies, technology products and solutions, business machines and related
supplies, cleaning, breakroom and facilities products, personal protective equipment, and office furniture, as well as offering business services including
copying, printing, digital imaging, mailing, shipping, and technology support services. In addition, the print needs for retail and business customers are
facilitated through our regional print production centers.

Veyer Division — Our supply chain, distribution, procurement and global sourcing operation, which specializes in B2B and consumer business service
delivery, with core competencies in distribution, fulfillment, transportation, global sourcing, and purchasing. The Veyer Division’s customers include our
Office Depot Division and ODP Business Solutions Division, as well as third-party customers. The Veyer Division also includes the Company’s global
sourcing operations in Asia.

ACQUISITIONS

Since 2017, we have been acquiring profitable regional office supply distribution businesses to expand our reach and distribution network into geographic
areas that were previously underserved. In 2024, we acquired a small independent regional office supply distribution businesses in Canada. Our strategy
has been to acquire businesses with purchase prices ranging generally from $5 million to $15 million, which are individually insignificant to us. The
business acquired was consistent with acquisitions of similar sized businesses in the past and the acquisition was primarily funded with cash on hand. The
operating results of this small office supply business is combined with our operating results subsequent to its purchase date, and is included in our ODP
Business Solutions Division. Refer to Note 2. “Acquisitions” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.
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DISPOSITIONS

We sold our Varis Division to an affiliate of Arising Ventures, while retaining a minority interest of 19.9% after the sale, on October 18, 2024. Under the
terms of the related stock purchase agreement, we will fund up to $4 million of expenses that may be incurred by Varis following the transaction date until
December 31, 2025, and we have no further obligations to contribute capital to Varis. The completion of the sale of Varis aligns with the Company’s
previously stated objectives of finalizing its capital commitment to Varis while providing the Company with a continued interest in future opportunities.
The terms of the sale did not result in a materially different impact than previously estimated on our financial statements. We will account for our retained
minority interest of 19.9% in Varis as an equity method investment going forward. The sale of Varis represented a strategic shift that had a major impact on
our operations and financial results. Accordingly, the operating results and cash flows are classified as discontinued operations for all periods presented.
Refer to Note 16. “Discontinued Operations” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

The sale of CompuCom, which represented our former CompuCom Division, was completed on December 31, 2021. The transaction was structured and
accounted for as an equity sale. The related Securities Purchase Agreement (“SPA”) provides for consideration consisting of a cash purchase price equal to
$125 million (subject to customary adjustments, including cash, debt and working capital), an interest-bearing promissory note in the amount of $55
million, and a holding fee (“earn-out”) provision providing for payments of up to $125 million in certain circumstances. The promissory note accrues
interest at six percent per annum, payable on a quarterly basis in cash or in-kind, and is due in full on June 30, 2027. Under the earn-out provision, if the
purchaser receives dividends or sale proceeds from the CompuCom business equal to (i) three times its initial capital investment in the CompuCom
business plus (ii) 15% per annum on subsequent capital investments, the Company will be entitled to 50% of any subsequent dividends or sale proceeds up
to and until the Company has received an aggregate of $125 million. The Company provided certain transitional services to the purchaser for a period of
three to twelve months under a separate agreement after closing. The SPA contains customary warranties of the Company and the purchaser.

In February 2023, the Company and the purchaser reached a settlement on the cash, debt and working capital adjustments, and amended the promissory
note which increased its principal balance to $59 million. As of December 28, 2024, the promissory note also has paid-in-kind interest of $11 million. The
sale of CompuCom represented a strategic shift that had a major impact on our operations and financial results. Accordingly, the operating results and cash
flows are classified as discontinued operations for all periods presented. Refer to Note 16. “Discontinued Operations” in Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information.

RECENT GLOBAL EVENTS

We are closely monitoring the ongoing events due to the conflict in the Middle East, and its regional and global ramifications. We do not have operations
in the Middle East, and our supply chain has not been impacted as of the date of this report. Other impacts due to this rapidly evolving situation are
currently unknown and the broader economic impacts could potentially subject our business to materially adverse consequences should the situation
escalate beyond its current scope.
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CONSOLIDATED RESULTS OF CONTINUING OPERATIONS AND LIQUIDITY

The following summarizes the more significant factors impacting our operating results for the 52-week period ended December 28, 2024 (also referred to
as “2024”) and the 52-week period ended December 30, 2023 (also referred to as “2023”) as well as our liquidity in 2024 and 2023. We have omitted
discussion of 2022 results where it would be redundant to the discussion previously included in MD&A of our 2023 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Our consolidated sales were $833 million, or 11%, lower in 2024 compared to 2023. Sales in our ODP Business Solutions Division decreased $326 million,
or 8%, as compared to 2023. The decrease in sales in our ODP Business Solutions Division was across a majority of its product categories, primarily in
furniture, cleaning and breakroom, technology and supplies, and was driven by lower demand from business-to-business customers, due to reduced
spending and fewer customers. Sales in our Office Depot Division decreased $526 million, or 14%, as compared to 2023. The decrease in sales in our
Office Depot Division was mainly a result of planned store closures, lower demand, and lower average order values at our retail stores and on our
eCommerce platform. The sales decline was across the majority of Office Depot Division’s product categories. The demand for these categories was
impacted by reduced spending of our customers, including during the competitive back-to-school season in the third quarter of 2024. Our Veyer Division
sales increased $19 million, or 54%, as a result of increases in supply chain services provided to third-parties.

(In millions) 2024 2023 Change

Sales (External)

ODP Business Solutions Division $ 3,578 $ 3,904 8)%

Office Depot Division 3,358 3,884 (14)%

Veyer Division 54 35 54 %
Total $ 6,990 § 7,823 (11)%

OTHER SIGNIFICANT FACTORS IMPACTING TOTAL COMPANY RESULTS AND LIQUIDITY

*  Total gross profit decreased $316 million, or 18% in 2024 when compared to 2023. Our Office Depot Division, ODP Business Solutions
Division, and Veyer Division had $193 million, $100 million, and $23 million lower gross profit, respectively. The decreases in gross profit in
2024 were mainly due to the flow through impact of lower sales and decrease in gross margin.

*  Total gross margin for 2024 and 2023, was 21% and 23%, respectively. The decrease in gross margin is mainly the result of lower product
margin and deleveraging of supply chain and occupancy costs. Our supply chain and occupancy costs have increased in 2024 as a percentage of
sales, including transportation, facility and store rents, and utilities.

*  Total selling, general and administrative expenses decreased $138 million in 2024 when compared to 2023. This was driven by decreases in
selling, general and administrative expenses of $84 million in our Office Depot Division, $38 million in our ODP Business Solutions Division,
and $11 million in our Veyer Division. The remaining decrease is attributable to lower corporate expenses. Selling, general and administrative
expenses as a percentage of total sales was 18% in both 2024 and 2023.

*  Werecorded $33 million of asset impairment charges in 2024 which included $30 million related to impairment of operating lease right-of-use
(“ROU”) assets associated with our retail store locations, with the remainder primarily relating to impairment of fixed assets. We recorded $17
million of asset impairment charges in 2023, which included $12 million related to impairment of operating lease ROU assets associated with our
retail store locations, with the remainder primarily relating to impairment of fixed assets at these retail store locations and other impairment.
Refer to Note 14. “Fair Value Measurements” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

*  Werecorded $47 million of Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net in 2024 compared to $4 million in 2023. Merger,
restructuring and other operating expenses in 2024 primarily relate to $44 million of restructuring costs associated with Project Core (as defined
below). Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses in 2023 relate to restructuring activities and transaction and integration costs. Refer
to Note 3. “Merger, Restructuring and Other Activity” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

*  In 2024, our effective tax rate of 27% was primarily impacted by the recognition of a tax benefit associated with stock-based compensation
awards, the settlement of an uncertain tax position for less than the reserve, and the recognition of 2020 Research and Development tax credits,
offset by additional valuation allowance on state net operating losses (“NOLs”). Refer to Note 5. “Income Taxes” in Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional information.

*  Diluted earnings per share from continuing operations was $3.08 in 2024 compared to $6.22 in 2023.
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. Diluted loss per share from discontinued operations was $(3.16) in 2024 compared to $(2.72) in 2023.
*  Netdiluted loss per share was $(0.08) in 2024 compared to net diluted earnings per share of $3.50 in 2023.

*  We repurchased 8 million shares of common stock in 2024 for a total consideration of $300 million, including under our previous stock
repurchase program. As of December 28, 2024, $725 million remains available for stock repurchases under the current stock repurchase
program.

. At December 28, 2024, we had $166 million in cash and cash equivalents and $478 million of available credit under the Fourth Amended Credit
Agreement (as defined in Note 9. “Debt” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements), for a total liquidity of $644 million. Cash provided by
operating activities of continuing operations was $159 million in 2024 compared to $360 million in 2023. Refer to the “Liquidity and Capital
Resources” section for further information on cash flows.
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OPERATING RESULTS BY DIVISION

Discussion of additional income and expense items, including material charges and credits and changes in interest and income taxes follows our review of
segment results. Fiscal years 2024 and 2023 include 52 weeks, and fiscal year 2022 includes 53 weeks.

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS DIVISION

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022

Sales (external) $ 3,578 $ 3,904 $ 4,005
Sales (internal) $ 9 $ 13 $ 19
% change of total sales (8)% (3)% 11%
Division operating income $ 112 $ 174 $ 140
% of total sales 3% 4% 3%

Sales in our ODP Business Solutions Division decreased by $330 million, or 8%, in 2024 compared to 2023. Our ODP Business Solutions Division
experienced decreased sales across a majority of its product categories, primarily in furniture, cleaning and breakroom, technology and supplies, compared
to 2023. This was driven by lower demand from business-to-business customers, due to reduced spending and fewer customers. We expect sales in our
ODP Business Solutions Division to continue to be adversely impacted in the near term due to macroeconomic factors that continue to weigh on the U.S.
economy, which can materially impact spending by our business-to-business customers and the demand for our products and services. The impact of the
small independent regional office supply distribution business we acquired in 2024 was not material to our sales.

Sales in our ODP Business Solutions Division decreased $107 million, or 3%, in 2023 compared to 2022. This included the unfavorable impact from the
53rd week in 2022 not recurring in 2023, which had sales of $58 million. In 2023, our ODP Business Solutions Division experienced decreased sales across
the majority of our product categories, primarily in personal protective equipment and technology, compared to 2022. This was driven by lower demand
from business-to-business customers, due to reduced spending. The impact of the two small independent regional office supply distribution businesses we
acquired in 2023 were not material to our sales.

Sales include internal sales of $9 million, $13 million and $19 million in 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively, which relate to ODP Business Solutions
Division customers’ transactions held at Office Depot Division retail store locations. Internal sales are eliminated upon consolidation.

Our ODP Business Solutions Division sales could be adversely impacted in the near term by numerous factors, among others, a weaker U.S. economy and
higher unemployment and inflation, that materially impact spending, the demand for our products and services and the availability of supply. The changes
in work environments as a result of the general macroeconomic environment, including ongoing remote work trends have continued to be material to the
results of the ODP Business Solutions Division in 2024. A prolonged or permanent shift to hybrid or continued remote work arrangements, as well as the
substance and pace of macroeconomic recovery could continue to have a material impact to the future results of the ODP Business Solutions Division.

Our ODP Business Solutions Division operating income was $112 million in 2024 compared to $174 million in 2023, a decrease of 36% year-over-year.
Operating income as a percentage of sales decreased 1% in 2024 compared to 2023. The reduction in operating income was mainly due to the flow through
impacts of lower sales, as well as a 140 basis points lower gross margin rate primarily due to deleveraging in supply chain costs, which resulted in $100
million lower gross profit. The decrease in gross profit was partially offset by $38 million lower selling, general and administrative expenses. Our selling,
general and administrative expenses as a percentage of sales was relatively flat compared to the corresponding period in the prior year.

Our ODP Business Solutions Division operating income was $174 million in 2023 compared to $140 million in 2022, an increase of 24% year-over-year.
Operating income as a percentage of sales increased 1% in 2023 compared to 2022. The improvement in operating income was mainly driven by favorable
product margin, which resulted in 130 basis points higher gross profit margin. This was partially offset by the unfavorable impact of the 53rd week in 2022
not recurring in 2023, which contributed $5 million to operating income in 2022. Our selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of sales
was relatively flat compared to the corresponding period in the prior year.
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OFFICE DEPOT DIVISION

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022

Sales (external) $ 3,358 $ 3,884 $ 4,451
Sales (internal) $ 30 $ 34 $ 36

% change of total sales (14)% (13)% 8)%
Division operating income $ 121 $ 230 $ 285

% of total sales 4% 6% 6%
Change in comparable store sales 8)% (6)% N/A

Sales in our Office Depot Division decreased $530 million, or 14%, in 2024 compared to 2023. The largest drivers of our product sales decline in 2024
were planned store closures, lower demand, and lower average order values in our stores. Our eCommerce platform also experienced lower demand. The
sales decline in 2024 were across the majority of our product categories. The demand for these categories was impacted by reduced spending of our
customers due to a competitive back-to-school season and macroeconomic factors affecting the U.S. economy. In addition, certain interruptions
experienced due to inclement weather further impacted our store traffic during the back-to-school and back-to-business seasons, and our results for 2024.

Sales in our Office Depot Division decreased $569 million, or 13%, in 2023 compared to 2022, including the unfavorable impact of sales from the 53rd
week in 2022 not recurring in 2023, which was $70 million. The largest drivers of our product sales decline in 2023 were planned store closures, lower
demand, and lower average order values in our stores as well as our eCommerce platform. The sales decline in 2023 were across the majority categories,
except copy and print. The demand for these categories was impacted by reduced spending of our customers, including during the competitive back-to-
school season in the third quarter of 2023.

We believe sales in our Office Depot Division may continue to be adversely impacted in the near term and potentially longer related to numerous factors,
among others, a weaker U.S. economy and higher unemployment that materially impact consumer spending and the demand for our products and services,
and increasing competitive pressures.

Sales include internal sales of $30 million, $34 million and $36 million in 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively, which relate to print services provided to the
ODP Business Solutions Division as well as internal service fee for providing buy online, pick up in store (“BOPIS”) transactions to ODP Business
Solutions Division customers. Internal sales are eliminated upon consolidation.

Sales generated through our eCommerce platform include online sales fulfilled through warehouses, BOPIS transactions, online orders shipped from store,
and same day delivery orders fulfilled with retail store inventory. These sales represented 33% of Office Depot Division’s total sales in 2024, as compared
to 30% of total sales in both 2023 and 2022.

Comparable store sales decreased 8% in 2024, reflecting lower store traffic and average order value, partially offset by higher conversion rate. A
conversion rate is the percentage of store visitors who complete a purchase. The average order value was impacted by lower sales in our workspace and
technology product categories. Our comparable store sales relate to stores that have been open for at least one year. Stores are removed from the
comparable sales calculation one month prior to closing, as sales during that period are mostly related to clearance activity. Stores are also removed from
the comparable sales calculation during periods of store remodeling, store closures due to hurricanes or natural disasters, or if significantly downsized. Our
measure of comparable store sales has been applied consistently across periods but may differ from measures used by other companies.

Our Office Depot Division operating income was $121 million in 2024, which decreased 47% as compared to $230 million in 2023. Operating income as a
percentage of sales decreased 2% in 2024 compared to 2023. The reduction in operating income was mainly due to the flow through impact of lower sales
as well as a 150 basis point lower gross margin rate, which combined resulted in $193 million lower gross profit. While the Office Depot Division had a 40
basis point improvement in its product margin in 2024 compared to 2023, this was more than offset by the deleveraging in supply chain and occupancy
costs, resulting in the lower gross margin rate. The decrease in gross profit was partially offset by $84 million lower selling, general and administrative
costs, which was driven by store closures as part of the Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan, and other initiatives to reduce costs as our retail footprint is
reduced. Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of sales were 80 basis points higher compared to 2023, mainly due to deleveraging
from lower sales.

Our Office Depot Division operating income was $230 million in 2023, which decreased 19% as compared to $285 million in 2022, including the
unfavorable impact of the 53rd week in 2022 not recurring in 2023, which contributed $15 million to operating income in 2022. The reduction in operating
income was mainly due to the flow through impact of lower sales. The gross margin rate was approximately 40 basis points higher, which was due to
improved product margin, partially offset by the deleverage in distribution and occupancy costs due to lower sales. This was further offset by the impact of
selling, general and administrative costs, resulting in a flat operating income as a percentage of sales compared to 2022.
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As of December 28, 2024, our Office Depot Division operated 869 retail stores in the United States, Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands compared to
916 stores at the end of 2023. Charges associated with store closures as part of a restructuring plan are reported as appropriate in Merger, restructuring and
other operating expenses, net in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. In addition, as part of our periodic recoverability assessment of owned retail
stores and distribution center assets, and operating lease ROU assets, we recognize impairment charges in the Asset impairments line item of our
Consolidated Statements of Operations. These charges are reflected in Corporate reporting and are not included in the determination of Division operating
income. Refer to the “Corporate” section below for additional information of expenses incurred to date.

Open at Open at

Beginning of Period Closed End of Period
2022 1,038 58 980
2023 980 64 916
2024 916 47 869
VEYER DIVISION
(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Sales (external) $ 54 $ 35 $ 28
Sales (internal) $ 4,668 $ 5,253 $ 5,855
% change of total sales (11)% (10)% 2)%
Division operating income $ 22 $ 34 $ 28
% of total sales 0% 1% 0%

Internal sales represent sales of product and supply chain services provided to our Office Depot Division and ODP Business Solutions Division, which are
then sold to third-party customers through those divisions. Internal sales of product are made at a price that includes a service fee to the cost of product we
source from third-party vendors, net of the impact of vendor income, and certain other adjustments. Internal sales of services represent supply chain and
logistics support services, which include warehousing, shipping and handling, returns and others. These internal sales of services are also provided to the
Office Depot Division and the ODP Business Solutions Division, at a service fee over cost. Internal sales are eliminated upon consolidation.

Our Veyer Division aims to be the lowest cost provider to the Office Depot Division and the ODP Business Solutions Division, with the purpose of
achieving the most favorable outcome for our Company’s consolidated results. As a result, Veyer Division’s internal sales and profitability related to these
internal sales could be impacted by product cost fluctuations and activities that we may undertake to drive efficiencies in the Veyer Division, including
rebates we may receive from third-party vendors, as well as decisions made independently by the Office Depot Division and ODP Business Solutions
Division for alternative sourcing options to meet customer needs.

In 2024, 2023, and 2022, $2.2 billion, $2.5 billion and $2.9 billion of internal sales are to the Office Depot Division, respectively, and $2.5 billion, $2.7
billion and $2.9 billion are to the ODP Business Solutions Division, respectively. The decrease in internal sales to the Office Depot Division is related to
the decline in customer demand at our retail stores and eCommerce platform, which is discussed further in the Office Depot Division section above. The
decrease in internal sales to the ODP Business Solutions Division is related to reduced demand experienced by ODP Business Solutions Division in 2024,
which is discussed further in the ODP Business Solutions Division section above.

External sales represent supply chain services provided to third parties, as well as product sales by our Asia sourcing operation to third parties. The $19
million increase in external sales in 2024 and the $7 million increase in external sales in 2023 was driven by more new third-party customers for which we
provided supply chain services.

Our Veyer Division operating income was $22 million in 2024 compared to $34 million in 2023. The year-over-year decrease of $12 million was mainly
driven by the flow through impact of lower internal sales, which reduced gross profit by $25 million. This was partially offset by a $13 million decline in
employee-related costs. The impact of sales to third parties on operating income was flat in 2024 compared to 2023, mainly due to higher sales being offset
by additional employee-related expenses incurred related to initial set-up of new customers.

Our Veyer Division operating income was $34 million in 2023 compared to $28 million in 2022. The year-over-year increase of $6 million was mainly due
to the favorable impacts of higher sales to third parties and lower product costing on our Veyer Division’s gross profit, which more than offset the impact
of lower internal sales. This was partially offset by the impact of higher employee-related costs in 2023.
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CORPORATE

The line items in our Consolidated Statements of Operations impacted by Corporate activities are presented in the table below, followed by a narrative
discussion of the significant matters. These activities are managed at the Corporate level and, accordingly, are not included in the determination of Division
income for management reporting or external disclosures.

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022

Asset impairments $ 33§ 17 14

Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net 47 4 39

Legal matter monetization (70) — —
Total charges and credits impact on Operating income $ 10 $ 21 8§ 53

In addition to these charges and credits, certain selling, general and administrative expenses are not allocated to the Divisions and are managed at the
Corporate level. Those expenses are addressed in the section “Unallocated Expenses” below.

Asset impairments

Asset impairment charges comprise the following:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022

Retail stores $ 33§ 13 8 14

Other — 4 —
Total Asset impairments $ 33§ 17 14

In 2024, 2023 and 2022, we recognized asset impairment charges of $33 million, $17 million and $14 million, respectively, related to our continuing
operations. Of the asset impairment charges in 2024, $30 million was related to the impairment of operating lease ROU assets associated with our retail
store locations. The remainder was related to impairment of fixed assets at these retail store locations. Of the asset impairment charges in 2023, $12 million
was related to impairment of operating lease ROU assets associated with our retail store locations, and the remainder was related to the impairment of fixed
assets at these retail store locations and other impairments.

We regularly review retail store assets for impairment indicators at the individual store level, as this represents the lowest level of identifiable cash flows.
When indicators of impairment are present, a recoverability analysis is performed which considers the estimated undiscounted cash flows over the retail
store’s remaining life and uses inputs from retail operations and accounting and finance personnel. These inputs include our best estimates of retail store-
level sales, gross margins, direct expenses, exercise of future lease renewal options when reasonably certain to be exercised, and resulting cash flows,
which, by their nature, include judgments about how current initiatives will impact future performance. In 2024, the assumptions used within the
recoverability analysis for the retail stores were updated to consider current quarter retail store operational results and formal plans for future retail store
closures as part of our restructuring programs, including the probability of closure at the retail store level. While it is generally expected that closures will
approximate the store’s lease termination date, it is possible that changes in store performance or other conditions could result in future changes in
assumptions utilized. In addition, the assumptions used reflected declining sales over the forecast period, and gross margin and operating cost assumptions
that are consistent with recent actual results and consider plans for future initiatives. If the undiscounted cash flows of a retail store cannot support the
carrying amount of its assets, the assets are impaired and written down to estimated fair value.

We test our goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment annually as of the first day of fiscal December or more frequently when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that impairment may have occurred. During the fourth quarter of 2024, we performed our annual impairment assessment,
which was as of the first day of fiscal month December. We used a quantitative assessment for all reporting units, which combined the income approach
and the market approach valuation methodologies and concluded that the carrying value of each reporting unit exceeded its fair value. Therefore, no
impairment was recorded as result of this assessment. Refer to Note 8. “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” in Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information.

If the operating results of our reporting units deteriorate in the future, it may cause the fair value of one or more of the reporting units to fall below their
carrying value, resulting in goodwill impairment charges. Further, while we are currently in a strong liquidity and capital position, a significant
deterioration may have a material impact on our liquidity and capital in future periods.
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Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net

We have taken actions to optimize our asset base and drive operational efficiencies. These actions include acquiring profitable businesses, closing
underperforming retail stores and non-strategic distribution facilities, consolidating functional activities, eliminating redundant positions and disposing of
non-strategic businesses and assets. In 2022 we also incurred costs related to our actions to separate our consumer business through a potential sale, prior to
our Board of Directors’ decision on June 21, 2022 to maintain the consumer business under common ownership. In addition, we incurred costs related to
completing the re-alignment of operations into four Divisions in 2022. The expenses and any income recognized directly associated with these actions are
included in Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net on a separate line in the Consolidated Statements of Operations in order to identify
these activities apart from the expenses incurred to sell to and service customers. These expenses are not included in the determination of Division
operating income.

In March 2024, our Board of Directors approved a restructuring plan to redesign our company-wide low-cost business model approach and create further
efficiencies in our business to lower costs (“Project Core”). This was driven by a need to significantly reduce costs due to macroeconomic and other factors
impacting our sales, as well as insights gained following the first year of operations of realignment of our operating segments into four divisions. The scope
of Project Core was approved in two phases, in March 2024 and April 2024, and includes cost improvement actions across the entire enterprise, including
our Varis Division prior to its sale, which is presented as discontinued operations beginning in the second quarter of 2024. It aims to optimize our
organizational structure to support future growth of the business. Project Core is expected to be completed in 2025, with the majority of actions taken by
the end of 2024. Total restructuring costs related to Project Core are estimated to be up to $57 million, of which $35 million are estimated to be termination
benefits, which mainly consists of severance, and $22 million are estimated to be costs to facilitate the program, which mainly consists of third-party
professional fees and other incremental employee-related costs to implement actions. All costs of Project Core are expected to be cash expenditures.

Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net were $47 million, $4 million and $39 million in 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Of the expenses
in 2024, $44 million relates to Project Core. Also related to Project Core and included within discontinued operations in 2024 are $8 million of severance
expenses in our Varis Division. Refer to Note 3. “Merger, Restructuring and Other Activity” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for an
additional analysis of these Corporate charges.

Legal matter monetization

In 2024, we recognized $70 million of income in our Consolidated Statement of Operations related to legal matter monetization where we are engaged in
legal proceedings as a plaintiff. We received these proceeds in 2024.

Unallocated Expenses

We allocate to our Divisions functional support expenses that are considered to be directly or closely related to segment activity. These allocated expenses
are included in the measurement of Division operating income. Other companies may charge more or less for functional support expenses to their
segments, and our results, therefore, may not be comparable to similarly titled measures used by other companies. The unallocated expenses primarily
consist of the buildings used for our corporate headquarters and personnel not directly supporting the Divisions, including certain executive, finance, legal,
audit and similar functions. Unallocated expenses were $82 million, $87 million, and $94 million in 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The decrease in
2024 compared to 2023 was primarily due to lower corporate payroll and legal expenses, offset by higher professional fees.

Other Income and Expense

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022

Interest income $ 9 3 10 $ 5
Interest expense 23) (20) (16)
Other income (expense), net 3) 9 10

In April 2020, we entered into the Third Amended Credit Agreement which provided for an aggregate principal amount of up to $1.3 billion asset-based
revolving credit facility and asset-based FILO Term Loan Facility, maturing in April 2025. In 2022, we reduced our asset-based revolving credit facility by
$200 million to $1.0 billion and retired $43 million of outstanding FILO Term Loan Facility loans under the Third Amended Credit Agreement. In 2023,
we retired $4 million of outstanding FILO Term Loan Facility loans. We recorded $1 million, $6 million and $4 million of interest expense in 2024, 2023
and 2022, respectively, related to the Third Amended Credit Agreement. In May 2024, we entered into the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement, which provides for an $800 million asset-based revolving credit facility, maturing in May 2029. This agreement replaced our then existing
amended and restated credit agreement, the Third Amended Credit Agreement, that was due to mature in April 2025. We recognized less than $1 million of
loss from modification of debt related to this transaction in the second quarter of 2024, which represented the write-off certain unamortized debt issuance
costs as of the closing date of the transaction. We recorded $7 million of interest expense in 2024 related to the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement. We
also recorded interest expense related to our finance lease obligations and
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revenue bonds in all periods presented. Interest expense in 2022 also includes $3 million of income related to reversal of uncertain tax positions.

In 2024, Other expense, net includes the pension expense related to the pension plan in the United Kingdom that has been retained by us in connection with
the sale of the European Business, partially offset by the pension credit related to the frozen OfficeMax pension and other benefit plans. In 2023 and 2022,
Other income, net includes the pension credit related to the frozen OfficeMax pension and other benefit plans, as well as the pension credit related to the
pension plan in the United Kingdom that has been retained by us in connection with the sale of the European Business.

Income Taxes

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Income tax expense $ 40 $ 82 $ 79
Effective income tax rate™® 27% 25% 26%

* Income taxes as a percentage of income from continuing operations before income taxes.

Our effective tax rates were 27%, 25% and 26% in 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. In 2024, our effective tax rate was primarily impacted by the
recognition of a tax benefit associated with stock-based compensation awards, the settlement of an uncertain tax position for less than the reserve, and the
recognition of 2020 Research and Development tax credits, offset by additional valuation allowance on state NOLs. These factors, along with the impact of
state taxes and the mix of income and losses across U.S. and non-U.S. jurisdictions, caused our effective tax rate for 2024 to differ from the statutory rate
of 21%. In 2023, our effective tax rate was primarily impacted by the recognition of a tax windfall associated with stock-based compensation awards,
recognition of 2022 and 2023 Research and Development tax credits, and certain nondeductible items. Changes in pretax income projections and the mix of
income across jurisdictions could impact the effective tax rates in future quarters.

We continue to have a U.S. valuation allowance for certain U.S. federal credits and state tax attributes, which relates to deferred tax assets that require
certain types of income or for income to be earned in certain jurisdictions in order to be realized. We will continue to assess the realizability of our deferred
tax assets in the U.S. and remaining foreign jurisdictions in future periods. Changes in pretax income projections could impact this evaluation in future
periods.

We file a U.S. federal income tax return and other income tax returns in various states and foreign jurisdictions. With few exceptions, we are no longer
subject to U.S. federal and state and local income tax examinations for years prior to 2021 and 2014, respectively. The acquired OfficeMax U.S.
consolidated group is no longer subject to U.S. federal income tax examination, and with few exceptions, is no longer subject to U.S. state and local income
tax examinations for years prior to 2013. Generally, we are subject to routine examination for years 2013 and forward in our international tax jurisdictions.

It is anticipated that $2 million of tax positions will be resolved within the next 12 months. Additionally, we anticipate that it is reasonably possible that
new issues will be raised or resolved by tax authorities that may require changes to the balance of unrecognized tax benefits; however, an estimate of such
changes cannot be reasonably made at this time.

The Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development reached agreement among various countries to implement a minimum 15% tax rate on
certain multinational enterprises, commonly referred to as Pillar Two. Many countries continue to announce changes in their tax laws and regulations based
on the Pillar Two proposals. We are continuing to evaluate the impact of these proposed and enacted legislative changes as new guidance becomes
available. We do not expect these legislative changes to have an adverse impact on our effective tax rate, tax liabilities or cash tax.

Refer to Note 5. “Income Taxes” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional tax discussion.
Discontinued Operations

Refer to Note 16. “Discontinued Operations” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the Varis and CompuCom Divisions
which are accounted for as discontinued operations.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

LIQUIDITY

At December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, we had $166 million and $392 million in cash and cash equivalents, respectively, of which $10 million at
December 30, 2023, is presented in Current assets held for sale related to the Varis Division. In addition, at December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023,
we had $478 million and $696 million of available credit under the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement and Third Amended Credit Agreement (as defined
in Note 9. “Debt” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements), respectively, for a total liquidity of approximately $644 million and $1.1 billion at the
end of fiscal 2024 and fiscal 2023,
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respectively. Despite the weaker global economic conditions and the uncertainties related to the current macroeconomic environment, we currently believe
that based on our financial position, including our cash and cash equivalents on hand, availability of funds under the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement,
and future year cash flows generated from operations, we will be able to fund our working capital, capital expenditures, debt repayments, common stock
repurchases, dividends (if any), merger integration and restructuring expenses, and future acquisitions consistent with our strategic growth initiatives for at
least the next twelve months from the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. From time to time, we may prepay outstanding debt and/or restructure or
refinance debt obligations.

Financing

On May 9, 2024, as disclosed in Note 9. “Debt” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, we entered into the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement, which provides for an $800 million asset-based revolving credit facility (the “Revolving Loan Facility”). The Revolving Loan Facility matures
in May 2029. The Fourth Amended Credit Agreement replaced our then existing amended and restated credit agreement, the Third Amended Credit
Agreement, that was due to mature in April 2025. We retired $53 million of outstanding FILO Term Loan Facility loans under the Third Amended Credit
Agreement prior to its amendment, resulting in no remaining FILO Term Loan Facility loans.

In 2024, we elected to draw down $715 million from the credit facilities under the Third and Fourth Amended Credit Agreements for working capital
management. Of this amount, $555 million was repaid in 2024, resulting in $160 million of revolving loans outstanding under the Revolving Loan Facility
at December 28, 2024. Also, at December 28, 2024, we had $41 million of outstanding standby letters of credit and $478 million of available credit under
the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement. We were in compliance with all applicable covenants at December 28, 2024.

Acquisitions and dispositions

In addition to the business acquisitions disclosed herein, we have evaluated, and expect to continue to evaluate, possible acquisitions and dispositions of
businesses and assets in connection with our strategic transformation. Such transactions may be material and may involve cash, our securities or the
incurrence of additional indebtedness.

Capital Expenditures

In 2025, we expect to incur capital expenditures of up to approximately $72 million, including investments to support our business priorities. These
expenditures will be funded through available cash on hand and operating cash flows.

Capital Return Programs — Share Repurchases and Dividends

In February 2024, our Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program of up to $1 billion, available through March 31, 2027, which replaced the
then existing $1 billion stock repurchase program. We repurchased 8 million shares of our common stock in 2024 for total consideration of $300 million,
including under our previous stock repurchase program. As of December 28, 2024, $725 million remains available for stock repurchases under the current
stock repurchase program.

The current authorization may be suspended or discontinued at any time. The stock repurchase authorization permits us to repurchase stock from time-to-
time through a combination of open market repurchases, privately negotiated transactions, 10b5-1 trading plans, accelerated stock repurchase transactions
and/or other derivative transactions. The exact number and timing of stock repurchases will depend on market conditions and other factors and will be
funded through available cash balances. Our Fourth Amended Credit Agreement permits restricted payments, such as common stock repurchases, but may
be limited if we do not meet the required minimum liquidity or fixed charge coverage ratio requirements. The authorized amount under the stock
repurchase program excludes fees, commissions, taxes or other expenses. Considering the ongoing macroeconomic environment and our operating results
in 2024, we expect to substantially moderate the pace of stock repurchases in the near-term.

We did not declare any cash dividends in 2024. We do not anticipate declaring cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Our Fourth Amended Credit
Agreement permits restricted payments, such as dividends, but may be limited if we do not meet the required minimum liquidity or fixed charge coverage
ratio requirements.

We will continue to evaluate our capital return programs as appropriate. Decisions regarding future share repurchases and dividends are within the
discretion of our Board of Directors, and depend on a number of factors, including, general business and economic conditions, and other factors which are
discussed in this discussion and analysis and “Risk Factors” within Other Key Information in this Annual Report.
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CASH FLOWS

Cash provided by (used in) operating, investing and financing activities of continuing operations is summarized as follows:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Operating activities of continuing operations $ 159 % 360 $ 251
Investing activities of continuing operations (102) 17 (42)
Financing activities of continuing operations (225) (340) (355)

Operating Activities from Continuing Operations

Cash provided by operating activities of continuing operations was $159 million in 2024, compared to $360 million in 2023. The decrease in cash flows
from operating activities was primarily driven by $126 million less net income after adjusting for non-cash charges, $73 million less cash flows from
working capital and $2 million less usage of deferred tax assets. Cash provided by operating activities includes $70 million received in 2024 related to legal
matter monetization described above. Working capital is influenced by a number of factors, including period end sales, the flow of goods, credit terms,
timing of customer promotions, vendor production planning, new product introductions and working capital management. In 2024, the primary drivers for
lower cash flows from working capital were $71 million less cash flows from our inventories, $23 million less cash flows from our receivables and $20
million less in cash flows from other current and noncurrent assets, partially offset by $37 million more cash flows from our trade payables and other
liabilities. The change in inventories is mainly attributable to purchase volume, including purchases for new market offerings to new customers. The
change in our receivables is due to lower sales on credit and timing. The changes in our payables and other liabilities and in other current and noncurrent
assets are reflective of the timing of payments.

Cash provided by operating activities of continuing operations increased by $109 million during 2023 when compared to 2022. This increase was primarily
driven by $101 million more cash inflows from working capital, and $8 million more income from operations, after adjusting for non-cash charges.

For our accounting policy on cash management, refer to Note 1. “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” in Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Investing Activities from Continuing Operations

Cash used in investing activities of continuing operations was $102 million in 2024, which was driven by $98 million in capital expenditures associated
with improvements in our service platform, distribution network, and eCommerce capabilities, $11 million related to business acquisition. These outflows
were partially offset by the proceeds from disposition of assets of $3 million and cash proceeds from our company-owned life insurance policies of $4
million.

Cash provided by investing activities of continuing operations was $17 million in 2023, primarily driven by $81 million in capital expenditures associated
with improvements in our service platform, distribution network, and eCommerce capabilities, and $16 million in businesses acquired, net of cash acquired.
These outflows were partially offset by the proceeds from sale of assets of $109 million and cash proceeds from our company-owned life insurance policies
of $5 million.

Financing Activities from Continuing Operations

Cash used in financing activities of continuing operations was $225 million in 2024. The cash outflow in 2024 primarily consisted of $555 million related
to the repayment of loans under the Third and Fourth Amended Credit Agreements, $300 million in repurchases of common stock, including commissions,
$53 million related to the retirement of our FILO Term Loan Facility loans, $15 million share purchases for taxes, net of proceeds, for employee share-
based transactions, and $11 million of net payments on long- and short-term borrowings activity related to our debt, and $6 million in other activities.
These outflows were partially offset by $715 million draw downs from the credit facilities under the Third and Fourth Amended Credit Agreements.

Cash used in financing activities of continuing operations was $340 million in 2023, primarily consisting of $295 million in repurchases of common stock
including commission, $26 million share purchases for taxes, net of proceeds, for employee share-based transactions, and $15 million of net payments on
short- and long-term borrowings activity related to our debt, including retirement.

Discontinued Operations

Cash provided by (used in) operating, investing and financing activities of discontinued operations is summarized as follows:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Operating activities of discontinued operations $ 29) $ 29) $ (14)

Investing activities of discontinued operations (24) (19) 32
Financing activities of discontinued operations — —
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Cash flows from operating activity of discontinued operations reflect cash movements between continuing operating and discontinued operating entities up
until the sale of the Varis Division. All intercompany transactions between discontinued and continuing operating entities are eliminated in consolidation.
As disclosed in Note 16. “Discontinued Operations,” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, all discontinued operations were sold in 2024.

Cash used in operating activities of discontinued operations was $29 million in 2024 and 2023. In 2024, cash used in operating activities of discontinued
operations was primarily driven by the sale of our Varis Division on October 18, 2024. Cash used in operating activities of discontinued operations
increased by $15 million in 2023 compared to 2022.

Cash used in investing activities of discontinued operations was $24 million in 2024, compared to cash used in investing activities of discontinued
operations of $19 million in 2023. The cash outflow in 2024 represents capital expenditures related to our Varis Division until it was sold, as well as cash
paid related to the sale of this division on October 18, 2024. The cash outflow in comparative period represents the reduction of $24 million in capital
expenditures related to our Varis Division, partially offset by $5 million in proceeds related to the sale of our CompuCom Division. In 2022, cash provided
by investing activities of discontinued operations was $32 million, primarily due to proceeds received from the sale of our CompuCom Division and
insurance proceeds received related to a malware incident, partially offset by a reduction in capital expenditures related to our Varis Division.

Contractual Obligations

Contractual obligations for future payments at December 28, 2024 primarily relate to operating and finance lease commitments, obligations under our long-
term debt, and purchase commitments.

Operating and financing leases represent minimum required lease payments during the noncancelable lease term. Most real estate leases also require
payment of related operating expenses such as taxes, insurance, utilities, and maintenance, which are not included in our estimated lease obligation. Refer
to Note 10. “Leases” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the maturities of our operating and finance lease obligations.

Long-term debt obligations consist primarily of expected payments of principal and interest on our $160 million of revolving loans outstanding under the
Fourth Amended Credit Agreement and $91 million of revenue bonds and gold debentures at various interest rates. Refer to Note 9. “Debt” in Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for the maturities of our long-term debt obligations.

Purchase obligations include all commitments to purchase goods or services of either a fixed or minimum quantity that are enforceable and legally binding
on us that meet any of the following criteria: (1) they are non-cancelable, (2) we would incur a penalty if the agreement was cancelled, or (3) we must make
specified minimum payments even if we do not take delivery of the contracted products or services. If the obligation is non-cancelable, the entire value of
the contract is included as a purchase obligation. If the obligation is cancelable, but we would incur a penalty if cancelled, the dollar amount of the penalty
is included as a purchase obligation. If we can unilaterally terminate an agreement simply by providing a certain number of days’ notice or by paying a
termination fee, the amount of the termination fee or the amount that would be paid over the “notice period” is included as a purchase obligation. As of
December 28, 2024, purchase obligations include marketing services, outsourced accounting services, certain fixed assets and software licenses, service
and maintenance contracts for information technology and communication.

Our Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 28, 2024 includes $116 million classified as Deferred income taxes and other long-term liabilities.
Deferred income taxes and other long-term liabilities primarily consist of net long-term deferred income taxes, deferred lease credits, long-term
restructuring accruals, certain liabilities under our deferred compensation plans, accruals for uncertain tax positions, and environmental accruals. Refer to
Note 3. “Merger, Restructuring and Other Activity” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of our restructuring accruals and Note
5. “Income Taxes” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding our deferred tax positions and accruals for uncertain
tax positions.

Our Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 28, 2024 also includes $15 million of current and non-current pension and postretirement obligations. Our
estimate is that payments in future years will total $32 million. This estimate represents the minimum contributions required per Internal Revenue Service
funding rules and our estimated future payments under pension and postretirement plans. Actuarially-determined liabilities related to pension and
postretirement benefits are recorded based on estimates and assumptions. Key factors used in developing estimates of these liabilities include assumptions
related to discount rates, rates of return on investments, healthcare cost trends, benefit payment patterns and other factors. Changes in assumptions related
to the measurement of funded status could have a material impact on the amount reported. Refer to Note 13. “Employee Benefit Plans” in Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

In addition to the above, we have outstanding standby letters of credit totaling $41 million at December 28, 2024.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Preparation of these statements requires management to make judgments and estimates. Some accounting policies and estimates have a significant impact
on amounts reported in these financial statements. A summary of significant accounting policies can be found in Note 1. “Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. We have also identified certain accounting policies and estimates that we consider
critical to understanding our business and our results of operations and we have provided below additional information on those policies.

Inventory valuation — Inventories are stated at the lower of weighted average cost or net realizable value. We monitor active inventory for excessive
quantities and slow-moving items and record adjustments as necessary to lower the value if the anticipated realizable amount is below cost. We also
identify merchandise that we plan to discontinue or have begun to phase out and assess the estimated recoverability of the carrying value. This includes
consideration of the quantity of the merchandise, the rate of sale, and our assessment of current and projected market conditions and anticipated vendor
programs. If necessary, we record a charge to cost of sales to reduce the carrying value of this merchandise to our estimate of the lower of cost or realizable
amount. Additional promotional activities may be initiated, and markdowns may be taken as considered appropriate until the product is sold or otherwise
disposed. Estimates and judgments are required in determining what items to stock and at what level, and what items to discontinue and how to value them
prior to sale.

We also recognize an expense in cost of sales for our estimate of physical inventory loss from theft, short shipments and other factors — referred to as
inventory shrink. During the year, we adjust the estimate of our inventory shrink rate accrual following on-hand adjustments and our physical inventory
count results. These changes in estimates may result in volatility within the year or impact comparisons to other periods.

Vendor arrangements — Inventory purchases from vendors are generally under arrangements that automatically renew until cancelled with periodic
updates or annual negotiated agreements. Many of these arrangements require the vendors to make payments to us or provide credits to be used against
purchases if and when certain conditions are met. We refer to these arrangements as “vendor programs.” Vendor programs fall into two broad categories,
with some underlying sub-categories. The first category is volume-based rebates. Under those arrangements, our product costs per unit decline as higher
volumes of purchases are reached. Current accounting rules provide that companies with a reasonable basis for estimating their full year purchases, and
therefore the ultimate rebate level, can use that estimate to value inventory and cost of goods sold throughout the year. We believe our history of purchases
with many vendors provides us with a basis for our estimates of purchase volume. If the anticipated volume of purchases is not reached, however, or if we
form the belief at any point in the year that it is not likely to be reached, cost of goods sold and the remaining inventory balances are adjusted to reflect that
change in our outlook. We review sales projections and related purchases against vendor program estimates at least quarterly and adjust these balances
accordingly.

The second broad category of arrangements with our vendors is event-based programs. These arrangements can take many forms, including advertising
support, special pricing offered by certain of our vendors for a limited time, payments for special placement or promotion of a product, reimbursement of
costs incurred to launch a vendor’s product, and various other special programs. These payments are classified as a reduction of costs of goods sold or
inventory, based on the nature of the program and the sell-through of the inventory. Some arrangements may meet the specific, incremental, identifiable
cost criteria that allow for direct operating expense offset, but such arrangements are not significant.

Vendor programs are recognized throughout the year based on judgment and estimates, and amounts due from vendors are generally settled throughout the
year based on purchase volumes. The final amounts not already collected from vendors are generally known soon after year-end and are reflected in our
results of operations. Substantially all vendor program receivables outstanding at the end of the year are settled within the three months following year-end.
We believe that our historical collection rates of these receivables provide a sound basis for our estimates of anticipated vendor payments throughout the
year.

Long-lived asset impairments — Long-lived assets with identifiable cash flows are reviewed for possible impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable. We assess recovery of the asset or asset groups using estimates of
cash flows directly associated with the future use and eventual disposition of the asset or asset groups. If anticipated cash flows are insufficient to recover
the asset on an undiscounted basis, impairment is measured as the difference between the asset’s estimated fair value (generally, the discounted cash flows
or its salvage value) and its carrying value, and any costs of disposition. Factors that could trigger an impairment assessment include, among others, a
significant change in the extent or manner in which an asset is used or the business climate that could affect the value of the asset. As restructuring
activities continue, we may identify assets or asset groups for sale or abandonment and incur impairment charges.
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Because of declining sales, store assets are reviewed periodically throughout the year for recoverability of their asset carrying amounts. The frequency of
this test may change in future periods if performance warrants. The analysis uses input from retail store operations and our accounting and finance
personnel that organizationally report to the Chief Financial Officer. These projections are based on our estimates of store-level sales, gross margins, direct
expenses, and resulting cash flows and, by their nature, include judgments about how current initiatives will impact future performance.

Important assumptions used in these projections include an assessment of future overall economic conditions, our ability to control future costs, maintain
aspects of positive performance, and successfully implement initiatives designed to enhance sales and gross margins. To the extent our estimates of future
performance are not realized, future assessments could result in material impairment charges.

Goodwill and other intangible assets — Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price of an acquired entity over the fair value of the net tangible
and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination. We review the carrying amount of goodwill at the reporting unit level on
an annual basis as of the first day of fiscal month December, or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances suggest that goodwill may not be
recoverable. For those reporting units where events or change in circumstances indicate that potential impairment indicators exist, we perform a
quantitative assessment to determine whether the carrying amount of goodwill can be recovered. A significant amount of judgment is involved in
determining if an indicator of impairment has occurred.

When performing the annual goodwill impairment test, we may start with an optional qualitative assessment which involves the evaluation of all events and
circumstances, including both positive and negative events, in their totality, to determine whether it is not more likely than not that the fair value of a
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If we bypass the qualitative assessment, or if the qualitative assessment indicates that a quantitative analysis
should be performed, we evaluate goodwill for impairment by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit to its carrying value, including the associated
goodwill. We estimate the reporting unit’s fair value using discounted cash flow analysis and market-based evaluations, when available. If the carrying
amount of the reporting unit exceeds the estimated fair value, an impairment charge is recorded to reduce the carrying value to the estimated fair value. We
typically use a combination of valuation approaches that are dependent on several significant estimates and assumptions related to forecasts of future
revenues, cost of sales, expenses and the weighted-average cost of capital for each reporting unit. Any adverse change in these factors could have a
significant impact on the recoverability of goodwill and could have a material impact on our financial statements.

Other intangible assets primarily include customer relationship values, trade names, and technology, which primarily related to the OfficeMax merger and
our acquisitions of regional small office supply businesses. The original valuation of our customer relationship values assumed continuation of attrition
rates previously experienced with these businesses and synergy benefits from the transactions. If we experience an unanticipated decline in sales or
profitability associated with these customers, the remaining useful life will be reassessed and could result in either acceleration of amortization or
impairment.

Accounting for Business Combinations — We include the results of operations of acquired businesses in our consolidated results prospectively from the
date of acquisition. Total purchase consideration of acquired businesses may include contingent consideration based on the future results of operations of
the acquired businesses. Significant judgments are required to estimate the future results of operations of the acquired businesses and the contingent
consideration. Differences between the actual results of operations of the acquired businesses and the original estimate may result in additional contingent
consideration liabilities. Changes in fair value of the contingent consideration may result in additional transaction related expenses. We allocate the fair
value of purchase consideration to the assets acquired, liabilities assumed, and non-controlling interests in the acquired entity generally based on their fair
values at the acquisition date. We use various valuation methodologies to estimate the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed, including using
a market participant perspective when applying cost, income and relief from royalty analyses, supplemented with market appraisals where appropriate.
Significant judgments and estimates are required in preparing these fair value estimates. The excess of the fair value of purchase consideration over the fair
value of the assets acquired, liabilities assumed and non-controlling interests in the acquired entity is recorded as goodwill. The primary items that generate
goodwill include the value of the synergies between the acquired company and us and the value of the acquired assembled workforce, neither of which
qualifies for recognition as an intangible asset. Acquisition-related expenses and post-acquisition restructuring costs are recognized separately from the
business combination and are expensed as incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT TRENDS, DEVELOPMENTS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Competitive Factors — We continue to see development and growth of competitors in all segments of our business. In particular, Internet-based
companies, mass merchandisers and wholesale clubs, as well as food and drugstore chains, have increased their assortment of home office merchandise,
attracting additional back-to-school customers and year-round casual shoppers. We have seen substantial growth in the number of competitors that offer
office products over the Internet, as well as the breadth and depth of their product offerings. As a result of the changes in consumer purchasing habits with
the COVID-19 pandemic, there has been a substantial increase in Internet-based purchasing by consumers as they continue to make their purchases online
instead of going into stores. In addition to large numbers of smaller Internet providers featuring special price incentives and one-time deals (such as close-
outs), we are experiencing strong competitive pressures from large Internet providers such as Amazon and Walmart that offer a full assortment of office
products through direct sales and, in the case of Amazon, acting as a “storefront” for other specialty office product providers.

Wholesale clubs have expanded beyond their in-store assortment by adding catalogs and websites from which a much broader assortment of products may
be ordered. We also face competition from other office supply stores that compete directly with us in numerous markets. This competition is likely to result
in increased competitive pressures on pricing, product selection and services provided by our ODP Business Solutions and Office Depot Divisions. Many
of these retail competitors, including discounters, wholesale clubs, and drug stores and grocery chains, carry basic office supply products. Some of them
also feature technology products. Many of them may price certain of these offerings lower than we do. This trend towards a proliferation of retailers
offering a limited assortment of office products is a potentially serious trend that could shift purchasing away from office supply specialty retailers and
adversely impact our results. Another trend in our office products industry has been consolidation, as competitors in office supply stores and the copy/print
channel have been acquired and consolidated into larger, well-capitalized corporations. This trend towards consolidation, coupled with acquisitions by
financially strong organizations, is potentially a significant trend in our office products industry that could impact our results. Additionally, consumers are
utilizing more technology and purchasing less paper, ink and toner, physical file storage and general office supplies. Lower demand for printing paper is
causing a decline in manufacturing and ensuing industry supply of paper products. This, in turn, is leading to a meaningful increase in paper cost, which we
are not always able to pass along to our customers commensurably.

We regularly consider these and other competitive factors when we establish both offensive and defensive aspects of our overall business strategy and
operating plans.

Economic Factors — Our customers in the Office Depot Division and certain of our customers in the ODP Business Solutions Division are small and home
office businesses. Accordingly, spending by these customers is affected by macroeconomic conditions, such as changes in the housing market and
commodity costs, credit availability, inflation and other factors.

Liquidity Factors — We rely on our cash flow from operating activities, available cash and cash equivalents, and access to broad financial markets to
provide the liquidity we need to operate our business and fund integration and restructuring activities. Together, these sources have been used to fund
operating and working capital needs, as well as invest in business expansion through capital improvements and acquisitions. While we have in place an
$800 million asset-based credit facility to provide liquidity, the economic factors affecting our business may limit our ability to access this credit facility in
full or cause future refinancing terms to be less favorable than the terms of our current indebtedness.

MARKET SENSITIVE RISKS AND POSITIONS

We have adopted an enterprise risk management process patterned after the principles set out by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations (COSO). We
utilize a common view of exposure identification and risk management. A process is in place for periodic risk reviews and identification of appropriate
mitigation strategies.

We have market risk exposure related to interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, and commodities. Market risk is measured as the potential negative
impact on earnings, cash flows or fair values resulting from a hypothetical change in interest rates or foreign currency exchange rates over the next year.
Interest rate changes on obligations may result from external market factors. We manage our exposure to market risks at the corporate level. The portfolio
of interest-sensitive assets and liabilities is monitored to provide liquidity necessary to satisfy anticipated short-term needs. Our risk management policies
allow the use of specified financial instruments for hedging purposes only; speculation on interest rates, foreign currency rates, or commodities is not
permitted.

Interest Rate Risk

We are exposed to the impact of interest rate changes on cash, cash equivalents, debt obligations, and defined benefit pension and other postretirement
plans.

The impact on cash and cash equivalents held at December 28, 2024, from a hypothetical 50-basis-point change in interest rates, would be an increase or
decrease in interest income of approximately $1 million. The impact on our Revolving Loan Facility loan at
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December 28, 2024, from a hypothetical 50-basis-point change in interest rates, would be an increase or decrease in interest expense of less than $1 million.

The following table provides information about our debt portfolio outstanding as of December 28, 2024, that is sensitive to changes in interest rates. The
following table does not include our obligations for pension plans and other postretirement benefits, although market risk also arises within our defined
benefit pension plans to the extent that the obligations of the pension plans are not fully matched by assets with determinable cash flows. Refer to Note 13.
“Employee Benefit Plans” in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information about our pension plans and other postretirement
benefits obligations.

2024 2023

Carrying Fair Risk Carrying Fair Risk
(In millions) Amount Value Sensitivity Amount Value Sensitivity

Financial liabilities:
Recourse debt:
New Facilities loans under the Third Amended
Credit Agreement, due 2025 $ — 3 — 3 — 3 53 % 53§ —
Revolving Loan Facility loans under the Fourth
Amended Credit Agreement, due 2029 $ 160 $ 160 §$ — 3 — 3 — 5 —
Revenue bonds, due in varying amounts
periodically through 2029 $ 75 3% 76 $ 2 3 75 8 76 S 2
American & Foreign Power Company, Inc.
5% debentures, due 2030 $ 16 $ 16 $ — 3 16 $ 14 $ —

The risk sensitivity of fixed rate debt reflects the estimated increase in fair value from a 50-basis-point decrease in interest rates, calculated on a discounted
cash flow basis. The sensitivity of variable rate debt reflects the possible increase in interest expense during the next period from a 50-basis-point change in
interest rates prevailing at year-end.

Foreign Exchange Rate Risk

We conduct business through our entities in Canada and China, where their functional currency is not the U.S. dollar. We continue to assess our exposure
to foreign currency fluctuations against the U.S. dollar. As of December 28, 2024, a 10% change in the applicable foreign exchange rates would have
resulted in an increase or decrease in our pretax earnings from continuing operations of $1 million.

Commodities Risk

We operate a large network of stores and distribution centers. As such, we purchase fuel needed to transport products to our retail stores and customers as
well as pay shipping costs to import products from overseas. We are exposed to potential changes in the underlying commodity costs associated with this

transport activity.

We may enter into economic hedge transactions for a portion of our anticipated fuel consumption. These arrangements are marked to market at each
reporting period. Some of these arrangements may not be designated as hedges for accounting purposes and changes in value are recognized in current
earnings through the Cost of goods sold and occupancy costs line in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Those that are designated as hedges for
accounting purposes are also marked to market at each reporting period, with the change in value deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income
until the related fuel is consumed. Currently, these economic hedging transactions are not considered material. As of December 28, 2024, excluding the
impact of any hedge transaction, a 10% change in domestic commodity costs would have resulted in an increase or decrease in our operating profit of
approximately $4 million.

SEASONALITY

Our business experiences a certain level of seasonality, with sales generally trending lower in the second quarter, following the “back-to-business™ sales
cycle in the first quarter and preceding the “back-to-school” sales cycle in the third quarter and the holiday sales cycle in the fourth quarter for our ODP
Business Solutions and Office Depot Divisions. Certain working capital components may build and recede during the year reflecting established selling
cycles. Business cycles can and have impacted our operations and financial position when compared to other periods.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

For a description of new applicable accounting standards, refer to Note 1. “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” in Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Refer to information in the “Market Sensitive Risks and Positions” in MD&A of this Annual Report.
CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

MANAGEMENT’S DISCLOSURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or
submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms. Disclosure
controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports is
accumulated and communicated to our management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officers, as appropriate, to allow
timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Our management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated,
can only provide reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, and management necessarily applies its judgment in evaluating the
possible controls and procedures. Each reporting period, we carry out an evaluation, with the participation of our principal executive officer and principal
financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as
defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act.

Based on management’s evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal financial officers have concluded that, as of December 28, 2024, our
disclosure controls and procedures were effective to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed in the reports that we file or
submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and forms and that such
information is accumulated and communicated to management, including the principal executive officer and the principal financial officers, or persons
performing similar functions, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures.

Changes in Internal Controls

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the fourth quarter of 2024, which were identified in connection with
management’s evaluation required by paragraph (d) of Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 under the Exchange Act, that have materially affected, or are reasonably
likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for ODP as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance to our management and
Board of Directors regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements.

Because of inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risks that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 28, 2024. In making this assessment, management
used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework (2013). Based on our assessment, management has concluded that the Company’s internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
December 28, 2024.

Our internal control over financial reporting as of December 28, 2024, has been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, as stated in their report provided below.

OTHER INFORMATION
OPTIMIZE FOR GROWTH RESTRUCTURING PLAN

On February 21, 2025, our Board of Directors approved a restructuring plan to realign our organizational structure, product assortments, and capital
resources to strategically position us to pursue higher growth opportunities in the business-to-business (“B2B”’) marketplace (“Optimize for Growth”). The
plan aims to further expand our presence into new B2B market segments, including hospitality, healthcare and adjacent markets, as well as third-party
logistics. In order to achieve these goals, the plan includes re-allocating capital towards investments in resources and infrastructure essential to drive the
growth in the expanded B2B
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marketplace, while reducing fixed costs such as occupancy costs of store and distribution facilities. Accordingly, as part of this plan, we are suspending
further investment in our consumer business, and expect to close retail stores and distribution facilities that currently serve these stores. These actions are
expected to be completed through 2028, and will result in a significantly smaller retail footprint. We are evaluating the retail store and distribution facilities
that will be closed, as well as the timing of such closures, however it is generally understood that closures will approximate the store’s lease termination
date. We will incur additional impairment charges related to retail stores and distribution facilities, if they are closed prior to their lease termination dates.
In addition, we could incur goodwill impairment charges for our Office Depot reporting unit, depending on the timing and extent of these closures.

Total cash restructuring costs related to the Optimize for Growth restructuring plan are estimated to be in the range of $185 million to $230 million, of
which $25 million to $35 million are estimated to be termination benefits, which mainly consists of severance, $125 million to $150 million are facility
closure costs which mainly relate to retail store and distribution facility closures, and $35 million to $45 million are other costs which include contract
termination costs, and costs to facilitate the program. These cash expenditures will be funded with cash flows from operations. Non-cash restructuring costs
related to the Optimize for Growth restructuring plan could include impairments, as described above, accelerated depreciation, and gains and losses on sale
of retail store assets. These charges will be recorded as they become estimable or incurred.

RULE 10B5-1 TRADING PLANS

None of our directors or executive officers adopted or terminated a Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement or a non-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement (as defined
in Item 408(c) of Regulation S-K) during the fourth quarter of 2024.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of The ODP Corporation
Opinion on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of The ODP Corporation and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 28, 2024, based
on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December
28, 2024, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by COSO.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the consolidated
financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ended December 28, 2024, of the Company and our report dated February 26, 2025, expressed an
unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm
registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the
applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Boca Raton, Florida
February 26, 2025
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REFERENCE TO THE PROXY STATEMENT

DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information concerning our executive officers is set forth under the caption “Information About Our Executive Officers” within “Who Manages Our
Business” of this Annual Report.

Information required by this item with respect to our directors and the nomination process will be contained under the headings “Election of Directors” and
“Corporate Governance,” respectively, in the proxy statement for our 2025 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be filed with the SEC (the “Proxy
Statement”) within 120 days after the end of our fiscal year, which information is incorporated by reference in this Annual Report.

Information required by this item with respect to our audit committee and our audit committee financial experts will be contained in the Proxy Statement
under the heading “Corporate Governance — Board and Committee Responsibilities” and is incorporated by reference in this Annual Report.

Our Code of Ethical Behavior is in compliance with applicable rules of the SEC that apply to our principal executive officer, our principal financial
officers, and our principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions. A copy of the Code of Ethical Behavior is available
free of charge on the “Investor Relations” section of our website, investor.theodpcorp.com. We intend to satisfy any disclosure requirement under Item 5.05
of Form 8-K regarding an amendment to, or waiver from, a provision of this Code of Ethical Behavior by posting such information on our website at the
address and location specified above.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information required by this item with respect to executive compensation and director compensation will be contained in the Proxy Statement under the
headings “Compensation Discussion & Analysis” and “Director Compensation,” respectively, and is incorporated by reference in this Annual Report.

The information required by this item with respect to compensation committee interlocks and insider participation will be contained in the Proxy Statement
under the heading “Compensation & Talent Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation” and is incorporated by reference in this Annual Report.

The compensation committee report required by this item will be contained in the Proxy Statement under the heading “Compensation & Talent Committee
Report” and is incorporated by reference in this Annual Report.

The information required by this item with respect to compensation policies and practices as they relate to the Company’s risk management will be
contained in the Proxy Statement under the heading “Corporate Governance” under the subheadings “Board Oversight of Risk,” “Role of the Board
Committees in Risk Oversight,” and “Compensation Programs Risk Assessment” and is incorporated by reference in this Annual Report.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information required by this item with respect to securities authorized for issuance under the Company’s equity compensation plans will be contained in
the Proxy Statement under the heading “Equity Compensation Plan Information” and is incorporated herein by reference in this Annual Report.

Information required by this item with respect to security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management will be contained in the Proxy Statement
under the heading “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” and is incorporated by reference in this Annual Report.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information required by this item with respect to such contractual relationships and director independence will be contained in the Proxy Statement under
the heading “Corporate Governance” under subheading “Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions Policy” and under the heading “Election of
Directors” under subheading “Director Independence and Independence Determinations™ and is incorporated by reference in this Annual Report.

SECURITIES TRADING POLICY

The Company has adopted an insider trading policy governing the purchase, sale, and/or other disposition of its securities by its directors, officers,
employees, and other covered persons. The Company believes this policy is reasonably designed to promote compliance with insider trading laws, rules,
and regulations, and the exchange listing standards applicable to the Company. A copy of this policy is filed as Exhibit 19 to this Annual Report on Form
10-K.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES
Information with respect to principal accounting fees and services and pre-approval policies will be contained in the Proxy Statement under the heading
“Ratification of Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm” under subheadings “Audit and Non-Audit Fees” and “Audit Committee

Pre-Approval Policies and Procedures,” respectively, and is incorporated by reference in this Annual Report.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DETAILS

EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

The following documents are filed as a part of this Annual Report:

1. The financial statements listed in Index to Financial Statements.

2. All other financial statements are omitted because the required information is not applicable, or because the information is included in the
Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements or the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

The report of the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm (PCAOB ID: 34) with respect to the above-referenced financial
statements and their report on internal control over financial reporting are included in Item 8 and Item 9A of this Form 10-K. Their consent
appears as Exhibit 23.1 of this Form 10-K.

3. Exhibits.
INDEX TO EXHIBITS FOR THE ODP CORPORATION 10-K
Exhibit
Number Exhibit
2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of June 30, 2020, by and among_ Office Depot, Inc., The ODP Corporation, ODP Investment,_

3.1

3.2

33

4.1

4.2

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

LLC and Office Depot, LLC (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 2.1 of The ODP Corporation’s Form 8-K12B, filed with the SEC
on July 1, 2020).

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of The ODP Corporation (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1 of The ODP
Corporation’s Form 8-K12B, filed with the SEC on July 1, 2020).

Amended and Restated Bylaws of The ODP Corporation (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.2 of The ODP Corporation’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, filed with the SEC on August 7, 2024).

Certificate of Designations of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock of The ODP Corporation (Incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 3.3 of The ODP Corporation’s Form 8-K12B, filed with the SEC on July 1, 2020).

Office Depot, Inc. 2019 Long-Term Incentive Plan (Incorporated by reference from Annex 1 to the Proxy Statement for Office Depot
Inc.’s 2019 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, filed with the SEC on March 20, 2019).*

Office Depot, Inc. 2017 Long-Term Incentive Plan (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 99.1 of Office Depot, Inc.’s Registration
Statement on Form S-8, filed with the SEC on July 20, 2017).*

Form of Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of April 17, 2020, among Office Depot, Inc., Grand & Toy
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Exhibit
Number Exhibit

10.10 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 99.3 of Office Depot, Inc.’s Registration
Statement on Form S-8, filed with the SEC on June 19, 2015).*

10.11 The Office Depot, Inc. Executive Change in Control Severance Plan effective August 1, 2014 (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit
10.1 of Office Depot, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on August 7, 2014).*

10.12 Amendment to Office Depot, Inc. Executive Change in Control Severance Plan effective as of August 10, 2020 (Incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 10.12 of The ODP Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the SEC on February 23, 2022).*

10.13 Form of Office Depot, Inc. Indemnification Agreement (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.63 of Office Depot, Inc.’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K, filed with the SEC on February 28, 2018).*

10.14 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (Executives) (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.4 of Office Depot, Inc.’s Quarterly_
Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on May 8, 2019).*

10.15 Form of FCF Performance Share Award Agreement (Executives)_(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.5 of Office Depot, Inc.’s
Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on May 8, 2019).*

10.16 Form of TSR Performance Share Award Agreement (Executives) (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.6 of Office Depot, Inc.’s
Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on May 8, 2019).*

10.17 Letter Agreement, dated May 14, 2020, between Office Depot, Inc. and D. Anthony Scaglione (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit
10.1 of Office Depot, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on June 18, 2020).*

10.18 Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated July 1, 2020, by and between The ODP Corporation, Office Depot, LLC and Gerry P._
Smith (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 of The ODP Corporation’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, filed with the SEC on
November 5, 2020).*

10.19 Assignment and Assumption Agreement, as of June 30, 2020, by and between The ODP Corporation and Office Depot, LLC
(Incorporated by, reference from Exhibit 10.1 of The ODP Corporation’s Form 8-K12B, filed with the SEC on July 1, 2020).

10.20 Cooperation Agreement, by and among HG Vora Capital Management, LLC and The ODP Corporation, dated January 25, 2021
(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of The ODP Corporation’s Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on January 26, 2021).

10.21 Second Amendment to the Cooperation Agreement, by and among HG Vora Capital Management, LLC and The ODP Corporation,_
dated December 27, 2022 (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of The ODP Corporation’s Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on
December 28, 2022).

10.22 First Amendment to the Cooperation Agreement, by and among HG Vora Capital Management, LLC and The ODP Corporation, dated
December 30, 2021 (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of The ODP Corporation’s Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on January_
3,2022).

10.23 The ODP Corporation 2021 Long-Term Incentive Plan (Incorporated by reference from Annex 1 of The ODP Corporation’s Definitive
Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed with the SEC on March 12, 2021).*

10.24 Form of 2021 Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 of The ODP Corporation’s Form
8-K, filed with the SEC on April 21, 2021).*

10.25 Form of 2021 Lump Sum Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Non-Employee Directors) (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit
10.3 of The ODP Corporation’s Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on April 21, 2021).*

10.26 Form of 2021 Installment Payment Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Non-Employee Directors) (Incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.4 of The ODP Corporation’s Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on April 21, 2021).*

10.27 Form of 2021 FCF Performance Share Award Agreement (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.5 of The ODP Corporation’s
Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on April 21, 2021).*

10.28 Form of 2021 TSR Performance Share Award Agreement (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.6 of The ODP Corporation’s
Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on April 21, 2021).*

10.29 Executive Transition Agreement, dated as of September 28, 2021, by and between The ODP Corporation and N. David Bleisch

(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of The ODP Corporation’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, filed with the SEC on
November 3, 2021).*
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Exhibit
Number Exhibit

10.30 Securities Purchase Agreement with Lincoln Merger Sub Two LLC, CompuCom Super Holdings LLC, and Project Heritage
Acquisition, LLC, dated December 31, 2021 (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.30 of The ODP Corporation’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K, filed with the SEC on February 23, 2022).*

10.31 Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of March 13, 2023, by and between HG Vora Special Opportunities Master Fund, Ltd. and The
ODP Corporation (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of the ODP Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the
SEC on March 13, 2023).

10.32 Second Amendment, dated as of March 31, 2023, among the ODP Corporation, ODP Investment, LL.C, Office Depot, LLC, Grand &
Toy Limited/Grand & Toy Limiteé, as Borrowers, JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, and the other lenders
referred to therein (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of The ODP Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the
SEC on April 6, 2023).

10.33 Varis, Inc. Equity Incentive Plan Option Award Agreement (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.01 of The ODP Corporation’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, filed with the SEC on August 9, 2023).*

10.34 Form of Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of May 9, 2024, among The ODP Corporation, ODP Investment,_
LLC, Office Depot, LLC, Grand & Toy Limited/Grand & Toy Limitée, as Borrowers, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative
Agent, and the other lenders referred to therein. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of The ODP Corporation's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on May 9, 2024),

10.35 Form of Associate Non-Competition, Confidentiality and Non-Solicitation Agreement between the ODP Corporation and certain
executives.

10.36 Form of Notice of Selection for Participation in Executive Change in Control Severance Plan.

19 The ODP Corporation Securities Trading Policy effective as of February 13, 2024.
21 List of The ODP Corporation’s Subsidiaries.

23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

31.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officer required by Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 13a-14(a)_or 15d-14(a).

31.2 Certification of Principal Financial Officer required by Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 13a-14(a)_or 15d-14(a).

31.3 Certification of Principal Financial Officer required by Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 13a-14(a)_or 15d-14(a).

32.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officers Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

97 Policy for the Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Incentive Based Compensation.
101.INS Inline XBRL Instance Document — The instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are
embedded within the Inline XBRL document.
101.SCH Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema With Embedded Linkbase Documents.
104 Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101).

* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized on this 26" day of February 2025.

THE ODP CORPORATION
By:  /s/ GERRY P. SMITH
Gerry P. Smith

Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant
in the capacities indicated on February 26, 2025.

Signature Capacity

/s/ GERRY P. SMITH Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer), Director
Gerry P. Smith

/sl MAX W. HOOD Senior Vice President and Co-Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial
Max W. Hood Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)

/sl ADAM HAGGARD Senior Vice President and Co-Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial
Adam Haggard Officer)

/s/ WENDY L. SCHOPPERT Chairman, Board of Directors

Wendy L. Schoppert

/s/ QUINCY L. ALLEN Director

Quincy L. Allen

/s/ KRISTIN A. CAMPBELL Director

Kristin A. Campbell

/s/ CYNTHIA T. JAMISON Director

Cynthia T. Jamison

/sl EVAN LEVITT Director

Evan Levitt

/sl SHASHANK SAMANT Director

Shashank Samant

/sl AMY SCHIOLDAGER Director

Amy Schioldager
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of The ODP Corporation

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The ODP Corporation and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 28, 2024 and
December 30, 2023, the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), stockholders’ equity, and cash flows, for each of the
three fiscal years in the period ended December 28, 2024, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”). In our opinion, the
financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended December 28, 2024, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the Company's
internal control over financial reporting as of December 28, 2024, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 26, 2025, expressed an unqualified opinion on
the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's financial
statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the
Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included performing
procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to
those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits
also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Critical Audit Matter

The critical audit matter communicated below is a matter arising from the current-period audit of the financial statements that was communicated or
required to be communicated to the audit committee and that (1) relates to accounts or disclosures that are material to the financial statements and (2)
involved our especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgments. The communication of critical audit matters does not alter in any way our opinion
on the financial statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matter below, providing a separate opinion on the critical
audit matter or on the accounts or disclosures to which it relates.

Discontinued Operations — Refer to Note 16 to the financial statements
Critical Audit Matter Description

On April 24, 2024, the Company’s Board of Directors approved management’s commitment to plan to sell its Varis Division through a single disposal
group. This disposition represented a strategic shift that had a major impact on the Company’s operations and financial results. On October 18, 2024, the
Company completed the sale of 80.1% of the Company’s controlling share of equity in its Varis Division.

The Company determined the sale of Varis should be reported as discontinued operations in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”)
205-20, Discontinued Operations (“ASC 205-20"). The Company has presented the Varis Division as discontinued operations for all periods presented in
the financial statements. The loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes, was $109 million for the year ended December 28, 2024.

We identified the accounting and disclosure of the discontinued operations as a critical audit matter given the discontinued operations are material to the
financial statements and the judgments made by management in its application of ASC 205-20, and the increased extent of auditor effort and judgment
required to assess management’s identification, and accounting and presentation related to sale of the Varis Division.
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How the Critical Audit Matter Was Addressed in the Audit

Our audit procedures performed over the Company’s discontinued operations accounting and presentation related to the disposal of the Varis Division and
determination of the loss on the sale included the following, among others:

. We tested the effectiveness of internal controls over the Company’s discontinued operations assessment process, including controls related to
management’s identification, segregation, and accounting and presentation related to the disposal, loss on sale, and the resulting entries made
to the financial statements;

. We reviewed the executed Stock Purchase Agreement, as well as the accompanying Transition Services Agreement, and assessed the
accounting implications of the terms therein;

. We assessed the impairment charges recognized to record the disposal group at its fair value less cost to sell;
. We evaluated the application of ASC 205, including the balance sheet and income statement presentation of discontinued operations;
. We tested the classification of amounts included in discontinued operations by agreeing such amounts to the Company’s historical

accounting records;

. We evaluated the Company’s disclosures relating to discontinued operations in the financial statements.
/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Boca Raton, Florida
February 26, 2025

We have served as the Company's auditor since 1990.
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THE ODP CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In millions, except per share amounts)

2024 2023 2022
Sales $ 6,990 $ 7,823 $ 8,484
Cost of goods sold and occupancy costs 5,545 6,062 6,639
Gross profit 1,445 1,761 1,845
Selling, general and administrative expenses 1,272 1,410 1,486
Asset impairments 33 17 14
Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net 47 4 39
Legal matter monetization (70) — —
Operating income 163 330 306
Other income (expense):
Interest income 9 10 5
Interest expense 23) (20) (16)
Other income (expense), net 3) 9 10
Income from continuing operations before
income taxes 146 329 305
Income tax expense 40 82 79
Net income from continuing operations 106 247 226
Discontinued operations, net of tax (109) (108) (60)
Net income (loss) $ 3) $ 139 $ 166
Basic earnings (loss) per share
Continuing operations $ 3.14  $ 643 $ 4.74
Discontinued operations (3.22) (2.82) (1.26)
Net basic earnings (loss) per share $ (0.08) § 3.61 $ 3.48
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Continuing operations $ 3.08 $ 6.22 $ 4.59
Discontinued operations (3.16) (2.72) (1.22)
Net diluted earnings (loss) per share $ (0.08) $ 350 % 3.37

The accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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THE ODP CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
(In millions)
2024 2023 2022

Net income (loss) $ 3) $ 139 § 166
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax, where applicable:

Foreign currency translation adjustments (7) 8 (12)

Change in deferred pension, net of $(1) million, $2 million and $(3) million of

deferred income taxes in 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively 3) 45) (59)

Total other comprehensive loss, net of tax, where applicable (10) (37) (71)

Comprehensive income (loss) $ 13) $ 102§ 95

The accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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THE ODP CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In millions, except shares and par value)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Current assets held for sale
Total current assets
Property and equipment, net
Operating lease right-of-use assets
Goodwill
Other intangible assets, net
Deferred income taxes
Other assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Trade accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities

Income taxes payable

Short-term borrowings and current maturities of long-term debt

Current liabilities held for sale
Total current liabilities

Deferred income taxes and other long-term liabilities

Pension and postretirement obligations, net

Long-term debt, net of current maturities

Operating lease liabilities, net of current portion
Total liabilities

Contingencies (Note 15)

Stockholders’ equity:

Common stock — authorized 80,000,000 shares of $0.01 par value; issued shares —
67,414,115 at December 28, 2024, and 66,700,292 at December 30, 2023;
outstanding shares — 29,814,959 at December 28, 2024, and 36,959,377 at
December 30, 2023

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Accumulated deficit

Treasury stock, at cost — 37,599,156 shares at December 28, 2024, and 29,740,915
shares at December 30, 2023
Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

The accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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December 28, December 30,
2024 2023
166 $ 381
466 485
770 765
30 28
6 80
1,438 1,739
299 297
954 983
411 403
48 45
102 142
277 278
3,529 $ 3,887
697 $ 755
835 915
2 6
9 9
— 12
1,543 1,697
116 120
14 15
270 165
779 789
2,722 2,786
1 1
2,771 2,752
(124) (114)
(315) (312)
(1,526) (1,226)
807 1,101
3,529 $ 3,887
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THE ODP CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss)
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax
Net income from continuing operations
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of debt discount and issuance costs
Charges for losses on receivables and inventories
Asset impairments
Gain on disposition of assets, net
Compensation expense for share-based payments
Deferred income taxes and deferred tax asset valuation allowances
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in receivables
Decrease (increase) in inventories
Net decrease in prepaid expenses, operating lease right-of-use assets, and
other assets
Net increase in trade accounts payable, accrued expenses, operating lease
liabilities, and other current and other long-term liabilities
Other operating activities
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities of continuing operations
Net cash used in operating activities of discontinued operations
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Businesses acquired, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from disposition of assets
Settlement of company-owned life insurance policies
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities of continuing operations
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities of discontinued operations
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on credit facilities and debt retirement
Borrowings under credit facilities
Net payments on other long and short-term borrowings
Share purchases for taxes, net of proceeds from employee share-based transactions
Repurchase of common stock for treasury and advance payment for accelerated
share repurchase
Other financing activities
Net cash used in financing activities of continuing operations
Net cash used in financing activities of discontinued operations
Net cash used in financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Net decrease in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of period
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of period
Less: cash and cash equivalents of discontinued operations
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of period — continuing operations
Supplemental information on operating, investing, and financing activities
Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities
Cash taxes paid (refunded), net
Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new finance lease liabilities
Cash interest paid, net of amounts capitalized and non-recourse debt
Transfer from additional paid-in capital to treasury stock for final settlement of the accelerated share
repurchase agreement

The accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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2024 2023 2022
3) $ 139§ 166
(109) (108) (60)
106 247 226
97 99 118
2 2 2
23 28 19
33 17 14
(1) (4) (4)
32 29 35
38 40 40
19 42 (42)
(24) 47 13
240 276 282
(406) (462) (452)
J— (1 ) R
53 113 25
159 360 251
(29) (29) (14)
130 331 237
98) 81) (55)
(1) (16) —
3 109 8
4 5 5
(102) 17 (42)
(24) 19) 32
(126) 2) 10)
(608) (204) (43)
715 200 —
(1) (15) (21)
15) (26) (20)
(300) (295) (266)
(6) ()
(225) (340) (355)
(225) (340) (355)
(3) 2 ()
(224) ) (133)
395 404 537
171 395 404
171§ 395§ 404
250 $ 375 $ 228
®) 35 17
9 7 4
19 16 16
— — 29
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Balance at December 25, 2021

Net income

Other comprehensive loss

Exercise and release of incentive stock
(including income tax benefits and
withholding)

Amortization of long-term incentive stock
grants

Final settlement of the accelerated
share repurchase agreement

Repurchase of common stock

Other

Balance at December 31, 2022

Net income

Other comprehensive loss

Exercise and release of incentive stock
(including income tax benefits and
withholding)

Amortization of long-term incentive stock
grants

Repurchase of common stock

Balance at December 30, 2023

Net loss

Other comprehensive loss

Exercise and release of incentive stock
(including income tax benefits and
withholding)

Amortization of long-term incentive stock
grants

Repurchase of common stock

Other

Balance at December 28, 2024

The accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

THE ODP CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(In millions, except share amounts)

Accumulate
d
Other
Common Common Additional Comprehens Accumulate
Stock Stock Paid-in ive d Treasury Total
Shares Amount Capital Loss Deficit Stock Equity
64,704,9
79 1 $ 2692 $ 6) $ (617) $  (632) $ 1438
— — — — 166 — 166
= = = (71) = = (71)
931,036 — (20) — — — (20)
— — 40 = = - 40
— — 29 — — (29) —
_ _ _ — — (266) (266)
_ _ 1 _ _ (1) _
65,636,0
15 1 2,742 (77) (451) (928) 1,287
— — — — 139 — 139
- - - (37) = - (37)
1,064,27
7 — (26) — — — (26)
— — 36 — — — 36
— — — — — (298) (298)
66,700,2
92 1 2,752 (114) (312) (1,226) 1,101
— — — — 3) — (3)
— — — (10) — — (10)
713,823 — (15) — — — (15)
— — 33 — — — 33
_ _ _ — — (300) (300)
— — 1 — — — 1
67,414,1
15 1 $ 2771 $ (124) $ (315) $ (1,526) § 807
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THE ODP CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business: The ODP Corporation (including its consolidated subsidiaries, “ODP” or the “Company”) is a leading provider of products, services
and technology solutions through an integrated business-to-business (“B2B”) distribution platform and omni-channel presence, which includes supply
chain and distribution operations, dedicated sales professionals, online presence, and a network of Office Depot and OfficeMax retail stores. Through its
operating companies ODP Business Solutions, LLC; Office Depot, LLC; and Veyer, LLC, The ODP Corporation empowers every business, professional,
and consumer to achieve more every day.

Basis of Presentation: The Consolidated Financial Statements of ODP include the accounts of all wholly owned and financially controlled subsidiaries
prior to disposition. The Company owns 88% of a subsidiary that formerly owned assets in Cuba, which were confiscated by the Cuban government in the
1960’s. Due to various asset restrictions, the fair value of this investment is not determinable, and no amounts are included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements. Intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

The Company has three reportable segments (or “Divisions”): ODP Business Solutions Division, Office Depot Division, and Veyer Division. Refer to Note
4 for additional information.

The Company’s Varis Division was sold through a single disposal group on October 18, 2024. The Company has reclassified the financial results of the
Varis Division to discontinued operations, net of tax in the Consolidated Statements of Operations for all periods presented. The Company also reclassified
the related assets and liabilities as current assets and liabilities held for sale on the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 30, 2023.
Cash flows from the Company’s discontinued operations are presented as such in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for all periods. The
Company’s CompuCom Division was sold through a single disposal group on December 31, 2021. Financial results of activity related to that business is
also presented as discontinued operations. Refer to Note 16 for additional information.

Fiscal Year: Fiscal years are based on a 52- or 53-week period ending on the last Saturday in December. Fiscal year 2024 had 52 weeks and ended on
December 28, 2024. Fiscal year 2023 had 52 weeks and ended on December 30, 2023. Fiscal year 2022 had 53 weeks and ended on December 31, 2022.
Certain subsidiaries operate on a calendar year basis; however, the reporting difference did not have a material impact in any period presented.

Estimates and Assumptions: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the Consolidated Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Estimates and assumptions are based upon historical factors, current circumstances and the experience and judgment of the Company’s management.

Business Combinations: The Company applies the acquisition method of accounting for acquisitions where the Company is considered the accounting
acquirer in accordance with ASC Topic 805, “Business Combinations” (“ASC 805”). The results of operations of acquired businesses are included in the
Company’s consolidated results prospectively from the date of acquisition. The Company allocates the fair value of purchase consideration to the tangible
and intangible assets acquired, liabilities assumed, and non-controlling interests in the acquired entity generally based on their fair values at the acquisition
date. Various valuation methodologies are used to estimate the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed, including using a market participant
perspective when applying cost, income and relief from royalty analyses, supplemented with market appraisals where appropriate. Significant judgments
and estimates are required in preparing these fair value estimates. The excess of the fair value of purchase consideration over the fair value of the assets
acquired, liabilities assumed and non-controlling interests in the acquired entity is recorded as goodwill. The primary items that generate goodwill include
the value of the synergies between the acquired company and the Company and the value of the acquired assembled workforce, neither of which qualifies
for recognition as an intangible asset. Acquisition-related expenses and post-acquisition restructuring costs are recognized separately from the business
combinations and are expensed as incurred. Refer to Note 2 for additional information.

Foreign Currency: International operations in Canada and China use local currencies as their functional currency. Assets and liabilities are translated into
U.S. dollars using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Revenues, expenses and cash flows are translated at average monthly exchange rates, or rates
on the date of the transaction for certain significant items. Translation adjustments resulting from this process are recorded in Stockholders’ equity as a
component of Accumulated other comprehensive loss. Foreign currency transaction gains or losses are recorded in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations in Other income (expense), net or Cost of goods sold and occupancy costs, depending on the nature of the transaction.
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THE ODP CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents: All short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition are
classified as cash equivalents. Amounts in transit from banks for customer credit card and debit card transactions are classified as cash. The banks process
the majority of these amounts within two business days.

Amounts not yet presented for payment to zero balance disbursement accounts of $16 million and $13 million at December 28, 2024 and December 30,
2023, respectively, are presented in Trade accounts payable and Accrued expenses and other current liabilities.

At December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, cash and cash equivalents held outside the United States amounted to $55 million and $106 million,
respectively. In 2024, the Company repatriated $25 million cash that was held in Canada, for a cost of $1 million.

The Company has certain ongoing pension obligations related to its frozen defined benefit pension plan in the United Kingdom (“UK”). Restricted cash
consists primarily of cash in bank committed to fund UK pension obligations based on the agreements that govern the UK pension plan. Restricted cash is
valued at cost, which approximates fair value. Restricted cash was $5 million and $3 million at December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, respectively,
and is presented in Other assets.

In addition, $10 million of cash at December 30, 2023 relates to the Varis Division and is presented in Current assets held for sale.

Receivables: Trade receivables totaled $335 million and $367 million at December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, respectively, net of an allowance for
doubtful accounts of $8 million and $12 million, respectively, to reduce receivables to an amount expected to be collectible from customers.

Exposure to credit risk associated with trade receivables is limited by having a large customer base that extends across many different industries and
geographic regions. However, receivables may be adversely affected by an economic slowdown in the United States or internationally. No single customer
accounted for more than 10% of total sales or receivables in 2024, 2023 or 2022. Other receivables were $131 million and $118 million at December 28,
2024 and December 30, 2023, respectively, of which $76 million and $77 million, respectively, are amounts due from vendors under purchase rebate,
cooperative advertising and various other marketing programs.

Inventories: Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value and are reduced for inventory losses based on estimated obsolescence and the
results of physical counts. The weighted average method is used throughout the Company to determine the cost of inventory. In-bound freight is included
as a cost of inventories; cash discounts and certain vendor allowances that are related to inventory purchases are recorded as a product cost reduction.

Income Taxes: Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. This approach requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards.
Valuation allowances are recorded to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount believed to be more likely than not to be realized. The Company recognizes
tax benefits from uncertain tax positions when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination. Interest related to income tax
exposures is included in interest expense in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Refer to Note 5 for additional information on income taxes.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment additions are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization is recognized over the estimated useful
lives using the straight-line method. The useful lives of depreciable assets are estimated to be 15-30 years for buildings and three to ten years for furniture,
fixtures and equipment. Computer software is amortized over three years for common office applications, five years for larger business applications and
seven years for certain enterprise-wide systems. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the estimated economic lives of the
improvements or the terms of the underlying leases, including renewal options considered reasonably assured. The Company capitalizes certain costs
related to internal use software that is expected to benefit future periods. These costs are amortized using the straight-line method over the three to seven
year expected life of the software. Major repairs that extend the useful lives of assets are capitalized and amortized over the estimated use period. Routine
maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. Refer to Note 7 for additional information on property and equipment.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets: Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price of an acquired entity over the fair value of the net tangible
and identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination. The Company reviews the carrying amount of goodwill at the
reporting unit level on an annual basis as of the first day of fiscal month December, or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances suggest that
goodwill may not be recoverable. For those reporting units where events or change in circumstances indicate that potential impairment indicators exist, the
Company performs a quantitative assessment to determine whether the carrying amount of goodwill can be recovered. A significant amount of judgment is
involved in determining if an indicator of impairment has occurred.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

When performing the annual goodwill impairment test, the Company may start with an optional qualitative assessment. As part of the qualitative
assessment, the Company evaluates all events and circumstances, including both positive and negative events, in their totality, to determine whether it is
not more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If the Company bypasses the qualitative assessment, or if the
qualitative assessment indicates that a quantitative analysis should be performed, the Company evaluates goodwill for impairment by comparing the fair
value of a reporting unit to its carrying value, including the associated goodwill. The Company estimates the reporting unit’s fair value using discounted
cash flow analysis and market-based evaluations, when available. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds the estimated fair value, an
impairment charge is recorded to reduce the carrying value to the estimated fair value. The Company typically uses a combination of different Level 3
valuation approaches that are dependent on several significant estimates and assumptions related to forecasts of future revenues, cost of sales, expenses and
the weighted-average cost of capital for each reporting unit. Any adverse change in these factors could have a significant impact on the recoverability of
goodwill and could have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is not amortized but assessed for impairment annually. The Company evaluates its indefinite-lived
intangible assets for impairment annually, or sooner if indications of possible impairment are identified. When performing the annual impairment test, the
Company may first start with an optional qualitative assessment to determine whether it is not more likely than not that its indefinite-lived intangible assets
are impaired. As part of a qualitative assessment, the Company evaluates relevant events and circumstances that could affect the significant inputs used to
determine the fair value of the indefinite-lived intangible asset. If the Company bypasses the qualitative assessment, or if the qualitative assessment
indicates that a quantitative analysis should be performed, the Company evaluates its indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment by comparing the fair
value of the asset to its carrying amount.

Intangible assets determined to have finite lives are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, where the useful life is the period
over which the asset is expected to contribute directly, or indirectly, to the Company’s future cash flows. The Company periodically reviews its amortizable
intangible assets to determine whether events and circumstances warrant a revision to the remaining period of amortization or asset impairment.

Refer to Note 8 for additional information on goodwill and other intangible assets.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets: Long-lived assets with identifiable cash flows are reviewed for possible impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable. Retail store long-lived assets are regularly reviewed for impairment
indicators. Impairment is assessed at the individual store level which is the lowest level of identifiable cash flows and considers the estimated undiscounted
cash flows over the asset’s remaining life. If estimated undiscounted cash flows are insufficient to recover the investment, an impairment loss is recognized
equal to the difference between the estimated fair value of the asset and its carrying value, net of salvage, and any costs of disposition, and allocated to the
asset groups at the store level based on their relative fair values. The fair value is generally estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis that is
corroborated by market data such as independent real estate valuation opinions.

Facility Closure and Severance Costs: Retail store performance is regularly reviewed against expectations and retail stores not meeting performance
requirements may be closed. Retail stores are also closed as part of restructuring activities which aim to optimize the Company’s retail footprint. Refer to
Note 3 for additional information on the restructuring programs and associated store closures. Costs associated with facility closures, principally accrued
variable lease and restoration costs, are recognized when the facility is no longer used in an operating capacity or when a liability has been incurred. Retail
store assets, including operating lease right-of-use (“ROU”) assets, are also reviewed for possible impairment, or reduction of estimated useful lives.

The Company recognizes charges or credits to adjust remaining closed facility accruals to reflect current expectations. Adjustments to facility closure costs
are presented in the Consolidated Statements of Operations in Selling, general and administrative expenses if the related facility was closed as part of
ongoing operations or in Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net, if the related facility was closed as part of a merger integration plan or
restructuring plan. Refer to Note 3 for additional information on accrued expenses relating to closed facilities. The short-term and long-term components of
this liability are included in Accrued expenses and other current liabilities and Deferred income taxes and other long-term liabilities, respectively, in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Employee termination costs covered under written and substantive plans are accrued when probable and estimable and
consider continuing service requirements, if any. Additionally, incremental one-time employee benefit costs are recognized when the key terms of the
arrangements have been communicated to affected employees. Amounts are recognized when communicated or over the remaining service period, based
on the terms of the arrangements.
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Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities: The major components of Accrued expenses and other current liabilities in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets are tax liabilities, payroll and benefit accruals, customer rebates accruals, inventory receipts accruals and current portion of operating lease
liabilities. Accrued payroll and benefits were $87 million and $121 million at December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, respectively.

Vendor Financing Programs: The Company maintains financing agreements with third-party financial institutions through which its vendors, at their sole
discretion, may elect to sell their receivables due from the Company to the third-party financial institutions at terms negotiated amongst them. The
Company’s obligations for applicable vendor invoices, including amounts due and scheduled payment terms, are not changed, and payments related to
these obligations are remitted to third-party financial institutions instead of vendors. The Company does not pledge any assets or provide any guarantees to
any third party in connection with these financing arrangements. These arrangements have no cost to the Company and do not impact its profitability or
working capital. The outstanding amounts due to the third-party financial institutions related to vendors participating in these financing arrangements were
$24 million at December 28, 2024 and $19 million at December 30, 2023, respectively, and were included within Accounts payable in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets.

Activity for each of the periods presented was as follows:

(In millions) 2024 2023
Beginning balance $ 9 3 38
Additions 141 111
Settlements (136) (130)
Ending balance $ 24§ 19

Fair Value of Financial Instruments: The Company measures fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In developing its fair value estimates, the Company uses the following
hierarchy:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data.

Level 3 Significant unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data. Generally, these fair value measures are model-based valuation
techniques such as discounted cash flows or option pricing models using own estimates and assumptions or those expected to be used by market
participants.

The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, trade accounts payable and accrued expenses and other current liabilities approximate their
carrying values because of their short-term nature. Refer to Note 14 for further fair value information.

Revenue Recognition: Revenue includes the sale of:

Supplies such as paper, writing instruments, office supplies, cleaning and breakroom items, personal protective equipment, and product
subscriptions;

Technology related products such as toner and ink, printers, computers, tablets and accessories, electronic storage, and sales of third-party
software, as well as technology support services offerings provided in the Company’s retail stores, such as installation and repair;

Furniture and other products such as desks, seating, luggage, gift cards and warranties, as well as supply chain services; and

Copy and print services, including managed print and fulfillment services.
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The Company sells its supplies, furniture and other products through its ODP Business Solutions and Office Depot Divisions. Supply chain services are
provided through its Veyer Division. Customers can purchase products through the Company’s call centers, electronically through its Internet websites, or
through its retail stores. Revenues from supplies, technology, and furniture and other product sales are recognized when the customer obtains control of the
Company’s product, which occurs at a point in time, typically upon delivery to the customer.

Furniture also includes arrangements where customers can make special furniture interior design and installation orders that are customized to their needs.
The performance obligations related to these arrangements are satisfied over time. The performance obligations related to supply chain services are also
satisfied over time.

Substantially all of the Company’s copy and print and technology support services offerings are satisfied at a point in time and revenue is recognized as
such. The majority of copy and print offerings, which includes printing, copying, and digital imaging, are fulfilled through retail stores and the related
performance obligations are satisfied within a short period of time (generally within the same day).

Significant Judgments

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers for an amount that reflects the consideration the Company is
entitled to receive in exchange for those products or services. For product sales, transfer of control occurs at a point in time, typically upon delivery to the
customer. For service offerings, the transfer of control and satisfaction of the performance obligation is either over time or at a point in time. Substantially
all of the Company’s revenue is recognized at a point in time. When performance obligations are satisfied over time, the Company evaluates the pattern of
delivery and progress each reporting period and, if necessary, adjusts the measure of performance and related revenue recognition. Revenue is recognized
net of allowance for returns and net of any taxes collected from customers, which are subsequently remitted to governmental authorities. Shipping and
handling costs are considered fulfillment activities and are recognized within the Company’s cost of goods sold.

Contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and services to a customer. Determining whether products and services are
considered distinct performance obligations that should be accounted for separately versus together may require significant judgment. Determining the
standalone selling price also requires judgment. The Company did not have significant revenues generated from such contracts in 2024, 2023 and 2022.

Products are generally sold with a right of return and the Company may provide other incentives, such as rebates and coupons, which are accounted for as
variable consideration when estimating the amount of revenue to recognize. The Company estimates returns and incentives at contract inception and
includes the amount in the transaction price for which significant reversal is not probable. These estimates are updated at the end of each reporting period
as additional information becomes available.

The Company offers a customer loyalty program that provides customers with rewards that can be applied to future purchases or other incentives. Loyalty
rewards are accounted for as a separate performance obligation and deferred revenue is recorded in the amount of the transaction price allocated to the
rewards, inclusive of the impact of estimated breakage. The estimated breakage of loyalty rewards is based on historical redemption rates experienced
under the loyalty program. Revenue is recognized when the loyalty rewards are redeemed or expire. As of December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, the
Company had $7 million and $6 million, respectively, of deferred revenue related to the loyalty program, which is included in Accrued expenses and other
current liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The Company recognizes revenue in certain circumstances before product delivery occurs (commonly referred to as bill-and-hold transactions). Revenue
from bill-and-hold transactions is recognized when all specific requirements for transfer of control under a bill-and-hold arrangement have been met which
include, among other things, a request from the customer that the product be held for future scheduled delivery. For these bill-and-hold arrangements, the
associated product inventory is identified separately as belonging to the customer and is ready for physical transfer. Bill-and-hold arrangements were
immaterial in 2024.

Contract Balances

The timing of revenue recognition may differ from the timing of invoicing to customers. A receivable is recognized in the period the Company delivers
goods or provides services, and is recorded at the invoiced amount. A receivable is also recognized for unbilled services where the Company’s right to
consideration is unconditional, and is recorded based on an estimate of time and materials. Payment terms and conditions vary by contract type, although
terms generally include a requirement of payment within 20 to 60 days. In instances where the timing of revenue recognition differs from the timing of
invoicing, the Company has determined that the
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contracts do not include a significant financing component. The primary purpose of the Company’s invoicing terms is to provide customers with simplified
and predictable ways of purchasing its products and services.

The Company receives payments from customers based upon contractual billing schedules. Contract assets include amounts related to deferred contract
acquisition costs (refer to the section “Costs to Obtain a Contract” below) and if applicable, the Company’s conditional right to consideration for completed
performance under a contract. The short- and long-term components of contract assets in the table below are included in Prepaid expenses and other current
assets, and Other assets, respectively, in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Contract liabilities include payments received in advance of performance under
the contract, which are recognized as revenue when the performance obligation is completed under the contract, as well as accrued contract acquisition
costs, liabilities related to the Company’s loyalty program and gift cards. The short-term components of contract liabilities in the table below are included
in Accrued expenses and other current liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with customers:

December 28, December 30,
(In millions) 2024 2023
Trade receivables, net $ 335 $ 367
Short-term contract assets 4 4
Long-term contract assets 4 1
Short-term contract liabilities 26 29

In 2024 and 2023, the Company did not have any contract assets related to conditional rights. The Company recognized revenues of $13 million and $21
million in 2024 and 2023, respectively, which were included in the short-term contract liability balance at the beginning of the period. There were no
contract assets and liabilities that were recognized in 2024 or 2023 as a result of business combinations. There were no significant adjustments to revenue
from performance obligations satisfied in previous periods and there were no contract assets recognized at the beginning of the period that transferred to
receivables in 2024 and 2023.

A majority of the purchase orders and statements of work related to contracts with customers require delivery of the product or service within one year or
less. For certain service contracts that exceed one year, the Company recognizes revenue at the amount to which it has the right to invoice for services
performed. Accordingly, the Company has applied the optional exemption provided by the new revenue recognition standard relating to unsatisfied
performance obligations and does not disclose the value of unsatisfied performance obligations for its contracts.

Costs to Obtain a Contract

The Company recognizes an asset for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer if it expects the benefit of those costs to be longer than
one year. The Company has determined that certain rebate incentive programs meet the requirements to be capitalized. These costs are periodically
reviewed for impairment and are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected period of benefit. As of December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023,
short-term contract assets and long-term contract assets in the table above represent capitalized acquisition costs. In 2024, 2023 and 2022, amortization
expense was $10 million, $12 million and $20 million, respectively. The Company had no asset impairment charges related to contract assets in the periods
presented herein.

Cost of Goods Sold and Occupancy Costs: Cost of goods sold and occupancy costs include:
) inventory costs (as discussed above);

outbound freight;

employee and non-employee receiving, distribution, and occupancy costs (rent), including depreciation, real estate taxes and common area
costs, of inventory-holding and selling locations; and

identifiable employee-related costs associated with services provided to customers.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses: Selling, general and administrative expenses include amounts incurred related to expenses of operating
and support functions, including:

employee payroll and benefits, including variable pay arrangements;
advertising;
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store and field support;

executive management and various staff functions, such as information technology, human resources functions, finance, legal, internal audit,
and certain merchandising and product development functions;

other operating costs incurred relating to selling activities; and
closed defined benefit pension and postretirement plans.

Selling, general and administrative expenses are included in the determination of Division operating income to the extent those costs are considered to be
directly or closely related to segment activity and through allocation of support costs.

Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net: Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations includes charges and, where applicable, credits for costs such as acquisition related expenses, employee termination and retention, transaction
and integration-related professional fees, facility closure costs, gains and losses on asset dispositions, and other incremental costs directly related to these
activities.

This presentation is used to separately identify these significant costs apart from expenses incurred to sell to and service the Company’s customers or that
are more directly related to ongoing operations. Changes in estimates and accruals related to these activities are also reflected on this line. Merger,
restructuring and other operating expenses, net are not included in the measure of Division operating income. Refer to Note 3 for additional information.

Legal matter monetization: Legal matter monetization in the Consolidated Statement of Operations relates to legal matter monetization where the
Company is engaged in legal proceedings as a plaintiff. The Company received $70 million of income in 2024.

Advertising: Advertising expenses are charged to Selling, general and administrative expenses when incurred. Advertising expenses recognized were $108
million in 2024, $128 million in 2023 and $130 million in 2022. Prepaid advertising expenses were $1 million as of December 28, 2024 and $2 million as
of December 30, 2023.

Share-Based Compensation: Compensation expense for all share-based awards expected to vest is measured at fair value on the date of grant and
recognized on a straight-line basis over the related service period. The fair value of restricted stock and restricted stock units, including performance-based
awards, is determined based on the Company’s stock price on the date of grant. The fair value of stock options is determined using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model on the date of grant. Share-based awards with market conditions, such as total shareholder return, are valued using a Monte Carlo
simulation as measured on the grant date. Share-based awards that are settled in cash are classified as liabilities and are measured to fair value at each
reporting date. Compensation expense for all share-based awards is included in Selling, general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements
of Operations.

Self-insurance: ODP is primarily self-insured for workers’ compensation, auto and general liability and employee medical insurance programs. The
Company has stop-loss coverage to limit the exposure arising from these claims. Self-insurance liabilities are based on claims filed and estimates of claims
incurred but not reported. These liabilities are not discounted.

Vendor Arrangements: The Company enters into arrangements with substantially all significant vendors that provide for some form of consideration to
be received from the vendors. Arrangements vary, but some specify volume rebate thresholds, advertising support levels, as well as terms for payment and
other administrative matters. The volume-based rebates, supported by a vendor agreement, are estimated throughout the year and reduce the cost of
inventory and cost of goods sold during the year. This estimate is regularly monitored and adjusted for current or anticipated changes in purchase levels and
for sales activity. Other promotional consideration received is event-based or represents general support and is recognized as a reduction of Cost of goods
sold and occupancy costs or Inventories, as appropriate, based on the type of promotion and the agreement with the vendor. Certain arrangements meet the
specific, incremental, identifiable criteria that allow for direct operating expense offset, but such arrangements are not significant.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits: The Company sponsors certain closed U.S. and UK defined benefit pension plans, certain closed U.S. retiree
medical benefit and life insurance plans, as well as a Canadian retiree medical benefit plan open to certain employees.

The Company recognizes the funded status of its defined benefit pension, retiree medical benefit and life insurance plans in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets, with changes in the funded status recognized primarily through accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax, in the year in which the
changes occur. Actuarially-determined liabilities related to pension and postretirement benefits are recorded based on estimates and assumptions. Factors
used in developing estimates of these liabilities
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include assumptions related to discount rates, rates of return on investments, healthcare cost trends, benefit payment patterns and other factors. The
Company also updates periodically its assumptions about employee retirement factors, mortality, and turnover. Refer to Note 13 for additional details.

Environmental and Asbestos Matters: Environmental and asbestos liabilities relate to acquired legacy paper and forest products businesses and
timberland assets. The Company accrues for losses associated with these obligations when probable and reasonably estimable. These liabilities are not
discounted. A receivable for insurance recoveries is recorded when probable.

Leasing Arrangements: The Company conducts a substantial portion of its business in leased properties. The Company first determines whether an
arrangement is a lease at inception. Once that determination is made, leasing arrangements are presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows:

. Finance leases:
o Property and equipment, net — leases which were referred to as capital leases under the old accounting standard;
0 Short-term borrowings and current maturities of long-term debt — short-term obligations to make lease payments arising from the

finance lease; and

o Long-term debt, net of current maturities — long-term obligations to make lease payments arising from the finance lease.
. Operating leases:
o ROU assets — the Company’s right to use the underlying asset for the lease term;
o Accrued expenses and other current liabilities — short-term obligations to make lease payments arising from the operating lease; and
o Operating lease liabilities — long-term obligations to make lease payments arising from the operating lease.

Operating lease ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at commencement date based on the present value of the future minimum lease payments over the
lease term. As the rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable for any of the leases, the Company has utilized its incremental borrowing rate based
on the information available at commencement date in determining the present value of future payments. The determination of the appropriate incremental
borrowing rate requires management to use significant estimates and assumptions as to its credit rating, base rates and credit spread, and other management
assumptions for the impact of collateral. The operating lease ROU asset also includes any lease payments made prior to commencement and excludes lease
incentives and initial direct costs incurred. Certain leases include one or more options to renew, with renewal terms that can extend the lease from five to 25
years or more, which is generally at the Company’s discretion. Any option or renewal periods management were reasonably certain of being exercised are
included in the lease term and are used in calculating the operating lease ROU assets and lease liabilities. In addition, some of the Company’s leases
contain escalation clauses. The Company recognizes rental expense for operating leases that contain predetermined fixed escalation clauses on a straight-
line basis over the expected term of the lease.

The Company has lease agreements with lease and non-lease components, for which it has made an accounting policy election to account for these as a
single lease component.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Standards that are not yet adopted:

Income Taxes: In December 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB”) issued an accounting standard update that enhances the
transparency and decision usefulness of income tax disclosures by adding effects from state and local taxes, foreign tax, changes in tax laws or rates in
current period, cross-border tax laws, tax credits, valuation allowances, nontaxable and nondeductible items, and unrecognized tax benefits. This update
will also require separate disclosure for any reconciling items. This accounting update is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, and
interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2025, with early adoption permitted. The Company is evaluating the impact of this new
standard and believes the adoption will have a material impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements.

Income Statement: In November 2024, the FASB issued an accounting standard update that modified the disclosure requirements for all public entities
related to disaggregation of income statement expenses. The update will require more detailed information to be disclosed about the types of expenses in
commonly presented expense captions such as cost of sales and selling, general and
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administrative expenses. This accounting update is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2026, and interim periods within fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2027, with early adoption permitted. The Company is evaluating the impact of this new standard and believes the adoption
will have a material impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements.

Standards that were adopted:

Segment Reporting: In November 2023, the FASB issued an accounting standard update that modified the disclosure requirements for all public entities
that are required to report segment information. The update will change the reporting of segments by adding significant segment expenses, other segment
items, title and position of chief operating decision maker and how they use the reported measures to make decisions. The update also requires all annual
disclosures about reportable segment’s profit or loss and assets in interim periods. The Company adopted the standard for fiscal year of 2024, and provided
the additional required segment information in Note 4. The adoption of the standard did not have an impact on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of
Operations, Consolidated Balance Sheets, and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

NOTE 2. ACQUISITIONS

Since 2017, the Company has been acquiring profitable regional office supply distribution businesses to expand its reach and distribution network into
geographic areas that were previously underserved. In 2024, the Company acquired a small independent regional office supply distribution business in
Canada. The Company’s strategy has been to acquire businesses with purchase prices generally ranging from $5 million to $15 million, which were
individually insignificant to the Company. The business acquired was consistent with acquisitions of similar sized businesses in the past and the acquisition
was primarily funded with cash on hand.

The acquisition was treated as a purchase in accordance with ASC 805, Business Combinations (“ASC 805”) which requires allocation of the purchase
price to the estimated fair values of assets and liabilities acquired in the transaction including goodwill and other intangible assets. The Company has
performed a preliminary purchase price allocation of the aggregate purchase price to the estimated fair values of assets and liabilities acquired in the
transaction. The preliminary purchase price allocation for the acquired office supply distribution business includes $7 million of customer relationship
intangible assets and $9 million of goodwill. An immaterial amount of the aggregate purchase price was allocated to working capital accounts. These assets
and liabilities are included in the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 28, 2024. As additional information is obtained about these assets and
liabilities within the measurement period (not to exceed one year from the date of acquisition), the Company will refine its estimates of fair value to
allocate the purchase price. The operating results of the acquired business are combined with the Company’s operating results subsequent to the purchase
date and are included in the ODP Business Solutions Division, as described in Note 4. Certain disclosures set forth under ASC 805, including supplemental
pro forma financial information, are not disclosed because the operating results of the acquired business is not material to the Company.

Under the business combinations accounting guidance, merger and integration costs are not included as components of consideration transferred. Instead,
they are accounted for as expenses in the period in which the costs are incurred. Transaction-related expenses are included in the Merger, restructuring and
other operating expenses, net on a separate line in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Refer to Note 3 for additional information about the merger,
restructuring and other operating expenses incurred in 2024.
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NOTE 3. MERGER, RESTRUCTURING AND OTHER ACTIVITY

The Company has taken actions to optimize its asset base and drive operational efficiencies. These actions include acquiring profitable businesses, closing
underperforming retail stores and non-strategic distribution facilities, consolidating functional activities, eliminating redundant positions and disposing of
non-strategic businesses and assets. The expenses and any income recognized directly associated with these actions are included in Merger, restructuring
and other operating expenses, net on a separate line in the Consolidated Statements of Operations in order to identify these activities apart from the
expenses incurred to sell to and service customers. These expenses are not included in the determination of Division operating income. The table below
summarizes the major components of Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net.

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Merger and transaction related expenses

Transaction and integration $ 1) 3 — 3 7)
Total Merger and transaction related expenses (1) — 7)
Restructuring expenses

Severance 23 1 (13)

Professional fees 15 — —

Facility closure, contract termination, and other expenses, net 10 3 5
Total Restructuring expenses, net 48 4 ®)
Other operating expenses

Professional fees — — 54
Total Other operating expenses — — 54
Total Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net $ 47 3 4 3 39

MERGER AND TRANSACTION RELATED EXPENSES

Transaction and integration expenses include legal, accounting, and other third-party expenses incurred in connection with acquisitions. In 2024, the
Company recognized transactions and integration expenses of $1 million related to the acquisition of the small independent regional office supply
distribution business in Canada, and reversed a $2 million earnout payment accrual related to a prior acquisition. In 2023, the Company recognized
transactions and integration expenses of less than $1 million related to the acquisition of the two small independent regional office supply distribution
businesses in the U.S. In 2022, the Company recognized $7 million income related to earn-out adjustment on the acquisition of BuyerQuest Holdings, Inc.
The Company did not incur any additional transaction and integration expenses in 2022.

RESTRUCTURING EXPENSES

Project Core

In March 2024, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a restructuring plan to redesign its company-wide low-cost business model approach and
create further efficiencies in its business to lower costs (“Project Core”). This was driven by a need to significantly reduce costs due to macroeconomic and
other factors impacting the Company’s sales, as well as insights gained following the first year of operations of realignment of its operating segments into
four divisions. The scope of Project Core was approved in two phases, in March 2024 and April 2024, and includes cost improvement actions across the
entire enterprise, including the Varis Division, which is presented as discontinued operations beginning in the second quarter of 2024. It aims to optimize
the Company’s organizational structure to support future growth of the business. Project Core is expected to be completed in 2025, with the majority of
actions taken in 2024. Total restructuring costs related to Project Core are estimated to be up to $57 million, of which $35 million are estimated to be
termination benefits, which mainly consists of severance, and $22 million are estimated to be costs to facilitate the program, which consists of third-party
professional fees, and other incremental employee-related costs to implement actions. All costs of Project Core are expected to be cash expenditures.

In 2024, the Company incurred $44 million of restructuring costs associated with Project Core. Of these costs, $24 million was severance and $20 million
were costs to facilitate the program, which mainly consisted of third-party professional fees. In addition, in 2024, the Company incurred $8 million of
severance expenses related to the Varis Division, which are presented in discontinued operations and excluded from the table above.

The Company made cash payments of $44 million associated with expenditures for Project Core in 2024. Of these cash payments, $8 million were related
to the Varis Division.
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Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan

Since the inception of the Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan in May 2020 through its completion in December 2024, the Company has closed a total of
340 retail stores and two distribution facilities under this plan, of which 43 retail stores were closed in 2024. The Company incurred a total of $89 million
in restructuring expenses to implement the Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan, of which $77 million were cash expenditures. In 2024, the Company
incurred $4 million restructuring costs associated with the Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan, and made cash payments of $7 million associated with these
expenditures.

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Other operating expenses represent costs incurred that are incremental to those related to running the Company’s core operations, which are presented
within Selling, general and administrative expenses on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The Company did not incur any other operating
expenses in 2024 and 2023. In 2022, the Company incurred $33 million in third-party professional fees associated with the previously planned separation
of its consumer business and $21 million in third-party professional fees associated with the re-alignment of its operations into four Divisions.

MERGER AND RESTRUCTURING ACCRUALS

The activity in the merger and restructuring accruals in 2024 and 2023 is presented in the table below. Certain merger and restructuring charges are
excluded from the table because they are paid as incurred or non-cash, such as accelerated depreciation and gains and losses on asset dispositions.

Beginning Charges Cash Ending
(In millions) Balance Incurred Payments Balance
2024
Termination benefits:
Project Core $ — 3 24§ 17) $ 7
Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan 2 1) 1) —
Lease and contract obligations, accruals for facilities
closures and other costs:
Project Core — 15 (15) —
Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan 3 5 ©6) 2
Comprehensive Business Review 1 (1) — —
Total $ 6 3 42 39) $§ 9
2023
Termination benefits:
Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan $ 5 3 — 3 3) $ 2
Lease and contract obligations, accruals for facilities
closures and other costs:
Maximize B2B Restructuring Plan 4 5 6) 3
Comprehensive Business Review 1 — — 1
Previously planned separation of consumer business and re-alignment 2 — 2) —
Total $ 12 $ 5 8 11) $ 6

The short-term and long-term components of these liabilities are included in Accrued expenses and other current liabilities and Deferred income taxes and
other long-term liabilities, respectively, in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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NOTE 4. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company’s chief operating decision maker (“CODM?”) is its Chief Executive Officer. The CODM uses sales and operating income (which includes
certain shared service cost allocations directly attributable to each of the segments) for each reportable segment. The CODM uses this information in the
annual forecasting process, as well as on a periodic basis when evaluating actual segment performance against forecast, and making decisions about
allocating operating and capital resources. The decisions to allocate resources include the Company’s pricing strategy, acquisitions, divestitures,
investments in technology and other capital assets, and workforce levels, among others.

At December 28, 2024, the Company had three reportable segments:

ODP Business Solutions Division — The Company’s leading B2B distribution solutions provider serving small, medium, and enterprise level companies,
including those in the public and education sectors. This segment operates in the United States, Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Canada. The ODP
Business Solutions Division sells nationally branded, as well as the Company’s private branded, office supply and adjacency products and services to
customers, who are served through a dedicated sales force, catalogs, telesales, and electronically through the Company’s Internet websites. Adjacency
products and services include cleaning, janitorial and breakroom supplies, office furniture, technology products, and copy and print services. Starting in
2025, ODP BSD expanded its hospitality supplies categories within its adjacency products. This segment also includes our Federation entities, which are
over 20 regional office supply distribution businesses acquired by the Company as part of its transformation to expand its reach and distribution network
into geographic areas that were previously underserved, and which continue to operate under their own brand names. The acquisition of these businesses
has allowed for an effective and accretive means to expand our distribution reach, target new business customers, and grow our offerings beyond traditional
office supplies.

Office Depot Division — The Company’s leading provider of retail consumer and small business products and services distributed through a fully integrated
omni-channel platform of 869 Office Depot and OfficeMax retail locations in the United States, Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands, and an
eCommerce presence (www.officedepot.com). The Office Depot Division sells office supplies, technology products and solutions, business machines and
related supplies, cleaning, breakroom and facilities products, personal protective equipment, and office furniture as well as offering business services
including copying, printing, digital imaging, mailing, shipping and technology support services. In addition, the print needs for retail and business
customers are facilitated through the Company’s regional print production centers.

Veyer Division — The Company’s supply chain, distribution, procurement and global sourcing operation, which specializes in B2B and consumer business
service delivery, with core competencies in distribution, fulfillment, transportation, global sourcing and purchasing. The Veyer Division’s customers
include our Office Depot Division and ODP Business Solutions Division, as well as third-party customers. The Veyer Division also includes the
Company’s global sourcing operations in Asia.

On April 24, 2024, management obtained the Board of Directors’ approval and committed to a plan to sell its Varis Division through a single disposal
group. The Varis Division was the Company’s tech-enabled B2B indirect procurement marketplace, which provided a seamless way for buyers and
suppliers to transact through the platform’s consumer-like buying experience, advanced spend management tools, network of suppliers, and technology
capabilities. The Varis Division disposal group met the accounting criteria to be classified as held for sale as of April 2024 and is presented as discontinued
operations beginning in the second quarter of 2024. On October 18, 2024, the Company sold its Varis Division to an affiliate of Arising Ventures, while
retaining a minority interest of 19.9% after the sale. Refer to Note 16 for additional information.

Division operating income represents segment profit and is determined based on the measure of performance reported internally to manage the business
and for resource allocation. This measure charges to the respective Divisions those expenses considered directly or closely related to their operations and
allocates support costs. Certain operating expenses and credits are not allocated to the Divisions, including asset impairments and merger, restructuring and
other operating expenses, as well as expenses and credits retained at the Corporate level, including certain management costs and legacy pension and
environmental matters. Other companies may charge more or less of these items to their segments and results may not be comparable to similarly titled
measures used by other entities.
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The following table presents sales and operating income by each of the Divisions, reconciled to consolidated sales and income from continuing operations
before income taxes. The table also includes significant expenses of the Divisions:

(In millions)

2024
Sales (external)
Sales (internal)
Total sales

Reconciliation of revenue
Elimination of intersegment revenues
Total consolidated revenues

Less:

Cost of goods (and occupancy costs)
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Division operating income

Reconciliation of segment profit (loss)

Less unallocated amounts:

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Asset impairments

Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net
Legal matter monetization

Other expense

Income from continuing operations before income taxes

(In millions)

2023
Sales (external)
Sales (internal)
Total sales

Reconciliation of revenue
Elimination of intersegment revenues
Total consolidated revenues

Less:

Cost of goods (and occupancy costs)
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Division operating income

Reconciliation of segment profit (loss)

Less unallocated amounts:

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Asset impairments

Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net
Other expense

Income from continuing operations before income taxes

ODP Business Office Depot
Solutions Division Division Veyer Division Total
3,578 3358 § 54 6,990
9 30 4,668 4,707
3,587 3388 % 4,722 11,697
(4,707)
6,990
3,080 2,544 4,628
395 723 72
112 121 $ 22 255
82
33
47
(70)
17
146
ODP Business Office Depot
Solutions Division Division Veyer Division Total
3,904 3,884 % 35 7,823
13 34 5,253 5,300
3,917 3918  § 5,288 13,123
(5,300)
7,823
3,310 2,881 5,171
433 807 83
174 230 $ 34 438
87
17
4
1
329
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ODP Business Office Depot
(In millions) Solutions Division Division Veyer Division Total
2022
Sales (external) $ 4,005 $ 4,451 $ 28 $ 8,484
Sales (internal) 19 36 5,855 5,910
Total sales $ 4,024 § 4487 § 5883 § 14,394
Reconciliation of revenue
Elimination of intersegment revenues (5,910)
Total consolidated revenues $ 8,484
Less:
Cost of goods (and occupancy costs) 3,453 3,318 5,778
Selling, general and administrative expenses 431 884 77
Division operating income $ 140 $ 285 $ 28 $ 453
Reconciliation of segment profit (loss)
Less unallocated amounts:
Selling, general and administrative expenses 94
Asset impairments 14
Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net 39
Other expense !
Income from continuing operations before income taxes $ 305
The following table provides information about disaggregated sales by major categories:
(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Major sales categories
Supplies 3,451 $ 3899 8§ 4,144
Technology 1,928 2,171 2,454
Furniture and other 991 1,102 1,255
Copy and print 620 651 631
Total 6,990 $ 7,823 $ 8,484
The following table provides information about other significant balances by each of the Divisions, reconciled to consolidated totals:
ODP Business Corporate and
Solutions Office Depot Discontinued Consolidated
(In millions) Division Division Veyer Division Operations* Total
2024
Capital expenditures $ 8 3 24§ 30 8 36 98
Depreciation and amortization 19 41 33 4 97
Assets 636 1,197 1,101 545 3,529
2023
Capital expenditures 10 20 21 30 81
Depreciation and amortization 17 44 35 3 99
Assets 768 1,556 1,076 487 3,887
2022
Capital expenditures 5 14 20 16 55
Depreciation and amortization 21 56 37 4 118
Assets 749 1,553 993 854 4,149

* Amounts included in “Corporate and Discontinued Operations” consist of (i) assets (including all cash and cash equivalents) and depreciation related to
corporate activities of continuing operations, and (ii) $74 million of assets at December 30, 2023, related to discontinued operations.
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NOTE 5. INCOME TAXES

The components of income from continuing operations before income taxes consisted of the following:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
United States $ 127 $ 305 $ 289
Foreign 19 24 16
Total income from continuing operations before

income taxes $ 146§ 329 § 305

The income tax expense related to income from continuing operations consisted of the following:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Current:
Federal $ 3 3 31§ 38
State 5) — 1)
Foreign 2 10 7
Deferred:
Federal 33 32 27
State 8 7 10
Foreign (1) 2 2)
Total income tax expense $ 40 8 82 $ 79

The following is a reconciliation of income taxes at the U.S. federal statutory rate to the provision for income taxes:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022

Federal tax computed at the statutory rate $ 31 $ 69 8 64
State taxes, net of federal benefit 6 16 13
Foreign income taxed at rates other than federal 2 3 2
Increase in valuation allowance 5 — —
Other non-deductible expenses and settlements 3 4 4
FIN 48 adjustments 2) 4 2)
Non-taxable income and additional deductible expenses 2) 2) (1)
Impact of stock compensation windfall 2) 5) 3)
State NOL expirations (additions) — 1) 2
Tax credits 5) ®) —
Reduction of capital loss carryback — 3 —
Other items, net 4 (1) —
Income tax expense $ 40 8 82  $ 79

During 2024 and 2023, the mix of income and losses across jurisdictions, although still applicable, has become less of a factor in influencing the
Company’s effective tax rates due to limited international operations. The Company’s effective tax rates were 27%, 25% and 26% in 2024, 2023 and 2022,
respectively. In 2024, the Company’s effective tax rate was primarily impacted by the recognition of a tax benefit associated with stock-based
compensation awards, the settlement of an uncertain tax position for less than the reserve, and the recognition of 2020 Research and Development tax
credits, offset by additional valuation allowance on state NOLs. These factors, along with the impact of state taxes and the mix of income and losses across
U.S. and non-U.S. jurisdictions, caused the Company’s effective tax rate for 2024 to differ from the statutory rate of 21%. The Company’s effective tax rate
for prior periods was impacted by the recognition of a tax windfall associated with stock-based compensation awards, recognition of 2022 and 2023
Research and Development tax credits, certain nondeductible items, and the mix of income and losses across U.S. and non-U.S. jurisdictions. Changes in
pretax income projections and the mix of income across jurisdictions could impact the effective tax rates in future quarters.

The Company continues to have a U.S. valuation allowance for certain U.S. federal credits and state tax attributes, which relates to deferred tax assets that
require certain types of income or for income to be earned in certain jurisdictions in order to be realized. The Company will continue to assess the
realizability of its deferred tax assets in the U.S. and remaining foreign jurisdictions in future periods. Changes in pretax income projections could impact
this evaluation in future periods.
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The Company operates in several foreign jurisdictions with income tax rates that differ from the U.S. federal statutory rate, which resulted in an expense
for 2024 presented in the effective tax rate reconciliation. Significant foreign tax jurisdictions for which the Company realized such expense are Canada
and Puerto Rico.

The components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities consisted of the following:

December 28, December 30,

(In millions) 2024 2023
U.S. and foreign loss carryforwards $ 227 $ 272
Operating lease right-of-use assets 268 259
Pension and other accrued compensation 11 19
Accruals for facility closings 1 1
Inventory 7 10
Self-insurance accruals 1 12
Deferred revenue 6 7
U.S. and foreign income tax credit carryforwards 8 6
Allowance for bad debts 3 5
Accrued expenses 12 13
Basis difference in fixed assets 42 44
Internally developed software 5 —

Gross deferred tax assets 591 648
Valuation allowance (227) (244)

Deferred tax assets 364 404
Operating lease liabilities 248 243
Intangibles 13 16
Undistributed foreign earnings 5 7

Deferred tax liabilities 266 266
Net deferred tax assets $ 98 $ 138

As of December 28, 2024, and December 30, 2023, deferred income tax liabilities of $4 million and $4 million, respectively, are included in deferred
income taxes and other long-term liabilities.

As of December 28, 2024, the Company has utilized all of its U.S. federal net operating loss (“NOL”) carryforwards. The Company has $217 million of
foreign and $564 million of state NOL carryforwards. Of the state NOL carryforwards, $11 million will expire in 2025 and the remaining balance will
expire between 2026 and 2042. In 2022, the Company recognized a capital loss on the sale of CompuCom of $841 million, $94 million of which will be
carried back to 2020 and 2021 resulting in an expected federal refund of $20 million. The remaining capital loss carryforward of $747 million will be offset
by a valuation allowance until such time as the Company is able to utilize the losses.

Additionally, the Company has $5 million of U.S. federal tax credit carryforwards, which expire in 2025, and $3 million of state tax credit carryforwards
which can be carried forward indefinitely.

As of December 28, 2024, the Company has not triggered an “ownership change” as defined in Internal Revenue Code Section 382 or other similar
provisions that would limit the use of NOL and tax credit carryforwards. However, if the Company were to experience an ownership change in future
periods, its deferred tax assets and income tax expense may be negatively impacted. Deferred income taxes have been provided on all undistributed
earnings of foreign subsidiaries.

The following summarizes the activity related to valuation allowances for deferred tax assets:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Beginning balance $ 244§ 266 $ 93
Additions, charged to expense 5 — 184
Reductions (22) (22) (11)
Ending balance $ 227 $ 244§ 266
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The Company’s valuation allowance increased in 2022 due to the valuation allowance related to the capital loss on the sale of CompuCom, decreased
during 2023 due to the expiration of certain credits for which a valuation allowance had been established, and decreased in 2024 due to the Company’s exit
from Luxembourg and additional valuation allowance on certain state NOLs due to a shift in income. As of December 28, 2024, the Company continues to
have a U.S. valuation allowance for certain U.S. federal credits and certain state tax attributes, which relate to deferred tax assets that require either certain
types of income or for income to be earned in certain jurisdictions in order to be realized. The Company will continue to assess the realizability of its
deferred tax assets in the U.S. and remaining foreign jurisdictions in future periods. Changes in pretax income projections could impact this evaluation in
future periods.

The following table summarizes the activity related to unrecognized tax benefits:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Beginning balance $ 16 $ 10 S 13
Increase (decrease) related to prior year tax positions 4) 6 3)
Ending balance $ 12§ 16 § 10

Included in the balance of $12 million at December 28, 2024, is $11 million of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would impact the effective tax
rate. The other $1 million primarily results from tax positions that, if sustained, would be offset by changes in deferred tax assets. During 2024, the
Company decreased the unrecognized tax benefits by $4 million related to the settlement of tax audits. It is anticipated that $2 million of tax positions will
be resolved within the next 12 months. Additionally, the Company anticipates that it is reasonably possible that new issues will be raised or resolved by tax
authorities that may require changes to the balance of unrecognized tax benefits; however, an estimate of such changes cannot be reasonably made at this
time.

The Company recognizes interest related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in the provision for income taxes. The Company
recognized immaterial interest and penalty expense in 2024, 2023 and 2022. The Company had $4 million accrued for the payment of interest and penalties
as of December 28, 2024.

The Company files a U.S. federal income tax return and other income tax returns in various states and foreign jurisdictions. With few exceptions, the
Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal and state and local income tax examinations for years before 2020 and 2017, respectively. The acquired
OfficeMax U.S. consolidated group is no longer subject to U.S. federal income tax examination and with few exceptions, is no longer subject to U.S. state
and local income tax examinations for years before 2017. The U.S. federal income tax returns for 2021 through 2023 are currently under review. Generally,
the Company is subject to routine examination for years 2017 and forward in its international tax jurisdictions.
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NOTE 6. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

The following table presents the calculation of net earnings (loss) per common share — basic and diluted:

(In millions, except per share amounts)

2024

2023

2022

Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share
Numerator:
Net income from continuing operations
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax
Net income (loss)
Denominator:
Weighted-average shares outstanding
Basic earnings (loss) per share:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Net basic earnings (loss) per share
Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share
Numerator:

Net income from continuing operations

Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax

Net income (loss)
Denominator:

Weighted-average shares outstanding

Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock options and restricted stock

Diluted weighted-average shares outstanding
Diluted earnings (loss) per share

Continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Net diluted earnings (loss) per share

$ 106 $ 247§ 226
(109) (108) (60)

$ 3) $ 139 $ 166

34 39 48

$ 314 $ 643 $ 474
(3.22) (2.82) (1.26)

$ 0.08) $ 361 $ 3.48

$ 106 $ 247§ 226
(109) (108) (60)

$ 3) $ 139§ 166

34 39 48

1 1 1

35 40 49

$ 3.08 S 622 $ 4.59
(3.16) (2.72) (1.22)

$ 0.08) $ 350 $ 3.37

Awards of stock options and nonvested shares representing additional shares of outstanding common stock were less than one million for each of the fiscal
years ended December 28, 2024, December 30, 2023, and December 31, 2022, but were not included in the computation of diluted weighted-average shares

outstanding because their effect would have been antidilutive.

NOTE 7. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of:

December 28, December 30,

(In millions) 2024 2023
Land $ 17 8 18
Buildings 65 68
Computer software 755 712
Leasehold improvements 542 571
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 750 760
Construction in progress 29 22

2,158 2,151
Less accumulated depreciation (1,859) (1,854)
Total $ 299 § 297
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The above table of property and equipment includes assets held under finance leases as follows:

December 28, December 30,
(In millions) 2024 2023
Buildings $ 7 8 7
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 146 142
153 149
Less accumulated depreciation (130) (124)
Total $ 23§ 25

Depreciation expense was $38 million in 2024, $61 million in 2023 and $72 million in 2022.

Included in computer software and construction in progress above are capitalized software costs of $778 million and $730 million at December 28, 2024
and December 30, 2023, respectively. The unamortized amounts of the capitalized software costs are $132 million and $119 million at December 28, 2024
and December 30, 2023, respectively. Amortization of capitalized software costs totaled $55 million, $35 million and $40 million in 2024, 2023 and 2022,
respectively. Software development costs that do not meet the criteria for capitalization are expensed as incurred.

Estimated future amortization expense related to capitalized software at December 28, 2024 is as follows:

(In millions)

2025 $ 42
2026 36
2027 26
2028 17
2029 9
Thereafter 2

The weighted average remaining amortization period for capitalized software is three years.
Assets Held for Sale

The Company’s assets held for sale as of December 28, 2024 consisted of a $6 million land asset. The Company’s assets held for sale of $80 million as of
December 30, 2023 consisted of $74 million related to the Varis Division and a $6 million land asset.

NOTE 8. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

GOODWILL

The components of goodwill by segment were as follows:

Balance as of Foreign Currency Balance as of
(In millions) December 30, 2023 Acquisition Rate Impact December 28, 2024
ODP Business Solutions Division $ 149 $ 9 8 ay s 157
Office Depot Division 219 — — 219
Veyer Division 35 — — 35
Total $ 403 § 9 § 1) $ 411

Additions to goodwill relate to the acquisition made during 2024. Refer to Note 2 for additional information.

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are tested for impairment annually as of the first day of fiscal December or more frequently when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that impairment may have occurred. The Company performed its fourth quarter 2024 annual goodwill impairment test
using a quantitative assessment for all reporting units. The quantitative assessment combined the income approach and the market approach valuation
methodologies and concluded that the carrying value of each reporting unit exceeded its fair value. Therefore, no impairment was recorded as result of this
assessment.
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The re-alignment of the Company’s reportable segments in 2022 resulted in four reporting units. In 2023, the Company had an impairment charge of $68
million related to its Varis reporting unit, which comprised its Varis Division segment. As a result of this impairment, the Varis reporting unit did not have
any remaining goodwill at December 30, 2023. This non-cash impairment charge is presented within discontinued operations for 2023 in the accompanying
Consolidated Statement of Operations, as the Varis Division was classified as a discontinued operation in 2024 and sold on October 18, 2024. The
remaining three reporting units presented in the table above do not have accumulated impairment losses.

The Company will continue to evaluate the recoverability of goodwill at the reporting unit level on an annual basis and whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate there may be a potential impairment. If the operating results of the Company’s reporting units deteriorate in the future, it may cause
the fair value of one or more of the reporting units to fall below their carrying value, resulting in additional goodwill impairment charges.

INDEFINITE-LIVED INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company had $13 million of trade names as of both December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023. These indefinite-lived intangible assets are included
in Other intangible assets, net in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. There were no impairments identified related to the trade names as part of the
Company’s annual indefinite-lived intangible assets impairment test on the first day of fiscal month December in 2024.

DEFINITE INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Definite-lived intangible assets, which are included in Other intangible assets, net in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, are as follows:

Customer Relationships

(In millions) December 28, 2024 December 30, 2023
Gross carrying amount $ 132 $ 125
Accumulated amortization 97) 93)
Net carrying amount $ 35§ 32

Definite-lived intangible assets generally are amortized using the straight-line method. The remaining weighted average amortization periods for customer
relationships is 10 years.

Amortization of intangible assets was $4 million in 2024, $3 million in 2023 and $6 million in 2022. Intangible assets amortization expenses are included
in the Consolidated Statements of Operations in Selling, general and administrative expenses.

Estimated future amortization expense for the intangible assets is as follows:

(In millions)

2025 $
2026

2027

2028

2029

Thereafter

Total $ 35

[T NN N

[

Definite-lived intangible assets are reviewed whenever events and circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable and the remaining
useful lives are appropriate. No impairment charges related to definite-lived intangible assets were recognized during 2024, 2023 and 2022.
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NOTE 9. DEBT

Debt consists of the following:

December 28, December 30,
(In millions) 2024 2023
Short-term borrowings and current maturities of long-term debt:
Finance lease obligations $ 9 § 9
Total $ 9 $ 9
Long-term debt, net of current maturities:
New Facilities loans under the Third Amended Credit Agreement, due 2025 — 53
Revolving Loan Facility loans under the Fourth Amended Credit
Agreement, due 2029 160 —
Revenue bonds, due in varying amounts periodically through 2029 75 75
American & Foreign Power Company, Inc. 5% debentures, due 2030 16 16
Finance lease obligations 19 21
Total $ 270 $ 165

The Company was in compliance with all applicable covenants of existing loan agreements at December 28, 2024.
FOURTH AMENDED CREDIT AGREEMENT

On May 9, 2024, the Company entered into the Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (the “Fourth Amended Credit Agreement”), which
provides for an $800 million asset-based revolving credit facility (the “Revolving Loan Facility”). The Revolving Loan Facility matures on May 9, 2029.
The Fourth Amended Credit Agreement replaced the Company’s then existing amended and restated credit agreement, the Third Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement (the “Third Amended Credit Agreement”), that was due to mature in April 2025. The Company retired $53 million of outstanding asset-
based first-in, last-out term loan facility (the “FILO Term Loan Facility”) loans under the Third Amended Credit Agreement prior to its amendment,
resulting in no remaining FILO Term Loan Facility loans. The Company incurred $5 million of new debt issuance costs related to the Fourth Amended
Credit Agreement, which will be recognized in interest expense through May 2029, the maturity date of the Revolving Loan Facility. The Company
recognized less than $1 million of loss from modification of debt related to this transaction in the second quarter of 2024, which represented the write-off
of certain unamortized debt issuance costs as of the closing date of the transaction.

As provided by the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement, available amounts that can be borrowed at any given time are based on percentages of certain
outstanding accounts receivable, credit card receivables, inventory, and cash value of company-owned life insurance policies. The Revolving Loan Facility
includes two sub-facilities of (1) up to $775 million which is available to the Company and certain of the Company’s domestic subsidiaries (which includes
a letter of credit sub-facility of up to $300 million (inclusive of the Canadian L/C Sublimit referred to below) and a swingline loan sub-facility of up to
$115 million), and (2) up to $25 million which is available to certain of the Company’s Canadian subsidiaries (which included a letter of credit sub-facility
of up to $25 million (the “Canadian L/C Sublimit”) and a swingline loan sub-facility of up to $5 million). Certain of the Company’s subsidiaries guarantee
the obligations under the Revolving Loan Facility (the “Guarantors™). All loans borrowed under the Revolving Loan Facility may be borrowed, repaid and
reborrowed from time to time until the maturity date of May 9, 2029, as provided in the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement.

All amounts borrowed under the Revolving Loan Facility, as well as the obligations of the Guarantors, are secured by a lien on the Company’s and such
Guarantors’ accounts receivables, inventory, cash, cash equivalents, deposit accounts, intercompany loan rights, certain pledged notes, certain life
insurance policies, certain related assets, and the proceeds thereof in each case. At the Company’s option, borrowings made pursuant to the Fourth
Amended Credit Agreement bear interest at either, (i) the alternate base rate (as defined in the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement), (ii) the Adjusted Term
SOFR Rate for the Interest Period in effect (as such terms are defined in the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement) or (iii) a rate per annum equal to the
Adjusted Daily Simple SOFR (as defined in the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement) plus, in either case, a certain margin based on the aggregate average
quarterly availability under the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement).
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The Fourth Amended Credit Agreement contains representations, warranties, affirmative and negative covenants, and default provisions. The absence of
existing defaults, in addition to the accuracy of representations and warranties in all material respects, are conditions precedent to borrowing. The most
significant of these covenants and default provisions include limitations in certain circumstances on acquisitions, dispositions, share repurchases and the
payment of cash dividends.

The Revolving Loan Facility also includes provisions whereby if the aggregate availability is less than 12.5% of the total revolving commitments (or, if
less, 12.5% of the Borrowing Base), the Company’s cash collections go first to the agent to satisfy outstanding borrowings. Further, if total availability falls
below 10% of the total revolving commitments (or, if less, 10% of the Borrowing Base), a fixed charge coverage ratio test is required. Any event of default
that is not cured within the applicable permitted period, including non-payment of amounts when due, any debt in excess of $25 million becoming due
before the scheduled maturity date thereof, or the acquisition of more than 40% of the ownership of the Company by any person or group, within the
meaning of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, could result in a termination of the Revolving Loan Facility and all amounts outstanding becoming
immediately due and payable.

In 2024, the Company elected to draw down $715 million under the Third and Fourth Amended Credit Agreement for working capital management and
timing of collections and disbursements. Of this amount, $555 million was repaid in 2024, resulting in $160 million of revolving loans outstanding under
the Revolving Loan Facility at December 28, 2024. At December 28, 2024, the Company had $41 million of outstanding standby letters of credit, and $478
million of available credit under the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement.

OTHER SHORT- AND LONG-TERM DEBT

As a result of the OfficeMax merger, the Company assumed the liability for the amounts in the table above on page 83 related to the (i) Revenue bonds, due
in varying amounts periodically through 2029, and (ii) American & Foreign Power Company, Inc. 5% debentures, due 2030. Also, the Company has
finance lease obligations which relate to buildings and equipment, and various other financing obligations for the amounts included in the table above on
page 83.

SCHEDULE OF DEBT MATURITIES
Aggregate annual maturities of recourse debt, finance lease, and other financing obligations are as follows:

(In millions)

2025 $ 10
2026 40
2027 37
2028 3
2029 175
Thereafter 17
Total 282
Less interest on finance leases 3)
Total 279
Less:
Current portion )
Total long-term debt $ 270
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NOTE 10. LEASES

The Company leases retail stores and other facilities, vehicles, and equipment under operating lease agreements. Facility leases typically are for a fixed
non-cancellable term with one or more renewal options. In addition to rent payments, the Company is required to pay certain variable lease costs such as
real estate taxes, insurance and common-area maintenance on most of the facility leases. For leases beginning in 2019, the Company accounts for lease
components (e.g., fixed payments including rent) and non-lease components (e.g., real estate taxes, insurance costs and common-area maintenance costs) as
a single lease component. Certain leases contain provisions for additional rent to be paid if sales exceed a specified amount, though such payments have
been immaterial during the periods presented and are recognized as variable lease cost. The Company subleases certain real estate to third-parties,
consisting mainly of operating leases for retail stores.

The components of lease expense were as follows:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Finance lease cost:
Amortization of right-of-use assets $ 10 $ 10 $ 14
Interest on lease liabilities 2 2 2
Operating lease cost 310 325 334
Short-term lease cost 5 9 6
Variable lease cost 98 94 94
Sublease income 1) (1) 2)
Total lease cost $ 424 $ 439 $ 448

Supplemental cash flow information related to leases was as follows:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities
Operating cash flows from finance leases $ 2 $ 2 $ 2
Operating cash flows from operating leases 343 354 370
Financing cash flows from finance leases 11 15 18
Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new finance lease liabilities 9 7 4
Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities 250 375 228

Supplemental balance sheets information related to leases was as follows:

December 28, December 30,

(In millions, except lease term and discount rate) 2024 2023

Property and equipment, net $ 23 $ 25
Operating lease right-of-use assets 954 983
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 264 273
Short-term borrowings and current maturities of long-term debt 9 9
Long-term debt, net of current maturities 19 21
Operating lease liabilities, net of current portion 779 789
Weighted-average remaining lease term — finance leases 3 4
Weighted-average remaining lease term — operating leases 4 5
Weighted-average discount rate — finance leases 53% 5.0%
Weighted-average discount rate — operating leases 6.8% 6.9%
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Maturities of lease liabilities as of December 28, 2024 were as follows:

December 28, 2024

Operating Finance
(In millions) Leases” Leases®
2025 $ 326 $ 10
2026 284 9
2027 226 7
2028 160 3
2029 101 1
Thereafter 127 1
1,224 31
Less imputed interest (181) 3)
Total $ 1,043 $ 28
Reported as of December 28, 2024
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities $ 264 $ _
Short-term borrowings and current maturities of long-term debt — 9
Long-term debt, net of current maturities — 19
Operating lease liabilities, net of current portion 779 —
Total $ 1,043 $ 28

) Operating lease payments include $1 million related to options to extend lease terms that are reasonably certain of being exercised.

@ Finance lease payments include $1 million related to options to extend lease terms that are reasonably certain of being exercised. There were no legally binding
minimum lease payments for leases signed but not yet commenced.

NOTE 11. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

PREFERRED STOCK

As of both December 28, 2024, and December 30, 2023, there were 1,000,000 shares of $0.01 par value per share of preferred stock authorized; no shares
were issued and outstanding.

TREASURY STOCK

In February 2024, the Board of Directors approved a new stock repurchase program of up to $1 billion, available through March 31, 2027 which replaced
the then existing $1 billion stock repurchase program. The Company repurchased 8 million shares of its common stock at a total cost of $300 million in
2024, including under the previous stock repurchase program. As of December 28, 2024, $725 million remains available for stock repurchases under the
current stock repurchase program.

The current authorization may be suspended or discontinued at any time. The exact timing of share repurchases will depend on market conditions and other
factors, and will be funded through available cash balances. Considering the ongoing macroeconomic environment and the Company’s operating results in
2024, the Company expects to substantially moderate the pace of stock repurchases in the near-term.

At December 28, 2024, there were 38 million shares of common stock held in treasury. The Company’s Fourth Amended Credit Agreement permits
restricted payments, such as common stock repurchases, but may be limited if the Company does not meet the required minimum liquidity or fixed charge
coverage ratio requirements. Refer to Note 9 for additional information about the Company’s compliance with covenants.

DIVIDENDS ON COMMON STOCK

The Company did not declare any cash dividends in 2024. The Company does not anticipate declaring cash dividends in the foreseeable future. The
Company’s Fourth Amended Credit Agreement permits restricted payments, such as dividends, but may be limited if the Company does not meet the
required minimum liquidity or fixed charge coverage ratio requirements. Refer to Note 9 for additional information about the Company’s compliance with
covenants.
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ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Accumulated other comprehensive loss activity, net of tax, where applicable, is provided in the following tables:

Foreign
Currency Change in
Translation Deferred
(In millions) Adjustments Pensi Total
Balance at December 30, 2023 $ 31) $ 83) $ (114)
Other comprehensive loss activity ™) “) (11)
Tax impact — 1 1
Total other comprehensive loss, net of tax, where applicable (7) 3) (10)
Balance at December 28, 2024 $ (38) $ 86) $ (124)
Foreign
Currency Change in
Translation Deferred
(In millions) Adjustments Pensi Total
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 39) S 38) $§ 77)
Other comprehensive income (loss) activity 8 43) (35)
Tax impact — ) 2)
Total other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax, where applicable 8 45) (37)
Balance at December 30, 2023 $ 31) $ 83) $ (114)

NOTE 12. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

During 2021, the Company’s Board of Directors adopted, and the shareholders approved, the ODP Corporation 2021 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the
“Plan”). The Plan replaces the Office Depot, Inc. 2019 Long-Term Incentive Plan, the Office Depot, Inc. 2017 Long-Term Incentive Plan, the Office
Depot, Inc. 2015 Long-Term Incentive Plan, the Office Depot, Inc. 2007 Long-Term Incentive Plan, as amended, and the 2003 OfficeMax Incentive and
Performance Plan (together, the “Prior Plans”). No additional awards were granted under the Prior Plans effective March 10, 2021, the effective date of the
Plan. The Plan permits the issuance of stock options, nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units,
performance shares, and other equity-based incentive awards. Employee share-based awards are generally issued in the first quarter of the year. Total
compensation expense for share-based awards was $32 million in 2024, $29 million in 2023 and $35 million in 2022, and the total recognized tax benefit
related thereto was $9 million in 2024, $12 million in 2023 and $11 million in 2022.

Restricted Stock And Restricted Stock Units

In 2024, the Company granted 464 thousand shares of restricted stock and restricted stock units to eligible employees which included 36 thousand shares
granted to the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors are granted restricted stock units as part of their annual compensation which vest immediately on
the grant date with distribution to occur following their separation from service with the Company. Restricted stock grants to Company employees typically
vest annually over a three-year service period. A summary of the status of the Company’s nonvested shares and changes during 2024, 2023 and 2022 is
presented below.

2024 2023 2022
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Grant- Grant- Grant-
Date Date Date
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at beginning of year 1,203,353 $§ 41.75 1,530,962 § 37.54 1,386,778  § 30.48
Granted 463,959 46.47 407,028 47.28 933,487 42.81
Vested (624,785) 41.09 (616,705) 34.64 (585,563) 29.65
Forfeited (124,818) 46.23 (117,932) 43.41 (203,740) 36.29
Outstanding at end of year 917,709 $ 43.98 1203353 § 4175 1,530,962 $ 37.54

As of December 28, 2024, there was $21 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested restricted stock. This expense, net of
forfeitures, is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.8 years. Total outstanding shares of 918 thousand include 152 thousand
granted to members of the Board of Directors that have vested but will not be issued until separation
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from service and 765 thousand unvested shares granted to employees. The Company estimates that all 765 thousand unvested shares at year end will vest.
The total fair value of shares at the time they vested during 2024 was $30 million.
Performance-based Incentive Program

The Company has a performance-based long-term incentive program consisting of performance stock units. Payouts under this program are based on
achievement of certain financial targets, including the Company’s financial performance and total shareholder return performance set by the Board of
Directors and are subject to additional service vesting requirements, generally three years from the grant date.

A summary of the activity in the performance-based long-term incentive program since inception is presented below.

2024 2023 2022
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Grant- Grant- Grant-
Date Date Date
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at beginning of year 1,128,207 $§ 45.82 1,457,725 $ 31.84 2,175,831 § 29.33
Granted 308,039 57.17 774,836 51.22 421,038 45.01
Vested (388,756) 42.07 (1,003,764 ) 19.39 (796,019) 29.71
Forfeited (184,263) 49.86 (100,590) 45.29 (343,125) 30.21
Outstanding at end of year 863227 $ 5244 1,128207 § 45.82 1,457,725 § 31.84

As of December 28, 2024, there was $22 million of total unrecognized compensation expense related to the performance-based long-term incentive
program. This expense, net of forfeitures, is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.9 years. Forfeitures in the table above include
adjustments to the share impact of anticipated performance achievement. The Company estimates that 863 thousand unvested shares at year end will vest.
The total fair value of shares at the time they vested during 2024 was $20 million.

Varis Incentive Plan

The Company had stock options issued under the Varis Incentive Plan, which was executed in 2023 by its subsidiary Varis, Inc., that comprised its Varis
Division. The Varis Division was sold in October 2024, and $2 million of compensation expense related to these awards in 2024 and 2023, is presented
within discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

NOTE 13. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS — NORTH AMERICA

The Company has retirement obligations under OfficeMax’s U.S. pension plans. The Company sponsors these defined benefit pension plans covering
certain terminated employees, vested employees, retirees and some active employees. In 2004 or earlier, OfficeMax’s pension plans were closed to new
entrants and the benefits of eligible participants were frozen. Under the terms of these plans, the pension benefit for employees was based primarily on the
employees’ years of service and benefit plan formulas that varied by plan. The Company’s general funding policy is to make contributions to the plans in
amounts that are within the limits of deductibility under current tax regulations, and not less than the minimum contribution required by law.

Additionally, under previous OfficeMax arrangements, the Company has responsibility for sponsoring retiree medical benefit and life insurance plans
including plans related to operations in the U.S. and Canada (referred to as “Other Benefits” in the tables below). The type of retiree benefits and the extent
of coverage vary based on employee classification, date of retirement, location, and other factors. All of these postretirement medical plans are unfunded.
The Company explicitly reserves the right to amend or terminate its retiree medical and life insurance plans at any time, subject only to constraints, if any,
imposed by the terms of collective bargaining agreements. Amendment or termination may significantly affect the amount of expense incurred.
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Obligations and Funded Status

The following table provides a reconciliation of changes in the projected benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets, as well as the funded status of
the plans to amounts recognized on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

(In millions) 2024 2023 2024 2023
Changes in projected benefit obligation:
Obligation at beginning of period $ 592 $ 627 § 8 $ 9
Interest cost 29 32 — —
Assumption changes (16) 3 — —
Actuarial gain — 2) — —
Benefits paid (65) (68) (1) (1)
Obligation at end of period $ 540 $ 592 % 7 $ 8
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period $ 607 $ 625 $ — 3 —
Actual return on plan assets 8 48 — —
Employer contribution 2 2 1 1
Benefits paid (65) (68) (1) (1)
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 552 607 — —
Net asset (liability) recognized at end of period $ 12 3 15 3 7) $ 8)

The following table shows the amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets related to the Company’s North America defined benefit pension
and other postretirement benefit plans as of year-ends:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
(In millions) 2024 2023 2024 2023
Noncurrent assets $ 20§ 23§ — 3 —
Current liabilities (1) 1) (1) (1)
Noncurrent liabilities 7) (7) 6) 7)
Net amount recognized $ 12 $ 15 3 7) $ 8)

The following table provides the accumulated benefit obligation for the Company’s North America defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit
plans with a projected benefit obligation and an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets as of year ends:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
(In millions) 2024 2023 2024 2023
Accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets

Accumulated benefit obligation at end of period $ @) $ @) $ @) $ ®)
Fair value of plan assets at end of period — — — —
Projected benefit obligation in excess of plan assets

Benefit obligation at end of period @) ®)

Fair value of plan assets at end of period — —

Components of Net Periodic Cost

The components of net periodic benefit are as follows:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
(In millions) 2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022
Interest cost $ 29 $ 32 $ 21 $ — 3 — 3 —
Expected return on plan assets (29) 34) (26) — — —
Amortization of net gains (1) (6) — — — —
Net periodic benefit $ (1) § ®8) § 5) $ — — 8 —
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Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in other comprehensive income are as follows:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (income) at

beginning of year $ (38) $ 31) $ “46) $ 3) $ 2) $ —
Net loss (gain) 4 (13) 15 — (1) 2)
Amortization of net losses 1 6 — 1 — —
Accumulated other comprehensive income at

end of year $ (33) § (38) § (31) $ 2) $ 3) $ (2)

Accumulated other comprehensive income as of year-ends 2024 and 2023 consist of net losses (gains).
Assumptions

The assumptions used in accounting for the Company’s plans are estimates of factors including, among other things, the amount and timing of future
benefit payments. The following table presents the key weighted average assumptions used in the measurement of the Company’s benefit obligations as of
year-ends:

Other Benefits
Pension Benefits United States Canada
2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022
Discount rate 5.56% 5.14% 5.37% 5.30% 4.70% 4.90 % 4.60 % 4.60 % 5.10%

The following table presents the weighted average assumptions used in the measurement of net periodic benefit:

Other Benefits
Pension Benefits United States Canada
2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022
Discount rate 5.14% 5.37% 2.69% 4.70% 4.90 % 2.40% 4.60 % 5.10% 2.90%
Expected long-term rate of return
on plan assets 4.99% 5.17% 3.64% —% —% —% —% —% —%

For pension benefits, the selected discount rates (which are required to be the rates at which the projected benefit obligations could be effectively settled as
of the measurement date) are based on the rates of return for a theoretical portfolio of high-grade corporate bonds (rated AA- or better) with cash flows that
generally match expected benefit payments in future years. In selecting bonds for this theoretical portfolio, the Company focuses on bonds that match cash
flows to benefit payments and limit the concentration of bonds by issuer. To the extent scheduled bond proceeds exceed the estimated benefit payments in a
given period, the yield calculation assumes those excess proceeds are reinvested at an assumed forward rate. The implied forward rate used in the bond
model is based on the FTSE (formerly Citigroup) Pension Discount Curve as of the last day of the year. The selected discount rate for other benefits is from
a discount rate curve matched to the assumed payout of related obligations. In 2024, as a result of an increase in the discount rate assumption, pension plan
obligations and other postretirement benefit plan obligations decreased by $16 million and less than $1 million, respectively. In 2023, as a result of a
decrease in the discount rate assumption, pension and other postretirement plan obligations increased by $9 million and less than $1 million, respectively.

The expected long-term rates of return on plan assets assumptions are based on the weighted average of expected returns for the major asset classes in
which the plans’ assets are held. Asset-class expected returns are based on long-term historical returns, inflation expectations, forecasted gross domestic
product and earnings growth, as well as other economic factors. The weights assigned to each asset class are based on the Company’s investment strategy.
The weighted average expected return on plan assets used in the calculation of net periodic pension cost for 2025 is 5.29%.

Obligation and costs related to the Canadian retiree health plan are impacted by changes in trend rates.
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The following table presents the assumed healthcare cost trend rates used in measuring the Company’s postretirement benefit obligations at year-ends:

2024 2023 2022
Weighted average assumptions as of year-end:
Healthcare cost trend rate assumed for next year 5.20% 5.30% 6.10%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline (the ultimate
trend rate) 4.30% 4.30% 4.00%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2037 2037 2041

The Company reassessed the assumptions, including those related to mortality, to measure the North American pension and other postretirement benefit
plan obligations at year-end 2024. The Society of Actuaries’ Retirement Plan Experience Committee did not release a new mortality improvement scale in
2024. Thus, the mortality assumption was not updated in 2024 for the qualified pension plan or the other postretirement benefit plans. The mortality
assumption for nonqualified pension plan was updated to better reflect life expectancies in the plan. The plan obligations increased by less than $1 million
due to this update. In 2023, as a result of an update in the mortality assumption, pension and other postretirement benefit plan obligations decreased by $6
million and less than $1 million, respectively. In addition, the assumed rates of retirement and termination of employment were updated in the qualified
pension plan based on an experience study performed in December 2024. As a result of these demographic assumption changes, pension plan obligations
decreased by less than $1 million.

For pension benefits, most of the obligation is based on participant data from the beginning of the year, which is rolled forward using standard actuarial
techniques to the end of the year. Therefore, most actuarial (gains) losses that arise from demographic experience of participants varying from the selected
assumptions, are not recognized until the following year. In 2024, pension plan obligations decreased by less than $1 million due to actuarial gains (actual
demographic experience varying from actuarial assumptions). In 2023, pension plan obligations decreased by $2 million due to actuarial gains (actual
demographic experience varying from actuarial assumptions).

Plan Assets

The allocation of pension plan assets by category at year-ends is as follows:

2024 2023
Cash 1% 1%
Common collective trust funds 99% 99%
100 % 100 %

The Employee Benefit Committee is responsible for establishing and overseeing the implementation of the investment policy for the Company’s pension
plans. The investment policy is structured to optimize growth of the pension plan trust assets, while minimizing the risk of significant losses, in order to
enable the plans to satisfy their benefit payment obligations over time. The Company uses a glide path investment strategy and Company contributions as
its primary rebalancing mechanisms to maintain the asset class exposures within the guideline ranges established under the investment policy.

In the second quarter of 2017, the Company reinvested substantially all of the assets attributable to the U.S. pension plans in common collective trust funds.
The common collective trust funds are comprise a diversified portfolio of investments across various asset classes, including U.S. and international equities
and fixed-income securities. The common collective trust funds are valued at the net asset value (“NAV”) provided by the administrator of the fund. The
net asset value is based on the value of the underlying assets owned by the fund, minus its liabilities, divided by the number of units outstanding.

The investment policy for the pension plan assets allows for a broad range of asset allocations that permit the plans to de-risk in response to changes in
funded position and market risks. The current investment policy includes a target asset allocation of 10% equity securities and 90% fixed income securities.
Occasionally, the Company may utilize futures or other financial instruments to alter the pension trust’s exposure to various asset classes in a lower-cost
manner than trading securities in the underlying portfolios.
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The following table presents the pension plan assets by level within the fair value hierarchy at year-ends.

(In millions) Fair Value Measurements 2024

Quoted

Prices

in Active
Markets for Significant Significant
Assets Identical Observable Unobservable
Measured Assets Inputs Inputs

Asset Category Total at NAV @ (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Plan assets measured at net asset value: ®

Common collective trust funds:

U.S. small and mid-cap equity securities $ 4 3 4 3 —  $ — 3 —

U.S. large cap equity securities 18 18 — — —

International equity securities 27 27 — — —

Corporate bonds 240 240 — — —

Government securities 243 243 — — —

Cash 15 15 — — —
Total common collective trust funds 547 547 — — —
Total plan assets measured at net asset value 547 547 — — —
Plan assets measured in the fair value

hierarchy:
Cash 5 — 5 — —
Total plan assets measured in the fair value

hierarchy 5 = 5 — —
Total plan assets $ 552§ 547 $ 5 8 — —
@ Fair values of Common collective trust funds are estimated using net asset value per unit as a practical expedient which are excluded from the disclosure requirement

to classify amounts in the fair value hierarchy in connection with the adoption of Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2015-07, Fair Value Measurement (Topic
820): Disclosures for Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent).
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(In millions) Fair Value Measurements 2023

Quoted

Prices
in Active
Markets for Significant Significant
Assets Identical Observable Unobservable
Measured Assets Inputs Inputs

Asset Category Total at NAV @ (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Plan assets measured at net asset value: @

Common collective trust funds:

U.S. small and mid-cap equity securities $ 5 8 5 8 — 3 — 3 —

U.S. large cap equity securities 21 21 — — —

International equity securities 32 32 — — —

Corporate bonds 282 282 — — —

Government securities 241 241 — — —

Cash 21 21 — — —
Total common collective trust funds 602 602 — — —
Total plan assets measured at net asset value 602 602 — — —
Plan assets measured in the fair value

hierarchy:
Cash 5 — 5 — —
Total plan assets measured in the fair value

hierarchy 5 = 5 — —
Total plan assets $ 607 $ 602 $ 5 8 — 3 —
@ Fair values of Common collective trust funds are estimated using net asset value per unit as a practical expedient which are excluded from the disclosure requirement

to classify amounts in the fair value hierarchy in connection with the adoption of Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2015-07, Fair Value Measurement (Topic
820): Disclosures for Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent).

Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income is recorded on the accrual basis. Dividends are recorded on the ex-
dividend date.

Cash Flows

Pension plan contributions include required statutory minimum amounts and, in some years, additional discretionary amounts. In 2024, the Company
contributed $2 million to these pension plans. Pension contributions for the full year of 2025 are estimated to be $2 million. The Company may elect at any
time to make additional voluntary contributions.

Qualified pension benefit payments are paid from the assets held in the plan trust, while nonqualified pension and other benefit payments are paid by the
Company. Anticipated benefit payments by year are as follows:

Pension Other

(In millions) Benefits Benefits

2025 $ 64 $ 1
2026 61 1
2027 58 1
2028 55 1
2029 52 1
Next five years 215 3
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PENSION PLAN — UNITED KINGDOM

The Company has a frozen defined benefit pension plan in the UK. In July 2023, in accordance with applicable UK pension regulations, Trustees of the UK
pension plan entered into an agreement with an insurer for the bulk annuity purchase of the plan, covering 100% of the plan’s members. This agreement, or
buy-in, resulted in an exchange of plan assets for an annuity that covers the plan’s future projected benefit obligations. In accordance with U.S. GAAP, the
Company has set the value of its liability obligations covered by the annuity buy-in contract to be equal to the fair value of the buy-in contract. The
Company anticipates the buyout of the plan and transfer of future benefit obligations of plan participants to be completed with existing plan funds in 2025.
Accordingly, the Company does not expect the transaction to result in material cash inflows or outflows. At the completion of the buy-out, the Company
will remove the assets and liabilities of the UK pension plan from its Consolidated Balance Sheet and a final non-cash plan settlement loss will be included
in net periodic pension cost.

Obligations and Funded Status

The following table provides a reconciliation of changes in the projected benefit obligation, the fair value of plan assets and the funded status of the plan to
amounts recognized on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

(In millions) 2024 2023

Changes in projected benefit obligation:

Obligation at beginning of period $ 167 $ 141
Interest cost 7 8
Benefits paid 7) 7)
Actuarial loss/(gain) (18) 17
Currency translation 2) 8

Obligation at end of period 147 167

Changes in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period 167 189
Actual return on plan assets (13) (24)
Company contributions 1 —
Benefits paid 7) (7)
Currency translation 2) 9

Fair value of plan assets at end of period 146 167

Net asset (liability) recognized at end of period $ (1 $ =

The UK pension plan is in a net liability position and included in Pension and postretirement obligations, net in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at
December 28, 2024. There was no net funded amount as of December 30, 2023.

Components of Net Periodic Cost (Benefit)

The components of net periodic cost (benefit) are presented below:

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022

Interest cost $ 7 3 8 3 4

Expected return on plan assets 6) ®) 6)

Amortization of net losses 2 — —
Net periodic pension cost (benefit) $ 3 —  $ 2)

Included in Accumulated other comprehensive loss was deferred loss of $74 million and $76 million in 2024 and 2023, respectively.
Assumptions

Assumptions used in calculating the funded status and net periodic cost (benefit) included:

2024 2023 2022
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 4.20% 3.20% 3.47%
Discount rate 5.00% 4.00% 5.00%
Inflation 3.00% 2.90% 3.00%
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Following the buy-in, the 2024 and 2023 long-term rate of return on assets assumptions are based on the liability discount rate and adjusted for expense
assumptions of the plan. The discount rates used represent the annualized yield based on a cash flow matched methodology with reference to UK
government securities of appropriate duration with regards to the UK pension plan’s liabilities. The 2022 long-term rate of return on assets assumption was
derived based on long-term UK government fixed income yields, having regard to the proportion of assets in each asset class.

Plan Assets

The allocation of Plan assets is as follows:

2024 2023
Cash —% 1%
Insurance contract 100 % 99%
Total 100 % 100 %

A Trustee committee, which comprises representatives appointed by the Company and members of this plan, is responsible for establishing and overseeing
the implementation of the investment policy for this plan. Following the buy-in, the UK pension plan’s investment strategy is to hold the annuity contract.

The following table presents the pension plan assets by level within the fair value hierarchy.

(In millions) Fair Value Measurements 2024
Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for Significant Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Insurance contract 146 — — 146
Total $ 146  $ — 3 — 3 146
(In millions) Fair Value Measurements 2023
Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for Significant Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Cash $ 2 % 2 $ — § —
Insurance contract 165 — — 165
Total $ 167 § R —  $ 165

The following is a reconciliation of the change in fair value of the pension plan assets calculated based on Level 3 inputs:

(In millions) Total

Balance at December 30, 2023 $ 165
Realized loss (19)
Balance at December 28, 2024 $ 146
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Cash Flows
Anticipated benefit payments for the UK pension plan, at 2024 year-end exchange rates, are as follows:

Benefit
(In millions) Payments

2025 $
2026
2027
2028
2029
Next five years 42

[ N S RN

RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLANS

The Company also sponsors defined contribution plans for most of its employees. Eligible Company employees may participate in the Office Depot, Inc.
Retirement Savings Plans (a plan for U.S. employees and a plan for Puerto Rico employees). All of the Company’s defined contribution plans (the “401(k)
Plans”) allow eligible employees to contribute a percentage of their salary, commissions and bonuses in accordance with plan limitations and provisions of
Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code and the Company makes partial matching contributions to each plan subject to the limits of the respective
401(k) Plans. Matching contributions are invested in the same manner as the participants’ pre-tax contributions. The 401(k) Plans also allow for a
discretionary matching contribution in addition to the normal match contributions if approved by the Board of Directors.

ODP and OfficeMax previously sponsored non-qualified deferred compensation plans that allowed certain employees, who were limited in the amount they
could contribute to their respective 401(k) plans, to defer a portion of their earnings and receive a Company matching amount. Both plans are closed to new
contributions.

Compensation expense for the Company’s contributions to these retirement savings plans was $13 million in 2024, $15 million in 2023 and $16 million in
2022.

NOTE 14. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

RECURRING FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

In accordance with GAAP, certain assets and liabilities are required to be recorded at fair value on a recurring basis. The Company’s assets and liabilities
that are adjusted to fair value on a recurring basis are money market funds that qualify as cash equivalents, and derivative financial instruments, which may
be entered into to mitigate risks associated with changes in foreign currency exchange rates, fuel and other commodity prices and interest rates. The
Company did not have derivative financial instruments in 2024.

NONRECURRING FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

In addition to assets and liabilities that are recorded at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company records certain assets and liabilities at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis as required by GAAP. Generally, assets are recorded at fair value on a nonrecurring basis as a result of impairment charges. The
Company recognized asset impairment charges of $33 million, $17 million and $14 million in 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Of the asset impairment
charges in 2024, $30 million was related to impairment of operating lease ROU assets associated with the Company’s retail store locations. The remainder
was related to impairment of fixed assets. Of the asset impairment charges in 2023, $12 million was related to impairment of operating lease ROU assets
associated with the Company’s retail store locations. The remainder was related to impairment of fixed assets and other assets. Of the asset impairment
charges in 2022, $12 million was related to impairment of operating lease ROU assets associated with the Company’s retail store locations, and the
remainder was related to impairment of fixed assets at these retail store locations. All impairment charges discussed in the sections below are presented in
Asset impairments in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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The Company regularly reviews retail store assets for impairment indicators at the individual store level, as this represents the lowest level of identifiable
cash flows. When indicators of impairment are present, a recoverability analysis is performed which considers the estimated undiscounted cash flows over
the retail store’s remaining life and uses input from retail operations and accounting and finance personnel. These inputs include management’s best
estimates of retail store-level sales, gross margins, direct expenses, exercise of future lease renewal options when reasonably certain to be exercised, and
resulting cash flows that can naturally include judgments about how current initiatives will impact future performance. The assumptions used within the
recoverability analysis for the retail stores were updated to consider current quarter retail store operational results and formal plans for future retail store
closures as part of the Company’s restructuring programs, including the probability of closure at the retail store level. While it is generally understood that
closures will approximate the store’s lease termination date, it is possible that changes in store performance or other conditions could result in future
changes in assumptions utilized. These assumptions reflected declining sales over the forecast period, and gross margin and operating cost assumptions that
are consistent with recent actual results and consider plans for future initiatives.

If the undiscounted cash flows of a retail store cannot support the carrying amount of its assets, the assets are impaired if necessary and written down to
estimated fair value. The fair value of retail store assets is determined using a discounted cash flow analysis which uses Level 2 unobservable inputs that
are corroborated by market data such as independent real estate valuation opinions. Specifically, the analysis uses assumptions of potential rental rates for
each retail store location which are based on market data for comparable locations. These estimated cash flows used in the 2024 impairment calculation
were discounted at a weighted average discount rate of 7%.

The Company will continue to evaluate initiatives to improve performance and lower operating costs. There are uncertainties regarding the impact of
supply chain and macroeconomic conditions on the future results of operations, including the forecast period used in the recoverability analysis. To the
extent that forward-looking sales and operating assumptions are not achieved and are subsequently reduced, additional impairment charges may result.
However, at the end of 2024, the impairment recognized reflects the Company’s best estimate of future performance.

In addition to its retail store assets, the Company also regularly evaluates whether there are impairment indicators associated with its other long-lived
assets. The Company did not identify any impairment indicators for these long-lived assets as of December 28, 2024, and as a result, there were no
associated impairment charges. Refer to Note 8 for additional information about the impairment charges related to goodwill and other intangible assets.

OTHER FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES

The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, trade accounts payable and accrued expenses and other current liabilities approximate their
carrying amounts because of their short-term nature.

The following table presents information about financial instruments at the balance sheet dates indicated.

December 28, December 30,
2024 2023
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
(In millions) Amount Value Amount Value
Financial assets:
Company-owned life insurance $ 132§ 132§ 138§ 138
Financial liabilities:
Long-term debt:
New Facilities loans under the Third Amended Credit
Agreement, due 2025 — — 53 53
Revolving Loan Facility loans under the Fourth Amended
Credit Agreement, due 2029 160 160 — —
Revenue bonds, due in varying amounts periodically
through 2029 75 76 75 76
American & Foreign Power Company, Inc. 5% debentures,
due 2030 16 16 16 14

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments:

. Company-owned life insurance: In connection with the 2013 OfficeMax merger, the Company acquired company-owned life insurance
policies on certain former employees. The fair value of the company-owned life insurance policies is derived using determinable net cash
surrender value, which is the cash surrender value less any outstanding loans (Level 2 measure). The carrying amounts of the company-owned
life insurance policies are included in Other assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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. Long-term debt: Long-term debt, for which there were no transactions on the measurement date, was valued based on quoted market prices
near the measurement date when available or by discounting the future cash flows of each instrument using rates based on the most recently
observable trade or using rates currently offered to the Company for similar debt instruments of comparable maturities (Level 2 measure). The
carrying amount of the Revolving Loan Facility loan under the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement approximates fair value because the interest
rates vary with market interest rates. Refer to Note 9 for additional information about the Fourth Amended Credit Agreement.

NOTE 15. CONTINGENCIES

INDEMNIFICATIONS

Indemnification obligations may arise from the Asset Purchase Agreement between OfficeMax Incorporated, OfficeMax Southern Company, Minidoka
Paper Company, Forest Products Holdings, L.L.C. and Boise Land & Timber Corp. The Company has agreed to provide indemnification with respect to a
variety of obligations. These indemnification obligations are subject, in some cases, to survival periods, deductibles and caps. At December 28, 2024, the
Company is not aware of any material liabilities arising from these indemnifications. Additionally, the Company retains certain guarantees in place with
respect to liabilities or obligations of legacy operations, such as those pertaining to the European Business and remains contingently liable for these
obligations. However, the European Business Purchaser must indemnify and hold the Company harmless for any losses in connection with the European
guarantees. While the purchaser is obligated to indemnify and hold us harmless in connection with the European guarantees, the purchaser has undergone a
liquidation proceeding in Europe and the principals may no longer be viable indemnitors. The Company currently is obligated to perform pursuant to a
guarantee arising from one real estate lease in Europe; however, this obligation does not have any material effect on the Company and the Company is not
aware of any material liabilities arising from these guarantees.

LEGAL MATTERS

The Company is involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. While, from time to time, claims are asserted that make demands for a large
sum of money (including, from time to time, actions which are asserted to be maintainable as class action suits), the Company does not believe that
contingent liabilities related to these matters (including the matters discussed below), either individually or in the aggregate, will materially affect the
Company’s financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

In addition, in the ordinary course of business, sales to and transactions with government customers may be subject to lawsuits, investigations, audits and
review by governmental authorities and regulatory agencies, with which the Company cooperates. Many of these lawsuits, investigations, audits and
reviews are resolved without material impact to the Company. While claims in these matters may at times assert large demands, the Company does not
believe that contingent liabilities related to these matters, either individually or in the aggregate, will materially affect its financial position, results of
operations, or cash flows.

In addition to the foregoing, OfficeMax is named as a defendant in a number of lawsuits, claims, and proceedings arising out of the operation of certain
paper and forest products assets prior to those assets being sold in 2004, for which OfficeMax agreed to retain responsibility. Also, as part of that sale,
OfficeMax agreed to retain responsibility for all pending, threatened and future proceedings alleging asbestos-related injuries arising out of the operation of
the paper and forest products assets prior to the closing of the sale. The Company does not believe any of these OfficeMax retained proceedings are
material to the Company’s financial position, results of operations, or cash flows; however, the Company has made provision for losses with respect to the
pending proceedings. Additionally, as of December 28, 2024, the Company has made provision for environmental liabilities with respect to certain sites
where hazardous substances or other contaminants are or may be located. For all of the above-mentioned liabilities, the Company’s combined estimated
range of reasonably possible losses was approximately $20 million to $25 million. The Company regularly monitors its estimated exposure to contingent
liabilities. As additional information becomes known, these estimates may change.

NOTE 16. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

The Company sold its Varis Division on October 18, 2024 to an affiliate of Arising Ventures, a third-party, while retaining a minority interest of 19.9%
after the sale. The disposition represented a strategic shift that had a major impact on the Company’s operations and financial statements, and as a result the
operating results and cash flows related to the Varis Division are presented as discontinued operations. Under the terms of the related stock purchase
agreement, the Company will fund up to $4 million of expenses that may be incurred by Varis following the transaction date until December 31, 2025, and
has no further obligations to contribute capital to Varis. The terms of the sale did not result in a materially different impact than previously estimated on the
Company’s financial statements. The Company deconsolidated its Varis Division effective October 18, 2024 by removing the associated assets and
liabilities from held for sale on its balance sheet. The Company will account for its retained minority interest of 19.9% in Varis as an equity method
investment going forward.
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The Company incurred a $90 million non-cash loss on disposal related to the Varis Division in 2024, which was measured at the lower of its carrying
amount or estimated fair value less costs to sell. Also, restructuring expenses incurred by the Varis Division, which were previously presented as Corporate
expenses, are included in the measurement and presentation of discontinued operations for all periods presented. Additionally, the Company incurred a $2
million loss on disposal related to guarantees in place with respect to the obligations of the European Business in 2024.

The Company had previously sold its CompuCom Division on December 31, 2021, through a transaction that was structured and accounted for as an equity
sale. In 2022, the Company and the purchaser settled on the total cash purchase price resulting in a loss of $12 million, which consisted of a $13 million
loss on disposal, partially offset by a $1 million income tax benefit. The Company did not have any financial results related to discontinued operations of
the CompuCom Division in 2023 or 2024. The Company received $5 million of cash from the purchaser in 2023 related to the settlement of the total cash
purchase price, which is reflected in cash flows from investing activities of discontinued operations on the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement. As of
December 28, 2024, the Company has a promissory note from the purchaser of the CompuCom Division, with a principal balance of $59 million and paid-
in-kind interest of $11 million, due in full on June 30, 2027. In addition, the Company has a $9 million receivable related to an earn-out provision included
in the securities purchase agreement. The promissory note and the earn-out are non-current receivables as of December 28, 2024.

The following table represents a reconciliation of the major components of Discontinued operations, net of tax presented in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations. The activity in 2024 and 2023 relates to the Company’s Varis Division. The activity in 2022 relates to the Varis Division, as well as the
CompuCom Division, as described above.

(In millions) 2024 2023 2022
Major components of discontinued operations before income taxes:
Sales $ 5 $ 8 § 7
Cost of goods and occupancy costs — 2 4
Gross profit 5 6 3
Selling, general and administrative expenses 35 67 66
Asset impairments — 68 —
Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net 8 — —
Operating loss (38) (129) 63)
Other income (expense), net — — —
Loss from major components of discontinued operations before income taxes (38) (129) 63)
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations 92) — (13)
Loss from discontinued operations before income taxes (130) (129) (76)
Income tax benefit 21) 21) (16)
Discontinued operations, net of tax $ (109) $ (108) $ (60)
December 30,
(In millions) 2023
Major classes of assets included in discontinued operations:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10
Receivables, net 2
Property and equipment, net 62
Total assets of the disposal group classified as held for sale $ 74
Major classes of liabilities included in discontinued operations:
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 8
Deferred income taxes and other long-term liabilities 4
Total liabilities of the disposal group classified as held for sale $ 12
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NOTE 17. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

(In millions, except per share amounts) First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter
Fiscal Year Ended December 28, 2024*
Net sales $ 1,869 § 1,717 $ 1,780  $ 1,624
Gross profit 408 342 364 331
Operating income M 41 — 102 20
Net income (loss) from continuing operations 31 “) 68 11
Discontinued operations, net of tax (16) (69) (10) 14)
Net income (loss) 15 (73) 58 3)
Basic earnings (loss) per share @
Continuing operations $ 08 $ 0.12) $ 206 $ 0.36
Discontinued operations (0.44) (1.93) (0.31) (0.47)
Net basic earnings (loss) per share $ 042 § (2.05) $ 1.75 $ (0.11)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share ©
Continuing operations $ 083 § 0.12) $ 2.04 $ 0.36
Discontinued operations 0.43) (1.93) (0.31) (0.46)
Net diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 040 § 2.05) $ 1.73  § (0.10)

* Due to rounding, the sum of the quarterly amounts may not equal the reported amounts for the year.

o) Includes Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net totaling $19 million, $25 million, and $2 million in the first, second, and third quarters of 2024,
respectively. The first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2024 also include asset impairments of $6 million, $8 million, $7 million and $12 million, respectively.

@ The sum of the quarterly earnings (loss) per share does not equal the annual earnings (loss) per share due to differences in quarterly and annual weighted-average
shares outstanding.

(In millions, except per share amounts) First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter
Fiscal Year Ended December 30, 2023*
Net sales $ 2,106 $ 1,907 $ 2,007 $ 1,803
Gross profit 480 414 472 394
Operating income ' 111 60 108 52
Net income from continuing operations 84 43 82 39
Discontinued operations, net of tax (12) ) (12) (76)
Net income (loss) 72 34 70 (37)
Basic earnings (loss) per share ©
Continuing operations $ 208 $ .11 $ 2.14 $ 1.06
Discontinued operations (0.28) 0.22) (0.31) (2.05)
Net basic earnings (loss) per share $ 1.80 $ 089 § 1.83 § (0.99)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Continuing operations $ 198 § 1.09 § 209 $ 1.02
Discontinued operations 0.27) 0.22) (0.30) (1.98)
Net diluted earnings (loss) per share $ .71 $ 087 $ 1.79 § (0.96)

* Due to rounding, the sum of the quarterly amounts may not equal the reported amounts for the year.

©) Includes Merger, restructuring and other operating expenses, net totaling $1 million, $1 million, and $2 million in the second, third and fourth quarters of 2023,
respectively. The first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2023 also include asset impairments of $4 million, $6 million, $3 million and $3 million, respectively.

“ The sum of the quarterly earnings (loss) per share does not equal the annual earnings (loss) per share due to differences in quarterly and annual weighted-average
shares outstanding.
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NOTE 18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On February 21, 2025, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a restructuring plan to realign the Company’s organizational structure, product
assortments, and capital resources to strategically position the Company to pursue higher growth opportunities in the business-to-business (“B2B”)
marketplace (“Optimize for Growth”). The plan aims to further expand the Company’s presence into new B2B market segments, including hospitality,
healthcare and adjacent markets, as well as third-party logistics. In order to achieve these goals, the plan includes re-allocating capital towards investments
in resources and infrastructure essential to drive the growth in the expanded B2B marketplace, while reducing fixed costs such as occupancy costs of store
and distribution facilities. Accordingly, as part of this plan, the Company is suspending further investment in its consumer business, and expects to close
retail stores and distribution facilities that currently serve these stores. These actions are expected to be completed through 2028, and will result in the
Company having a significantly smaller retail footprint. The Company is evaluating the retail store and distribution facilities that will be closed, as well as
the timing of such closures, however it is generally understood that closures will approximate the store’s lease termination date. The Company will incur
additional impairment charges related to retail stores and distribution facilities, if they are closed prior to their lease termination dates. In addition, the
Company could incur goodwill impairment charges for its Office Depot reporting unit, depending on the timing and extent of these closures.

Total cash restructuring costs related to the Optimize for Growth restructuring plan are estimated to be in the range of $185 million to $230 million, of
which $25 million to $35 million are estimated to be termination benefits, which mainly consists of severance, $125 million to $150 million are facility
closure costs which mainly relate to retail store and distribution facility closures, and $35 million to $45 million are other costs which include contract
termination costs, and costs to facilitate the program. These cash expenditures will be funded with cash flows from operations. Non-cash restructuring costs
related to the Optimize for Growth restructuring plan could include impairments, as described above, accelerated depreciation, and gains and losses on sale
of retail store assets. These charges will be recorded as they become estimable or incurred.
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FORM 10-K CROSS-REFERENCE INDEX
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Item 9B. Other Information
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PART III
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SIGNATURES

@ Refer to Part [V — Item 15 of this Annual Report.
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Exhibit 10.35

ASSOCIATE NON-COMPETITION, CONFIDENTIALITY
AND NON-SOLICITATION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made between ODP International, LLC, a corporation headquartered in Florida, together with any past,
present, and future parents, subsidiaries, successors, assignees, and affiliated companies including, but not limited to, The ODP
Corporation and its subsidiaries (each of which is individually and collectively defined herein as “ODPI”) and (hereinafter
“Associate”).! ODPI and Associate shall together be referred to as “the Parties” and, individually, as a “Party.”

As a condition of the Associate’s employment, and for the good and valuable mutually-agreed consideration provided to
Associate, including but not limited to the mutual promises herein, Associate’s employment with ODPI, the compensation and
benefits to be paid and/or made available to Associate and the provision of confidential, proprietary, trade secret, and/or other
non-public information to Associate, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged (“Consideration”), Associate
agrees as follows:

1. Confidential Information.

(a) Acknowledgement. Associate recognizes and acknowledges that: (i) ODPI's Confidential Information (as defined
below) is a valuable, special and unique asset of ODPI; (ii) access to and knowledge of the Confidential Information by
Associate may be required so that Associate can perform their duties to ODPI; (iii) it is vital to ODPI's legitimate business
interests that the confidentiality of the Confidential Information be preserved and that the Confidential Information only be used
for ODPI's benefit; (iv) disclosure of the Confidential Information to any other person or entity outside of ODPI or use of the
Confidential Information by or on behalf of any other person or entity, unless specifically and unambiguously authorized by
ODPI, would result in irreparable harm to ODPI; (v) disclosure or use beyond the permitted scope of Confidential Information
entrusted to ODPI by its customers and contractors would expose ODPI to substantial damages; (vi) the Confidential
Information is and shall remain the exclusive property of ODPI; and (vii) nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a grant
to Associate of any rights, title or interest in, to, or under the Confidential Information.

(b) Confidential Information. Confidential Information is defined as information of any kind, nature, or description, that
relates to ODPI’s business, provides any member of ODPI with economic value or any business advantage, is not generally
known to the public (other than as a result of a disclosure or wrongful act of the Associate or any of ODPI's agents), and is or
has been learned or developed by the Associate as a direct or indirect result of, or during the course

! For the avoidance of any doubt, the term “ODPI,” as defined herein, includes every past, present, and future parent (including The ODP
Corporation and its subsidiaries), subsidiary, successor, assignee, and affiliated company. Where this Agreement affords protections of any
type to “ODPI,” the Parties recognize that the Agreement affords such protections not just to ODPI, but to each of the entities encompassed
within the defined term “ODPI.” Associate acknowledges and agrees that each of these entities has and shall have the right to enforce this
Agreement in its own right, whether or not ODPI seeks enforcement together with such other entity.
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of, the Associate's employment with or work relating to ODPI. Confidential Information includes, but is not limited to, the
inventions, trade secrets, proprietary or business information of ODPI, including, but not limited to information about or relating
in any way to: any customer; business, merchandise, or marketing procedures, processes, or services; formulas; techniques;
mask works, designs, and drawings; hardware and hardware configurations; technical data; code; know-how; software;
research; marketing; developments; products; product lines; design; product or service ideas; purchasing; finances and financial
affairs; accounting; merchandising; selling or sales; engineering; employees, contractors, capital providers, business partners or
business associates of any member of ODPI; stockholders; lenders; training; business practices; past, present or future
acquisitions; potential or target acquisitions; customer lists; customer contact lists; vendor lists; supplier lists; pricing; pricing
agreements; marketshare data; marketing plans; licenses; contract information; business plans; financial forecasts; historical
financial data; budgets; referral companies; merchandise resources; supply resources; service resources; system designs;
procedures or manuals; policies; or the prices that any member of ODPI may obtain or have obtained or at which they sell or
have sold any services or products.

(c) Restrictions. Except as expressly directed by ODPI, Associate shall not, during or after Associate’s employment by
ODPI, in whole or in part, disclose such Confidential Information to any person, firm, corporation, association or other entity for
any reason or purpose whatsoever without written authorization from ODPI, nor shall Associate make use of any such
Confidential Information for Associate’s own purposes or for the benefit of any person, firm, corporation or other entity under any
circumstances during or after Associate’s employment without written authorization from ODPI; provided that if applicable law
restricts the duration of the confidentiality and nonuse obligations set forth in this Section 1(c) (collectively, the “Confidentiality
and Non-Use Obligations”) for Confidential Information that is not also a trade secret under applicable law (“Other
Confidential Information”), the Confidentiality and Non-Use Obligations as to Other Confidential Information shall remain in
effect during Associate’s employment with ODPI and for a period of seven (7) years thereafter, but shall be perpetual as to trade
secrets.

(d)Exclusions. The Confidentiality and Non-Use Obligations shall not apply to such Confidential Information that
Associate can establish by clear and convincing written proof: (i) was known by Associate both prior to employment and other
than by disclosure by ODPI; (ii) was lawfully in the public domain and generally known in the trade prior to its disclosure
hereunder, or becomes publicly available and generally known in the trade other than through a breach of this Agreement or
breach of any other obligation of confidentiality to ODPI; or (iii) was specifically and unambiguously authorized for non-
confidential disclosure by a duly authorized executive officer of ODPI, other than by authority of Associate. Furthermore, nothing
in this Agreement is intended to conflict with 18 U.S.C. § 1833(b) or create liability for disclosures of trade secrets that are
expressly allowed by 18 U.S.C. § 1833(b). The Defend Trade Secrets Act of 2016, 18 U.S.C. § 1833(b), provides: (1) An
individual shall not be held criminally or civilly liable under any Federal or State trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade
secret that—(A) is made—(i) in confidence to a Federal, State, or local government official, either directly or indirectly, or to an
attorney; and (ii) solely for the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; or (B) is made in a complaint or
other document that is filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding, if such filing is made under seal. (2) An individual who files a lawsuit
for retaliation by an employer for reporting a suspected violation of law may disclose the trade secret to the attorney of the
individual and use the trade secret information in the court proceeding, if the individual—(A) files any document containing the
trade secret under seal; and (B) does not disclose the trade secret, except pursuant to court order. Accordingly, the Parties to
this Agreement have the right to disclose in confidence trade secrets to Federal, State, and local government officials, or to an
attorney, for the sole purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law, or otherwise to file a charge or



complaint with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”),
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (“OSHA”), Commodities Futures Trading Commission (“CFTC”), any other self-
regulatory organization, or any other federal or state regulatory authority. Associate acknowledges that this Agreement does not
limit Associate’s ability to communicate with, provide testimony before, or provide documents or other information to, or
otherwise participate in any investigation or proceeding before any state or federal regulatory authority or organization without
notice to the Company. This Agreement also does not limit Associate’s right to receive an award for information provided to any
government agency or regulatory authority or organization. The Parties also have the right to disclose trade secrets in a
document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding, but only if the filing is made under seal and protected from public disclosure.

(e)Required Disclosures. Except as excluded above, Associate agrees to notify ODPI promptly upon learning about any
court order or other legal requirement that purports to compel disclosure of any Confidential Information and to cooperate with
ODPI in the exercise of ODPI' right to protect the confidentiality of the Confidential Information before any tribunal or
governmental agency. Disclosure of Confidential Information pursuant to a court order or other legal requirement that purports to
compel disclosure of any Confidential Information shall not alter the character of that information as Confidential Information
hereunder.

(f) Return of Confidential Information. All Confidential Information is and shall continue to be the exclusive property of
ODPI. Within twenty-four (24) hours after any termination of Associate’s employment, or at any time upon the request of ODPI,
Associate shall deliver to ODPI, or its designee, all of such Confidential Information and all other ODPI property (including but
not limited to keys, passes, devices, records, data, notes, reports, proposals, lists, correspondence, specifications,
drawings/sketches, laboratory notebooks, flow charts, and equipment) then in Associate’s actual or potential possession or
control in any tangible or electronic form. If Associate and ODPI mutually agree that if any Confidential Information or property
cannot reasonably be delivered, Associate shall provide reasonable evidence that such materials have been destroyed,
including but not limited to, the purging or erasing of any and all computer records and data files. Associate agrees that ODPI
will be entitled to communicate these obligations to any future employer or potential employer of Associate.

(g) Third Party Information. Associate acknowledges that ODPI has received and may in the future receive confidential
and proprietary information from third parties subject to a duty on ODPI’ part to maintain the confidentiality of such information
and, in some cases, to use it only for certain limited purposes. Associate agrees that he/she owes ODPI and such third parties,
both during the term of Associate’s employment and thereafter, a duty to hold all such confidential or proprietary information in
strictest confidence and not to disclose or use it in any manner that is inconsistent with ODPI’ agreement with such third parties,
unless expressly authorized to do so by a duly authorized executive officer of ODPI that is not the Associate.

(h)No Disclosure or Use of Third Parties’ Information. Associate will not disclose to ODPI or use for its benefit any
confidential information or material in violation of the rights of former employers or any third parties. Associate agrees not to
improperly use or disclose, or bring onto any ODPI premises, any confidential or proprietary information or material of any third
party for which Associate has provided service outside of the Associate’s employment with ODPI.

(i) Stored/Transmitted Information. Associate acknowledges that all information stored on or transmitted using ODPI-
owned or ODPI-leased property or equipment is the property



of ODPI and is subject to access by ODPI at any time without notice. Associate has no expectation of privacy with respect to
this information.

2. Inventions, Patents, and Copyrights.

(a) Definitions.
i. “Company Development’ means any Development that arises out of any Included Activity.

ii. ‘Development’ means any idea, discovery, improvement, invention (including without limitation any
discovery of new technology and any improvement to existing technology), Confidential Information, know-how,
method, design, analysis, drawing, report, innovation, writing, work of authorship, compilation and other development or
improvement, whether or not patented or patentable, copyrightable, or reduced to practice or writing.

iii.“/Included Activity’ means at the relevant time of determination, any activity conducted by, for or under
the direction of ODPI, whether or not conducted at ODPI’s facilities, during working hours or using ODPI’s resources, or
which relates directly or indirectly to (a) the business of ODPI as then operated or under consideration or development
or (b) any method, program, computer software, apparatus, design, plan, model, specification, formulation, technique,
product, process (including, without limitation, any business processes and any operational processes) or device, then
purchased, sold, leased, used or under consideration or development by ODPI.

iv.“IP Rights” means all rights of every nature relating to intellectual property whether formally registered
or arising at common law, including without limitation all (i) United States and foreign patents and patent applications
now or hereafter filed (including continuations, continuations-in-part, divisionals, reissues, reexaminations and foreign
counterparts thereof), and all rights with respect thereto; (ii) industrial design rights; (iii) rights in Confidential
Information, including without limitation, trade secret rights; (iv) United States and foreign semiconductor mask work
rights and registrations for such rights; (v) copyrights and renewals thereof and other rights relating to literary or artistic
works and data compilations, including without limitation author’'s and moral rights and rights of publicity and privacy
with respect to such works or compilations; and (vi) trademark and trade dress rights.

(b) Assignment. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, Associate hereby irrevocably and unconditionally sells,
transfers, and assigns to (and the following shall be the exclusive property of) ODPI, or its designee(s), the entire right, title and
interest of Associate, including without limitation, all IP Rights in and to all Company Developments created by Associate, solely
or jointly, (i) during Associate’s employment with ODPI or (ii) on or before the first anniversary of the date of termination of
Associate’s employment with ODPI. Such sale, transfer, and assignment shall be effective upon creation. Associate
acknowledges that all copyrightable materials developed or produced by Associate within the scope of Associate’s employment
by ODPI arising from any Included Activity also constitute works made for hire, as that term is defined in the United States
Copyright Act (17 U.S.C. § 101). Associate shall bear the burden to prove that any Development did not arise out of an Included
Activity. ASSOCIATE HEREBY WAIVES IN FAVOR OF OFFICE DEPOT ANY AND ALL ARTIST’S OR MORAL




RIGHTS (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL RIGHTS OF INTEGRITY AND ATTRIBUTION) THEY MAY HAVE
PURSUANT TO ANY STATE OR FEDERAL LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES IN RESPECT OF ANY COMPANY
DEVELOPMENT AND ALL SIMILAR RIGHTS UNDER THE LAWS OF ALL OTHER JURISDICTIONS.

(c)Disclosure & Cooperation. Associate will maintain adequate and current written records of all Company
Developments arising from any Included Activity in which Associate participates, which records shall be available to and remain
the property of ODPI at all times. Associate shall communicate promptly and disclose to ODPI, in such form as ODPI may
reasonably request, all information, details and data pertaining to any Company Developments, and Associate shall execute and
deliver to ODPI or its designee(s) such formal transfers, assignments and such other papers and documents and shall give such
testimony as may be deemed necessary or required of Associate by ODPI or its designee to develop, preserve or extend
ODPI's rights relating to any Company Developments and to permit ODPI or its designee to file and prosecute patent
applications and, as to copyrightable material, to obtain copyright registrations thereof. Associate hereby appoints ODPI as
Associate’s attorney-in-fact to execute on Associate’s behalf any assignments or other documents deemed necessary by ODPI
to protect or perfect its rights to any creations.

(d) Exclusion. If any Company Development fully qualifies under any applicable state or federal law that (i) restricts the
enforcement of the provisions of Sections 2(b) or 2(c) by an employer against an employee and (ii) prohibits the waiver of such
employee rights by contract, then as to such qualifying Company Developments, the provisions of Sections 2(b) and 2(c) shall
only apply to the extent, if any, not prohibited by such law. To the extent applicable law prohibits the assignment of certain
inventions to ODPI, ODPI and Associate intend to permit the assignment of inventions to the greatest extent legally permitted.

(e)Excluded & Licensed Developments. Attached is a list of all Developments made by Associate before Associate’s
employment with ODPI commenced that Associate desires to exclude from this Agreement (“Excluded Developments”).
ASSOCIATE REPRESENTS THAT IF NO SUCH LIST IS ATTACHED, THERE ARE NO EXCLUDED DEVELOPMENTS. As to
any Development (other than a Company Development) in which Associate has an interest at any time prior to or during
Associate’s employment with ODPI, including without limitation, any Excluded Development, any Development not arising from
an Included Activity or any Development in which Associate otherwise acquires any interest (a “Separate Development’), prior
to (i) using such Separate Development in any way in the course of Associate’s employment with ODPI if it arises from an
Included Activity or (ii) disclosing the Separate Development to any employee, contractor, customer or agent of ODPI, Associate
shall inform ODPI in writing of Associate’s intention to so use or disclose the Separate Development (the “Separate
Development Notice’) and shall not so use or disclose the Separate Development unless ODPI consents in writing to such use
or disclosure. Associate hereby grants to ODPI an exclusive, royalty-free, irrevocable, worldwide right and license to exercise
any and all rights (including without limitation to make, have made, use, sell, offer to sell, import, reproduce, modify, create
derivative versions of, distribute, publicly display and publicly perform such Separate Development and to sublicense such rights
to others) with respect to any Separate Development that arises from an Included Activity that Associate so uses or discloses,
irrespective of whether such use or disclosure is in accordance with or in breach of this notice requirement, unless and only to
the extent the Separate Development Notice expressly makes reference to this Section of this Agreement and specifies the
license restrictions or royalties required and ODPI agrees in writing to such restrictions or royalties.

3. Non-Competition.




(a) Definitions.

i. “Business” means the retail and e-commerce sale and distribution of business or office products and/or
services, including, but not limited to, copy and print services, managed print services, furniture sales and installation
services, cleaning and break room supplies, janitorial and sanitation supplies, shipping services, and information
technology (“IT”) services.

ii. “Competitor’ means any individual, corporation, limited liability company, association, partnership,
estate, trust, or any other business, organization, or legal entity, and any parent, subsidiary, partner, agent, or affiliate of
any such individual or entity, that engages in, or has then-current plans to become engaged in, the Business.
Competitors include, but are not limited to: Staples, W.B. Mason, Impact Office Supplies, Royal Office Products,
Amazon Business and Amazon Business Prime, Grainger, MSC, Fastenal, Michaels Stores, Inc., Walmart, XPO
Logistics, Ryder Logistics, Saia, Maersk, Kuehne-Nagel, Redwood Logistics; any business having a particular product
line or service in competition with an ODPI product line or service (as long as Associate’s responsibilities at ODPI
included such product line or service); and any internet or other direct mail or direct marketing company engaged in the
Business.

iii.“Non-compete Period’ means the period of Associate’s employment with ODPI and the greater of six
months after Associate’s employment ends with ODPI (regardless of how it ends) or the period of time following the end
of Associate’s employment during which ODPI pays severance to Associate (or if severance is paid in a lump sum, the
period of time corresponding to the amount of salary paid in a lump sum). In the event of Associate’s breach of fiduciary
duty to ODPI or Associate’s unlawful taking of physical or electronic property belonging to ODPI, the Non-Compete
Period shall be enlarged to one (1) year after termination of employment, provided that the period shall also be
extended and tolled for so long as Associate violates any of the restrictive covenants set forth herein (whether non-
competition, non-solicitation, confidentiality, or others) until Associate comes into full compliance with the terms of the
Agreement, and for any period(s) of time required for litigation to enforce the Agreement’s provisions.

Before taking any position with any person or entity during the Non-Compete Period, Associate will give written
notice to ODPI of the name of such person or entity, as well as the assigned location, duties and responsibilities related
to the position under consideration by ODPI. Associate understands and expressly agrees that the obligation to provide
written notice under this Section 3(a)(iii) is a material term of this Agreement, and that the failure to provide such notice
shall be a material breach of this Agreement, and shall constitute a presumption that any employment about which the
Associate failed to give notice violates Section 3 of this Agreement. Irrespective of whether such notice is given, ODPI
shall be entitled to advise any person or entity of the provisions of this Agreement, and to correspond and otherwise
deal with any person or entity to ensure that the provisions of this Agreement are enforced and duly discharged.

iv.“Restricted Area’ means that area necessary to protect ODPI’s legitimate business needs. Associate
acknowledges that ODPI does business in all 50 states, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, and other U.S. territories and
has direct competitors in all of these areas. Associate further acknowledges that ODPI's Confidential Information needs
to be protected in all 50 states, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, and other U.S.
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territories. Accordingly, for those Associates whose job responsibilities and access to Confidential Information are not
limited to a specific geographic area, the Restricted Area shall include all 50 states, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands,
and other U.S. territories. For all other Associates, the Restricted Area shall be within 150 miles of Associate’s primary
work location(s) for ODPI within the two years prior to the end of employment with ODPI.

(b) Non-Competition Obligations. Associate acknowledges that in the course of employment with ODPI, Associate has
and will have access to and gain knowledge of the Confidential Information of ODPI; Associate has or will have substantial
relationships with ODPI’s existing and prospective customers; and/or Associate has or will perform services of special, unique,
and extraordinary value to ODPI. Therefore, during the Non-compete Period, Associate shall not anywhere in the Restricted
Area: (i) own any interest in, control, or participate in any Competitor; or (ii) work for, become employed by, or provide services
to (whether as an employee, consultant, independent contractor, volunteer, officer, director, or board member) any Competitor,
where such position or service is competitive with ODPI, is similar to any of Associate’s positions or services for ODPI, or where
such position or service will inevitably require that Associate disclose or utilize ODPI's Confidential Information. Nothing shall
prohibit Associate from being a passive owner of not more than 2% of the outstanding stock of any class of a corporation that is
publicly traded so long as Associate has no active participation in the corporation’s business.

4. Duty of Loyalty, Non-Solicitation and Non-Interference. During employment and for 12 months after Associate’s
employment ends with ODPI, regardless of how it ends (“Non-Solicitation Period’), Associate acknowledges that Associate
owes a duty of loyalty to ODP and must act in accordance with such duty. As such, Associate shall not directly or indirectly
through any other person or entity: (a) induce or solicit any employee, independent contractor, or other service provider of ODPI
to leave the employ of ODPI or otherwise interfere with such individual’'s relationship with ODPI; provided, however, that nothing
shall prohibit Associate from discharging any employee of ODPI as part of Associate’s regular duties while employed by ODPI;
(b) hire any person who was an employee of ODPI during the last six months of Associate’s employment; or (c) induce or solicit
or attempt to influence any Customer, supplier, licensee, licensor, or franchisee of ODPI about whom Associate has or may
have had Confidential Information, or whom Associate, as a result of his/her employment with ODPI, contacted, solicited, or
called upon, to (i) cease doing business or change detrimentally its relationship with ODPI, or (ii) provide or purchase goods or
services similar to the goods or services provided by it to or purchased by it from ODPI. “Customer’” means any individual,
company or other entity that has bought, buys, purchases or otherwise obtains goods or services from ODPI and known active
or identified customer prospects.

5. Non-Disparagement. Associate shall not during and after employment make any false, derogatory, or disparaging
statements regarding ODPI or its business, officers, directors, or employees to or on behalf of any ODPI Customer, client,
supplier, vendor, licensee, licensor, franchisee, or Competitor. This section does not, in any way, restrict or impede the
Associate or ODPI from exercising protected rights to the extent that such rights cannot be waived by agreement, including but
not limited to the rights specified in Section 1(d), Associate's Section 7 rights under the National Labor Relations Act or from
complying with any applicable law or regulation, a valid court order, or an authorized government agency, provided that such
compliance does not exceed that required by the law, regulation, or order. The Associate shall promptly provide written notice of
any such order to ODPI in accordance with Section 12.

6. Moadification. If, at the time of enforcement of any of the obligations in Sections 1 through 5 above, a court shall hold that
the duration, scope, or area restrictions are unreasonable, the



parties agree that the maximum duration, scope, or area reasonable, as determined by the court, shall be substituted and
that the court shall enforce the obligations as modified. Associate agrees that the obligations in Sections 1 through 5 above are
reasonable. Associate further agrees that the terms and conditions of this Agreement and its enforceability shall continue to
apply and be valid notwithstanding any change in Associate’s duties, responsibilities, compensation, position, or job title, or any
other significant change in Associate’s employment relationship with ODPI.

7. Enforcement. In the event of the breach or a threatened breach by Associate of any of the obligations in Sections 1
through 5 above, the Associate hereby consents and agrees that money damages would not afford an adequate remedy and
that ODPI shall be entitled to seek a temporary or permanent injunction or other equitable relief against such breach or
threatened breach from any court of competent jurisdiction, without the necessity of showing any actual damages. Any equitable
relief shall be in addition to, not in lieu of, legal remedies, monetary damages, or other available relief. In addition, in the event of
an alleged breach or violation by Associate of any of the obligations in Sections 3 or 4, the Non-Compete Period (defined in
Section 3(a)) and the Non-Solicitation Period (defined in Section 4) shall be tolled until such breach or violation has been cured.

8.  Attorneys’ Fees. If the Associate breaches any of the covenants set forth in this Agreement or brings any action
challenging this Agreement or its enforcement, to the extent permitted by law, if ODPI prevails, the Associate will be responsible
for payment of all attorneys' fees and costs ODPI incurred in the course of enforcing the terms of the Agreement, including
demonstrating the existence of a breach and any other contract enforcement efforts.

9.  Associate’s Representations. Associate represents and warrants to ODPI that: (a) Associate’s employment with ODPI
and/or the execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement by Associate do not and shall not conflict with, breach,
violate, or cause a default under any contract, agreement, instrument, order, judgment, or decree to which Associate is a party
or by which Associate is bound, (b) Associate is not a party to or bound by any employment agreement, non-compete
agreement, confidentiality agreement, or other post-employment obligation with any other person or entity that would limit
Associate’s ability to fulfill their job duties or obligations with ODPI, (c) Associate has returned all documents, materials, and
data (and copies thereof), in tangible, electronic, or intangible form which are considered confidential or proprietary by
Associate’s prior employer and that Associate has not and will not disclose any trade secrets or confidential or proprietary
information of any prior employer while employed by ODPI, and (d) upon the execution and delivery of this Agreement to ODPI,
this Agreement shall be a valid and binding obligation of Associate, enforceable in accordance with its terms. Associate agrees
to indemnify and hold harmless ODPI in the event of any claims against ODPI by a third party alleging that Associate has, by
virtue of being employed by ODPI and/or entering into this Agreement, created a conflict with, breached, violated, or caused a
default under any contract or agreement with, or obligation to, such third party. ODPI’s right to indemnification shall include
without limitation the right to be reimbursed by Associate for its attorneys’ fees and costs. Associate further acknowledges and
represents that Associate has had an opportunity to consult with legal counsel regarding all of the provisions contained in this
Agreement and that Associate fully understands its terms and conditions.

10. Survival. This Agreement shall survive and continue in full force in accordance with its terms notwithstand ing the
separation of Associate’s employment for any reason.

11.  “At-Will” Status. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to in any way terminate, supersede, undermine, or otherwise
modify the "at-will" status of the employment relationship



between ODPI and the Associate, pursuant to which either the Associate or ODPI may terminate the employment
relationship at any time, with or without cause, and with or without notice.

12. Notices. Any notice provided for in this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be either personally delivered, or mailed by
(a) United States mail, return receipt requested, or (b) a nationally recognized courier (e.g., FedEx, UPS, and DHL), signature
required, to the recipient at the address below indicated:

Notices to Associate: Associate’s last address appearing in the payroll/personnel records of ODPI.

Notices to ODPI:

ODP International, LLC

6600 N. Military Trail

Boca Raton, Florida 33496

Attention: Office of the General Counsel

and

ODP International, LLC

6600 N. Military Trail

Boca Raton, Florida 33496

Attention: EVP, Chief Human Resources Officer

or such other address or to the attention of such other person as the recipient party shall have specified by prior written notice to
the sending party. Any notice under this Agreement shall be deemed to have been given when so delivered or mailed.

13. Severability. Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in such manner as to be effective
and valid under applicable law, but if any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any
jurisdiction (and it is not capable of modification), it shall be severed and such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not
affect the enforceability of the provision in any other jurisdiction, nor shall it affect the enforceability of any other provision of this
Agreement.

14. Complete Agreement. This Agreement is the complete agreement between the Parties and supersedes and preempts
any prior understandings, agreements, or representations between them, whether written or oral, which may have related to the
specific subject matter that is contained in this Agreement. Further, notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent this Agreement
is held to be void or unenforceable, this Agreement does not supersede any prior enforceable restrictive covenant agreed to by
the Parties.

15. No Strict Construction. The language used in this Agreement is the language chosen by the Parties to express their
mutual intent, and no rule of strict construction shall be applied against any Party.

16. Successors and Assigns. To the extent permitted by law, ODPI may assign this Agreement to any subsidiary or corporate
affiliate, or to any successor or assign (whether direct or indirect, by purchase, merger, consolidation, or otherwise) to all or
substantially all of the business or assets of ODPI. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by ODPI, as
defined herein, and its successors and assigns. Associate may not assign this
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Agreement or any part hereof. Any purported assignment by the Associate shall be null and void from the initial date of
purported assignment.

17. Choice of Law; Venue; and Waiver of Right to Jury Trial. All issues and questions concerning the construction, validity,
enforcement, and interpretation of this Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State
of Florida, without giving effect to any choice of law or conflict of law rules or provisions (whether of the State of Florida or any
other jurisdiction) that would cause the application of the laws of any other jurisdiction. Any claim or dispute arising out of or
relating to this Agreement, including but not limited to its legality, interpretation, or enforceability, shall be heard and determined
exclusively by state or federal courts located in Palm Beach County, Florida. The Parties expressly submit and consent in
advance to the jurisdiction of such courts in any action or suit commenced in such court, and each Party hereby waives any
objection that it may have based upon lack of personal jurisdiction, improper venue or forum non conveniens. IN ANY SUCH
PROCEEDINGS, EACH OF THE PARTIES HEREBY KNOWINGLY AND WILLINGLY WAIVES AND SURRENDERS SUCH
PARTY’S RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY AND AGREES THAT SUCH LITIGATION SHALL BE TRIED TO A JUDGE SITTING
ALONE AS THE TRIER OF BOTH FACT AND LAW, IN A BENCH TRIAL, WITHOUT A JURY.

18. Amendment and Waiver. No provision of this Agreement may be amended or modified by the Parties hereto unless the
amendment or modification is agreed to in writing and signed by the Associate and by an authorized representative of ODPI. No
waiver by either Party of any breach of any condition or provision of this Agreement to be performed by the other Party shall be
deemed a waiver of any other provision or condition at the same or any prior or subsequent time, nor shall the failure of or delay
by either Party in exercising any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement operate as a waiver to preclude any other or
further exercise of any right, power, or privilege.

19. Acknowledgment. Associate acknowledges that this Agreement is a condition of Associate’s employment with ODPI. ODPI
encourages all employees to consult with an attorney before entering into the Agreement. Associate further acknowledges and
represents that Associate has had an opportunity to consult with legal counsel of their choosing regarding all of the provisions
contained in this Agreement, and that Associate represents that they have availed themselves of this opportunity or, in the
alternative, has knowingly and voluntarily foregone the assistance of legal counsel. Associate further acknowledges that
Associate has fully read and understands the Agreement’s terms has been provided with fourteen (14) days to review this
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Associate has executed this Agreement effective as of the date written below.

By reviewing the Agreement, and electronically signing through DocuSign, Associate is signing this Agreement
electronically. Associate agrees that Associate’s electronic signature (“E-Signature”) is the legal equivalent of Associate’s
manual signature on this Agreement. By electronically signing below, Associate consents to be legally bound by this
Agreement’s promises, terms and conditions. Associate further agrees that Associate’s use of a key-pad, mouse, or other
device to select an item, button, icon or similar act/action, constitutes Associate’s signature, acceptance and agreement as if
actually signed by Associate in writing. Associate agrees that no certification authority or other third-party verification is
necessary to validate
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Associate’'s E-Signature and that the lack of such certification or third-party verification will not in any way affect the
enforceability of Associate’s E-Signature.

Associate:

Date

Signature
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THE

ODP

CORPORATION

Exhibit 10.36

DATE

ASSOCIATE
ADDRESS

Re: Notice of Selection for Participation in Executive Change in Control Severance Plan

Dear [Associate]:

The Company sponsors an Executive Change in Control Severance Plan (“Plan”) under which eligible executives will become
entitled to certain severance benefits in the event of a qualifying termination of employment in connection with a change in
control.

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors has selected you for participation in the Plan at a Tier [1 or 2] level as of
the effective date in your new role as [Position].

If you wish to accept participation in the Plan at a Tier [1 or 2] level, please sign and date this notice where indicated below and
return the signed and dated notice to me along with your signed offer letter.

Very truly yours,

The ODP Corporation

By:
[Executive Officer]

| hereby accept participation in the Plan at a Tier [1 or 2] level as of the effective date in my new role as [Position].

Associate Date



Exhibit 19

THE

ODP

CORPORATION

THE ODP CORPORATION
Securities Trading Policy
Executive Summary

The ODP Corporation and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company” or “ODP”) are committed to full compliance
with U.S. federal and state securities laws (collectively, the “Securities Laws”). Members of the Board of Directors,
officers and employees of the Company (collectively, “ODP Associates”) and certain other persons who may have
business relationships with ODP who have access to “inside information” must comply with all applicable laws and
regulations concerning securities trading. Federal securities laws prohibit trading in securities of a company on the basis
of “inside” information. These transactions are commonly referred to as “insider trading” or “trading on inside
information.” It is also illegal to recommend to others (i.e., tipping) that they buy, sell or retain the securities to which
such inside information relates. Anyone violating these laws is subject to personal liability and could face criminal
penalties, including jail time.

Policy

A. As a general rule, ODP Associates and their Family Members (as defined below) are (i) free to exercise vested
Company stock options and to sell any such ODP common stock acquired upon such exercise, including as part of a
cashless exercise of an option, and (ii) to buy or sell (“trade in”) ODP common stock or other securities of ODP
(“Company Securities”), as long as they are not in possession of material non-public information concerning the
Company. “Family Members” are defined as other members of an ODP Associate’s household, including family
members who reside with the covered person such as a spouse, a child, a child away at college, stepchildren,
grandchildren, parents, step-parents, grandparents, siblings and in-laws, and anyone else who lives in the ODP
Associate’s household. In addition, this policy applies to any person or entity whose transactions in Company
Securities are directed by an ODP Associate or subject to an ODP Associate’s influence or control.

B. ODP Associates are prohibited from trading in Company Securities or the securities of other companies with which
ODP may be transacting business whenever such ODP



Associates are in possession of material non-public information concerning ODP or any such other company.

C. No ODP Associate may disclose or “tip” material non-public information to any other person (including Family
Members), and no ODP Associate may make buy or sell recommendations on the basis of material non-public
information. ODP Associates should also take care before trading on the recommendation of others to ensure that the
recommendation is not the result of an illegal “tip.”

D. ODP reserves the right to impose on certain ODP Associates, including members of the Company’s Board of
Directors, Senior Directors and above, associates who are members of the “senior leadership team,” and certain
ODP Associates who are specifically advised of their status by their supervisor or the legal department, “windows”
of time during the fiscal year during which transactions in Company Securities may be conducted (“Window
Periods”). Such individuals are subject to more stringent restrictions on when they may trade in Company Securities,
as discussed below.

E. The Company considers it inappropriate for ODP Associates and their Family Members, whether or not they possess
material non-public information, to engage in short-term or speculative transactions in Company Securities.
Therefore, short sales (i.c., selling stock that is not owned and borrowing the shares to make delivery), trading in
options, warrants, puts and calls or hedging transactions are prohibited.

F. Securities laws, including prohibitions on insider trading, apply when the Company transacts in its own securities.
The Company’s policy is to comply with applicable law, including the prohibition under Rule 10b-5 and applicable
case law against trading while in possession of material non-public information. In furtherance of this policy, the
Company (i) requires that all Company transactions in Company securities be authorized by the Board of Directors
and (ii) has established and shall maintain procedures reasonably designed to confirm the Company is not in
possession of material non-public information at the time of any such transaction and at the time the Company enters
into or modifies a Rule 10b5-1 plan.

L Prohibition against Insider Trading and Tipping (applicable to all ODP Associates)

The Securities Laws impose restrictions on the manner in which anyone may buy, sell or otherwise trade in the
securities of any publicly traded company, including ODP. It is the policy of ODP to comply with all applicable
Securities Laws, to inform ODP Associates of the consequences of trading in violation of such laws, and to insist
that ODP Associates comply with all applicable Securities Laws when trading in ODP securities.

This Policy applies to ODP Associates at every level and to Family Members. Violation of this Policy constitutes
grounds for severe disciplinary action, up to and including



termination of employment. In addition, violations of the Securities Laws carry the potential of severe criminal and
civil penalties, including substantial monetary fines and imprisonment.

ODP Associates may not, directly or indirectly, purchase or sell Company Securities at any time when in possession
of material non-public information concerning the Company. In addition, ODP Associates may not give material
non-public information to another person.

Whenever an employee of ODP possesses material non-public information relating to ODP or to any other company
with which ODP may be considering a transaction (for example, a potential acquisition or a material contract), it is
ODP’s policy that neither the employee nor his or her Family Members may, directly or indirectly, buy or sell the
stock or other securities of ODP or of the company about which the material non-public information relates. Equally
important, the information may not be passed along or “tipped” to others. Employees should assume that
information that would affect their consideration of whether to trade, or which might tend to influence the price of
the security, is material. As a general rule, if you think that you have inside information, you probably do.

In addition, it is generally the practice of the Company not to respond to inquiries and/or rumors concerning the
Company’s affairs. If inquiries are received concerning the Company from the media or the stock exchanges or
inquiries from securities or investment analysts or others in the financial or business community, those inquiries
should be referred, without comment, to the Chief Legal Officer, Chief Financial Officer or the Company’s Investor
Relations Department.

What is Material Non-Public Information?

Material non-public information includes information: (i) which is not available to the public at large and (ii) to
which a reasonable investor would attach importance in deciding whether to buy, sell or retain the security. Any
information that could reasonably be expected to affect the market price of a stock or other security is material.
Examples of non-public information that would generally be regarded as material are:

- internal projections by ODP of future earnings (or losses);

- earnings results, estimates and guidance on earnings and changes in previously released earnings
results, estimates or guidance;

« severe financial liquidity problems;
+ new service offerings or significant news relating to service offerings;
»  significant restructuring or layoffs;

- information about cybersecurity risks and incidents;



II.

« news of a pending or proposed merger or acquisition (or due diligence activity with a view toward
such a transaction);

« declaration of a stock split or changes in dividend policies;
« new repurchase programs or a material change in a repurchase program involving Company Securities;
«  material changes in senior management; and

« the gain or loss of a customer or supplier likely to result in a material impact on the Company’s financial
results.

Note that both positive and negative information may be considered material. Note also that the foregoing list is
not exclusive and that other types of information may constitute “material non-public information.”

When is Information Available to the Public?

Information is considered to be available to the public only when it has been widely disseminated and released to
the public through appropriate channels (e.g., by means of a press release on the financial wire services, such as
ODP’s quarterly or annual earnings releases, or the filing of reports with the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”), such as ODP’s Forms 10-K and 10-Q reports, AND enough time has elapsed to permit the
investment market to absorb and evaluate the information. While there is no definitive rule, information released
through appropriate channels can generally be considered to be available to the public after the passage of twenty-
four (24) hours from the date and time of release of the information by ODP.

What is Tipping?

Communication of material non-public information to an outside party, whether that party trades on the information
or not, is known as “tipping” and is prohibited under both ODP policy and the Securities Laws. Passing on a “hot
tip,” including disclosure of the kinds of material non-public information described above about ODP or any firm
with which it may be engaged in a transaction, constitutes you as the “Tipper” and the recipient as the “Tippee.”
Both parties could face serious legal consequences.

Certain ODP Associates are Subject to More Stringent Restrictions.

Certain ODP Associates, by virtue of their positions or access to sensitive information of the Company on a regular
basis, are subject to more stringent restrictions in order to avoid even the appearance that they might be trading on
inside information. These ODP Associates include the Company’s Board of Directors and Senior Directors and
above,



associates who are members of the “senior leadership team,” as well as certain ODP Associates who are specifically
advised that this more restrictive policy applies to them.

Window Periods

The Company’s Board of Directors, Senior Directors and above, associates who are members of the “senior
leadership team,” and certain designated ODP Associates are subject to specified Window Periods which generally
begin after the second full trading day following the public release of the Company’s quarterly or annual earnings
information for the prior fiscal quarter or year and closes 10 business days prior to the end of each fiscal quarter of
the Company. After the close of the Window Period, affected persons may not purchase, sell or otherwise dispose of
any Company Securities. The prohibition against trading while aware of, or tipping of, material non-public
information applies even during a Window Period. Remember that in an open Window Period, you are still subject
to insider trading restrictions and may not assume that you are free to trade. You must always evaluate the
information in your possession and decide whether it is material non-public information. For example, if during an
open Window Period, a material acquisition or divestiture is pending or a forthcoming publication in the financial
press may affect the relevant securities market, you may not trade in Company Securities. Whenever you are in
doubt, you should consult the Company’s Chief Legal Officer or his/her designee.

Even within the trading window, Section 16 Reporting Persons (as defined below) must pre- clear all trades with the
Chief Legal Officer.

ODP may close an open Window Period early at any time as deemed appropriate by the Chief Legal Officer. In
order to assist you in complying with this Policy, the Company will inform the affected persons electronically when
the Window Period has opened and when the Window Period is about to close. The Company’s delivery or non-
delivery of electronic communications does not relieve you of your obligation to only trade in Company Securities
in full compliance with this Policy.

Pre-clearance of Trades

Members of the Company’s Board of Directors, executive officers of the Company (collectively, “Section 16
Reporting Persons™) and Family Members of Section 16 Reporting Persons, trusts, corporations and other entities
controlled by any Section 16 Reporting Persons, and certain associates designated by the Chief Legal Officer from
time to time, must obtain advance approval of the Chief Legal Officer before effecting transactions in Company
Securities, including any exercise of an option (whether cashless or otherwise), gifts, loans, pledges, rights or
warrant to purchase or sell such securities, contribution to a trust or other transfers, whether the transaction is for the
individual’s own account, one over which he or she exercises control or one in which he or she has a beneficial
interest. Section 16 Reporting Persons should submit a request for pre-clearance to the Chief Legal Officer at least
two (2) business days in advance of the proposed transaction. Approval must be in writing, specifying the securities
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involved. Approval for transactions of Company Securities will generally be granted only during a Window Period
as described above and the transaction may only be performed during the Window Period in which the approval was
granted and in any event within two (2) business days from the date of approval.

Even if a proposed transaction receives pre-clearance approval, you still may not enter into the transaction if you are
aware of material non-public information.

Discretionary Blackout Periods; Suspension of Trading

From time to time, the Company may require that Section 16 Reporting Persons, selected employees and/or others
suspend trading in the Company Securities because of developments that have not yet been disclosed to the public. A/l
those affected shall not trade in Company Securities while the suspension is in effect, and shall not disclose to others
that the Company has suspended trading for certain individuals. Though these blackout periods generally will arise
because the Company is involved in a highly-sensitive transaction, they may be declared for any reason. If the
Company declares a blackout period, the Chief Legal Officer or his/her designee will notify all those affected when
the blackout period begins and when it ends. No 10b5-1 trading plan may be adopted during a blackout period.

Hardship Exemptions

Those affected persons subject to the Window Periods or a blackout period may request a hardship exemption for
periods outside the Window Periods or during a blackout period, as applicable, if they are not in possession of
material non-public information and are not otherwise prohibited from trading pursuant to this Policy. Hardship
exemptions are granted infrequently and only in exceptional circumstances. Any request for a hardship exemption
should be made to the Chief Legal Officer.

Additional Prohibited Transactions (applicable to all ODP Associates and the Company’s Board of Directors)

ODP considers it improper and inappropriate for any member of the Board of Directors, officer or other employee of
the Company to engage in short-term or speculative transactions in Company Securities. Such activities may put the
personal gain of the Insider in conflict with the best interests of the Company and its shareholders or otherwise give
the appearance of impropriety. It is the Company’s policy that all ODP Associates and members of the Board of
Directors may not engage in any of the following transactions:

Short Sales

Short sales of Company Securities evidence an expectation on the part of the seller that they expect a decline in
value, and therefore signal to the market that the seller has no confidence in the Company’s short-term prospects. In
addition, short sales may reduce



Iv.

the seller’s incentive to improve the Company’s performance. For these reasons, short sales of Company Securities
are prohibited. Section 16(c) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) prohibit
the Company’s Section 16 officers from engaging in short sales.

Publicly Traded Options

A transaction in options is, in effect, a bet on the short-term movement of the Company’s Securities and, therefore,
creates the appearance that the ODP Associate is trading based on inside information. Transactions in options also
may focus the ODP Associate’s attention on short-term gains at the expense of the Company’s long-term objectives.
Accordingly, transactions in derivative securities related to the Company’s Securities such as puts and calls, on an
exchange or in any other organized market, are prohibited other than the exercise of a Company-issued stock option.
(Option positions arising from certain types of hedging transactions are governed in the section below captioned
“Hedging Transactions.”)

Hedging Transactions

Hedging or monetization transactions, including, but not limited to, collars, forward contracts, equity swaps and
exchange funds, allow a person to receive cash similar to proceeds of disposition and to transfer part or all of the
economic risk and/or return associated with the securities of an issuer without formally transferring the legal and
beneficial ownership of such securities. These transactions allow the individual to continue to own the covered
securities, but without the full risks and rewards of ownership. As such, the person may no longer have the same
objectives as the Company’s other shareholders. Therefore, the Company prohibits the purchase or sale of
derivatives, such as the hedging transactions described herein.

Pledging

Pledging transactions, including transactions involving Company Securities that are held in a margin account,
provides collateral for a loan and serves as security in the event of default by the pledger. Margin or collateral calls
as a result of default by the pledger could significantly depress the value of the Company’s Securities to the
detriment of other shareholders. Additionally, margin or collateral calls may occur at a time when the pledger is
aware of material non-public information or otherwise is not permitted to trade in the Company’s Securities. As
such, the Company prohibits its Section 16 Reporting Persons from pledging Company Securities.

Additional Rules Applicable to Section 16 Reporting Persons

Section 16



Section 16 Reporting Persons are subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act which requires them to report
acquisitions and dispositions of Company Securities to the SEC within two (2) business days after any transaction
and to comply with the “short-swing” trading requirements. Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act provides, among
other things, that Section 16 Reporting Persons who purchase and sell (or sell and purchase) Company Securities (or
derivative securities, such as stock options, which are convertible into or exercisable for common stock of the
Company) within a six-month period and who realized a profit on such “matched” purchase and sale (or sale and
purchase), will be required to pay such profit to the Company, whether or not they possess any material, non-public
information. Under Section 16(b), good faith, absence of inside information or lack of intent on the part of the
Section 16 Reporting Person is immaterial.

Special Treatment of Stock Options

Most stock options and other derivative securities are treated as the functional equivalent of the underlying security.
Therefore, the acquisition of a derivative security is treated as a purchase of the underlying security and the exercise
or conversion thereof is not a purchase because it does not represent, in economic terms, a change in beneficial
ownership, but rather is merely a change in the form of the same investment. For Section 16 purposes, a derivative
security and such underlying security are deemed to be the same class of equity. As a result, for purposes of short-
swing profit recovery under Section 16(b), transactions in stock options can be matched against each other and
against transactions in the underlying common stock of the Company. However, stock options granted pursuant to
the Company’s stock option plans are generally exempt pursuant to Rule 16b-3. Similarly, stock option exercises are
not deemed to be sales pursuant to Rule 16b-3. For example, once a stock option has been exercised and the
underlying security has been sold, only the sale of such underlying security is subject to the provisions of Section 16
of the Exchange Act.

Rule 144

Pursuant to Rule 144 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, securities owned by any person who directly or
indirectly controls the management and activities of the issuing company are “control” securities and such
individuals are called “control persons” or “affiliates.” Therefore, all members of the Board of Directors are also
deemed “control persons” and are subject to the requirements of this rule.

The rules governing Rule 144 and Section 16 are detailed and complex and in some cases ambiguous. Therefore,
any questions as to their applicability should be directed to the Chief Legal Officer.

Pre-clearance

All transactions in Company Securities by Section 16 Reporting Persons must be pre-cleared in accordance with the
procedures described in the section above captioned “Pre-clearance of Trades.”



V. 10b5-1 Trading Plans

Under Rule 10b5-1, members of the Board of Directors, officers and employees can establish an affirmative defense
to an illegal insider trading charge by the SEC when their trades are made pursuant to a pre-existing trading plan
satisfying the elements described below. A 10b5- 1 trading plan is a binding, written contract between an ODP
Associate and a broker that specifies the price, amount, and date of trades to be executed in the future, or provides a
formula or mechanism that the broker will follow. A 10b5-1 trading plan must be established at a time when the
ODP Associate is not aware of any material non-public information. Further, the ODP Associate is not permitted to
exercise any subsequent control or influence over how, when or whether the purchases or sales are made. A 10b5-1
trading plan allows members of the Board of Directors, officers and employees to trade pursuant to the criteria
specified in the plan even when in possession of material non-public information. Affected persons subject to the
pre-clearance requirements of this Policy can only enter into these trading plans during an open Window Period.

Prior to entering into a 10b5-1 trading plan, ODP Associates must obtain the approval of the Chief Legal Officer at
least 3 days in advance of entering into the plan. The Chief Legal officer, or his or her designee, will review the
proposed 10b5-1 trading plan for compliance with this Policy and the Company’s stock ownership and retention
guidelines. The Chief Legal Officer reserves the right to withhold approval of any 10b5-1 trading plan that he or she
determines is not consistent with the rules regarding such plans. Notwithstanding any approval of a 10b5-1 trading
plan, the Company assumes no liability for the consequences of any transaction made pursuant to such plan.

Any modification or termination of an existing 10b5-1 trading plan requires approval by the Chief Legal Officer.
Such modification must occur when the ODP Associate is not aware of any material non-public information subject
to Window Period restrictions and must comply with the rules regarding 10b5-1 trading plans.

Early termination of or an amendment to an existing 10b5-1 trading plan may compromise an affirmative defense
against insider trading with respect to purchases or sales that were executed before the termination or modification.
Terminations or an amendment to a 10b5-1 trading plan should be carefully considered and used only on a limited
basis and are strongly discouraged. Amendments to 10b5-1 trading plans may indicate that the ODP Associate has
active control over the plan which could lead to heightened scrutiny by the SEC of all sales made pursuant to the
plan.

Section 16 Reporting Persons with 10b5-1 trading plans should be aware that any transactions pursuant to such
trading plans are required to be reported to the SEC within two (2) business days after execution and the plan must
require your broker to notify the Chief Legal Officer before the close of business on the day after execution of the



transaction. In addition, the Company is required to report the material terms of any 10b5-1 trading plans entered
into, modified or terminated by Section 16 Reporting Persons on a quarterly basis in its Form 10-K and Form 10-Q
reports.

The rules regarding 10b5-1 trading plans are complex and must be complied with completely to be effective as an
affirmative defense to an insider trading allegation. You should consult with your own legal advisor before
proceeding.

Restrictions applicable during a blackout period do not apply when a 10b5-1 trading plan has been approved solely
with respect to trades made pursuant to such 10b5-1 trading plan.

Cooling-Off Periods

The approved trading plan shall provide that no trades may occur until expiration of the applicable cooling-off
period specified in Rule 10b5-1(c)(ii)(B). The appropriate cooling-off period will vary based on the status of the
ODP Associate. For Section 16 Reporting Persons, the cooling-off period ends on the later of (1) ninety (90) days
after adoption or modification of the 10b5-1 trading plan; and (2) two (2) business days following disclosure of the
Company's financial results in a Form 10-Q or Form 10-K for the fiscal quarter in which the plan was adopted or
modified (but not to exceed 120 days following adoption or modification of the plan). For all other ODP Associates,
the cooling-off period ends 30 days after adoption or modification of the 10b5-1 trading plan. This required cooling-
off period will apply to new 10b5-1 trading plans and any modification of an existing 10b5-1 trading plan.

The approved trading plan shall give third parties the discretionary authority to execute such purchases and sales,
outside the control of the ODP Associate, so long as such third party does not possess any material nonpublic
information about the Company.

Good Faith Representation

ODP Associates are required to include in any 10b5-1 trading plan a certification that at the time of adoption of a
new or modified plan, the ODP Associate is not aware of material non-public information about the Company or its
securities and that they are adopting (or modifying) the plan in good faith and not as part of a plan or scheme to
evade the prohibitions of Rule 10b-5. All ODP Associates must act in good faith at all times with respect to any
10b5-1 trading plan.

Overlapping Plans



ODP Associates may only have one 10b5-1 trading plan outstanding at a time. The following exceptions apply:
* A new plan under which trades do not begin until sales under the earlier plan are complete or expire without
execution.

»  Plans authorizing “sell-to-cover” transactions to satisfy tax withholding obligations incident to the vesting
of certain compensatory awards, so long as the plan holder does not otherwise exercise control over the
timing of such sales.

Limits on Single-Trade Plans

In addition to other rules related to 10b5-1 trading plans, in any 12-month period, ODP Associates may only enter one
“single-trade plan”, which is defined as a 10b5-1 trading plan designed to effect the purchase or sale of the total
amount of securities covered by the plan as a single transaction. A plan is not considered a single-trade plan if it gives
the ODP Associate’s agent discretion over whether to execute the plan as a single or multiple transactions or if it is
reasonably foreseeable at the time of entering the plan that it might result in multiple trades.

V1. General Provisions

Application after Termination. This Policy continues to apply after termination of employment or other affiliation
with the Company for as long as an ODP Associate is aware of material non-public information or until such time as
the information is no longer material.

Confidentiality of Policy Decisions. ODP Associates should keep information concerning the operation of this
Policy such as the granting or withholding of pre-clearance in strict confidence. Knowledge of certain decisions
made pursuant to this Policy could itself constitute material non-public information.

Administration. The Chief Legal Officer is responsible for interpreting and updating this Policy as required.
REMEMBER:

+  ODP Associates in possession of material non-public information regarding ODP at any time are prohibited
from trading in ODP securities and from “tipping” others.

Please contact the Chief Legal Officer with any questions regarding insider trading or this Policy.

As of February 13, 2024



LIST OF THE ODP CORPORATION’S SIGNIFICANT SUBSIDIARIES

Domestic/US Subsidiaries:

Name

The Office Club, LLC

Viking Office Products, Inc.
Computers4Sure.com, Inc.
Solutions4Sure.com, Inc.

OD International, Inc.

4Sure.com, Inc.

Swinton Avenue Trading Limited, Inc.
2300 South Congress LLC

HC Land Company LLC

eDepot, LLC

Mapleby Holdings Merger Corporation
Wahkiakum Gas Corporation

Reliable Express Corporation

OMX Timber Finance Holdings II, LLC
OMX Timber Finance Holdings I, LLC
OfficeMax, LLC

Minidoka Paper Holdings, LLC

Office Depot Pension Finance LLC
OfficeMax Southern Company
OfficeMax Nevada Company

OMX, Inc.

OfficeMax North America, Inc.

North American Card and Coupon Services, LLC
Premium Inc.

Office Depot Puerto Rico, LLC
OfficeMax Puerto Rico, Inc.

Complete Office, LLC

Complete Office of Wisconsin, Inc.
Lincoln Merger Sub Two, LLC

Sandia Office Supply, Inc.

Admiral Express, LLC

Midway Office Supply, LLC

SOS Investments, LLC

Regency Office Products, LLC
Regency Franchise Group, LLC

POP Pinnacle Office Products, LLC
Chicago Regency, LLC

Regency Office Products of Missouri, LLC
Garvey’s Office Products, Inc.
Perimeter Office Products, Inc.
Bertelson Brothers, Inc.

ZerBee, LLC

Trio Supply Company

COS Business Products & Interiors, Inc.
Americas Office Source, Inc.

Discount Office Items, Inc.

Office Essentials Inc.

Veyer, LLC (fka Office Depot Logistics, Inc.)
Veyer Logistics, LLC

Office Depot, LLC

ODP Investment, LLC

ODP Business Solutions, LLC

ODP Business Solutions Holdings, LLC

Exhibit 21

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Delaware
California
Connecticut
Connecticut
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
North Carolina
North Carolina
Delaware
Louisiana
Nevada
Nevada
Ohio
Virginia
Hawaii
Puerto Rico
Puerto Rico
Washington
Wisconsin
Delaware
New Mexico
Oklahoma
New Mexico
New Mexico
North Carolina
North Carolina
Texas

North Carolina
Delaware
Illinois
Georgia
Minnesota
Minnesota
Minnesota
Tennessee
Florida
Wisconsin
Missouri
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware



ODP International, LLC

ODP International Holdings, LLC
Federation HoldCo, LLC

Varis Holding, LLC

BizMart, Inc.

BizMart (Texas), Inc.

Gateway Printing & Office Supply, Inc.

OML Delaware, LLC

Foreign Subsidiaries of the Company:

Name

Clearfield Insurance Limited

Grand & Toy Limited

E. Madill Office Company (2001) Ltd.
AsiaEC.com Limited

Office Depot Merchandising (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd.

Office Depot Asia Holding Limited
Office Depot Global Sourcing Ltd
Guilbert UK Pension Trustees Ltd

Office Depot UK Pension Sponsor Limited

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Texas

Delaware

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Bermuda

Canada (Ontario)

Canada (British Columbia)
Cayman Islands

China

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

United Kingdom

United Kingdom

*  Ownership may consist of one subsidiary or any combination of subsidiaries, which may include The ODP Corporation



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 333-255421, 333-192185, 333-205084, 333-219380, and 333-231370 on Form
S-8 of our reports dated February 26, 2025, relating to the financial statements of The ODP Corporation (the “Company”) and the effectiveness of The
ODP Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the fiscal year ended
December 28, 2024.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Boca Raton, Florida
February 26, 2025



Exhibit 31.1

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification

I, Gerry P. Smith, certify that:

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The ODP Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

/s/ GERRY P. SMITH

Name: Gerry P. Smith
Title: Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: February 26, 2025



Exhibit 31.2

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification

I, Max W. Hood, certify that:

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The ODP Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

/sl MAX W. HOOD

Name: Max W. Hood
Title: Senior Vice President and

Co-Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: February 26, 2025



Exhibit 31.3

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification

I, Adam Haggard, certify that:

1. Thave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The ODP Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

/s/ ADAM HAGGARD

Name: Adam Haggard

Title: Senior Vice President and

Co-Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: February 26, 2025



Exhibit 32.1
The ODP Corporation

Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K (the “Report”) of The ODP Corporation (the “Company”) for the fiscal year ended December 28,
2024 as filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof, Gerry P. Smith, as Chief Executive Officer of the Company, Max
Hood, as Chief Accounting Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, and Adam Haggard, as Chief Financial Officer, each hereby certifies,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to each officer’s knowledge:

(1)  the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2)  the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ GERRY P. SMITH

Name: Gerry P. Smith

Title: Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: February 26, 2025

/s MAX W. HOOD

Name:  Max W. Hood

Title: Senior Vice President and
Co-Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting
Officer)

Date: February 26, 2025

/s/ ADAM HAGGARD
Name:  Adam Haggard
Title: Senior Vice President and

Co-Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)
Date: February 26, 2025

A signed original of this certification required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished as an exhibit to the Report pursuant to Item 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K and Section 1350 of Title 18 of the
United States Code and, accordingly, is not being filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as part of the Report and is not to be
incorporated by reference into any filing of the Company under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or
after the date of the Report, irrespective of any general incorporation language contained in such filing).



Exhibit 97
THE ODP CORPORATION

POLICY FOR THE RECOVERY OF ERRONEOUSLY AWARDED
INCENTIVE-BASED COMPENSATION
Executive Summary

The ODP Corporation and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company” or “ODP”’) are committed to full compliance with U.S. federal and state securities
laws (collectively, the “Securities Laws”).  The purpose of this Policy is to describe the circumstances in which executive officers of the Company
(“Executive Officers”) will be required to repay or return erroneously awarded compensation to the Company in accordance with the Clawback Rules, as
defined herein. Each Executive Officer shall be required to sign and return to the Company the Acknowledgement Form attached hereto as Exhibit A
pursuant to which such Executive Officer will acknowledge that he or she is bound by the terms of this Policy; provided, however, that this Policy shall
apply to, and be enforceable against, any Executive Officer and his or her successors (as specified in Section 11 of this Policy) regardless of whether or not
such Executive Officer properly signs and returns to the Company such Acknowledgement Form and regardless of whether or not such Executive Officer is
aware of his or her status as such. This Policy is designed to comply with the Clawback Rules.

1.  Administration. Except as specifically set forth herein, this Policy shall be administered by the Compensation and Talent Committee of the Board
(“CTC”) unless the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) determines to administer this Policy itself. Any determinations made by the Board
and/or the CTC shall be final and binding on all affected individuals and need not be uniform with respect to each individual covered by this Policy.
Subject to any limitation under applicable law, the Board and/or the CTC may authorize and empower any officer or employee of the Company to take any
and all actions necessary or appropriate to carry out the purpose and intent of this Policy (other than with respect to any recovery under this Policy
involving such officer or employee).

2. Definitions. For purposes of this Policy, the following capitalized terms shall have the meanings set forth below.

(a) “Accounting Restatement” shall mean an accounting restatement: (i) due to the material noncompliance of the Company with any financial
reporting requirement under the securities laws, including any required accounting restatement to correct an error in previously issued financial statements
that is material to the previously issued financial statements (a “Big R” restatement); or (ii) that would result in a material misstatement if the error were
corrected in the current period or left uncorrected in the current period (a “little r”” restatement).

(b) “Clawback Eligible Incentive Compensation” shall mean, with respect to each individual who served as an Executive Officer at any time
during the applicable performance period for any Incentive-based Compensation (whether or not such individual is serving as an Executive Officer at the
time the Erroneously Awarded Compensation is required to be repaid to the Company), all Incentive-based Compensation Received by such individual: (i)
on or after the Effective Date; (ii) after beginning service as an Executive Officer; (iii) while the Company has a class of securities listed on the Nasdaq (or
any other U.S. national securities exchange or a national securities association); and (iv) during the applicable Clawback Period.

(c) “Clawback Period” shall mean, with respect to any Accounting Restatement, the three completed fiscal years of the Company immediately
preceding the Restatement Date and any transition period (that results from a change in the Company’s fiscal year) of less than nine months within or
immediately following those three completed fiscal years.

(d) “Clawback Rules” shall mean Section 10D of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), and the rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder and any applicable rules or standards adopted by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) (including
Rule 10D-1 under the Exchange Act), the Nasdaq Stock Market (“Nasdaq”) (including Nasdaq Listing Rule 5608) or the rules of any other U.S. national
securities exchange or national securities association on which the Company’s securities are listed, in each case as may be in effect from time to time.

(e) “Effective Date” shall mean October 2, 2023.

() “Erroneously Awarded Compensation” shall mean, with respect to each Executive Officer in connection with an Accounting Restatement,
the amount of Clawback Eligible Incentive Compensation that exceeds the amount of Clawback Eligible Incentive Compensation that otherwise would
have been Received had it been determined based on the restated amounts, computed without regard to any taxes paid.

(g) “Executive Officer” shall mean any individual who is (or was at any time during the applicable Clawback Period) an executive officer as
determined by the Board and/or the CTC in accordance with the definition of “executive officer” as set forth in the Clawback Rules and any other senior
executive, employee or other personnel of the Company who may from time to time be deemed subject to the Policy by the Board and/or the CTC. For the
avoidance of doubt, the Board and/or the CTC shall have full discretion to determine which individuals in the Company shall be considered an “Executive
Officer” for purposes of this Policy.

(h) “Financial Reporting Measures” shall mean measures that are determined and presented in accordance with the accounting principles used
in preparing the Company’s financial statements, and any measures that are derived wholly or in part from such measures. Stock price and total shareholder
return shall for purposes of this Policy be considered Financial Reporting Measures. For the avoidance of doubt, a Financial Reporting Measure need not be
presented within the Company’s financial statements or included in a filing with the SEC.



(i) “Incentive-based Compensation” shall mean any compensation that is granted, earned or vested based wholly or in part upon the
attainment of a Financial Reporting Measure.

(G) “Impracticable” shall mean, in accordance with the good faith determination of the CTC that either: (i) the direct expenses paid to a third
party to assist in enforcing the Policy against an Executive Officer would exceed the amount to be recovered, after the Company has made a reasonable
attempt to recover the applicable Erroneously Awarded Compensation, documented such reasonable attempt(s) and provided such documentation to the
Nasdaq (or another U.S. national securities exchange or national securities association on which the Company’s securities are listed); (ii) recovery would
violate the Company’s home country law where that law was adopted prior to November 28, 2022, provided that, before concluding that it would be
impracticable to recover any amount of Erroneously Awarded Compensation based on violation of home country law, the Company has obtained an
opinion of home country counsel, acceptable to the Nasdaq (or another U.S. national securities exchange or national securities association on which the
Company’s securities are listed), that recovery would result in such a violation and a copy of the opinion is provided to the Nasdaq (or another U.S.
national securities exchange or national securities association on which the Company’s securities are listed); or (iii) recovery would likely cause an
otherwise tax-qualified retirement plan, under which benefits are broadly available to employees of the Company, to fail to meet the requirements of 26
U.S.C. 401(a)(13) or 26 U.S.C. 411(a) and regulations thereunder.

(k) “Method of Recovery” shall include, but is not limited to: (i) requiring reimbursement of Erroneously Awarded Compensation; (ii) seeking
recovery of any gain realized on the vesting, exercise, settlement, sale, transfer, or other disposition of any equity-based awards; (iii) offsetting the
Erroneously Awarded Compensation from any compensation otherwise owed by the Company to the Executive Officer; (iv) cancelling outstanding vested
or unvested equity awards; and (v) taking any other remedial and recovery action permitted by applicable law, as determined by the Board and/or the CTC.

(1) “Policy” shall mean this Policy for the Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Incentive-Based Compensation, as the same may be amended
and/or restated from time to time.

(m) “Received” shall include, with respect to any Incentive-based Compensation, compensation deemed received in the Company’s fiscal period
during which the Financial Reporting Measure specified in the Incentive-based Compensation award is attained, even if the payment or grant of the
Incentive-based Compensation occurs after the end of that period. For the avoidance of doubt, Incentive-Based Compensation that is subject to both a
Financial Reporting Measure vesting condition and a service-based vesting condition shall be considered received when the Financial Reporting Measure is
achieved, even if the Incentive-Based Compensation continues to be subject to the service-based vesting condition.

(n) “Restatement Date” shall mean the earlier to occur of: (i) the date the Board, a committee of the Board or the officer or officers of the
Company authorized to take such action if Board action is not required, concludes, or reasonably should have concluded, that the Company is required to
prepare an Accounting Restatement; or (ii) the date a court, regulator or other legally authorized body directs the Company to prepare an Accounting
Restatement.

3. Repayment of Erroneously Awarded Compensation.

(a) In the event the Company is required to prepare an Accounting Restatement, the Board and/or the CTC shall reasonably promptly (in
accordance with the applicable Clawback Rules) determine the amount of any Erroneously Awarded Compensation for each Executive Officer in
connection with such Accounting Restatement and shall reasonably promptly thereafter provide each Executive Officer with notice containing the amount
of Erroneously Awarded Compensation and a demand for repayment or return, as applicable. For Clawback Eligible Incentive Compensation based on
stock price or total shareholder return where the amount of Erroneously Awarded Compensation is not subject to mathematical recalculation directly from
the information in the applicable Accounting Restatement, the amount shall be determined by the Board and/or the CTC based on a reasonable estimate of
the effect of the Accounting Restatement on the stock price or total shareholder return upon which the Clawback Eligible Incentive Compensation was
Received (in which case, the Company shall maintain documentation of such determination of that reasonable estimate and provide such documentation to
the Nasdaq (or another U.S. national securities exchange or national securities association on which the Company’s securities are listed)). The Board
and/or the CTC is authorized to engage, on behalf of the Company, any third-party advisors it deems advisable in order to perform any calculations
contemplated by this Policy. For the avoidance of doubt, recovery under this Policy with respect to an Executive Officer shall not require the finding of any
misconduct by such Executive Officer or such Executive Officer being found responsible for the accounting error leading to an Accounting Restatement.

(b) In the event that any repayment of Erroneously Awarded Compensation is owed to the Company, the Board and/or the CTC shall, or shall
cause the Company to, recover reasonably promptly the Erroneously Awarded Compensation through any Method of Recovery it deems reasonable and
appropriate in its discretion based on all applicable facts and circumstances and taking into account the time value of money and the cost to shareholders of
delaying recovery. For the avoidance of doubt, except to the extent permitted pursuant to the Clawback Rules, in no event may the Company accept an
amount that is less than the amount of Erroneously Awarded Compensation in satisfaction of an Executive Officer’s obligations hereunder.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Company shall not be required to take the actions contemplated in this Section 4(b) if the CTC
determines in good faith that recovery would be Impracticable. In implementing the actions contemplated in this Section 4(b), the Board and/or the CTC
will act in accordance with the listing standards and requirements of the Nasdaq (or the rules of another U.S. national securities exchange or national
securities association on which the Company’s securities are listed) and with the applicable Clawback Rules.



4. Reporting_and Disclosure. The Company shall file all disclosures with respect to this Policy in accordance with the requirements of U.S. federal
securities laws, including any disclosure required by applicable SEC rules.

5. Indemnification Prohibition. The Company shall not be permitted to indemnify any Executive Officer against the loss of any Erroneously Awarded
Compensation that is repaid, returned or recovered pursuant to the terms of this Policy and/or pursuant to the Clawback Rules, including any payment or
reimbursement for the cost of third-party insurance purchased by any Executive Officer to cover any such loss under this Policy and/or pursuant to the
Clawback Rules. Further, the Company shall not enter into any agreement that exempts any Incentive-based Compensation from the application of this
Policy or that waives the Company’s right to recovery of any Erroneously Awarded Compensation and this Policy shall supersede any such agreement
(whether entered into before, on or after the Effective Date). Any such purported indemnification (whether oral or in writing) shall be null and void.

6. Interpretation. The Board and/or the CTC is authorized to interpret and construe this Policy and to make all determinations necessary, appropriate, or
advisable for the administration of this Policy. It is intended that this Policy be interpreted in a manner that is consistent with the requirements of the
Clawback Rules. The terms of this Policy shall also be construed and enforced in such a manner as to comply with applicable law, including the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, and any other applicable law or regulation. In the event any
provision of this Policy is determined to be unenforceable or invalid under applicable law, such provision shall be applied to the maximum extent permitted
by applicable law and shall automatically be deemed amended in a manner consistent with its objectives to the extent necessary to conform to any
limitations required by applicable law.

7.  Effective Date. This Policy shall be effective as of October 2, 2023.

8. Amendment; Termination. The Board and/or the CTC may modify or amend this Policy, in whole or in part, from time to time in its discretion and
shall amend any or all of the provisions of this Policy as it deems necessary, including as and when it determines that it is legally required by any federal
securities law, SEC rule, Nasdaq rule or the rule of any other U.S. national securities exchange or national securities association on which the Company’s
securities are listed. The Board and/or the CTC may terminate this Policy at any time, and this Policy shall remain in effect only so long as the Clawback
Rules apply to the Company. Notwithstanding anything in this Section 9 to the contrary, no amendment or termination of this Policy shall be effective if
such amendment or termination would (after taking into account any actions taken by the Company contemporaneously with such amendment or
termination) cause the Company to violate the Clawback Rules, or any federal securities law, SEC rule, Nasdaq rule or the rule of any other U.S. national
securities exchange or national securities association on which the Company’s securities are listed. Furthermore, unless otherwise determined by the Board
and/or the CTC or as otherwise amended, this Policy shall automatically be deemed amended in a manner necessary to comply with any change in the
Clawback Rules.

9.  Other Recoupment Rights; No Additional Payments. The Board and/or the CTC intends that this Policy will be applied to the fullest extent permitted
by applicable law. The Board and/or the CTC may require that any employment agreement, equity award agreement, or any other agreement entered into
on or after the Effective Date shall, as a condition to the grant of any benefit thereunder, require an Executive Officer to agree to abide by the terms of this
Policy. Executive Officers shall be deemed to have accepted continuing employment on terms that include compliance with the Policy, to the extent of its
otherwise applicable provisions, and to be contractually bound by its enforcement provisions. Executive Officers who cease employment or service with
the Company shall continue to be bound by the terms of the Policy with respect to Clawback Eligible Incentive Compensation. Any right of recoupment
under this Policy is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other remedies or rights of recoupment that may be available to the Company under applicable
law, regulation or rule or pursuant to the terms of any similar policy in any employment agreement, cash-based bonus plan, equity award agreement or
similar agreement and any other legal remedies available to the Company including but not limited to The ODP Corporation Recoupment Policy. To the
extent that an Executive Officer has already reimbursed the Company for any Erroneously Awarded Compensation Received under any duplicative
recovery obligations established by the Company or applicable law, it shall be appropriate for any such reimbursed amount to be credited to the amount of
Erroneously Awarded Compensation that is subject to recovery under this Policy, as determined by the Board and/or CTC in its sole discretion. Nothing in
this Policy precludes the Company from implementing any additional clawback or recoupment policies with respect to Executive Officers. Application of
this Policy does not preclude the Company from taking any other action to enforce any Executive Officer’s obligations to the Company, including
termination of employment or institution of civil or criminal proceedings or any other remedies that may be available to the Company with respect to any
Executive Officer.

10. Successors. This Policy shall be binding and enforceable against all Executive Officers and their beneficiaries, estates, heirs, executors, administrators
or other legal representatives to the extent required by the Clawback Rules or as otherwise determined by the Board and/or the CTC.

* * *



Exhibit A
THE ODP CORPORATION
POLICY FOR THE RECOVERY OF ERRONEOUSLY AWARDED
INCENTIVE-BASED COMPENSATION
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

By signing below, the undersigned executive officer (the “Executive Officer”) acknowledges and confirms that the Executive Officer has received and
reviewed a copy of The ODP Corporation’s Policy for the Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Incentive-Based Compensation (the “Policy”). Capitalized
terms used but not otherwise defined in this Acknowledgement Form (this “Acknowledgement Form”) shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in
the Policy.

By signing this Acknowledgement Form, the Executive Officer acknowledges and agrees as follows:

(a) the Executive Officer is and will continue to be subject to the Policy and that the Policy will apply both during and after the Executive
Officer’s employment with the Company;

(b) to the extent necessary to comply with the Policy, the Policy hereby amends any employment agreement, equity award agreement or similar
agreement that the Executive Officer is a party to with the Company;

(c) the Executive Officer shall abide by the terms of the Policy, including, without limitation, by returning any Erroneously Awarded
Compensation to the Company to the extent required by, and in a manner permitted by, the Policy;

(d) any amounts payable to the Executive Officer, including any compensation that is granted, earned, or vested based wholly or in part upon
the attainment of a Financial Reporting Measure or based on the Company and/or any of its affiliates’ performance shall be subject to the Policy as may be
in effect and modified from time to time in the sole discretion of the Company or as required by applicable law or the requirements of an exchange on
which the Company’s shares are listed for trading, and that such modification will be deemed to amend this acknowledgment;

(e) the Company may recover compensation paid to the Executive Officer through any Method of Recovery the Board and/or the CTC deems
appropriate, and the Executive Officer agrees to comply with any request or demand for repayment by the Company in order to comply with the Policy;

(f) the Company may, to the greatest extent permitted by applicable law, reduce any amount that may become payable to the Executive Officer
by any amount to be recovered by the Company pursuant to the Policy to the extent such amount has not been returned by the Executive Officer to the
Company prior to the date that any subsequent amount becomes payable to the Executive Officer.



Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF “THE ODP CORPORATION”,
FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE TWENTY-SIXTH DAY OF JUNE, A.D.

2020, AT 1:38 O'CLOCK P.M.

hib

Jll'lr|'|l W, Bullock, Secretary of State )

3031874 8100
SR# 20205934490

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

Authentication: 203183835
Date: 06-26-20




AMENDED AND RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE ODP CORPORATION

The present name of the corporation is The ODP Corporation. The corporation
was incorporated under the name “The ODP Corporation” by the filing of its original Certificate
of Incorporation with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware on June 9,2020. This
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the corporation (this “restated certificate
of incorporation”), which amends and restates the provisions of the corporation’s Certificate of
Incorporation, was duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Sections 242 and 245 of
the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware and by the written consent of its sole
stockholder in accordance with Section 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware. The Certificate of Incorporation of the corporation is hereby amended, integrated and
restated to read in its entirety as follows:

ARTICLE ONE
The name of the corporation is The ODP Corporation.
ARTICLE TWO

The address of the Corporation’s registered office in the State of Delaware
is Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, in the City of Wilmington, County of New
Castle, Delaware 19801. The name of its registered agent at such address is The Corporation
Trust Company.

ARTICLE THREE

The nature of the business or purposes to be conducted or promoted 1S to engage
in any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be organized under the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

ARTICLE FOUR

4.1 Capital Stock. The total number of shares of capital stock which the
corporation has authority to issue is 80 million shares of Common Stock, par value of $0.01 per
share, and | million shares of Preferred Stock, par value of $0.01 per share.

4.2 Common Stock. Except as otherwise provided by the General Corporation
Law of the State of Delaware, by this restated certificate of incorporation or any amendments
thereto or by resolutions adopted by the board of directors of the corporation providing for the
issuance of Preferred Stock, all of the voting power of the corporation shall be vested in the
holders of the Common Stock, and each holder of Common Stock shall have one (1) vote for
each share of Common Stock held by such holder on all matters voted upon by the stockholders,
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4.3 Preferred Stock. The board of directors of the corporation is authorized,
subject to the limitations prescribed by law and the provisions of this restated certificate of
incorporation, to provide for the issuance of shares of the Preferred Stock in one or more series,
to establish from time to time the number of shares to be included in each such series and to fix
the designations, voting powers, preferences, rights and qualifications, limitations or restrictions
of the shares of the Preferred Stock of each such series.

ARTICLE FIVE
The Corporation is to have perpetual existence.
ARTICLE SIX

In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by statute, the board
of directors of the corporation is expressly authorized to make, alter or repeal the by-laws of the
corporation.

ARTICLE SEVEN

Meetings of stockholders may be held within or without the State of Delaware, as
the by-laws of the corporation may provide. The books of the corporation may be kept outside
the State of Delaware at such place or places as may be designated from time to time by the
board of directors of the corporation or in the by-laws of the corporation. Election of directors
need not be by written ballot unless the by-laws of the corporation so provide.

ARTICLE EIGHT

To the fullest extent permitted by the General Corporation Law of the State
of Delaware as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, a director of this corporation shall
not be hiable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for a breach of
fiduciary duty as a director. Any repeal or modification of this ARTICLE EIGHT shall not
adversely affect any right or protection of a director of the corporation existing at the time of
such repeal or modification.

ARTICLE NINE

The corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, change or repeal any provision
contained in this certificate of incorporation in the manner now or hereafter prescribed herein
and by the laws of the State of Delaware, and all rights conferred upon stockholders herein are
granted subject to this reservation.

ARTICLE TEN

The corporation has expressly elected not to be governed by Section 203 of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Corporation has caused this Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation to be signed and acknowledged by the undersigned this 26™
day of June, 2020.

AN {M\}%f“\\&wi\

Name: N. David Bleisch'}
Title:  Executive Vice President, Chief
Legal & Administrative Officer
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Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Limited Liability Company
OFFICE DEPOT, LLC

Filing_ Information

Document Number M20000007035
FEI/EIN Number 59-2663954
Date Filed 08/13/2020
State DE

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

6600 North Military Trail
Boca Raton, FL 33496

Changed: 03/01/2024
Mailing Address

https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail ?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=OFFICEDEPOT M200000070350&aggregateld=forl-m20000... 1/4



2/17/25, 3:54 PM Detail by Entity Name

6600 North Military Trail
Boca Raton, FL 33496

Changed: 03/01/2024
Registered Agent Name & Address

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 S PINE ISLAND RD
PLANTATION, FL 33324

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address

Title VP, Tax

Avant, Robert G.
6600 North Military Trail
Boca Raton, FL 33496

Title Vice President and Secretary, Manager
Hlavinka, Sarah E.

6600 North Military Trail

Boca Raton, FL 33496

Title Assistant Secretary

Trinley, Alicia

6600 North Military Trail
Boca Raton, FL 33496

https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail ?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=OFFICEDEPOT M200000070350&aggregateld=forl-m20000... 2/4



2/17/25, 3:54 PM Detail by Entity Name
Title President

Moffitt, Kevin

6600 North Military Trail

Boca Raton, FL 33496

Title VP

Hood, Max

6600 North Military Trail

Boca Raton, FL 33496

Title Vice President and Treasurer
Perrott, Timothy

6600 North Military Trail

Boca Raton, FL 33496

Title VP

Haggard, Adam

6600 North Military Trail

Boca Raton, FL 33496

Title Assistant Secretary

https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail ?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=OFFICEDEPOT M200000070350&aggregateld=forl-m20000... 3/4
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Satyal , Debbie

6600 North Military Trail
Boca Raton, FL 33496

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2023 01/26/2023
2024 03/01/2024
2024 10/03/2024

Document Images

10/03/2024 -- AMENDED ANNUAL REPORT

03/01/2024 -- ANNUAL REPORT

01/26/2023 -- ANNUAL REPORT

03/29/2022 -- ANNUAL REPORT

04/22/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT

08/13/2020 -- Foreign Limited
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Docusign Envelope ID: A55F4864-3C2A-4835-98CE-7C6B374ED7BD

City of Pembroke Pines

LOCAL VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATION

SECTION 1 GENERAL TERM

LOCAL PREFERENCE
The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.36 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except

where contrary to federal and state law, or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given
to local businesses. To satisfy this requirement, the vendor shall affirm in writing its compliance with either of the
following objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission date stated in the solicitation. A local business shall
be defined as:

1. "Local Pembroke Pines Vendor" shall mean a business entity which has maintained a permanent place of
business with full-time employees within the City limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date of issuance
of a bid or proposal solicitation. The permanent place of business may not be a post office box. The business
location must actually distribute goods or services from that location. In addition, the business must have a
current business tax receipt from the City of Pembroke Pines.

OR;

2. “Local Broward County Vendor" shall mean or business entity which has maintained a permanent place of
business with full-time employees within the Broward County limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the
date of issuance of a bid or proposal solicitation. The permanent place of business may not be a post office
box. The business location must actually distribute goods or services from that location. In addition, the business
must have a current business tax receipt from the Broward County or the city within Broward County where the
business resides.

A preference of five percent (5%) of the total evaluation point, or five percent (5%) of the total price, shall be given to
the Local Pembroke Pines Vendor(s); A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point for
local, or two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total price, shall be given to the Local Broward County Vendor(s).

COMPARISON OF QUALIFICATIONS
The preferences established in no way prohibit the right of the City to compare quality of supplies or services for

purchase and to compare qualifications, character, responsibility and fitness of all persons, firms or corporations
submitting bids or proposals. Further, the preference established in no way prohibit the right of the city from giving any
other preference permitted by law instead of the preferences granted, nor prohibit the city to select the bid or proposal
which is the most responsible and in the best interests of the city.

SECTION 2 AFFIRMATION
LOCAL PREFERENCE CERTIFICATION:

[ Place a check mark here only if affirming bidder meets requirements above as a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor.
In addition, the business must attach a current business tax receipt from the City of Pembroke Pines along
with any previous business tax receipts to indicate that the business entity has maintained a permanent place
of business for a minimum of one (1) year.

Place a check mark here only if affirming bidder meets requirements above as a Local Broward County Vendor.
In addition, the business must attach a current business tax receipt from the Broward County or the city within
Broward County where the business resides along with any previous business tax receipts to indicate that the
business entity has maintained a permanent place of business for a minimum of one (1) year.

[J Place a check mark here only if affirming bidder does not meet the requirements above as a Local Vendor.

Failure to complete this certification at this time (by checking either of the boxes above) shall render the vendor
ineligible for Local Preference. This form must be completed by/for the proposer; the proposer WILL NOT
qualify for Local Vendor Preference based on their sub-contractors’ qualifications.

company name: Office Depot, LLC

Signed by:

Th Ricci L1
PRINTED NAME / AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: omas Riccio Ttwm‘“ K

DSEGDESTACAF443...




Docusign Envelope ID: A55F4864-3C2A-4835-98CE-7C6B374ED7BD

BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

115 S. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-1895 — 954-357-4829
VALID OCTOBER 1,2024 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

int # 339-12901
Recelpt # PP STHERS (RETAIL OFFICE

Business Name: OFFICE DEPOT #2253 Business Type:syppLIES)

Owner Name: OFFICE DEPOT INC/ATTN TAX DPT Business Opened:12/19/2003
Business Location: 11340 PINES BLVD State/County/Cert/Reg:
PEMBROKE PINES Exemption Code:

Business Phone: 954-443-6788

Rooms Seats Employees Machines Professionals

For Vending Business Only
Number of Machines: Vending Type:
Tax Amount Transfer Fee NSF Fee Penalty Prior Years Collection Cost Total Paid
45.00 0.00 0.00 11.25 0.00 25.00 81.25
Receipt Fee 45.00
Packing/Processing/Canning Employees 0.00

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOQOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT This tax is levied for the privilege of doing business within Broward County and is
non-regulatory in nature. You must meet all County and/or Municipality planning
WHEN VALIDATED and zoning requirements. This Business Tax Receipt must be transferred when

the business is sold, business name has changed or you have moved the
business location. This receipt does not indicate that the business is legal or that
it is in compliance with State or local laws and regulations.

Mailing Address:

OFFICE DEPOT INC/ATTN TAX DPT Receipt # WWW-24-00208675
P O BOX 5029 Paid 02/24/2025  81.25
BOCA RATON, FL  33431-0829

2024 - 2025

BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
115 S. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-1895 — 954-357-4829
VALID OCTOBER 1, 2024 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

Receipt #: 339-12901

Business Name: OFFICE DEPOT #2253 Business Type: ALL OTHERS (RETAIL OFFICE
SUPPLIES)
Owner Name: OFFICE DEPOT INC/ATTN TAX DPT Business Opened: 12/19/2003
Business Location: 11340 PINES BLVD State/County/Cert/Reg:
PEMBROKE PINES Exemption Code:
Business Phone: 954-443-6788
Rooms Seats Employees Machines Professionals
Signature For Vending Business Only
Number of Machines: Vending Type:
Tax Amount Transfer Fee NSF Fee Penalty Prior Years Collection Cost Total Paid
45.00 0.00 0.00 11.25 0.00 25.00 81.25

Receipt# WWW-24-00208675
Paid 02/24/2025 81.25



ODP Business Solutions LLC Response

Pricing unsealed at Sep 2, 2025 3:27 PM

CONTACT INFORMATION

Company
ODP Business Solutions LLC

Email
dinch.kagit@odpbusiness.com

Contact
Dinch Kagit

Address
6600 N. Military Trail
Boca Raton, FL 33496

Phone
(561) 445-7920

Website
https://www.odpbusiness.com

Submission Date
Aug 27, 2025 4:55 PM (Eastern Time)

ADDENDA CONFIRMATION

® Addendum #1
Confirmed Aug 25, 2025 10:24 AM by Dinch Kagit

QUESTIONNAIRE

1. CONFIRMATION TO BIND

1.1. | certify that | have read, understood and agree to the terms in this solicitation, and that | am authorized to submit this response on behalf of my company.*

® Confirmed Pass [] Fail

2. CERTIFICATION OF INSURANCE COMPLIANCE AND INTENT TO PROCURE REQUIRED COVERAGE

NOTE: Vendors are not required to purchase any additional insurance in order to submit a bid. However, they must certify that they either currently hold, or are able and willing
to obtain, all required insurance coverages, endorsements, and limits prior to award and execution of the contract.

2.1. | certify that, if awarded this contract, | will be required to obtain and maintain all insurance policies as detailed in the INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS Section
of this solicitation before any work may commence, and throughout the life of the contract.*

® Confirmed Pass [] Fail

2.2. Do you confirm that you will only use insurance carriers licensed to do business in the State of Florida and rated no less than “A” as to management, and no
less than “Class VI” as to financial strength by A.M. Best, and that you understand all endorsements required (e.g., Additional Insured, Waiver of Subrogation,
etc.) must be included?*

Yes Pass (] Fail

2.3. Do you currently carry insurance policies that meet or exceed the minimum requirements outlined in the INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS section of this
solicitation?*

Yes Pass [] Fail

2.3.1. Please upload your current certificate(s) of insurance that demonstrate compliance with the insurance requirements outlined in this solicitation.*

Pass (] Fail
24-25_The_ODP_Corporation_-_Evidence of Insurance.pdf

2.4. Do you believe you are exempt from one or more insurance requirements (e.g., Workers' Compensation)?* Pass (] Fail
No

2.5. Do you plan on using subcontractors for this project?* Pass (] Fail
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https://www.odpbusiness.com/

No

3. PROJECT DOCUMENTS

3.1. PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM* Pass (] Fail

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

[ Proposers Background_Information Form_(1).xlsx

4. SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES UNDER FLORIDA STATUTES CHAPTER 287.133(3)(a)

4.1. SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM* Pass (] Fail

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

Sworn_Statement on_Public_Entity Crimes.pdf

Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf

4.2. Public Entity Crimes Status* Pass (] Fail

» Which option did you select on the Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes Form:

= A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents
who are active in management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity have been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent
to July 1, 1989.

= B1) The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of the officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or
agents who are active in management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989, AND There has been a proceeding concerning the conviction before a hearing officer of the State of Florida, Division of
Administrative Hearings. The final order entered by the hearing officer did not place the person or affiliate on the convicted vendor list. (Please attach
a copy of the final order.)

» B2) The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of the officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or
agents who are active in management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989, AND The person or affiliate was placed on the convicted vendor list. There has been a subsequent proceeding before a
hearing officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hear-ings. The final order entered by the hearing officer determined that it was in
the public interest to remove the person or affiliate from the convicted vendor list. (Please attach a copy of the final order.)

= B3) The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of the officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or
agents who are active in management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989, AND The person or affiliate has not been placed on the convicted vendor list. (Please describe any action taken by or
pending with the Department of General Services.)

A) No convictions.

4.3. Did you select option B1 or B2 above?* Pass (] Fail
No
4.4. Did you select option B3 above?* Pass (] Fail
No

5. EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FOR DOMESTIC PARTNERS AND ALL MARRIED COUPLES

5.1. EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM* Pass [J Fail

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf

Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf

5.2. Equal Benefits Status* Pass (] Fail

= Which option did you select on the Equal Benefits Certification Form:
» A. Contractor currently complies with the requirements of this section; or
= B. Contractor will comply with the conditions of this section at the time of contract award; or
= C. Contractor will not comply with the conditions of this section at the time of contract award: or
» D. Contractor does not comply with the conditions of this section because of the following allowable exemption (Check only one box below):
= 1. The Contractor does not provide benefits to employees' spouses in traditional marriages;
= 2. The Contractor provides an employee the cash equivalent of benefits because the Contractor is unable to provide benefits to employees'
Domestic Partners or spouses despite making reasonable efforts to provide them. To meet this exception, the Contractor shall provide a
notarized affidavit that it has made reasonable efforts to provide such benefits. The affidavit shall state the efforts taken to provide such
benefits and the amount of the cash equivalent. Cash equivalent means the amount of money paid to an employee with a Domestic Partner or
spouse rather than providing benefits to the employee's Domestic Partner or spouse. The cash equivalent is equal to the employer's direct
expense of providing benefits to an employee's spouse;
= 3. The Contractor is a religious organization, association, society, or any non-profit charitable or educational institution or organization
operated supervised or controlled by or in conjunction with a religious organization, association, or society;
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https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/101918/a08213be-7bed-4db1-94ae-c1ceb315d196_Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4OYMSA737%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T123303Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjENv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIBpVSkDaS3VmyesFGmdpNZv5V9FQ%2F0yMFpxyJ3OavtcXAiEAmn%2FjFQJWeE%2BgsdFp3CZF3aM9%2Bysa9RR3LxC1m%2F5neqMqgwUIRBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDPwdQCh6P0VJzXRuhCrgBFp8Y8uUMzYI2zPfL5fqQDIF7mqFqmc1%2FunbSQOCnISnX0WvB0FhkhrfeF7K%2BNk0eTiozlkOeaEtvCtnuPLiFZFvMK1SRUKDjaoT0H9fo3WYefCZwXObCe3EB4tMpowrVRR9Te4xskn1ezYnPAp1Wa%2BqZ5cpYv63uzD9f7BoYbU%2FX2BxK3R32jljwxhA2O%2BmE9dlWuwaMiyyfMLii3kUcEyp%2B0yL%2FGD0ktvJiX8BiOLD7Pee29cVM9ShUS1nJAEae6jOzM5GEfWGzCNSpsEyR3y4pe6%2Fd2srVwqmNQfd5Dliiyusjjg6z67QhXqOJPQpJv%2BcS%2FzsPvHdb0xlKO9tRG8Ho17hvncQKeHtfHMYmUooTx9Crd3EA1z2LfOwIR0CIOwykTyn2Psh5L6sUq3mkuqnH0kRa8cDn3v52bWsD%2FZAR81ZUOX%2BBrcgwkxSBGJs2G5wq83NtburV%2Fof0VsqG5IZSJXpkjfP73ziu1Xjn1%2FpuujiwRCAoTvsAsU9XuDadvT0DXzowmuuXkAuYqd%2Fykf7o%2BHSm2bgsErhBHkzWD%2B0GBVNBL2ZGksxUro1dO5hyWyYHGQQk4leT%2FQNYr3PrNPyepwY2OhzpLshMKPuyTAgPuQXlr2X2UB3YHpHibCPHx%2FvRpOiOn2bvt7UWwyxErqxiz5LkE6dzd4txaE8VxKrTr7GvZpfjeWySWSg8siUzGA41FvrbJpGUyWyM5echcmKMZsUSKSLHLUxIqtrYTqO9WOvmrAzb1V25iC0UVigIUcGvtSRhSDLhMTMH%2By1x9FzD%2FPoPU9DwLpTDsJgfW1pMJfH4MUGOpsBG%2Bt1BZca%2BgItl5Byfdu1XhSxT6g54yKWijX4P%2B%2FdTR%2FxwWZ3BdXfGnwqFKD2c%2Bxa7COKWG9IzP2i6LRuEfSi9ifsPdhs1dA2kW3PSJgWxmiNRAV1c7Kp840yCjhCcnieO70Z039VnfanxZa6mEAmrbITcZABs57mS79I%2BvhJzU9woFZw6py8QmPVw93trIeolFgNvnr5Z8M0s88%3D&X-Amz-Signature=08917ee5de4c1c4f882a6b335a863fe0cdc32b92a143b8dcf850b18031e452a7&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/dd10f63f-a61e-4d99-9875-b1a13dfd1407_Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=12e98b94aa4c52159a9486ab225ab680bc12e95055c2a79499337a6874cf7dc1&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/dd10f63f-a61e-4d99-9875-b1a13dfd1407_Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=12e98b94aa4c52159a9486ab225ab680bc12e95055c2a79499337a6874cf7dc1&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/101918/c88d69bd-c36f-4592-b33e-7363f6f57448_Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4OYMSA737%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T123303Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjENv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIBpVSkDaS3VmyesFGmdpNZv5V9FQ%2F0yMFpxyJ3OavtcXAiEAmn%2FjFQJWeE%2BgsdFp3CZF3aM9%2Bysa9RR3LxC1m%2F5neqMqgwUIRBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDPwdQCh6P0VJzXRuhCrgBFp8Y8uUMzYI2zPfL5fqQDIF7mqFqmc1%2FunbSQOCnISnX0WvB0FhkhrfeF7K%2BNk0eTiozlkOeaEtvCtnuPLiFZFvMK1SRUKDjaoT0H9fo3WYefCZwXObCe3EB4tMpowrVRR9Te4xskn1ezYnPAp1Wa%2BqZ5cpYv63uzD9f7BoYbU%2FX2BxK3R32jljwxhA2O%2BmE9dlWuwaMiyyfMLii3kUcEyp%2B0yL%2FGD0ktvJiX8BiOLD7Pee29cVM9ShUS1nJAEae6jOzM5GEfWGzCNSpsEyR3y4pe6%2Fd2srVwqmNQfd5Dliiyusjjg6z67QhXqOJPQpJv%2BcS%2FzsPvHdb0xlKO9tRG8Ho17hvncQKeHtfHMYmUooTx9Crd3EA1z2LfOwIR0CIOwykTyn2Psh5L6sUq3mkuqnH0kRa8cDn3v52bWsD%2FZAR81ZUOX%2BBrcgwkxSBGJs2G5wq83NtburV%2Fof0VsqG5IZSJXpkjfP73ziu1Xjn1%2FpuujiwRCAoTvsAsU9XuDadvT0DXzowmuuXkAuYqd%2Fykf7o%2BHSm2bgsErhBHkzWD%2B0GBVNBL2ZGksxUro1dO5hyWyYHGQQk4leT%2FQNYr3PrNPyepwY2OhzpLshMKPuyTAgPuQXlr2X2UB3YHpHibCPHx%2FvRpOiOn2bvt7UWwyxErqxiz5LkE6dzd4txaE8VxKrTr7GvZpfjeWySWSg8siUzGA41FvrbJpGUyWyM5echcmKMZsUSKSLHLUxIqtrYTqO9WOvmrAzb1V25iC0UVigIUcGvtSRhSDLhMTMH%2By1x9FzD%2FPoPU9DwLpTDsJgfW1pMJfH4MUGOpsBG%2Bt1BZca%2BgItl5Byfdu1XhSxT6g54yKWijX4P%2B%2FdTR%2FxwWZ3BdXfGnwqFKD2c%2Bxa7COKWG9IzP2i6LRuEfSi9ifsPdhs1dA2kW3PSJgWxmiNRAV1c7Kp840yCjhCcnieO70Z039VnfanxZa6mEAmrbITcZABs57mS79I%2BvhJzU9woFZw6py8QmPVw93trIeolFgNvnr5Z8M0s88%3D&X-Amz-Signature=554bf1b1987a9a56254bd764a0209ba7ecdfec7c56202a23e63bf05407b20c6c&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/54fc7ce4-e834-44fc-9e19-ad76d8730698_Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=14279e2743e20b7c2ae3e4caf9f147baca156d50bff896b67edaa6f8bcdd05a5&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/54fc7ce4-e834-44fc-9e19-ad76d8730698_Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=14279e2743e20b7c2ae3e4caf9f147baca156d50bff896b67edaa6f8bcdd05a5&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject

= 4. The Contractor is a governmental agency;

A) Contractor currently complies.

5.3. Did you select option D2 above?* Pass (] Fail
No

6. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

6.1. VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION FORM* Pass (] Fail

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf

Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf

6.2. Drug-Free Status* Pass (] Fail
Complies fully.

7. STANDARD DOCUMENTS

The following documents are standard documents that the City generally requires for every solicitation. As a result, we recommend vendors to keep these documents updated
and readily available so that they can be easily uploaded for each project that the vendor would like to participate in. In the event that the City does not have one of the forms
or documents listed below for your company, the City may reach out to your company after the bid has closed to obtain the document(s).

7.1. NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT* Pass [J Fail

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
Non-Collusive _Affidavit.pdf

Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf

7.2. SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION* Pass [] Fail

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
Scrutinized_Company,_Cettification. pdf

Scrutinized_Company_ Certification.pdf

7.3. E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION* Pass (] Fail

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

2. Effective January 1, 2021, pursuant to Section 448.095. Florida Statues, the City may not enter into a contract with a vendor/contractor/subcontractor
unless that vendor/contractor/subcontractor is registered with and uses the E- Verify system administered by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(“DHS”).

3. Contractor shall also require all subcontractors to provide an affidavit attesting that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with,
an unauthorized alien. The Contractor shall maintain a copy of such affidavit for the duration of the contract.

E-Verify,_System_Certification Statement.pdf

E-Verify_System_Certification_Statement.pdf

7.4. HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT* Pass [] Fail

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf

Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf

8. VENDOR REGISTRATION

8.1. Do you currently have a City of Pembroke Pines Vendor Number registered in the PaymentWorks System?* Pass [] Fail

= The City of Pembroke Pines utilizes OpenGov as its e-Procurement platform for solicitation and bid submission purposes. However, please be advised that
vendor registration for onboarding and processing payments is handled separately through the City's Accounts Payable Division using
PaymentWorks, a secure online vendor management platform.

= All vendors that will be submitting invoices and requiring payments from the City are required to register on the PaymentWorks platform. If the vendor is
not currently registered with the City via PaymentWorks and does not have a Vendor Number, the City will have to invite the vendor to register.

= For formal solicitations such as this project, the Procurement Department will send PaymentWorks registration invitations to vendor(s) who are under active
consideration for award. Please be aware that not all vendors who submit proposals will receive an invitation, in order to manage system usage and avoid
onboarding vendors who are unlikely to receive payments from the City.

= Invitations will typically be sent to the contact listed on the submitted Vendor Information Form.

No

8.2. VENDOR INFORMATION FORM* Pass (] Fail


https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/109708/95904db9-709d-4b3e-95c7-64795b66f8b1_Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4OYMSA737%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T123303Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjENv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIBpVSkDaS3VmyesFGmdpNZv5V9FQ%2F0yMFpxyJ3OavtcXAiEAmn%2FjFQJWeE%2BgsdFp3CZF3aM9%2Bysa9RR3LxC1m%2F5neqMqgwUIRBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDPwdQCh6P0VJzXRuhCrgBFp8Y8uUMzYI2zPfL5fqQDIF7mqFqmc1%2FunbSQOCnISnX0WvB0FhkhrfeF7K%2BNk0eTiozlkOeaEtvCtnuPLiFZFvMK1SRUKDjaoT0H9fo3WYefCZwXObCe3EB4tMpowrVRR9Te4xskn1ezYnPAp1Wa%2BqZ5cpYv63uzD9f7BoYbU%2FX2BxK3R32jljwxhA2O%2BmE9dlWuwaMiyyfMLii3kUcEyp%2B0yL%2FGD0ktvJiX8BiOLD7Pee29cVM9ShUS1nJAEae6jOzM5GEfWGzCNSpsEyR3y4pe6%2Fd2srVwqmNQfd5Dliiyusjjg6z67QhXqOJPQpJv%2BcS%2FzsPvHdb0xlKO9tRG8Ho17hvncQKeHtfHMYmUooTx9Crd3EA1z2LfOwIR0CIOwykTyn2Psh5L6sUq3mkuqnH0kRa8cDn3v52bWsD%2FZAR81ZUOX%2BBrcgwkxSBGJs2G5wq83NtburV%2Fof0VsqG5IZSJXpkjfP73ziu1Xjn1%2FpuujiwRCAoTvsAsU9XuDadvT0DXzowmuuXkAuYqd%2Fykf7o%2BHSm2bgsErhBHkzWD%2B0GBVNBL2ZGksxUro1dO5hyWyYHGQQk4leT%2FQNYr3PrNPyepwY2OhzpLshMKPuyTAgPuQXlr2X2UB3YHpHibCPHx%2FvRpOiOn2bvt7UWwyxErqxiz5LkE6dzd4txaE8VxKrTr7GvZpfjeWySWSg8siUzGA41FvrbJpGUyWyM5echcmKMZsUSKSLHLUxIqtrYTqO9WOvmrAzb1V25iC0UVigIUcGvtSRhSDLhMTMH%2By1x9FzD%2FPoPU9DwLpTDsJgfW1pMJfH4MUGOpsBG%2Bt1BZca%2BgItl5Byfdu1XhSxT6g54yKWijX4P%2B%2FdTR%2FxwWZ3BdXfGnwqFKD2c%2Bxa7COKWG9IzP2i6LRuEfSi9ifsPdhs1dA2kW3PSJgWxmiNRAV1c7Kp840yCjhCcnieO70Z039VnfanxZa6mEAmrbITcZABs57mS79I%2BvhJzU9woFZw6py8QmPVw93trIeolFgNvnr5Z8M0s88%3D&X-Amz-Signature=2402d311e1de2f397cb5b177342f09d3d3849e88b3235705c0c4175e24f9c5a6&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/d5aa8817-7675-44c0-9faf-5001ac647e0c_Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=fd6a86f361017492cd435603de4cbf8630169fe91429d34c2614f3a8c21f8718&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/d5aa8817-7675-44c0-9faf-5001ac647e0c_Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=fd6a86f361017492cd435603de4cbf8630169fe91429d34c2614f3a8c21f8718&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/101918/08f82742-419a-4dde-b6b9-9037dd638daf_Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4OYMSA737%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T123303Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjENv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIBpVSkDaS3VmyesFGmdpNZv5V9FQ%2F0yMFpxyJ3OavtcXAiEAmn%2FjFQJWeE%2BgsdFp3CZF3aM9%2Bysa9RR3LxC1m%2F5neqMqgwUIRBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDPwdQCh6P0VJzXRuhCrgBFp8Y8uUMzYI2zPfL5fqQDIF7mqFqmc1%2FunbSQOCnISnX0WvB0FhkhrfeF7K%2BNk0eTiozlkOeaEtvCtnuPLiFZFvMK1SRUKDjaoT0H9fo3WYefCZwXObCe3EB4tMpowrVRR9Te4xskn1ezYnPAp1Wa%2BqZ5cpYv63uzD9f7BoYbU%2FX2BxK3R32jljwxhA2O%2BmE9dlWuwaMiyyfMLii3kUcEyp%2B0yL%2FGD0ktvJiX8BiOLD7Pee29cVM9ShUS1nJAEae6jOzM5GEfWGzCNSpsEyR3y4pe6%2Fd2srVwqmNQfd5Dliiyusjjg6z67QhXqOJPQpJv%2BcS%2FzsPvHdb0xlKO9tRG8Ho17hvncQKeHtfHMYmUooTx9Crd3EA1z2LfOwIR0CIOwykTyn2Psh5L6sUq3mkuqnH0kRa8cDn3v52bWsD%2FZAR81ZUOX%2BBrcgwkxSBGJs2G5wq83NtburV%2Fof0VsqG5IZSJXpkjfP73ziu1Xjn1%2FpuujiwRCAoTvsAsU9XuDadvT0DXzowmuuXkAuYqd%2Fykf7o%2BHSm2bgsErhBHkzWD%2B0GBVNBL2ZGksxUro1dO5hyWyYHGQQk4leT%2FQNYr3PrNPyepwY2OhzpLshMKPuyTAgPuQXlr2X2UB3YHpHibCPHx%2FvRpOiOn2bvt7UWwyxErqxiz5LkE6dzd4txaE8VxKrTr7GvZpfjeWySWSg8siUzGA41FvrbJpGUyWyM5echcmKMZsUSKSLHLUxIqtrYTqO9WOvmrAzb1V25iC0UVigIUcGvtSRhSDLhMTMH%2By1x9FzD%2FPoPU9DwLpTDsJgfW1pMJfH4MUGOpsBG%2Bt1BZca%2BgItl5Byfdu1XhSxT6g54yKWijX4P%2B%2FdTR%2FxwWZ3BdXfGnwqFKD2c%2Bxa7COKWG9IzP2i6LRuEfSi9ifsPdhs1dA2kW3PSJgWxmiNRAV1c7Kp840yCjhCcnieO70Z039VnfanxZa6mEAmrbITcZABs57mS79I%2BvhJzU9woFZw6py8QmPVw93trIeolFgNvnr5Z8M0s88%3D&X-Amz-Signature=837bcf3401f96172bc6d6eb6da56b9617d519785179fe631659ca0302bba1499&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/d030fb1b-adb1-4ff0-9370-44e7cdcfc035_Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=3240c11afbc9c2512874c9e8a65eec5aa61bce947ec84a5b126c6378010c5874&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/d030fb1b-adb1-4ff0-9370-44e7cdcfc035_Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=3240c11afbc9c2512874c9e8a65eec5aa61bce947ec84a5b126c6378010c5874&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
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https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/114165/a3a3055c-98a3-4fe8-aefe-baaaa244149c_Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4OYMSA737%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T123303Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjENv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIBpVSkDaS3VmyesFGmdpNZv5V9FQ%2F0yMFpxyJ3OavtcXAiEAmn%2FjFQJWeE%2BgsdFp3CZF3aM9%2Bysa9RR3LxC1m%2F5neqMqgwUIRBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDPwdQCh6P0VJzXRuhCrgBFp8Y8uUMzYI2zPfL5fqQDIF7mqFqmc1%2FunbSQOCnISnX0WvB0FhkhrfeF7K%2BNk0eTiozlkOeaEtvCtnuPLiFZFvMK1SRUKDjaoT0H9fo3WYefCZwXObCe3EB4tMpowrVRR9Te4xskn1ezYnPAp1Wa%2BqZ5cpYv63uzD9f7BoYbU%2FX2BxK3R32jljwxhA2O%2BmE9dlWuwaMiyyfMLii3kUcEyp%2B0yL%2FGD0ktvJiX8BiOLD7Pee29cVM9ShUS1nJAEae6jOzM5GEfWGzCNSpsEyR3y4pe6%2Fd2srVwqmNQfd5Dliiyusjjg6z67QhXqOJPQpJv%2BcS%2FzsPvHdb0xlKO9tRG8Ho17hvncQKeHtfHMYmUooTx9Crd3EA1z2LfOwIR0CIOwykTyn2Psh5L6sUq3mkuqnH0kRa8cDn3v52bWsD%2FZAR81ZUOX%2BBrcgwkxSBGJs2G5wq83NtburV%2Fof0VsqG5IZSJXpkjfP73ziu1Xjn1%2FpuujiwRCAoTvsAsU9XuDadvT0DXzowmuuXkAuYqd%2Fykf7o%2BHSm2bgsErhBHkzWD%2B0GBVNBL2ZGksxUro1dO5hyWyYHGQQk4leT%2FQNYr3PrNPyepwY2OhzpLshMKPuyTAgPuQXlr2X2UB3YHpHibCPHx%2FvRpOiOn2bvt7UWwyxErqxiz5LkE6dzd4txaE8VxKrTr7GvZpfjeWySWSg8siUzGA41FvrbJpGUyWyM5echcmKMZsUSKSLHLUxIqtrYTqO9WOvmrAzb1V25iC0UVigIUcGvtSRhSDLhMTMH%2By1x9FzD%2FPoPU9DwLpTDsJgfW1pMJfH4MUGOpsBG%2Bt1BZca%2BgItl5Byfdu1XhSxT6g54yKWijX4P%2B%2FdTR%2FxwWZ3BdXfGnwqFKD2c%2Bxa7COKWG9IzP2i6LRuEfSi9ifsPdhs1dA2kW3PSJgWxmiNRAV1c7Kp840yCjhCcnieO70Z039VnfanxZa6mEAmrbITcZABs57mS79I%2BvhJzU9woFZw6py8QmPVw93trIeolFgNvnr5Z8M0s88%3D&X-Amz-Signature=aa7e8e0b8f155bba24d17aa09940d0ba9ae2e6b73c2422f67e223c91beb56b25&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/cfd57a11-9774-4f16-86df-f1f69856bac6_Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=7340c906bb43ddc73737316f92b21fb23f03cf0ba6c4b0d200d6e20ea19fd4bc&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/cfd57a11-9774-4f16-86df-f1f69856bac6_Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=7340c906bb43ddc73737316f92b21fb23f03cf0ba6c4b0d200d6e20ea19fd4bc&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

Vendor_Information Form.pdf

Vendor_Information_Form.pdf

8.3. FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024)* Pass (] Fail

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
2. Note - Please use the March 2024 version of the form as previously dated versions of this form may delay the processing of any payments to the selected
vendor.

Form W-9 (Rev_March_2024).pdf

2025_-_Office_Depot_LLC_W-9_-_1413_-_CHARLOTTE_NC_28201.pdf

9. OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

9.1. TRADE SECRETS Pass [J Fail

1. The Proposer’s response to this solicitation is a public record pursuant to Florida law, which is subject to disclosure by the City under the State of Florida
Public Records Law, Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 (“Public Records Law”). The City shall permit public access to all documents, papers, letters or other
material submitted in connection with this solicitation and the Contract to be executed for this solicitation, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119.07 of the
Florida Statutes.

. Any language contained in the Proposer’s response to the solicitation purporting to require confidentiality of any portion of the Proposer’s response to the
solicitation, except to the extent that certain information is in the City’s opinion a Trade Secret pursuant to Florida law, shall be void. If a Proposer submits
any documents or other information to the City which the Proposer claims is Trade Secret information and exempt from Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07
(“Public Records Laws”), the Proposer shall clearly designate that it is a Trade Secret and that it is asserting that the document or information is exempt.
The Proposer must specifically identify the exemption being claimed under Florida Statutes 119.07. The City shall be the final arbiter of whether any
information contained in the Proposer’s response to the solicitation constitutes a Trade Secret.

. EXCEPT FOR CLEARLY MARKED PORTIONS THAT ARE BONA FIDE TRADE SECRETS PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW, DO NOT MARK YOUR
RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION AS PROPRIETARY OR CONFIDENTIAL. DO NOT MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION OR ANY
PART THEREOF AS COPYRIGHTED. ALL DOCUMENTS THAT THE FIRM PURPORTS TO BE CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY OR A TRADE
SECRET SHALL BE UPLOADED TO THE OPENGOV WEBSITE AS A SEPARATE ATTACHMENT, IN THIS SECTION, CLEARLY IDENTIFYING THE
EXEMPTION BEING CLAIMED UNDER FLORIDA STATUTES 119.07.

4. The city’s determination of whether an exemption applies shall be final, and the proposer agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the city and the

city’s officers, employees, and agent, against any loss or damages incurred by any person or entity as a result of the city’s treatment of records as public
records.

N

w

[® NOT_APPLICABLE.docx

9.2. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Pass [] Fail

1. The City is NOT requesting the vendor to submit any financial statements for this project and prefers if the vendor does not submit financial statements. In
addition, if the City needs a copy of the vendor’s financial statements, the City can contact the vendor after the bid due date to request those documents.
However, if the vendor does submit the financial statements, they should be uploaded in this section.

2. Any claim of confidentiality on financial statements must be asserted at the time of submittal. The firm must identify the specific statute that authorizes the
exemption from the Public Records Law. Please note that the financial statement exemption provided for in Section 119.071(1)c, Florida Statutes only
applies to submittals in response to a solicitation for a “public works” project.

2024_10K_Annual_Report.pdf

9.3. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Pass (] Fail
1. Please provide any additional information that you deem necessary to complete your proposal in this section, if it has not been requested in another
section.

[® NOT_APPLICABLE.docx

9.4. PROFESSIONAL LICENSES () Pass Fail

1. If applicable, please upload any professional licenses that may be required to perform the services outlined in the solicitation.

5sunbiz.org_Office_Depot_Detail_by_EntityName.pdf

10. VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

10.1. Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)?* Pass (] Fail

1. The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.36 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except where contrary to federal and state law,
or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given to local businesses. To satisfy this requirement, the vendor shall affirm in
writing its compliance with either of the following objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission date stated in the solicitation. A local business shall
be defined as:

1. "Local Pembroke Pines Vendor" shall mean a business entity which has maintained a permanent place of business with full-time employees within
the City limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date of issuance of a bid or proposal solicitation. The permanent place of business may not
be a post office box. The business location must actually distribute goods or services from that location. In addition, the business must have a
current business tax receipt from the City of Pembroke Pines, OR;

2. “Local Broward County Vendor" shall mean or business entity which has maintained a permanent place of business with full-time employees
within the Broward County limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date of issuance of a bid or proposal solicitation. The permanent place of


https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/114165/088bda00-6cd4-4789-81d9-846bb5d8f2d5_Vendor_Information_Form.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4OYMSA737%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T123303Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjENv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIBpVSkDaS3VmyesFGmdpNZv5V9FQ%2F0yMFpxyJ3OavtcXAiEAmn%2FjFQJWeE%2BgsdFp3CZF3aM9%2Bysa9RR3LxC1m%2F5neqMqgwUIRBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDPwdQCh6P0VJzXRuhCrgBFp8Y8uUMzYI2zPfL5fqQDIF7mqFqmc1%2FunbSQOCnISnX0WvB0FhkhrfeF7K%2BNk0eTiozlkOeaEtvCtnuPLiFZFvMK1SRUKDjaoT0H9fo3WYefCZwXObCe3EB4tMpowrVRR9Te4xskn1ezYnPAp1Wa%2BqZ5cpYv63uzD9f7BoYbU%2FX2BxK3R32jljwxhA2O%2BmE9dlWuwaMiyyfMLii3kUcEyp%2B0yL%2FGD0ktvJiX8BiOLD7Pee29cVM9ShUS1nJAEae6jOzM5GEfWGzCNSpsEyR3y4pe6%2Fd2srVwqmNQfd5Dliiyusjjg6z67QhXqOJPQpJv%2BcS%2FzsPvHdb0xlKO9tRG8Ho17hvncQKeHtfHMYmUooTx9Crd3EA1z2LfOwIR0CIOwykTyn2Psh5L6sUq3mkuqnH0kRa8cDn3v52bWsD%2FZAR81ZUOX%2BBrcgwkxSBGJs2G5wq83NtburV%2Fof0VsqG5IZSJXpkjfP73ziu1Xjn1%2FpuujiwRCAoTvsAsU9XuDadvT0DXzowmuuXkAuYqd%2Fykf7o%2BHSm2bgsErhBHkzWD%2B0GBVNBL2ZGksxUro1dO5hyWyYHGQQk4leT%2FQNYr3PrNPyepwY2OhzpLshMKPuyTAgPuQXlr2X2UB3YHpHibCPHx%2FvRpOiOn2bvt7UWwyxErqxiz5LkE6dzd4txaE8VxKrTr7GvZpfjeWySWSg8siUzGA41FvrbJpGUyWyM5echcmKMZsUSKSLHLUxIqtrYTqO9WOvmrAzb1V25iC0UVigIUcGvtSRhSDLhMTMH%2By1x9FzD%2FPoPU9DwLpTDsJgfW1pMJfH4MUGOpsBG%2Bt1BZca%2BgItl5Byfdu1XhSxT6g54yKWijX4P%2B%2FdTR%2FxwWZ3BdXfGnwqFKD2c%2Bxa7COKWG9IzP2i6LRuEfSi9ifsPdhs1dA2kW3PSJgWxmiNRAV1c7Kp840yCjhCcnieO70Z039VnfanxZa6mEAmrbITcZABs57mS79I%2BvhJzU9woFZw6py8QmPVw93trIeolFgNvnr5Z8M0s88%3D&X-Amz-Signature=814326839a15357336c85d3e44a5e5fd3334efed88992aeadc5f70c138e181b1&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Vendor_Information_Form.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/4caea0b6-873f-4f3c-83b7-174b6c2ca7ad_Vendor_Information_Form.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=4c0a6d2fbada153f2654b6abbaa3cf09401ee7fc5e145eb19a32132f8eb4fa57&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Vendor_Information_Form.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
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business may not be a post office box. The business location must actually distribute goods or services from that location. In addition, the business
must have a current business tax receipt from the Broward County or the city within Broward County where the business resides.
2. A preference of five percent (5%) of the total evaluation point, or five percent (5%) of the total price, shall be given to the Local Pembroke Pines Vendor(s);
A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point for local, or two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total price, shall be given to the
Local Broward County Vendor(s).

Yes

10.1.1. Please indicate your Local Vendor Status* Pass (] Fail
Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)

10.1.2. Local Vendor Preference Certification* Pass (] Fail

1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
Local_Vendor_Preference_Certification.pdf

Local_Vendor_Preference_Certification.pdf

10.1.3. Local Business Tax Receipts* Pass [] Fail

1. If claiming Local Vendor Preference, please upload any previous business tax receipts to indicate that the business entity has maintained a
permanent place of business for a minimum of one (1) year.

002253_TAX_2024-2025.pdf

10.2. Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)?* Pass (] Fail

1. The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.37 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except where contrary to federal and state law,
or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given to veteran owned small businesses. To satisfy this requirement, the vendor
shall affirm in writing its compliance with the following objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission date stated in the solicitation.

2. A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point, or two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total price, shall be given to the Veteran
Owned Small Business (VOSB).

No
10.3. Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)?* Pass (] Fail
No
10.4. Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)?* Pass (] Fail
No
10.5. Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm?* Pass (] Fail
No
10.6. Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise (SBE)?* Pass (] Fail
No
10.7. Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)?* Pass (] Fail
No
10.8. Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?* Pass (] Fail
No
10.9. Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not listed above?* Pass (] Fail
Yes

10.9.1. Other Vendor Classification Certification Documentation* Pass (] Fail

1. Upload your other Certification Documentation here. If you have multiple certifications, please combine them into one (1) document and upload.

The_ODP_Corporation_(DE)_Amended_and_Restated_Certificate_of_Incorporation_[Certified_6.26.20].PDF

PRICE TABLES

Line Item Manufact... Model Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total Vendor N...

1 Axis M2036-LE Bullet Camera 40 Each $347.32 $13,892.80


https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/109708/9867dc1a-48b8-43b1-a4e7-7ab3be316d10_Local_Vendor_Preference_Certification.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4OYMSA737%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T123303Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjENv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIBpVSkDaS3VmyesFGmdpNZv5V9FQ%2F0yMFpxyJ3OavtcXAiEAmn%2FjFQJWeE%2BgsdFp3CZF3aM9%2Bysa9RR3LxC1m%2F5neqMqgwUIRBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDPwdQCh6P0VJzXRuhCrgBFp8Y8uUMzYI2zPfL5fqQDIF7mqFqmc1%2FunbSQOCnISnX0WvB0FhkhrfeF7K%2BNk0eTiozlkOeaEtvCtnuPLiFZFvMK1SRUKDjaoT0H9fo3WYefCZwXObCe3EB4tMpowrVRR9Te4xskn1ezYnPAp1Wa%2BqZ5cpYv63uzD9f7BoYbU%2FX2BxK3R32jljwxhA2O%2BmE9dlWuwaMiyyfMLii3kUcEyp%2B0yL%2FGD0ktvJiX8BiOLD7Pee29cVM9ShUS1nJAEae6jOzM5GEfWGzCNSpsEyR3y4pe6%2Fd2srVwqmNQfd5Dliiyusjjg6z67QhXqOJPQpJv%2BcS%2FzsPvHdb0xlKO9tRG8Ho17hvncQKeHtfHMYmUooTx9Crd3EA1z2LfOwIR0CIOwykTyn2Psh5L6sUq3mkuqnH0kRa8cDn3v52bWsD%2FZAR81ZUOX%2BBrcgwkxSBGJs2G5wq83NtburV%2Fof0VsqG5IZSJXpkjfP73ziu1Xjn1%2FpuujiwRCAoTvsAsU9XuDadvT0DXzowmuuXkAuYqd%2Fykf7o%2BHSm2bgsErhBHkzWD%2B0GBVNBL2ZGksxUro1dO5hyWyYHGQQk4leT%2FQNYr3PrNPyepwY2OhzpLshMKPuyTAgPuQXlr2X2UB3YHpHibCPHx%2FvRpOiOn2bvt7UWwyxErqxiz5LkE6dzd4txaE8VxKrTr7GvZpfjeWySWSg8siUzGA41FvrbJpGUyWyM5echcmKMZsUSKSLHLUxIqtrYTqO9WOvmrAzb1V25iC0UVigIUcGvtSRhSDLhMTMH%2By1x9FzD%2FPoPU9DwLpTDsJgfW1pMJfH4MUGOpsBG%2Bt1BZca%2BgItl5Byfdu1XhSxT6g54yKWijX4P%2B%2FdTR%2FxwWZ3BdXfGnwqFKD2c%2Bxa7COKWG9IzP2i6LRuEfSi9ifsPdhs1dA2kW3PSJgWxmiNRAV1c7Kp840yCjhCcnieO70Z039VnfanxZa6mEAmrbITcZABs57mS79I%2BvhJzU9woFZw6py8QmPVw93trIeolFgNvnr5Z8M0s88%3D&X-Amz-Signature=ba78d9c5cf14966bbaf120a2f2a549a30ef95aeab42778105217d893d77c4c3d&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Local_Vendor_Preference_Certification.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/cf5fe342-1527-4f6b-a002-1a4afe5fdc3d_Local_Vendor_Preference_Certification.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=b71af3cb45f432dd037a916bf206fb5138bfc79eb30a96e2a7ce006af32c23cd&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Local_Vendor_Preference_Certification.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/cf5fe342-1527-4f6b-a002-1a4afe5fdc3d_Local_Vendor_Preference_Certification.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=b71af3cb45f432dd037a916bf206fb5138bfc79eb30a96e2a7ce006af32c23cd&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Local_Vendor_Preference_Certification.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/bb339389-0726-43e8-86f1-fd3f86725c55_002253_TAX_2024-2025.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=d397be7c76ed379975873fff1346af0b8e5c1f0ad1e46a412b84a6f77eac2d81&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22002253_TAX_2024-2025.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/bb339389-0726-43e8-86f1-fd3f86725c55_002253_TAX_2024-2025.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=d397be7c76ed379975873fff1346af0b8e5c1f0ad1e46a412b84a6f77eac2d81&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22002253_TAX_2024-2025.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/361650/06a1eb4f-26e0-4f43-afcd-306fc9dc5837_The_ODP_Corporation_%28DE%29_Amended_and_Restated_Certificate_of_Incorporation_%5BCertified_6.26.20%5D.PDF?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4N7EUMJHC%2F20250903%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250903T124112Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEN3%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJIMEYCIQDk6axCS6G0DR09ozYnT32AYGxCrDouQOCM%2B97gK4LgXQIhALyLw1qVXj9iSghJY7mDRbOa892kpPra93vDd%2Bl4H%2FrBKoMFCEYQAhoMODkyMzY0Njg3NjcyIgwuPPStGT6n5pKPnsEq4AQCUDpcSsj%2BvZ%2FMcUzJJ8vH6XC8csP8H3vbjW%2B8d%2Bis8b2PwVoLy3AmiGOi%2Boa3zeZSa4Yed%2BDmWcCpkrminuLdylMWFAP3tP1SqfOIfA1g5LYg%2Fi%2BenGO39xcu%2FRmrWCGV43Qhmwr5LgGw1dhNceiL5fSblLIfEpDpiart5sk5kX7vhvvCpdfR%2BdMAJIdBepnB6IuEYSkd%2BiSySgM%2FMeDeI2MmhZEKH4TfWc5AiWrJwbLh3sjmPnPPJM3rWoiwQstfWfL%2BTJfUr1ZZandhKNndUBLjrpzjNLFrlRgG6RFbg%2BdTW0%2BUHKriVcscxEK1%2FZg%2Fg4aRq4DndnqQ%2F0cMyVlt4TrIwNhtxrffs%2BCKTiPfy8xWs25bC0hIF1veFGNX1mKhs4DMilthhNCiiU3vo4kSlC94%2BxYDBuhPEr0F9CMtFIxqWDAVNtGOUSY%2FlPi%2BXM1pv3fDH1ui%2FUli1vZSoSRfWa16TORkj%2BHHGU11gOHb8hyIjtlnZC0rg6VC4YcTV7yvEXQy2Wa3STNmKWayMy324%2FWbmC0Z3wguu5XgAeta99fPyazoaIfvd7VSO2hGm6qJGIxb0lJcZNSXljLRtO%2FXkIqONpeGmQdVU86Ku0KgBG1Vk4ozJZ9qktYbGGYkKycPn%2BRE%2BaEkG60wwjiKr57ulU7o%2FpJHV3H%2BJE6vBzbIsqUQYmWtLe2j%2BhKgsYwiqw2nPo2b%2FIpcQYzwFoxidEE0c6gGXdZV1uCu5FwkpVl4NxjK33VUCRAZ8GfmS%2BwfjGeNNaHm9ahK6ZXUISoNnh8jcf7teROVDbA6%2F1KV6df7EDC67eDFBjqaASsp5633OetOOA3cR41ucIDFHfSZuNB6xOM6%2F0tuKOFHZvnWcQiJKcpXwRd9w0chLdUsOT%2FsBO9qka2fjJ6trkVMhYxzwBVtSJYfJhBvtZFeEuD4XCydN9hRMj8u4e8h0DUvHOwWBVCHw9xy2vk%2FFGJ8FKoC4RZY5kwtUlHdygJj9RKQzzHUjn39mF%2F7b93wLG0YKcNbGOw9b3c%3D&X-Amz-Signature=54d0813fda949a034bafc4225809842bf22832b5a53a7e61b47fff76ad53e354&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22The_ODP_Corporation_%28DE%29_Amended_and_Restated_Certificate_of_Incorporation_%255BCertified_6.26.20%255D.PDF%22&x-id=GetObject
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Axis

Axis

Axis

Axis

Axis

Axis

Axis

Axis

M4327-P Panoramic
Camera

P1455-LE Network
Camera

P3738-PLE Network
Camera Quad

P4707 PLVE Dual Lens
Panoramic Camera

Q1808-LE Network
Camera (with 12-48mm
Lenses)

P3818-PVE Panoramic
Camera

Q3819-PVE Panoramic
Camera 180

Q6100-E Network Camera
Quad

Q6315-LE PTZ Network
Camera

Total

Each

Each

Each

Each

Each

Each

Each

Each

Each

$428.27

$525.41

$1,375.47

$889.72

$1,658.81

$1,213.55

$1,569.77

$1,456.41

$2,630.30

$2,141.35

$9,457.38

$20,632.05

$13,345.80

$11,611.67

$8,494.85

$12,558.16

$7,282.05

$13,151.50

$112,567.61
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